
 

1 

 

Cabinet 
  

 
Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive  
Tuesday, 25 March 
2014 at 2.00 pm 

Ashcombe Suite, 
County Hall, Kingston 
upon Thames, Surrey 
KT1 2DN 
 

Anne Gowing or James 
Stanton 
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel 020 8541 9938 
 
anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.u
k 

David McNulty 
 

 

 
Cabinet Members:  Mr David Hodge (Chairman), Mr Peter Martin (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Mary 
Angell, Mrs Helyn Clack, Mr Mel Few, Mr John Furey, Mr Michael Gosling, Mrs Linda Kemeny, 
Ms Denise Le Gal and Mr Tony Samuels 
 
Cabinet Associates:  Mr Steve Cosser, Mrs Clare Curran, Mr Mike Goodman and Mrs Kay 
Hammond 
 

 
 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9122, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2DN, 
Minicom 020 8541 9698, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 
This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 
have any special requirements, please contact Anne Gowing or James 
Stanton on 020 8541 9938. 

 
Note:  This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet 
site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being 
filmed.  The images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council. 
 
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed.  However by entering the meeting room and 
using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of 
those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.   
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the representative of Legal and 
Democratic Services at the meeting 



 
2 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
 

 

2  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 25 FEBRUARY 2014 
 
The minutes will be available in the meeting room half an hour before the 
start of the meeting. 
 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from 
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting. 
 
Notes: 

• In line with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) 
Regulations 2012, declarations may relate to the interest of the 
member, or the member’s spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom the member is living as husband or wife, or a person with whom 
the member is living as if they were civil partners and the member is 
aware they have the interest. 

• Members need only disclose interests not currently listed on the 
Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. 

• Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests disclosed 
at the meeting so they may be added to the Register. 

• Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item 
where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 

 

4  PROCEDURAL MATTERS 
 
 

 

4a  Members' Questions 
 
(i) The deadline for Member’s questions is 12pm four working days 

before the meeting (19 March 2014). 
 

 

4b  Public Questions 
 
The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (18 
March 2014). 
 

 

4c  Petitions 
 
The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no 
petitions have been received. 
 

 

4d  Representations received on reports to be considered in private 
 
To consider any representations received in relation why part of the 
meeting relating to a report circulated in Part 2 of the agenda should be 
open to the public. 
 

 

5  REPORTS FROM SELECT COMMITTEES, TASK GROUPS, LOCAL 
COMMITTEES AND OTHER COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL 
 
Council Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s recommendations re. the 
Budget Monitoring Report for January 2014 

(Pages 1 
- 2) 



 
3 

 

6  MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2014 - 2019 
 
The Council set its budget envelope and council tax precept for the 
2014/15 financial year on 11 February 2014. At the same time, the council 
also refreshed its Corporate Strategy 2014-19. Concurrently, the council 
also approved indicative budgets for the following four years, 2015/16 to 
2018/19. This report now presents the detailed service revenue and capital 
budgets for 2014/15 and indicative budgets for the following four year 
period. After approval by the Cabinet, the detailed budgets will be 
published as the 2014-19 Medium Term Financial Plan on the council’s 
website. This will enable users to either view budget details interactively 
on-line, or access a hard copy of relevant sections by request.   
 
This report also provides an update on the impact of the Final Local 
Government Financial Settlement (announced on 5 February 2014) and 
other subsequent Government announcements on grants, as well as the 
fees & charges to be levied for the use of council services during 2014/15. 
 
The report also includes the proposals for directorates’ proposals to 
support the delivery of the refreshed Corporate Strategy 2014-19. 
 
The Leadership Risk Register, at the end of February, is also presented to 
the Cabinet in this report for information. 
 
N.B. Please note that Annex 2, Detailed Budgets has been printed 
separately. 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by the Council Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee] 
 

(Pages 3 
- 280) 

7  MONTHLY BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 
 
To consider the budget monitoring report of the council’s financial position 
at the end of period 11 – February of the 2013/14 financial year. 
 
Please note that the annexes to this report will be circulated 
separately prior to the Cabinet meeting. 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by the Council Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee] 
 
 

(Pages 
281 - 
284) 

8  SURREY BETTER CARE FUND 
 
1. The Better Care Fund is designed to improve outcomes for people 

through better integrated care and support, and a significant 
expansion of care in community settings.  It will achieve this by 
shifting resources from acute services into preventative services in 
primary care, community health and social care.   

 
2. The Surrey Better Care Fund return outlines how Adult Social Care 

and the six Clinical Commissioning Groups will work together to 
transform local health and social care services during 2015/16, with 
2014/15 designed as a transitional year.  The Surrey Better Care 
Fund return has to be agreed between the County Council and 
Surrey’s six Clinical Commissioning Groups, signed-off by the 

(Pages 
285 - 
316) 



 
4 

Surrey Health & Wellbeing Board and submitted to NHS England 
by 4 April 2014. 

 
[Please note that the ‘draft’ Surrey Better Care Fund return is attached.  
Challenging timescales and the complexities of partnership working across 
the County Council and the six Clinical Commissioning Groups means that 
work is still underway on the ‘final’ return – this will available for the 
Cabinet meeting on 25 March 2014.] 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by either the Council Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee or the Adult Social Care Select Committee] 
 
 

9  PROPOSED EXPANSION OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST CATHOLIC 
SECONDARY SCHOOL 
 
There is significant demand for new school places within Surrey resulting 
from increases in the birth rate and inward migration into the County. 
Since 2010 the Cabinet has approved the expansion of 8 primary schools 
in the Borough of Woking to meet basic need with further expansions 
planned in the future. As a result, expansions in the secondary sector are 
now required to meet the Local Authority’s statutory obligations to provide 
secondary school places in the area. 
 
Two Catholic primary schools in the area have recently completed 
expansions approved by Cabinet.  St Dunstan’s Catholic Primary School 
expanded by one form of entry in 2012 (210 additional places provided in 
total; 30 per year over 7 years) and The Marist Catholic Primary School 
expanded by half a form of entry in 2011 (105 additional places in total; 15 
per year over 7 years). St Dunstan’s and The Marist are direct feeder 
schools to St John the Baptist, which without expansion would be unable 
to meet the future demand for catholic secondary school places in the 
Borough.  
 
Approval is now sought to expand St John the Baptist Catholic Secondary 
School by two forms of entry to meet the demand coming through the 
primary sector.  
 
N.B. An annex containing exempt information is contained in Part 2 of the 
agenda (item 14).  
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by either the Council Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee or the Children and Education Select Committee] 
 
 

(Pages 
317 - 
324) 

10  LEADER / DEPUTY LEADER / CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS TAKEN 
SINCE THE LAST CABINET MEETING 
 
To note any delegated decisions taken by the Leader, Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Members since the last meeting of the Cabinet. 
 

(Pages 
325 - 
332) 

11  SE BUSINESS SERVICES COMMERCIAL OPPORTUNITY 
 
Surrey County Council, as with other public sector bodies, is faced with 
delivering services to the public in the context of reduced funding.  One 
option is to realise alternative sources of revenue through commercial 

(Pages 
333 - 
336) 



 
5 

activities.  

S.E. Business Services Ltd (a wholly owned company of the county 
council) was established in 2013 for the purpose of generating alternative 
sources of revenue. 

SE Business Services has recently been selected as the preferred bidder 
for the provision of Fire Services to a commercial customer.  In common 
with standard commercial practice this opportunity is covered by a legally 
binding Non-Disclosure Agreement.  Therefore the detail of this 
opportunity will be covered in Part 2. 

This report seeks Cabinet endorsement for S.E. Business Services Ltd (a 
wholly owned company of the county council) to provide Fire services 
under a commercial contract arrangement. 

N.B. An annex containing exempt information is contained in part 2 of the 
agenda (item 13). 
 

[The decisions on this item can be called in by the Communities Select 
Committee] 
 

12  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information under the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act. 
 

 

  

P A R T  T W O  -  I N  P R I V A T E 
 

 

13  FIRE SERVICE COMMERCIAL OPPORTUNITY 
 
This is a part 2 annex relating to item 11. 
 
 

(Pages 
337 - 
344) 

14  PROPOSED EXPANSION OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST CATHOLIC 
SECONDARY SCHOOL 
 
The Part 1 paper (item 9) sets out the rationale for the proposal and the 
key issues for consideration. This paper (Part 2) sets out the financial case 
including the expected costs of the proposal.  
 
Exempt: Not for publication under paragraph 3 
 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information) 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by either the Council Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee or the Children and Education Select Committee] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Pages 
345 - 
350) 



 
6 

15  PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
A: Acquisition of an Retail and Office Premises in Staines 
 
Exempt: Not for publication under paragraph 3 
 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information) 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by the Council Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee] 
 
 

(Pages 
351 - 
482) 

16  PUBLICITY FOR PART 2 ITEMS 
 
To consider whether the item considered under Part 2 of the agenda 
should be made available to the Press and public. 
 

 

 
 

David McNulty 
Chief Executive 

Monday, 17 March 2014 
 



 
7 

 
 
 

QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND PROCEDURAL MATTERS 

 

The Cabinet will consider questions submitted by Members of the Council, members of 
the public who are electors of the Surrey County Council area and petitions containing 
100 or more signatures relating to a matter within its terms of reference, in line with the 
procedures set out in Surrey County Council’s Constitution. 
 
Please note: 
1. Members of the public can submit one written question to the meeting. Questions 

should relate to general policy and not to detail. Questions are asked and 
answered in public and so cannot relate to “confidential” or “exempt” matters (for 
example, personal or financial details of an individual – for further advice please 
contact the committee manager listed on the front page of this agenda).  

2. The number of public questions which can be asked at a meeting may not exceed 
six. Questions which are received after the first six will be held over to the following 
meeting or dealt with in writing at the Chairman’s discretion. 

3. Questions will be taken in the order in which they are received. 
4. Questions will be asked and answered without discussion. The Chairman or 

Cabinet Members may decline to answer a question, provide a written reply or 
nominate another Member to answer the question. 

5. Following the initial reply, one supplementary question may be asked by the 
questioner. The Chairman or Cabinet Members may decline to answer a 
supplementary question. 

 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or 
mobile devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the 
public parts of the meeting.  To support this, County Hall has wifi available for visitors – 
please ask at reception for details. 
 
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings with the 
Chairman’s consent.  Please liaise with the council officer listed in the agenda prior to 
the start of the meeting so that the Chairman can grant permission and those attending 
the meeting can be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is 
subject to no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or 
Induction Loop systems, or any general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may 
ask for mobile devices to be switched off in these circumstances. 
 
It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities 
outlined above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent 
interruptions and interference with PA and Induction Loop systems. 
 
Thank you for your co-operation 



This page is intentionally left blank



       
 

 

COUNCIL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Item under consideration: BUDGET MONITORING REPORT FOR JANUARY 

2014 
 
Date Considered: 5 March 2014 
 
1 At its meeting on 5 March 2014 the Council Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

considered the latest Council-wide budget monitoring report, as well as a 
summary report highlighting the key issues arising from the budget workshops 
held by each of the Select Committees to consider their budgets for 2014/2015. 

 
2 The Committee discussed the financial impacts on the County Council of the 

recent flooding, and it was noted that the Government had recently favourably 
revised the terms of the Bellwin scheme so that 100% of emergency spending 
incurred by the Council above a threshold of £1.5M could now be reclaimed.  
However, much of the current estimated £20M cost to the Council from flood 
damage related to capital expenditure, and this was not eligible for 
reimbursement under the Bellwin scheme.  As the capital required for repairs 
could not reasonably be met from within the existing Environment & 
Infrastructure capital budget, it was felt that the only viable option would be to 
increase borrowing.  It was also noted that this additional borrowing would need 
to be approved as a matter of urgency so that the schemes could be 
programmed for completion in the 2014/2015 financial year.  The Committee 
agreed the following recommendation: 

 
(a) That, as a matter of urgency, the Cabinet considers how the Council will 

fund the cost of repairs required as a result of the recent flooding in the 
County, including the option to approve additional capital borrowing in 
2014/2015, with the interest payments arising from the loan in 
2014/2015 and future years to be met from within the Directorate’s 
revenue budget. 

 
Select Committee Feedback from Budget Workshops 
 
In addition to the pressures facing the Environment & Infrastructure budget as a 
result of the flooding, the Committee was particularly concerned about the issues 
facing Adult Social Care.  These concerns related both to the overall budget and the 
shortage of trained social worker posts.   
 
The Adult Social Care Select Committee had observed that the Friends, Family and 
Community Support savings expected in 2013/14 were not achieved and that the 
£15.5m savings expected in 2014/15 were similarly unobtainable and should be 
reviewed.  In the light of this, and the difficulty of raising the cash limit available to the 
Directorate without imposing balancing reductions on the budgets of other 
directorates, the Committee agreed the following recommendation: 
 
 

(b) That the Cabinet accelerate the Family, Friends and Community 
Support programme from April 2014 to increase capacity using an 
Invest to Save bid to review open cases. 

 
 
 

5

Item 5

Page 1



     

2 

 
The Committee also agreed the following recommendations: 
 

(c) That the effectiveness of voluntary sector grants be reviewed to ensure, 
where appropriate, these align with and support the objectives of the 
Family, Friends and Community Support programme. 

 
(d) That initiatives which have the potential to increase value for money be 

discussed with providers. 
 
(e) That efforts to recruit and retain qualified staff to unfilled social worker 

posts be redoubled. 
 
 
NICK SKELLETT 
Chairman of the Council Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
5 March 2013 
 

5

Page 2



 
 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET 

DATE: 25 MARCH 2014 

REPORT OF: MR DAVID HODGE, LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

SHEILA LITTLE, CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER AND DEPUTY 
DIRECTOR FOR BUSINESS SERVICES 

SUBJECT: MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2014 TO 2019  

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
The council set its budget envelope and council tax precept for the 2014/15 financial 
year on 11 February 2014. At the same time, the council also refreshed its Corporate 
Strategy 2014-19. Concurrently, the council also approved indicative budgets for the 
following four years, 2015/16 to 2018/19. This report now presents the detailed 
service revenue and capital budgets for 2014/15 and indicative budgets for the 
following four year period. After approval by the cabinet, the detailed budgets will be 
published as the 2014-19 Medium Term Financial Plan on the council’s website. This 
will enable users to either view budget details interactively on-line, or access a hard 
copy of relevant sections by request.   
 
This report also provides an update on the impact of the Final Local Government 
Financial Settlement (announced on 5 February 2014) and other subsequent 
Government announcements on grants, as well as the fees & charges to be levied for 
the use of council services during 2014/15. 
 
The report also includes the proposals for directorates’ proposals to support the 
delivery of the refreshed Corporate Strategy 2014-19. 
 
The Leadership Risk Register, at the end of February, is also presented to the 
cabinet in this report for information. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that Cabinet: 

 
1. approves the proposals for directorates’ contributions to deliver the Corporate 

Strategy  2014-19.(Annex 1) 

2. approves the detailed service revenue and capital budgets for the years 
2014/15 and indicative budgets for 2015-19, including amendments resulting 
from the Final Local Government Financial Settlement and other Government 
funding changes announced after the 2014/15 budget was approved in 
February 2014; (Annex 2) 

3. approves the publication of the service revenue and capital budgets as the 
2014-19 Medium Term Financial Plan 

6

Item 6

Page 3



 
 

4. endorses the fees & charges approved under delegated powers and 
approves other fee and charge proposals (Annex 3) 

5. notes the work underway to secure the savings allocated to Adults Social 
Care in each year of the MTFP period. (Para 9) 

6. notes the requirement to re-profile the Adult Social Care savings across the 
period (Para 9) and approves the use of unused provisions and reserves to 
support that requirement: 

a. the reduction of the council’s potential loss on its investment in two 
Icelandic banks, leads to a reduction in the required reserve of £1.0m 
(Para 12) 

b. the settling of the council’s Mutual Municipal Insurance liability in late 
February 2014 leads to the release of £3.3m from the Insurance 
Reserve (Para 13) 

c. the use of £5.4m from the Budget Equalisation Reserve (Para 14) 

d. the use of  £4.3m from the Economic Downturn Reserve (Para 14) 

7. receives a report in July 2014 on the detailed savings programme following a 
further review by the Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer 

8. receives a report in July 2014 on the impact of the severe weather on 
services work programmes and the council’s revenue and capital budgets 

9. notes the Leadership risk register (Annex 4) 

10. notes the Equality Impact Assessment of the savings proposals within the 
Directorate and service budgets. (Annex 5) 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The 2014–19 MTFP is a five year budget that is aligned to the corporate strategy. It 
reflects assumptions about the current local and national financial, economic and 
political environment. Regular reporting through the year will enable progress to be 
effectively tracked and managed. 
 
The Corporate Strategy 2014-19 sets out the council’s key priorities, which are 
supported by contributions from each directorate to ensure the Council delivers great 
value to Surrey residents. 
 

DETAILS: 

Corporate Strategy 

1. Each of the Council's Directorates has revised and updated a one-side 
document setting out its vision, objectives and priorities. These will 
demonstrate how they will support the delivery of the Confident in our future, 
Corporate Strategy 2014-19. As part of the Council's performance 
management arrangements, Strategic Directors and Cabinet Members will 
ensure that robust plans, personal objectives and tracking arrangements are in 
place to deliver the Strategies. 

6

Page 4



Medium Term Financial Plan – Revenue Budget  

2. The Medium Term Financial Plan 2014-19 (MTFP) identifies the resources 
required to achieve the objectives of the corporate strategy. The cabinet 
approved the indicative five year revenue and capital budgets on 4 February 
2014. Following this, the Full County Council approved the 2014/15 budget 
envelope and set the council tax precept for that year. The MTFP, which is 
included as Annex 1, now provides the detail service revenue and capital 
budgets following further scrutiny during February and March 2014 through 
Select Committees. It also includes other changes due to further government 
announcements on grant funding. 

3. The MTFP (2014-19) is based on the funding for Surrey County Council that 
the Government announced in the Final Local Government Financial 
Settlement for 2014/15 and the illustrative settlement for 2015/16, on 5 
February 2014. The budget planning process has made assumptions on 
business rates and other government grants for 2015/16 onwards based upon 
projections of economic activity and central government spending forecasts 
from a variety of government and other established economic institutions. 

4. In the autumn of 2013, the Government announced a fourth year of Council 
Tax Freeze Grant for those local authorities that froze or reduced their council 
tax from the 2013/14 levels. The grant offered is equivalent to a 1% rise and is 
payable for two years. In the Final Local Government Financial Settlement for 
2014/15, the Secretary of State of Communities & Local Government 
confirmed the threshold for excessive council tax rises that would require a 
local referendum as being 2% or more for 2014/15.   

5. Following due challenge, scrutiny and deliberation, the Full County Council 
approved a below inflation council tax rise of 1.99% for 2014/15 on 11 
February 2014. This was in line with the council’s strategy of taking a long 
term approach to assuring the financial resilience of the council at the same 
time as balancing the interests of local council tax payers with the users of 
local council provided services. For the remaining years of the MTFP, the 
council adopted the assumption of annual council tax rises of 1.99%.  

6. The previous Medium Term Financial Plan (for 2013-18) set out service 
strategies and budgets to achieve total savings of £166m by 2017/18. The 
new MTFP for 2014-19 continues with these strategies and budgets, adjusted 
for known changes to service demand and progress of detailed savings plans. 
For 2014/15 the council faces increased demand for its services, particularly in 
social care along with the rising demand of school places along with increasing 
need to maintain county roads. The Full County Council has consciously 
increased reserves in recent years in anticipation of tough financial challenges 
(either through rising service demands or reducing funding levels) and agreed 
a strategy of smoothing expenditure across financial years, (through greater 
use of the budget equalisation reserve to carry monies forward across years). 
The Full County Council has agreed to apply £26m of reserves and balances 
in 2014/15 (£20m from the budget equalisation reserve). The Full County 
Council has agreed to apply £6m of reserves and balances in 2014/15 and 
£20m from the budget equalisation reserve. 

7. Over the last three years the council has successfully met its savings targets 
of nearly £200m and is delivering significant further savings in 2013/14 of over 
£60m. As a result of further reduced central Government funding and the rising 

6

Page 5



 
 

demand for the council’s services, particularly in social care, the detailed 
budget includes a requirement to find a further £253m over the next five years. 
Of this total £203m is through specific identified savings and additional 
income, £10m through the work of public service transformation, with the 
remaining £40m to be identified.  

Table 1: Table of income and expenditure efficiencies 

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2014- 19 

£m £m £m £m £m £m 

Red 4 21 9 4 0 38 

Amber 48 33 24 23 10 138 

Green 21 3 2 0 1 27 

Total savings 73 57 35 27 11 203 

Public Service 
Transformation 0 10 0 0 0 10 
Savings to be 
identified 0 0 7 12 21 40 

Total savings 73 67 42 39 32 253 

8. Since 2010/11 the council has held a risk contingency budget to mitigate 
against not achieving the savings and efficiency targets. As a result of the 
success in delivery of efficiencies, for 4 years, this contingency has not been 
used. From 2014/15 the approach is therefore being amended and this 
contingency reduced, to avoid unnecessary pressure on service budgets.  

9. In view of this lower level of risk contingency and the challenge of delivering 
significant further efficiencies for several more years, the Cabinet has required 
the Chief Executive and Chief Finance Officer to establish a further 
mechanism to track and monitor progress for achieving the efficiencies across 
the whole  five-year MTFP period. This mechanism will supplement the 
existing rigorous tracking mechanisms in place across services focused on in 
year savings.  

10. The full programme for tracking efficiencies is still being developed, although 
the mechanism has reviewed the work underway to secure the savings in the 
Adult Social Care budget. This has confirmed that the strategies for savings 
being followed by the directorate are sound, and the detailed budget proposed 
in this paper adjusts the timing for delivery of the total savings: reducing the 
amount that can be delivered in 2014/15 but not affecting the overall total over 
the five years. 

11. As a part of the good stewardship of its finances, the council holds reserves for 
known liabilities where the timing and amount is uncertain. Since the Full 
County Council agreed the level of reserves in February 2014, two possible 
liabilities where the council holds reserves have been favourably resolved.  

12. The council held investments in two Icelandic Banks that collapsed in 2008. 
The council has been working with other creditors to reclaim these 
investments, and had set aside funds to cover any loss. Following the sale of 
the investments in one of the banks, Landsbanki, the Financial Investment 
Reserve can be reduced by £1.0m, leaving £0.6m. 

13. The council has held a long standing liability and set aside funds in the 
Insurance Reserve in relation to its share of the Mutual Municipal Insurance 

6

Page 6



(MMI), The final claims against MMI have now been settled and the levy paid 
by the council is less than provided in the Insurance Reserve. The conclusion 
of this has led the council to assess that the Insurance Reserve can be 
reduced by £3.3m. 

14. The council holds the Budget Equalisation Reserve to balance its budget 
across years.  This currently has a balance of £5.4m and is available for use to 
support the 2014/15 budget. The Economic Downturn Reserve was created in 
2012 with the aim of ensuring the council has the resources to withstand a 
temporary fall in council tax revenues. This has been funded by the surplus on 
the council tax collection fund for the last two years and currently stands at 
£6.3m. The council tax base has grown by 0.5% on average for the last five 
years – despite the housing recession. Officers assess that a balance of £2m 
is required for Economic Downturn Reserve, which would be the equivalent to 
a 0.4% fall in the council tax base. 

15. The impact of re-profiling the savings for Adults Social Care in 2014/15 can be 
funded on a one-off basis by using the reserves described above.  These 
savings are projected to be recovered from 2015/16. Table 2 shows the 
forecast balance on reserves following the application of these reserves. 

Table 2: Forecast Reserves and Balances 1 April 2014 

Earmarked revenue reserves  £m 

Investment Renewals Reserve 10.6 

Equipment Replacement Reserve 1.0 

Vehicle Replacement Reserve 5.2 

Budget Equalisation Reserve 0.0 

Financial Investment Reserve 0.6 

Street Lighting PFI Reserve 6.2 

Insurance Reserve 3.9 

Eco Park Sinking Fund 11.6 

Revolving Infrastructure & Investment Fund 20.3 

Child Protection Reserve 2.2 

Interest Rate Reserve 1.0 

Economic Downturn Reserve 4.2 

Business Rates Appeals Reserve 1.3 

General Capital Reserve  4.6 

Total earmarked revenue reserves  72.7 

General balances 19.9 

 

16. There have been changes to grant funding since the Full County Council 
meeting on 11 February 2014, as Government departments have published 
more details of provisional and final allocations.  As in previous years, the 
principle adopted is that changes in funding are reflected in both the income 
and expenditure budgets of the relevant service.   

6

Page 7



 
 

17. The Government has confirmed allocations on eight grants since the Full 
County Council approved the budget envelope.  In addition, information from 
the district and borough councils has enabled us to estimate potential receipts 
from other anticipated government grant income.  These new or adjusted 
allocations are now reflected in the figures presented in this report, comprising: 

• allocations that adjust grants assumed in the February budget report, 
(namely adjustments in respect of revenue support grant; areas of 
outstanding natural beauty; Police & Crime panels and SEN reform grant).  
These changes result in a net increase in income on these grants of 
£1.4m.  Of this total, £1.3m has been included in the Central Income and 
Expenditure budget, pending Cabinet decisions on its use;   

• confirmed the Waste PFI grant as it was stated in the February budget 
report; 

• allocations now advised for grants that were not included in the February 
budget report total £2.2m.  These are in respect of sums that could not be 
estimated at that time, so were omitted pending the receipt of more 
information and comprise the adoption reform grant (£1m), bus service 
operators’ grant (£1.1m) and the south east protected landscape tourism 
grant (£0.1m).  The adoption reform grant has been included in the Central 
Income and Expenditure budget, pending Cabinet decisions on its use. 
The other two grants have been allocated to the relevant service budgets; 

• estimates for the new government grants to be received as a consequence 
of the new business rates discounts and reliefs introduced in the Autumn 
Statement 2013 are now included in the budget (£1.6m), though this is 
partially offset by a consequent reduction in business rates income            
(-£0.8m).  Details of district and borough councils’ forecast business rates 
collection fund balances for 2013/14 are also now available and need to be 
factored into the council’s funding (-£0.3m).  The net effect of these 
changes is a funding increase of £0.5m which has been applied to meet a 
prior funding commitment made by the Leader to Adults’ Social Care, 
which is now included in the budget figures.      

  

6

Page 8



18. Table 3 – Net Revenue Income & Expenditure budget 

 
13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 

 
£m £m £m £m £m £m 

Council Tax (incl 
collection fund) -550 -571 -578 -593 -607 -622 

Business Rates income -44 -44 -47 -49 -51 -53 

UK Government grants -922 -858 -852 -856 -856 -860 

Other income -148 -152 -155 -159 -167 -171 

Total funding & income -1,664 -1,625 -1,632 -1,657 -1,681 -1,706 

Employment 313 312 309 310 312 315 

Running Costs 177 182 167 175 178 181 
Contracts & Care 
Packages 638 652 653 666 685 704 

Capital financing costs 37 38 42 45 45 45 

School expenditure 522 468 461 461 461 461 

Total expenditure 1,687 1,652 1,632 1,657 1,681 1,706 

Net Budget 23 26 0 0 0 0 

 
19. Table 4 – Net Revenue budget by directorates 

13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 

£m £m £m £m £m £m 

Adults Social Care 338 340 342 355 373 401 

Children, Schools & Families 175 183 185 186 191 191 

Schools 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Customer & Communities 59 57 56 54 55 56 

Environment & Infrastructure 125 129 128 130 132 137 

Business Services 82 83 81 83 86 88 

Chief Executive Office 15 14 14 14 16 15 
Public sector Transformation 
network 0 0 -10 -10 -10 -10 

Additional savings 0 0 0 -7 -19 -41 

Central Income & Expenditure -771 -780 -796 -805 -824 -837 

Net Budget 23 26 0 0 0 0 

 
 

Medium Term Financial Plan – Capital Budget  

20. Since the February meeting of the council, the Government has provided 
confirmation of capital funding for the 2014/15 financial year, and provisional 
funding for 2015/16. There have been no changes to the amounts of grant and 
the capital programme and its funding remains as it was in the budget report. 

21. Table 3 re-presents a summary of the capital budget. Annex 2 includes greater 
detail of capital schemes within each directorate. The tables within the detailed 
capital show the amounts the directorates are commissioning themselves and 
the capital programme that would be utilised by them. A large amount of the 
capital programme is commissioned by Business Services but other 
directorates like Children, Schools & Families benefit from the programme ie: 
school basic need. 

6

Page 9



 
 

Table 5: Capital funding 

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 TOTAL 

£m £m £m £m £m £m 

Capital Funding: 

 - Government Grants 83 90 91 77 74 415 

 - Third Party Contributions 3 5 8 9 10 35 

 - Revenue Reserves 5 4 1 2 3 15 

 - Borrowing 127 66 49 33 20 295 

Total capital funding 217 164 150 122 107 760 

 
 

Table 6: Capital expenditure 

 
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 TOTAL 

 
£m £m £m £m £m £m 

Overall Summary 

Schools basic need 105 69 72 49 32 327 

Total recurring 
programmes 74 63 60 62 67 326 

Total projects 38 32 18 11 8 107 

Total Capital Schemes 217 164 150 122 107 760 

 

Severe weather budget implications 

22. The severe weather and flooding that the county has faced since Christmas 2013 
has led to substantial damage to the county council’s assets, especially 
infrastructure such as road and bridges but other properties as well. During the 
crisis services across the Council have been focused on sustaining services to 
vulnerable residents at this difficult time and some existing programmes of work 
have been suspended and or postponed to allow resources to focus on the crisis. 

23.  As the recovery process continues, so does the activity to identify the total cost 
of the incident and repairs. This is expected to be millions of pounds and officers 
are working closely with central Government and other Surrey public services to 
ensure the council gains maximum support from various central Governments 
special funding sources, some announced only very recently. However, it is likely 
that some of the costs will have to be met from the council’s own resources.  

24. It is proposed to report back to the cabinet in July 2014 on the implications for 
existing programmes of work as well as the estimated cost of repairs and 
proposed funding of repairs to the council’s infrastructure following the flooding 
and severe weather. 

25. Work has already commenced on the term of reference for a Recovery task 
group. 

 
Medium Term Financial Plan – Publication 

26. The MTFP will be available on the council’s website as both an interactive 
document, allowing the user to ‘drill-down’ into service budgets, and an 
electronic version available for printing.  

6

Page 10



27. There will be three sections followed by a glossary of terminology and relevant 
abbreviations: 

•  Section 1 – Overview of the budget 

• Section 2 – Detail revenue and capital budget for all directorates 

• Section 3 – Relevant strategies and committee papers 

28. Section 2 of the MTFP details the final budget proposals for each head of 
service, including changes from the current year’s budget, savings, pressures 
and staffing. The section also includes the directorate strategies and general 
activity information. 

 
Fees and Charges 

29. In addition to government grants, business rates and council tax funding, the 
Council plans to raise over £90m in fees and charges in 2014/15. The detailed 
budgets in Annex 2 analyse this income by directorate and the schedules in 
Annex 3 detail the charges proposed for 2014/15.   

30. Some of the fees and charges itemised in the Annex 3 schedules and 
assumed within directorate budgets, are set within delegated authority, whilst 
others are subject to approval through this report.  Including those within this 
report provides visibility and an opportunity for members’ input to these 
charging decisions.   

Leadership Risk Register 

31. The Leadership risk register is owned by the Chief Executive and shows the 
council’s key strategic risks.  The register is reviewed by the Strategic Risk 
Forum (chaired by the Chief Finance Officer) and then by the Continual 
Improvement Board (chaired by the Strategic Director for Environment and 
Infrastructure) on a monthly basis.  The Audit and Governance Committee 
reviews the Leadership risk register at each meeting and refers any issues to 
the appropriate Select Committee. 

32. The register is presented to the cabinet for information in Annex 4. 

 

CONSULTATION: 

33. As recommended at the Cabinet meeting on 4 February 2014, during February 
and March 2014, the council’s select committees have further reviewed and 
scrutinised the detailed service budgets that are now reflected in the MTFP 
2014-19 detailed budgets. 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

34. The MTFP (2014-19) includes £253m of savings and additional income to be 
made over the five-year period. The risk of achieving these savings have been 
assessed and reported in Section 2 of the MTFP. In view of the increasing 
challenge to deliver high levels of savings for several more years, the existing 
rigorous monitoring process in place for the in-year savings, is set to be 

6

Page 11



 
 

supplemented with a mechanism to rigorously review plans for delivery of all 
savings across the whole MTFP period. This process is being led by the Chief 
Executive and Chief Finance Officer.  

35. The Council maintains an integrated risk framework to manage the significant 
challenges it faces and the associated emerging risks. The specific risks and 
opportunities facing the Council and recorded in the Leadership Risk Register 
are: 

• erosion of the Council’s main sources of funding (council tax and 
government grant) 

• delivery of the major change programmes and associated efficiencies; 

• delivery of the waste infrastructure; and  

• changes to health commissioning. 

36. Annex 4 presents the current Leadership risk register. In view of the scale of 
risks facing the council the Leadership risk register will be reported quarterly to 
the Cabinet going forward. 

37. As stated in the February 2014 Cabinet and Full County Council budget 
reports, the Chief Finance Officer is satisfied the revenue and capital budget, 
including increased risk contingency is sensible in view of these risks and the 
processes in place to monitor them. 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

38. All the documented budgets and targets have been subject to a thorough 
value for money assessment.   

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

39. Throughout the budget planning and setting process, material financial and 
business risks have been assessed and are reflected in this report and its 
annexes. The Chief Finance Officer is working with the Chief Executive to 
further develop the full programme for tracking and monitoring efficiencies 
across the whole MTFP period. This mechanism will supplement the existing 
rigorous tracking mechanisms in place across services focused on in year 
savings.  

 

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

40. There are no legal implications/legislative requirements arising directly from 
this report.  

41. The Council has a duty under the Equality Act (2010) to consider the equalities 
implications of the proposals underpinning the MTFP.  These are detailed in 
the “Equalities implications” section of this report. Further details are provided 
in Annex 5 

Equalities and Diversity  

42. An analysis has been undertaken of the equalities implications of the 
proposals presented in the MTFP for 2014-19. The aim of this analysis is to 
provide the Cabinet with information about the potential impact of the 

6

Page 12



proposals on groups with protected characteristics in Surrey.  Where potential 
negative impacts have been identified, information is also provided about the 
actions that the Council is taking, or will undertake, to mitigate them.  

43. Where the Cabinet is required to take further decisions around the 
implementation of savings proposals, or where proposals are not sufficiently 
developed to undertake an equalities analysis at this time, additional analysis 
will be presented to inform decision-making alongside the relevant Cabinet 
reports. There are a significant number of proposals included in this report for 
which savings are being assessed but on which decisions remain to be taken. 
As described above, EIAs will be prepared as more specific proposals to 
achieve these savings are brought forward but this does mean that the 
potential equality impacts of some savings which are now being assumed in 
the Budget have yet to be assessed. Directorates will also continue to monitor 
the impact of these changes to services and where appropriate will take action 
to mitigate additional negative impacts that may emerge as part of this ongoing 
analysis.  

44. Equality Impact Assessments (EIAs) for a number of savings proposals in the 
2014-19 MTFP are continuations of those undertaken for 2013-18.  Where this 
is the case, the existing EIA has been reviewed by Directorates. For new 
savings proposals, or proposals with significant material changes, Directorates 
undertook a new EIA.  

45. This section of the report provides information about:  

• the legal requirements around equalities;  

• the high-level findings of the analysis, including information about which new 
savings proposals have been assessed for equalities implications; and  

• how the findings of this analysis will be used. 
 
Legal requirements 

46. Presenting this analysis for Cabinet consideration is regarded as good practice 
by the Equality and Human Rights Commission1 and meets legislative 
requirements around equalities. Specifically in making financial decisions the 
Council’s Cabinet must comply with the Public Sector Equality Duty in section 
149 of the Equality Act 2010 which requires it to have due regard to the need 
to:  

• “eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct 
that is prohibited by or under the Act;  

• advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and  

• foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it.”2  

 
47. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between 

persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not 
share it involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to:  

                                                
 
1
 Equality and Human Rights Commission – Making Fair Financial Decisions 

2
 Equality Act (2010) Section 149(1) 

6

Page 13



 
 

48. “remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic;  

49. take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share it;  

50. encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to participate 
in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such persons is 
disproportionately low.”3  

51. Having due regard to the need to foster good relations between persons who 
share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it 
involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to:  

• “tackle prejudice, and  

• promote understanding”.4  
 

52. Compliance with the duties in section 149 may involve treating some persons 
more favourably than others; but that is not to be taken as permitting conduct 
that would otherwise be prohibited by or under this Act.5 

 
Equalities analysis: overarching findings  

53. A summary of the savings proposals for each of the Council’s Directorates 
along with any EIAs which are new for 2014-19 and have not previously been 
made available to the Cabinet are presented as an annex 5 to this report.  The 
full set of EIAs including those for savings which are ongoing and have 
previously been presented to the Cabinet are available on the Council’s 
website.6  

54.  Headline findings from the analysis show that:  

55. A number of savings proposals in the 2014-19 MTFP for Adult Social Care are 
ongoing and where EIAs have previously been completed these have been 
reviewed and updated as necessary.  Older people and disabled people are 
by far the largest client groups for social care and therefore a number of 
ongoing potential impacts have been identified for these groups.  Overall there 
is a risk that the cumulative impact of changes may have a negative impact on 
people who use services and their carers, with changes in social care 
impacting people’s lives at the same time as for example, welfare  reform and 
financial and demand pressures on public services.   

56. In addition to the existing assessment, an EIA has been completed for a 
savings proposal relating to Family, Friends and Community Support.  This 
project is a development of the Council’s ongoing commitment to 
personalisation which gives people choice and control over their lives. A 
number of potential positive impacts arising from this proposal have been 
identified, including: enabling and encouraging people to play an active part in 
their community; reducing the risk of social isolation; empowering people 

                                                
 
3
 Equality Act (2010) Section 149(3)  

4
 Equality Act (2010) Section 149 (5)  

5
 The relevant protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, 
religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
6
 Full Equality Impact Assessments can be accessed at http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/your-council/equality-and-
diversity/Ensuring-our-decisions-are-fair  

6

Page 14



through a detailed discussion of their care needs; and ensuring staff are  able 
to respond more creatively to people’s care needs.    

57. Identified potential negative impacts include: the potential for a lower level of 
funding to be available to meet people’s assessed needs as a result of the 
savings; initial anxiety for care users resulting from changes to traditional care 
packages; risks about the standard, quality assurance and availability of care 
from family, friends and community networks; potential safeguarding issues; 
and pressures for care users and staff who will be required to adapt to new 
ways of working.  A number of actions have been put in place to mitigate these 
potential negative impacts.   Where care and support options involving family, 
friends and the local community do not prove possible, the local authority has 
a continuing duty to meet those eligible assessed needs and will continue to 
do so.  

58. One new saving proposal for Business Services has been identified as 
having potential equalities implications.  This is the Managed Print Service 
project which will deliver a new print solution across the organisation. The EIA 
shows potential negative impacts for the protected characteristics of age and 
disability, with the most significant potential negative impacts identified for 
disabled staff.  A range of mitigating actions has been developed, including an 
increased focus on engagement and training for individuals who will need to 
use the devices.     

59. Two new proposals for the Chief Executive’s Office have required 
assessment of equality implications.  The first of these is the 
Communications Review, which aims to reduce the amount of spending on 
printed communications through greater use of digital technology.  This 
proposal could have a negative impact on those who are less able to access 
online information, a higher proportion of whom are older people, in particular 
older women, and people with physical and learning disabilities.  However, 
these impacts will be minimal as the Council will continue to provide printed 
material where needed.  The second proposal relates to disbanding the 
Council’s Olympic Legacy Team, which is expected to have minimal impact 
on residents and mitigating actions are in place to support affected staff.   

60. There is one new saving proposal relating to Public Health within the Chief 
Executive’s Office budget which relates to savings made through joint 
functions following the transition of Public Health to the Council.  This has 
been assessed as not requiring an EIA at this point but will continue to be 
monitored for any potential equalities impacts as proposals develop.   

61. Two new savings proposals for Children, Schools and Families have been 
assessed as not having potential equality implications, these relate to the 
funding transfer for DSG services and an adjustment to previously 
estimated demand pressure in safeguarding services.  One further saving 
has been identified relating to service realignment, this will not be implemented 
until 2015/16 and relates to proposals being developed through the Public 
Value Programme which are at an early stage.  An EIA will be undertaken as 
the part of the programme’s development.  

62. There are five savings proposals within the Customers and Communities 
Directorate which have been the subject of a new EIA.  Of these, potential 
negative impacts have been identified in relation to reductions to the Members 
Local Allocations and Community Improvement Fund; this impact is 

6

Page 15



 
 

however expected to be minimal as the funding is a biddable sum which is not 
part of the main service offer and communities will be supported to access 
other funding sources.  A second relates to a restructure of the Heritage 
Service, which is expected to have a positive impact particularly for younger 
people through the creation of entry level posts and apprenticeships. 

63. The remaining proposals relate to the Surrey Fire and Rescue Service.  Of 
these, potentially the most significant is the Spelthorne Fire Station 
reconfiguration.  This is expected to have mostly positive impacts, with a small 
potential negative impact as a result of slightly decreased first response times 
within Elmbridge and Spelthorne, but remaining within the Surrey Response 
Standard of 10 minutes.  This EIA was previously the subject of a decision by 
Cabinet on 4 February 2014. The remaining EIAs relate to staff at Surrey Fire 
and Rescue and are the subject of ongoing assessments.  Where potential 
negative impacts have been identified mitigating actions are in place.   

64. Four new savings proposals for Environment and Infrastructure have been 
identified as requiring an EIA.  Of these, only one proposal has been assessed 
as being at an advanced enough stage for an EIA to be undertaken, this is the 
proposed saving for the Network Management Information Centre for which a 
new EIA has been completed.  Two further proposals relating to Central 
Support and Transport Policy are also expected to have potential equalities 
implications relating to staffing changes and an EIA will be completed once the 
proposals have reached an appropriate point of development.   

65. The fourth new saving proposal relates to the Transport Review, which has 
potentially significant equality implications.  Savings for the Review are not 
planned until 2015/16.  This proposal will be the subject to consideration by 
Cabinet in June 2014, when a full EIA will be presented.  Consultation with 
groups with protected characteristic will take place as these proposals develop 
further to ensure any potential negative impacts are identified and mitigating 
actions put in place.    

Mitigation 
66. As part of this equalities analysis work, Directorates have developed a range 

of mitigating actions that seek to offset negative impacts of savings proposals. 
In summary, the Council’s approach to mitigating negative impacts of savings 
proposals within the MTFP has been to adopt one or more of the following:  

• Using co-design and consultation with service users and staff to assist in 
the reconfiguration of services.  

• Undertaking detailed needs assessments to enable the Council to target 
services more effectively to vulnerable residents.  

• Undertaking ongoing evaluation of the impacts of changes to services to 
mitigate unforeseen negative impacts.  

• Providing tailored information to service users that are impacted negatively 
by savings proposals.  

• Ensuring that any changes to staffing levels or staff structures are completed 
in accordance with the Council’s human resources policies and 
procedures and take account of the workforce profile.  

 
Using the equalities analysis findings  

67. Cabinet should be aware that the public equality duty is not to achieve the 
particular outcomes set out in section 149 of the Equality Act or to take 
particular steps. It is instead a duty to bring the important matters identified in 

6

Page 16



section 149 into consideration as part of the decision making process. "Due 
regard" is a test of the substance underpinning decisions in the sense that 
they have been approached with rigour and an open and enquiring mind. This 
substance is demonstrated through EIAs and the changes that are made to 
proposals and services as a result of them. "Due regard" also means that the 
regard that is appropriate in making these decisions. So alongside the proper 
regard that Cabinet must give to the goals set out in section 149 they should 
also consider any other relevant factors and it is a matter for them to decide 
the weight to be given to these factors. In this case the most significant other 
matters are: 

• the statutory requirement to set a balanced budget;  

• the outcomes the Council is seeking to achieve, which are set out in the 
Confident in Our Future: Corporate Strategy 2014 – 2019;7  

• the priorities within the Council’s Confident in Our Future: Fairness and 
Respect Strategy 2013 – 2018;8  

• the demographic pressures facing Surrey County Council that include a rising 
population, with projected increases in the number of older residents and 
children and young people. Increases in both these age groups will place 
additional demands on adult social care services and local schools;  

• the Government’s localism agenda which seeks to devolve the design and 
delivery of services to local communities, as well as require residents to take 
more responsibility for the services they receive; and  

• central government’s commitment to provide greater choice and 
personalisation in public services.  

 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

68. The MTFP (2014-19) will be published on the Council’s website.   

69. Progress against the Council's strategic priorities will be published quarterly on 
the Council's website. The Chief Executive will submit six-monthly progress 
reports to the Council meetings in July and December 2014. Select 
Committees continue to scrutinise work programmes and performance. 

70.  Cabinet to receive the Leadership risk register on a quarterly basis.  

 
Contact Officer: 
Sheila Little, Chief Finance Officer and Deputy Director for Business Services, 020 
8541 9223 
Liz Lawrence, Head of Policy and Performance 
 
Consulted: 
Cabinet, all select committee members, Strategic Directors, Director of Public Health, 
Heads of Service, business and voluntary sector, residents and unions. 
 
Annexes: 
Annex 1  Directorate strategies 

                                                
 
7
 The Council’s Corporate Strategy can be accessed at 
http://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/documents/s11553/item%206%20-%20Corporate%20Strategy%202014-19%20-
%20Annex%201%20-%20Corporate%20Strategy%202014-19.pdf  
8
 The Council’s Fairness and Respect Strategy can be accessed at http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/your-council/equality-
and-diversity/fairness-and-respect  

6

Page 17



 
 

Annex 2  Medium Term Financial Plan 2014-19  
Annex 3  Fees & Charges schedules 2014/15 
Annex 4  Leadership risk register 
Annex 5  Equality Assessment summary 
 
Sources/background papers: 
• One Country One Team, Corporate Strategy 2014-19, Report to Cabinet 4 

February 2014 

• Revenue and Capital Budget 2014-19, Report to Council 11 February 2014 

• Revenue and Capital Budget 2014-19, Report to Cabinet 4 February 2014 

• Budget working papers 

• CLG revenue and capital settlement papers from CLG website 

• Government Equality Office (2011) Equality Act 2010 – Specific Duties to Support 
the Equality Duty. What do I need to know? 

• Government Equality Office (2011) Public Sector equality Duty. What do I need to 
know? 

 

6

Page 18



 

 

 

  

1
. 

C
o

n
n

e
c

t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
it

h
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

fr
ie

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 s

o
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

o
r 

p
o

s
tp

o
n

e
 t

h
e

 n
e
e
d

 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

e
d

 c
a
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
a

re
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 b

y
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

e
n
a
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

a
fe

 l
iv

e
s
 

 
2

. 
C

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

p
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
o

 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
-d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 B

e
tt
e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 

 
3

. 
P

ro
v

id
e

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 i
n

 t
h

e
 j

o
in

t 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 j
o
in

tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 m
o
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 h

o
m

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 l
o
c
a
l 
H

e
a
th

 a
n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ie
s
 

 
4
. 

O
ff

e
r 

u
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

ll
 l

o
c

a
l 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 

a
n

d
 w

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 

o
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 

s
o
 t

h
e
y
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

 
5

. 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
li

s
a

ti
o

n
, 
w

it
h

 a
ll
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 g

iv
in

g
 

p
e
o

p
le

 c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
ir

 l
iv

e
s
 

o
 

P
re

p
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 C
a
re

 B
ill

 c
a
p
 o

n
 c

a
re

 c
o

s
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f

ro
m

 
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

6
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 2
0
1
4
-1

9
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
In

te
ri

m
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

D
ir

e
c
to

r

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 

S
a
lly

 C
u
rt

is
, 

E
a

s
t 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

D
a
v
e

 S
a
rg

e
a
n

t 
M

e
l 
F

e
w

, 
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r,

 
A

d
u

lt
  

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

O
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

A
n
n
e
 B

u
tl
e
r,

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

 

J
o

h
n

 W
o
o

d
s
, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 –
 W

o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e

 c
h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l,
 s

o
 t

h
e
y
 

c
a
n
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
a
fe

 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 

!
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

!
 

V
a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 v
a
lu

e
 b

y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

!
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

!
 

P
e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
 o

u
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

's
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ly
 

 

S
te

v
e

 C
o

s
s

e
r,

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
, 

A
d

u
lt

  
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

 

S
h
e
lle

y
 H

e
a
d
, 

N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

S
o
n
y
a
 S

e
lle

r,
 

M
id

 S
u
rr

e
y
 

L
iz

 U
lia

s
z
, 

S
o

u
th

 W
e

s
t 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

In
te

ri
m

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

6

Page 19



 

 

 

  

1
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
 o

 
M

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p

la
c
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

  
o

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
ll 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

 
o

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
2
. 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

 o
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 e

a
rl
y
 h

e
lp

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

  
o

 
E

x
p
a
n
d
 t

h
e

 S
u
rr

e
y
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 w

it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
's

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
in

g
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 N

e
tw

o
rk

  
o

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
’ 
e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
e
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

  
  

3
. 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

 
o

 
H

e
lp

 a
ll 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

 
o

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
  

 
4

. 
P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
 

o
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
  

o
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 i
t 

ta
k
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 f
u
tu

re
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
u
rt

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
s
  

o
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

, 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 F
a
m

il
ie

s
 2

0
1
4
-1

9
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 

C
a
ro

lin
e
 B

u
d
d
e
n
, 

D
e

p
u

ty
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 S
c
h
o

o
ls

 
a

n
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

N
ic

k
 W

il
s
o

n
 

M
a
ry

 A
n

g
e
ll
, 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 

C
la

re
 C

u
rr

a
n

, 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
, 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 

L
in

d
a
 K

e
m

n
e

y
, 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 
L

e
a
rn

in
g

 

O
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

G
a
ra

th
 S

y
m

o
n
d
s
, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 

 
 

P
e
te

r-
J
o

h
n
 

W
ilk

in
s
o
n
, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 

M
a
rk

 B
is

s
o
n
, 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 H
e

a
d

 
o

f
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 –
 E

v
e
ry

 c
h
ild

 a
n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
, 

c
re

a
ti
v
e
, 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 a
n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 

 
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 

!
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

!
 

V
a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 v
a
lu

e
 b

y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

!
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

!
 

P
e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
 o

u
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

's
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ly
 

 

S
e
a
n
 R

a
ff
e
rt

y
, 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 
F

a
m

ily
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 

6

Page 20



 

 

 

  

1
. 

P
ro

te
c
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

ro
m

 h
a
rm

 
o

 
In

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

s
s
is

te
d
 b

y
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

o
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 f

e
e
lin

g
 s

a
fe

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 a

n
 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n
 b

y
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

o
 

T
im

e
ly

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ta
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a

rd
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

 

o
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 A

n
ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u

s
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
  

2
. 

D
ri

v
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

x
c
e
ll
e
n

c
e
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

o
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

m
o
re

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 b

y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 k

e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 (

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 m

u
lt
i-
c
h
a
n
n

e
l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 u

n
if
ie

d
 a

g
e

n
t 

d
e
s
k
to

p
) 

o
 

E
n
s
u
re

 o
n
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 u

s
e
, 

in
tu

it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
 b

y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 k

e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 w
e

b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 b

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 o

n
lin

e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

n
 t

o
p
 2

0
 t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

o
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
tu

re
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
ig

h
t 

b
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
ile

s
to

n
e
s
 

o
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 S

u
rr

e
y
 b

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 k
e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

3
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

u
n

c
il
lo

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

  
o

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
, 

w
e
b
 h

it
s
 a

n
d
 T

w
it
te

r 

o
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
fu

n
d
s
 

o
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

4
. 

S
a
v
e
 l

iv
e
s
, 

re
li
e
v
e
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g

; 
p

ro
te

c
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 m

o
d

e
rn

, 
in

n
o

v
a
ti

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

o
 

O
n
e
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g
in

e
 a

t 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 1
0
 m

in
u
te

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 o

n
e
 (

w
h

e
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
) 

w
it
h
in

 1
5
 m

in
u
te

s
 o

n
 8

0
%

 o
f 

o
c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 

o
 

F
o
r 

a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
, 

o
n
e
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
 o

n
 s

c
e
n
e
 w

it
h
in

 1
6
 m

in
u
te

s
 o

n
 9

5
%

 o
f 

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
s
 

o
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
’s

 t
o
p
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 s
a
fe

ty
 p

la
n

 

5
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
  
a
n

d
 i

n
n

o
v
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

S
u

rr
e

y
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
  

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
e
n

ri
c
h

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e
 a

 p
o

s
it

iv
e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 l
iv

e
s
 

o
 

A
d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
: 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

le
a
rn

e
rs

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

o
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
o
n
-l
in

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

h
if
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 

o
 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
: 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

o
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 m

u
s
ic

 h
u
b
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
m

u
s
ic

 

a
n
d
 a

rt
s
 c

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

k
e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 

o
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

k
e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 W

o
rl

d
 W

a
r 

I 
c
o
m

m
e
m

o
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

o
 

M
a
g
n
a
 C

a
rt

a
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
k
e
y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

5
 o

n
 a

n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 e
v
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

6
. 

K
e
e
p

in
g

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

o
 

O
p
e
n
 t

h
re

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
re

d
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
  
to

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
te

n
  

o
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 u

s
e

r 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

o
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

/h
o
u
rs

  

o
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 v
is

it
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 v

ir
tu

a
l 
c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 

C
u

s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 2

0
1
4

-1
9
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 

S
te

v
e
 R

u
d
d
y
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 

Y
v
o

n
n

e
 R

e
e
s

 
H

e
ly

n
 C

la
c

k
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

K
a

y
 H

a
m

m
o

n
d

, 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
, 

F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 P
o

li
c
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
e
te

r 
M

a
rt

in
, 

D
e

p
u

ty
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

O
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

M
a
rk

 I
ro

n
s
, 
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 S
u

p
p

o
rt
 

 
 

J
a

n
e
 L

a
s
t,
  

L
e

a
d

 M
a
n

a
g
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

s
 

P
e
te

r 
M

ilt
o
n
, 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 –
 T

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
ie

r,
  

s
a
fe

r 
a
n
d
 m

o
re

 v
ib

ra
n
t 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 

 
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 

!
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

!
 

V
a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 v
a
lu

e
 b

y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

!
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

!
 

P
e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
 o

u
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

's
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ly
 

 

R
u
s
s
e

ll 
P

e
a

rs
o

n
, 
 

C
h
ie

f 
F

ir
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r  

6

Page 21



 

 

 

  

1
. 

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 h

ig
h

w
a
y
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

  
o

 
R

e
p
a
ir
 r

o
a
d
 d

e
fe

c
ts

 w
it
h
in

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

o
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o
 r

e
n
e
w

 1
0
0
 k

m
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

’s
 r

o
a
d
s
 

o
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

L
E

P
s
) 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

o
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
t 
u

p
 t

o
 £

1
0

m
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 

 
2
. 

O
p

ti
m

is
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
h

ig
h

w
a
y
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 i

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 T

ra
v
e
l 
S

M
A

R
T

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 c

y
c
lin

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

it
h
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

o
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
s
e

n
g

e
r 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
jo

r 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

 
3
. 

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
ty

’s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

v
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
 

o
 

W
o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

o
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

9
0
%

 o
f 

m
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 i
s
 d

iv
e
rt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

re
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 

o
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 v
a

lu
e

 f
ro

m
 w

a
s
te

 
o

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 E

c
o
 P

a
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 b

y
 2

0
1
6

 
o

 
W

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
rb

o
n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 w
a
rm

th
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
 4
. 

E
n

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 f
a
c
il
it

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
k

e
y
 ‘

p
la

c
e

s
’ 

in
 S

u
rr

e
y
  

o
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 k

e
y
 p

la
c
e
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

o
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
c
h
o
o

l 
p
la

c
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
 t

im
e
ly

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 2

0
1
4
-1

9
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 

Ia
n
 B

o
a
s
t,
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
&

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
re

v
o

r 
P

u
g

h
 

J
o

h
n

 F
u

re
y
, 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 

M
ik

e
 G

o
o

d
m

a
n

, 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
, 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
e
te

r 
M

a
rt

in
, 

D
e

p
u

ty
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

O
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

 
 

J
a
s
o

n
 R

u
s
s
e

ll,
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
&

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 –
 A

 l
e
a
d
in

g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
  

w
it
h
 b

e
tt
e
r 

ro
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 

  

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 

!
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

!
 

V
a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 v
a
lu

e
 b

y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

!
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

!
 

P
e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
 o

u
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

's
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ly
 

 

6

Page 22



 

 

 

  

1
. 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
o

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

a
 n

e
w

 P
a
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
w

a
rd

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

o
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 H

ig
h
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
2

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 
o

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 

o
 

D
ri
v
e
 6

0
%

 o
f 

s
p
e
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
u
p
p
lie

rs
 

o
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
o

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

3
,0

8
6
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
p

la
c
e
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 p

la
n
s
 

o
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 u

n
d
e

rp
in

n
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
r 

ro
lli

n
g
 p

la
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
in

ta
in

s
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

t 
a
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 c

lim
a
te

 
 

3
. 

L
e
a
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

, 
a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
o

u
r 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 
o

 
E

m
b
e
d
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
 

“J
o
in

 U
p
” 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 j
o

in
 u

p
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

) 
o

 
“O

p
e
n
 U

p
” 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 h
u
b
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 
o

 
“S

m
a

rt
e

n
 U

p
” 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

m
o
d
e
rn

 w
o
rk

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
) 

o
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
£

2
4

.5
m

 o
f 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
4

. 
E

n
s
u

re
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 a

d
o

p
t 

a
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
m

o
d

e
l 

th
a

t 
p

u
ts

 t
h

e
 c

u
s

to
m

e
r 

a
t 

th
e

 
h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
w

e
 d

o
 

o
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 m

o
d
e
rn

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

u
ts

 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
t 

th
e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
 

o
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 a
c
ro

s
s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
5

. 
G

e
n

e
ra

te
 n

e
w

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
li
s
a
ti

o
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

o
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 
o

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
, 

b
y
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 

lo
b
b
y
in

g
, 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

ra
d
in

g
 

 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 2

0
1
4
-1

9
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 

C
a
rm

e
l 
M

ill
a
r,

  
H

R
 a

n
d

 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

J
u

li
e
 F

is
h

e
r 

D
e
n

is
e
 L

e
 G

a
l,
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o

n
y
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

, 
A

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

O
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

P
a
u
l 
B

ro
c
k
le

h
u
rs

t,
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 

T
e

c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 

 

S
h
e
ila

 L
it
tl
e
, 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

J
o
h
n

 S
te

b
b
in

g
s
, 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 –
 T

o
 b

e
 a

 l
e
a
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 

 
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 

!
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

!
 

V
a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 v
a
lu

e
 b

y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

!
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

!
 

P
e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
 o

u
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

's
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ly
 

 

S
im

o
n
 P

o
llo

c
k
, 

S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

L
a
u
ra

 L
a
n
g
s
ta

ff
, 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
 

a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
  

A
l 
B

ra
it
h
w

a
it
e
, 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

6

Page 23



 

 

 

  

1
. 

U
s
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

g
re

a
t 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
rr

e
y
 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 
o

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 v
a
lu

e
 

fo
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

o
 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 b

y
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

’s
 s

k
ill

s
 n

e
e
d
s
 

o
 

C
o
-d

e
s
ig

n
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
ls

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o

 
W

o
rk

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 2

6
 w

e
e
k
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 c
a
re

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
s
 c

a
s
e
s
 

 
2

. 
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
S

u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 
o

 
L
e
a
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
’s

 J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

o
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

o
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 w
id

e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

 
3

. 
P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 d
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 
o

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 a
n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 
o

 
E

n
s
u
re

 S
e
le

c
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
e
tt
e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
4

. 
P

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

 a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 r
o

le
 b

y
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i

n
 a

n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 
o

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n

 
o

 
P

re
v
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

ra
u
d

 
o

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
a

n
  

re
s
p
o
n
d
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
n
d

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 

 
5

. 
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s

h
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 f
a

it
h

 s
e

c
to

r 
(V

C
F

S
),

 a
n

d
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 d
e
li

v
e

r 
a

g
re

e
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 

o
 

L
e
a
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 V

C
F

S
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

h
a
re

d
 g

o
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

o
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
’s

 V
C

F
S

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
-d

e
s
ig

n
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
 

6
. 

W
id

e
n

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 d
ig

it
a

l 
s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 s
p

e
e
d

 b
ro

a
d

b
a
n

d
 

o
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 s

p
e
e
d
 b

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 t

o
 o

v
e
r 

8
4
,0

0
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
’s

 O
ff

ic
e
 2

0
1
4
-1

9
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 

A
n

n
 C

h
a
rl

to
n

, 
H

e
a
d

 o
f 
L
e
g
a
l 

a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
u

s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

D
a

v
id

 H
o

d
g

e
, 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
G

o
s
li
n

g
, 

P
u

b
li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 

a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e
ll
b

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 

D
e
n

is
e
 L

e
 G

a
l,
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
e
te

r 
M

a
rt

in
, 

D
e

p
u

ty
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

O
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

L
o

u
is

e
 F

o
o

tn
e

r,
 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

 
 

 

H
e

ly
n

 C
la

c
k

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

L
iz

 L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 

H
e

a
d
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

H
e
le

n
 A

tk
in

s
o
n
, 

A
c
ti
n

g
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f
P

u
b
lic

H
e
a
lt
h

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 –
 T

o
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 g

re
a
t 

v
a
lu

e
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 

!
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

!
 

V
a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
re

a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 v
a
lu

e
 b

y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

!
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

!
 

P
e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
 o

u
r 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

!
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

's
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ly
 

 

6

Page 24



 

  

Annex 3: Fees & 

Charges schedules 

2014/15 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

6

Page 25



ADULT SOCIAL CARE 

INTERIM STRATEGIC DIRECTOR: DAVE SARGEANT 

STRATEGIC FINANCE MANAGER: PAUL CAREY-KENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES & CHARGES SCHEDULE 2014/15 

 

  

6

Page 26



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

, 
2
0
1
4
-1

5

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a

rg
e

 s
e

t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
/ 

lo
c
a

ll
y
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a

n
g

e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 y

ie
ld

 f
o

r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 o

f
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e

w
 c

h
a

rg
e

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e

D
a
y
 C

a
re

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 l

e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a
b

il
it

ie
s
 -

 (
C

li
e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d

 a
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
 c

o
s
t)

:

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

1
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
8
0
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

2
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
5
5
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

3
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
4
0
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

4
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
3
1
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

5
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
9
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

6
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
6
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

7
 -

 9
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
1
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
u
lt
i 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ri
p

s
 o

u
t)

 1
 t

o
 

1
0

 p
lu

s
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
8
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

H
o

rt
ic

u
lt
u
ra

l 
w

o
rk

 &
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 p
ro

je
c
ts

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
3
0
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

A
rt

s
 &

 C
ra

ft
 -

 s
m

a
ll
 g

ro
u
p

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
3
0
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
7
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

A
rt

s
 &

 C
ra

ft
 -

 c
re

a
ti
v
e
 g

ro
u
p

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
5
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

J
o

b
 C

lu
b

s
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
5
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
9
.0

0
#
D

IV
/0

!

S
im

p
li

fi
e

d
 d

a
y
 c

a
re

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

n
d

 0
 -

  
1

:1
 S

ta
ff

 R
a

ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
8
.5

7
 p

h

B
a

n
d

 1
  

- 
1

:1
.5

 t
o

 2
 S

ta
ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
5
.1

4
 p

h

B
a

n
d

 2
 -

 1
:2

.5
 t

o
 3

 S
ta

ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
1
.1

4
 p

h

B
a

n
d

 3
 -

 1
:4

.5
 t

o
 5

.5
 S

ta
ff

 R
a

ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
8
 p

h

B
a

n
d

 4
 -

 1
:8

 S
ta

ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
5
.7

1
 p

h

B
a

n
d

 5
 -

 1
:1

 S
ta

ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
5
.7

1
 p

h

D
ro

p
 i
n
 

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
7
.0

0
 H

a
lf
 D

a
y

C
a

te
ri

n
g

 1
:4

 S
ta

ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
3
5
 p

e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

£
1
0
 p

h

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e

 R
o

c
k
 B

a
n
d

 1
:5

 S
ta

ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
8
 p

e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

£
8
.0

0
 p

h

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a

rg
e

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u
s
to

m
e

r/
 

c
li
e

n
t

F
o

r 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 

- 
R

a
te

  
s
im

p
lif

ie
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
-

1
5
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
in

 F
a
ir
e
r 

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

- 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f

ro
m

 

th
is

 r
a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

F
a
ir
e
r 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

 .
  

R
a
te

s
 s

im
p
lif

ie
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
-1

5
 -

 r
a
te

s
 u

s
e
d
 

in
 F

a
ri
e
r 

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

- 
In

c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

a
te

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

fa
ir
e
r 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

.

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 h

a
rm

o
n
is

e
d

 i
n
to

 

h
o

u
rl

y
 r

a
te

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 

ra
ti
o

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le
6

Page 27



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

, 
2
0
1
4
-1

5

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a

rg
e

 s
e

t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
/ 

lo
c
a

ll
y
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a

n
g

e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 y

ie
ld

 f
o

r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 o

f
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e

w
 c

h
a

rg
e

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a

rg
e

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u
s
to

m
e

r/
 

c
li
e

n
t

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

O
ff

ic
e

 S
k
il
ls

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
n
te

e
ri

n
g

 1
:5

+
 S

ta
ff

 R
a

ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
7
 p

e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

£
7
.7

1
 p

h

H
o

rt
ic

u
lt
u
ra

l 
W

o
rk

 &
 G

a
rd

e
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 1

:5
+

 S
ta

ff
 R

a
ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
7
 p

e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

£
7
.7

1
 p

h

D
IY

/M
a

in
te

n
c
a

n
c
e

 1
:5

+
 S

ta
ff

 R
a

ti
o

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
7
 p

e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

£
7
.7

1
 p

h

D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
c

c
e

s
s

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 -

 P
E

R
 V

IS
IT

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
5
.0

0
£
1
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

ii
ti

e
s
  
- 

W
e
e
k
ly

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

A
ru

n
d

e
l

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,0

2
4
.0

0
£
1
,0

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

B
a

d
g

e
r'
s
 W

o
o

d
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,1

0
6
.0

0
£
1
,1

0
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

C
o

v
e

h
a

m
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,5

3
6
.0

0
£
1
,5

3
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

H
il
ls

id
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
9
0
7
.0

0
£
9
0
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
a

ll
o

w
 C

re
s
c
e

n
t

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,2

9
4
.0

0
£
1
,2

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

L
a

n
g

d
o

w
n

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,2

4
4
.0

0
£
1
,2

4
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

R
o

d
n
e

y
 H

o
u
s
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,3

6
2
.0

0
£
1
,3

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 -

 R
e
s
p

it
e
, 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

n
ig

h
t:

A
ru

n
d

e
l

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
4
6
.2

9
£
1
4
6
.2

9
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

B
a

d
g

e
r'
s
 W

o
o

d
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
5
8
.0

0
£
1
5
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

C
o

v
e

h
a

m
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
1
9
.4

3
£
2
1
9
.4

3
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

H
il
ls

id
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
2
9
.5

7
£
1
2
9
.5

7
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

M
a

ll
o

w
 C

re
s
c
e

n
t

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
8
4
.8

6
£
1
8
4
.8

6
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

L
a

n
g

d
o

w
n

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
7
7
.7

1
£
1
7
7
.7

1
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

R
o

d
n
e

y
 H

o
u
s
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
9
4
.5

7
£
1
9
4
.5

7
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

S
h

a
re

d
 L

iv
e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

e
e
 -

W
e

e
k

ly
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl

y
 p

la
c

e
d

 c
li

e
n

ts

B
a

s
ic

 p
a

y
m

e
n
t

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
3
6
.4

2
£
3
6
.4

2
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

L
e

v
e

l 
1

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
5
1
.3

6
£
5
1
.3

6
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

L
e

v
e

l 
2

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
6
4
.4

3
£
6
4
.4

3
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

R
a
te

s
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

- 

in
c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 r
a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
R

A
G

 c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

 .
  

R
a
te

s
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
it
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

- 

in
c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 r
a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
R

A
G

 c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

 .
  

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

 .
  

R
a
te

  
to

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 F

a
ir
e
r 

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

- 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f

ro
m

 

th
is

 r
a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

F
a
ir
e
r 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

 .
  

4
1
,9

5
8

6

Page 28



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

, 
2
0
1
4
-1

5

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a

rg
e

 s
e

t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
/ 

lo
c
a

ll
y
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a

n
g

e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 y

ie
ld

 f
o

r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 o

f
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e

w
 c

h
a

rg
e

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a

rg
e

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u
s
to

m
e

r/
 

c
li
e

n
t

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

L
e

v
e

l 
3

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
8
1
.2

4
£
8
1
.2

4
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

:
R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
w

e
e

k
ly

 c
h
a

rg
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
6
4
2
.6

8
£
6
4
2
.6

8
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

R
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
n
ig

h
tl
y
 c

h
a

rg
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
9
1
.8

1
£
9
1
.8

1
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

B
ro

o
k
 U

n
it
 a

t 
P

a
rk

 H
a
ll
 (

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ll
y
, 
o
ld

e
r 

L
D

 

c
li
e

n
ts

)
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
,1

6
3
.0

0
£
1
,1

6
3
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
e

x
c
l.
 m

e
a

ls
) 

- 
p

e
r 

w
e
e

k
d

a
y
 h

o
u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
6
.1

8
£
6
.1

8
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
e

x
c
l.
 m

e
a

ls
) 

- 
p

e
r 

w
e
e

k
e

n
d

 h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
8
.0

2
£
8
.0

2
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
e

x
c
l.
 m

e
a

ls
) 

- 
p

e
r 

p
u
b

li
c
 h

o
li
d

a
y
 

h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
0
.0

8
£
1
0
.0

8
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

N
ig

h
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

e
x
c
l.
 b

e
d

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
ls

) 
- 

p
e

r 

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
 h

o
u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
9
.5

8
£
9
.5

8
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

N
ig

h
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

e
x
c
l.
 b

e
d

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
ls

) 
- 

p
e

r 

w
e

e
k
d

e
n
d

 h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
2
.7

3
£
1
2
.7

3
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

N
ig

h
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

e
x
c
l.
 b

e
d

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
ls

) 
- 

p
e

r 

p
u
b

li
c
 h

o
li
d

a
y
 h

o
u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
5
.8

8
£
1
5
.8

8
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
li

v
e
ry

: 
H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

, 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
6
.5

0
£
1
6
.5

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
li

v
e
ry

: 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 L
iv

in
g

, 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 (
c
h

a
rg

e
 a

s
 

p
a
c
k
a
g

e
)

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
6
.5

0
£
1
6
.5

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

A
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 o

n
ly

 -
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r,

 a
ll

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
.0

0
£
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
#
D

IV
/0

!

In
-h

o
u
s
e

 H
o

m
e

 B
a

s
e

d
 C

a
re

 (
a

ft
e

r 
R

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t)

 

a
n
d

 E
x
tr

a
 C

a
re

 
U

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
R

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 

in
 y

e
a
r

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 H

o
m

e
s
 -

 L
u
n
c
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

D
a

y
 C

a
re

£
3
.0

0
 p

e
r 

d
a
y

F
o

r 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l

R
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
- 

C
R

A
G

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

C
h
a

rg
in

g
 

P
o

li
c
y

V
Z

/V
E

S
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

S
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

A
p

ri
l 
'2

0
1

4
#
D

IV
/0

!
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

in
g
 f

o
r 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 G

u
id

e
 (

C
R

A
G

) 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
s
p
it
e
. 

 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 y

ie
ld

 .
  

6

Page 29



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

, 
2
0
1
4
-1

5

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a

rg
e

 s
e

t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
/ 

lo
c
a

ll
y
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a

n
g

e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 y

ie
ld

 f
o

r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 o

f
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e

w
 c

h
a

rg
e

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a

rg
e

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u
s
to

m
e

r/
 

c
li
e

n
t

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b

le

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 F
a

ir
e

r 
c
h
a

rg
in

g
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

S
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

S
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

4
#
D

IV
/0

!
L
o
c
a
lly

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 p

o
lic

y 
fo

r 
O

th
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

M
in

im
u
m

 c
h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
c
li
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
.0

0
£
2
.0

0
If

 A
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 p

a
y 

le
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 £

2
 t

h
e
n
 n

o
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
.

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 m
in

im
u
m

 d
is

a
b

il
it
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 e
x
p

e
n
d

it
u
re

 

d
is

re
g

a
rd

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
0
.0

0
£
2
0
.0

0

C
a

p
it
a

l 
li
m

it
L

o
c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
£
2
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

s
a

v
in

g
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

 a
p
p

li
e

d
 

to
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
a

b
o

v
e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
1
4
,2

5
0
.0

0
£
1
4
,2

5
0
.0

0

R
e

s
p

it
e

 c
a

re
 a

ll
o

w
a

n
c
e

L
o

c
a

ll
y

V
Z

/V
E

£
2
0
.0

0
£
2
0
.0

0

D
e

p
u
ty

s
h
ip

 f
e

e
s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 L
o

rd
 

C
h
a

n
c
e

ll
o

r'
s
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 D

e
p

u
ti
e

s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y

V
a

ri
o

u
s

V
a

ri
o

u
s

R
a
te

s
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 d

is
re

g
a
rd

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

6

Page 30



CHILDREN, SCHOOLS & FAMILIES 

STRATEGIC DIRECTOR: NICK WILSON 

STRATEGIC FINANCE MANAGER: PAULA CHOWDHURY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES & CHARGES SCHEDULE 2014/15 

 

 

 

 

  

6

Page 31



F
e
e
s

 &
 c

h
a
rg

e
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

O
L
A

 F
o
s
te

ri
n
g

L
o
c
a
lly

N
o
 V

A
T

£
1
0
0

£
1
0
0

0
.0

%
1
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

0
.0

%

C
h
a

rg
e

 i
s
 p

e
r 

c
h

ild
 p

e
r 

w
e
e

k
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
v
e

rs
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
r 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 f

ro
m

 O
th

e
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e

d
 

w
it
h

 S
C

C
 F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

rs
.

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

 -
 T

ra
in

in
g

L
o
c
a
lly

N
o
 V

A
T

£
7
5

£
7
5

0
.0

%
4
1

7
5

7
5

0
.0

%

C
h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 f

ro
m

 n
o

n
-m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 B

o
a

rd
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

. 
T

h
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e

 p
e

r 

d
a

y
.

In
te

r-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 -

 O
u
ts

id
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n

N
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

N
o
 V

A
T

£
2
7
,0

0
0

£
2
7
,0

0
0

0
.0

%
2
7
,0

0
0

2
7
,0

0
0

0
.0

%

In
te

r-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 -

 L
o
n
d
o
n

N
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

N
o
 V

A
T

£
2
9
,7

0
0

£
2
9
,7

0
0

0
.0

%
2
9
,7

0
0

2
9
,7

0
0

0
.0

%

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
re

 p
la

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 S
u

rr
e

y
. 

C
h
a

rg
e

s
 a

re
 p

a
id

 i
n

 

in
s
ta

lm
e

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

 

re
g

u
la

r 
fo

rm
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

. 
R

a
te

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 r
a

te
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

.

C
h
ild

re
n
's

, 
S

c
h
o
o

ls
 &

 F
a
m

ili
e
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

2
1

6

Page 32



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

T
ra

in
in

g
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 (

E
a
rl
y
 

Y
e
a
rs

)
N

o
 V

A
T

s
e
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

7
2

n
/a

s
e
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

.

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 o

th
e
r 

in
c
o
m

e
N

o
 V

A
T

s
e
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

3
0
0

n
/a

s
e
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

N
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 c
h
ild

re
n
's

 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 r

a
te

s
 a

s
  
th

e
y 

a
re

 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
ri

v
e
 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
m

 s
e
lf
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
o
 a

n
y 

u
p
lif

ts
 i
n
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

g
a
in

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

.

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r

L
o
c
a
lly

N
o
 V

A
T

1
,2

0
0

1
,2

0
0

4
0
4

n
/a

1
,2

0
0

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r

L
o
c
a
lly

V
A

T
1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,8

0
0

N
o
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l' 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 

p
e
r 

w
e
e
k
 p

e
r 

c
h
ild

L
o
c
a
lly

 (
b
u
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

A
W

P
U

 R
a
te

s
)

N
o
 V

A
T

1
0
0

1
1
0

1
0
.0

%
1
4
0

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

1
0
0

1
1
0

1
0
%

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 D

e
a
f

N
o
 V

A
T

8
1
.5

8
1
.5

0
.0

%
8
1
.5

8
1
.5

0
.0

%

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

fo
r 

V
is

io
n
 I
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

N
o
 V

A
T

8
1
.5

8
1
.5

0
.0

%

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

fo
r 

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

N
o
 V

A
T

8
1
.5

8
1
.5

0
.0

%

D
e
a
f 

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
L
o
c
a
lly

N
o
 V

A
T

4
2

4
2

0
.0

%
4
6
1

n
/a

4
2

4
2

0
.0

%

F
e
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 

a
p
p
ly

 f
ro

m
 S

e
p
t 
2
0
1
4

C
h
ild

re
n
's

, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 F

a
m

ili
e
s

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

fo
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 w
a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
.

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
&

 S
e
n

s
o

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 1

6
+

 s
tu

d
e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 v
is

u
a
l 
o

r 
h

e
a
ri

n
g

 i
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n

ts
 -

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
, 
te

x
t 

a
n

d
 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
m

o
d

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

, 
e
x
a
m

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

o
d

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

-c
o

a
c
h

in
g

. 
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r:

6

Page 33



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

C
h
ild

re
n
's

, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 F

a
m

ili
e
s

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 
N

o
 V

A
T

3
2

3
2

0
.0

%
3
2

3
2

0
.0

%

S
ig

n
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 I
n
te

rp
re

te
rs

 i
n
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

N
o
 V

A
T

4
2

4
2

0
.0

%
4
2

4
2

0
.0

%

S
ig

n
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 I
n
te

rp
re

te
rs

 i
n
 

n
o
n
-e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

N
o
 V

A
T

4
8

4
8

0
.0

%
4
8

4
8

0
.0

%

A
m

a
n
u
e
n
s
is

 -
 T

ra
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e

N
o
 V

A
T

3
0

3
0

0
.0

%
3
0

3
0

0
.0

%

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
io

lo
g
is

t
N

o
 V

A
T

8
5

8
5

0
.0

%
8
5

8
5

0
.0

%

B
e
s
p
o
k
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
N

o
 V

A
T

8
5

8
5

0
.0

%
8
5

8
5

0
.0

%

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 

M
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

A
c
a
d
e
m

ie
s

L
o
c
a
lly

7
1
7

n
/a

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lly

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

e
e
s
 &

 

c
h
a
rg

e
s

L
o
c
a
lly

S
o
m

e
2
5
,4

3
9

n
/a

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lly

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e

2
7
,5

3
3

6

Page 34



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d

s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n

g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n

g
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le

S
u

rr
e
y
 O

u
td

o
r 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(S

O
L

D
)

S
u
rr

e
y
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
L
e
a

rn
in

g
 

S
e
s
s
io

n
 r

a
te

 (
3
 h

o
u

rs
) 

fo
r 

G
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
Y

o
u
n

g
 P

e
o
p

le

L
o
c
a

lly
1

3
0

1
3

5
3
.8

%
1
-A

p
r-

2
0
1

4
1

3
0

1
3

5
3
.8

%
A

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 f

o
r 

a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
0
 

A
d
u
lt
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

3
 

h
o
u

rs
)

L
o
c
a

lly
2

8
0

3
2

0
1
4
.3

%
1
-A

p
r-

2
0
1

4
2

8
0

3
2

0
1
4
.3

%

F
o
o
d

 p
e
r 

2
4
 h

o
u

rs
 p

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
 

(3
 m

e
a
ls

)
L
o
c
a

lly
1
7
.5

1
8
.5

5
.7

%
1
,5

3
4

  
  
  

1
-A

p
r-

2
0
1

4
1
7
.5

0
1
8
.5

0
5
.7

%
A

d
u
lt
 m

e
a
ls

 a
re

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 a

s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s

L
o
g

 C
a
b
in

 A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

ti
o
n

L
o
c
a

lly
3

0
0

3
1

5
5
.0

%
1
-A

p
r-

2
0
1

4
3

0
0

3
1

5
5
.0

%
£
3
1
5
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

n
ig

h
t 

th
e
n
 £

2
6
2
.5

0
 p

e
r 

n
ig

h
t

T
e
p
e

e
/Y

u
rt

 V
ill

a
g
e

 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

ti
o
n

L
o
c
a

lly
1

7
4

1
9

0
9
.2

%
1
-A

p
r-

2
0
1

4
1

7
4

1
9

0
9
.2

%
M

in
im

u
m

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 3

2
 p

e
rs

o
n
s

D
u

k
e
 o

f 
E

d
in

b
u

rg
h

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
D

u
k
e
 o

f 
E

d
in

b
u

rg
h
 

A
w

a
rd

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 B

o
o
k
s
 -

 

B
ro

n
z
e

 &
 S

ilv
e
r

L
o
c
a

lly
z
e
ro

 

ra
te

d
 

3
3

3
3

0
.0

%
1

7
6

n
/a

3
3

3
3

0
.0

%

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
D

u
k
e
 o

f 
E

d
in

b
u

rg
h
 

A
w

a
rd

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 B

o
o
k
s
 -

 G
o
ld

L
o
c
a

lly
z
e
ro

 

ra
te

d
 

3
9

3
9

0
.0

%
n
/a

3
9

3
9

0
.0

%

C
h

ild
re

n
's

, 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 F
a

m
ili

e
s

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

Y
o
u
n

g
 P

e
o
p

le
.

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

6

Page 35



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d

s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n

g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n

g
e

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

B
u
y
b
a
c
k
 b

y
 A

c
a
d
e

m
ie

s
 -

 P
e
r 

P
u
p
il 

C
h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a

lly
N

o
 V

A
T

1
.5

1
.5

0
.0

0
%

5
4

N
/A

1
.5

1
.5

0
.0

0
%

O
n
ly

 A
c
a
d
e

m
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
o
p
t 
to

 b
u
y
 b

a
c
k
 

th
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e

C
h

ild
re

n
's

, 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 F
a

m
ili

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

O
n

ly
 A

c
a
d
e

m
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
o
p

th
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e

0
.0

0
%

1
.5

1
.5

N
/A

5
4

0
.0

0
%

1
.5

1
.5

N
o
 V

A
T

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e

m
ie

s
 -

 P
e
r 

L
o

c
a

lly

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o

%
 c

h
a
n

g
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n

g
e

E
x
p
e

c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a

te
 o

f

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n
e

w
 c

h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

ro
p
o

s
e
d

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b

le
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

c
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

s
 m

a
d
e

e
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

C
h

ild
re

n
's

, 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 F
a

m
ili

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p

lic
a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

6

Page 36



CUSTOMERS & COMMUNITIES 

STRATEGIC DIRECTOR: YVONNE REES 

STRATEGIC FINANCE MANAGER: SUSAN SMYTH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES & CHARGES SCHEDULE 2014/15 

 

 

  

6

Page 37



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 b

o
o
k
s
, 
A

d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
s
 

p
e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 a

d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
s
, 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 c
h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 b

o
o
k
s
, 
Y

o
u
n
g
 

A
d
u
lt
/C

h
ild

re
n
's

 b
o
o
k
s
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
d
u
lt
 t
ic

k
e
t,
 p

e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.0

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 

a
d
u
lt
/C

h
ild

re
n
's

 b
o
o
k
s
, 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 c
h
a
rg

e

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.0

0
1
.5

0
-2

5
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.0

0
1
.5

0
-2

5
.0

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 b

o
o
k
s
, 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

re
m

in
d
e
r 

@
 6

w
e
e
k
s

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
L
ib

ra
ry

 C
a
rd

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.5

0
2
.5

0
0
.0

%
9

A
p
r-

1
4

2
.5

0
2
.5

0
0
.0

%

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

2
8
1

P
la

n
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 m

a
x
 n

o
 o

f 

b
o
o
k
s
/o

th
e
r 

it
e
m

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d
 

to
 2

0
 (

b
o
o
k
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

m
a
x
 

9
).

 M
a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 3

0
 d

a
ys

.

P
la

n
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 m

a
x
 n

o
 o

f 

b
o
o
k
s
/o

th
e
r 

it
e
m

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d
 

to
 2

0
 (

b
o
o
k
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

m
a
x
 

9
).

 M
a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 3

0
 d

a
ys

.

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

6

Page 38



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

E
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
D

V
D

 l
o
w

e
s
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ri
ty

/l
e
n
g
th

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
D

V
D

 l
o
w

 

p
o
p
u
la

ri
ty

/l
e
n
g
th

, 
p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.5

0
2
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.5

0
2
.5

0
0
.0

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 l
o
w

/l
o
w

e
s
t 

c
o
s
t 
e
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
D

V
D

, 
p
e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

%

M
a
x
im

u
m

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

lo
w

/l
o
w

e
s
t 
c
o
s
t 
 e

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

D
V

D
, 
4
0
 d

a
y
s

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

0
-2

5
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

0
-2

5
.0

%
M

a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

3
0
 d

a
ys

. 

E
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
D

V
D

 h
ig

h
 

p
o
p
u
la

ri
ty

/l
e
n
g
th

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
.0

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

3
.0

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
D

V
D

 m
u
lt
ip

le
 

d
is

c
 s

e
t/
le

n
g
th

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.0

0
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.0

0
6
.0

0
0
.0

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 h

ig
h
/h

ig
h
e
s
t 

c
o
s
t 
e
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
D

V
D

, 
p
e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.6

0
0
.6

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.6

0
0
.6

0
0
.0

%

M
a
x
im

u
m

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
/h

ig
h
e
s
t 
c
o
s
t 
e
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

D
V

D
, 
4
0
 d

a
y
s

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
4
.0

0
1
8
.0

0
-2

5
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
4
.0

0
1
8
.0

0
-2

5
.0

%
M

a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

3
0
 d

a
ys

.

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 D

V
D

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 D

V
D

, 
o
v
e
rd

u
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 D

V
D

, 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 

o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%

1
6
4

M
o
s
t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 D

V
D

s
 a

re
 

to
 b

e
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 d

u
e
 t
o
 l
o
w

 

tu
rn

o
v
e
r.

 M
a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 3

0
 

d
a
ys

.

6

Page 39



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

M
u
s
ic

 C
D

 s
in

g
le

 d
is

c
, 
p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.7

5
0
.7

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.7

5
0
.7

5
0
.0

%

M
u
s
ic

 C
D

, 
tw

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n
 s

e
t,
 

p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%

M
u
s
ic

 C
D

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%

M
u
s
ic

 C
D

, 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
D

, 
s
in

g
le

 o
r 

s
e
t 

o
f 

tw
o
, 
3
 w

e
e
k
 l
o
a
n

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.7

5
0
.7

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.7

5
0
.7

5
0
.0

%
L
o
w

 s
to

c
k
 a

n
d
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 i
n
 

th
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
D

, 
s
e
t 
o
f 

3
/4

/5
, 

3
 w

e
e
k
 l
o
a
n

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
D

, 
s
e
t 
o
f 

s
ix

 o
r 

m
o
re

, 
3
 w

e
e
k
 l
o
a
n

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
D

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
D

, 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 

o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
M

a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

3
0
 d

a
ys

.

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
s
, 
a
d
u
lt
 

ti
tl
e
s
, 
s
in

g
le

 
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.4

0
0
.4

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.4

0
0
.4

0
0
.0

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
s
, 
a
d
u
lt
 

ti
tl
e
s
, 
2
/3

 c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
s
, 
a
d
u
lt
 

ti
tl
e
s
, 
4
 o

r 
m

o
re

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
a
s
s
e
tt
e
 

o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
a
s
s
e
tt
e
, 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
M

a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

3
0
 d

a
ys

.

2
5

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 b

e
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 i
n
 

s
p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
4
. 
 M

a
x
 f

in
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

4
0
 

d
a
ys

, 
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 3

0
 d

a
ys

.

8
1

6

Page 40



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

S
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 C
D

s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
s
, 
c
h
ild

re
n
's

, 
3
 w

e
e
k
 

lo
a
n

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

C
h
ild

re
n
 s

p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 

C
D

/c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
 o

v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

p
e
r 

d
a
y
 o

n
 a

n
 a

d
u
lt
 c

a
rd

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.0

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

%

C
h
ild

re
n
 s

p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 

C
D

/c
a
s
s
e
tt
e
 o

v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

p
e
r 

d
a
y
 o

n
 a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 

y
e
a
rs

/c
h
ild

/y
o
u
n
g
 a

d
u
lt
 c

a
rd

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
p
o
k
e
n
 w

o
rd

 

C
D

/C
a
s
s
e
tt
e
, 
o
n
 a

n
 a

d
u
lt
 c

a
rd

, 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.0

0
1
.5

0
-2

5
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.0

0
1
.5

0
-2

5
.0

%
M

a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

, 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

3
0
 d

a
ys

.

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 o

n
 C

D
 o

r 

c
a
s
s
e
tt
e

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 o

v
e
rd

u
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

o
p
e
n
 d

a
y

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

7
0
.2

0
1
7
.6

%

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
, 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 

o
v
e
rd

u
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.8

0
6
.0

0
-1

1
.8

%
M

a
x
 f

in
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

4
0
 d

a
ys

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
 i
n
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
to

c
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.0

0
1
.2

0
2
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.0

0
1
.2

0
2
0
.0

%

O
n
 l
in

e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
 

in
 S

u
rr

e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
to

c
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.5

0
0
.6

0
2
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.5

0
0
.6

0
2
0
.0

%

R
e
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

re
a
d
in

g
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 p

e
r 

ti
tl
e

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
.5

0
2
.7

0
8
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.5

0
2
.7

0
8
.0

%

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
p
e
ri
o
d
ic

a
l 
a
rt

ic
le

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
6
.0

0
5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
6
.0

0
5
0
.0

%

C
o
p
y
 o

f 
p
e
ri
o
d
ic

a
l 
a
rt

ic
le

, 
p
e
r 

A
4
 s

h
e
e
t

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.2

0
0
.2

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.2

0
0
.2

0
0
.0

%

5
6Included on Spoken Word Above

6

Page 41



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t 
b
o
o
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
b
o
o
k
 n

o
t 
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
 

lib
ra

ry
 s

to
c
k
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

U
K

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
6
.0

0
5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
6
.0

0
5
0
.0

%

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
b
o
o
k
 n

o
t 
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
 

lib
ra

ry
 s

to
c
k
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 

th
e
 U

K

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
6
6
.7

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
6
6
.7

%

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

in
te

r 
lib

ra
ry

 l
o
a
n
 

(f
ir
s
t 
re

n
e
w

a
l)

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

in
te

r 
lib

ra
ry

 l
o
a
n
 

(s
e
c
o
n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l)

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

/y
o
u
n
g
 

a
d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 l
ib

ra
ry

 

s
to

c
k

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

O
n
 l
in

e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
u
d
io

 

b
o
o
k
/m

u
s
ic

 C
D

/V
id

e
o
 o

r 
D

V
D

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.5

0
0
.6

0
2
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.5

0
0
.6

0
2
0
.0

%

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
a
u
d
io

 b
o
o
k
/m

u
s
ic

 

C
D

/V
id

e
o
 o

r 
D

V
D

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.0

0
1
.2

0
2
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.0

0
1
.2

0
2
0
.0

%

Included in request fees above

6

Page 42



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 

lo
s
t/
d
a
m

a
g
e
d
 i
te

m
 s

ti
ll 

in
 p

ri
n
t 

(r
e
fu

n
d
e
d
 i
f 

lo
s
t 
it
e
m

 f
o
u
n
d
 

w
it
h
in

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
)

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
u
ll 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
c
e

F
u
ll 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
c
e

A
p
r-

1
4

F
u
ll 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
c
e

F
u
ll 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
c
e

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 

lo
s
t/
d
a
m

a
g
e
d
 i
te

m
 o

u
t 
o
f 

p
ri
n
t

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

S
u
p
p
lie

rs
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
c
e

S
u
p
p
lie

rs
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
c
e

A
p
r-

1
4

S
u
p
p
lie

rs
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
c
e

S
u
p
p
lie

rs
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
c
e

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
- 

fi
rs

t 
tw

o
 

h
o
u
rs

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
A

p
r-

1
4

F
re

e
F

re
e

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
- 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

tw
o
 h

o
u
rs

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r,
 n

o
n
-

m
e
m

b
e
r 

g
u
e
s
t 
lo

g
-i
n
, 
tw

o
 

h
o
u
rs

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

R
o
o
m

 h
ir
e

L
o
c
a
l

e
x
e
m

p
t

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

1
3
5

A
p
r-

1
4

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 

in
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

fe
e
 (

p
e
r 

ti
tl
e
) 

fo
r 

s
e
ts

 o
rd

e
re

d
 

in
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
.0

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

A
p
r-

1
4

3
.0

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
in

te
r-

lib
ra

ry
 

lo
a
n
 f

e
e
 p

e
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

o
th

e
r 

lib
ra

ry
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

A
p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
S

u
rr

e
y
/W

e
s
t 

S
u
s
s
e
x
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
a
n
n
u
a
l 

s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
2
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

3
2
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
5

1
5

6
5

6

Page 43



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
S

u
rr

e
y
/W

e
s
t 

S
u
s
s
e
x
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
lo

a
n
 o

f 
v
o
c
a
l 

s
c
o
re

s
, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
.0

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

5
.0

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 b

e
in

g
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 f

o
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 

A
rt

s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ir

c
e
s
 P

A
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
S

u
rr

e
y
/W

e
s
t 

S
u
s
s
e
x
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
lo

a
n
 o

f 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
d
 v

o
c
a
l 
s
e
ts

, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
S

u
rr

e
y
/W

e
s
t 

S
u
s
s
e
x
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
lo

a
n
 o

f 

o
rc

h
e
s
tr

a
l 
s
e
ts

, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

8
.0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

8
.0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o
 o

rc
h
e
s
tr

a
l 

s
e
ts

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 t
h
e
m

 u
p
 t
o
 

p
a
ri

ty
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
.

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
S

u
rr

e
y
/W

e
s
t 

S
u
s
s
e
x
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
lo

a
n
 o

f 
p
la

y
 

s
e
ts

, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

lo
a
n
 o

f 
v
o
c
a
l 
s
c
o
re

s
, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
.0

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

7
.0

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

lo
a
n
 o

f 
o
rc

h
e
s
tr

a
l 
s
e
ts

, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

rt
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

lo
a
n
 o

f 
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
d
 v

o
c
a
l 
s
e
ts

, 

p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
.0

0
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.0

0
6
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

rt
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

lo
a
n
 o

f 
p
la

y
 s

e
ts

, 
p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
.0

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

5
.0

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

%

Included in performing arts fees & charges above

6

Page 44



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 c
o
m

p
u
te

r,
 b

la
c
k
 

&
 w

h
it
e
, 
A

4
L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.1

3
0
.1

7
3
3
.3

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

5
0
.2

0
3
3
.3

%

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 m
ic

ro
fo

rm
 

re
a
d
e
rs

 (
m

ic
ro

fi
lm

/m
ic

ro
fi
c
h
e
),

 

p
e
r 

p
a
g
e

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.4

2
0
.4

2
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

%

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 c
o
m

p
u
te

r,
 c

o
lo

u
r,

 

A
4

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.8

3
0
.8

3
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 
A

4
 B

&
W

, 
p
e
r 

s
h
e
e
t

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.0

8
0
.0

8
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.1

0
0
.1

0
0
.0

%

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 
A

3
 B

&
W

, 
p
e
r 

s
h
e
e
t

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.1

7
0
.1

7
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.2

0
0
.2

0
0
.0

%

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 
A

4
 c

o
lo

u
r,

 p
e
r 

s
h
e
e
t

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.8

3
0
.8

3
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 
A

3
 c

o
lo

u
r,

 p
e
r 

s
h
e
e
t

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
.2

5
1
.2

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
e
n
d
 t
o
 U

K
 &

 E
ir
e
 -

 

fi
rs

t 
p
a
g
e

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
.2

5
1
.2

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
e
n
d
 t
o
 U

K
 &

 E
ir
e
 -

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

p
a
g
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.8

3
0
.8

3
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
e
n
d
 t
o
 E

u
ro

p
e
 -

 

fi
rs

t 
p
a
g
e

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
.0

8
2
.0

8
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.5

0
2
.5

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
e
n
d
 t
o
 E

u
ro

p
e
 -

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

p
a
g
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
.2

5
1
.2

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
e
n
d
 t
o
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

w
o
rl
d
 -

 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
g
e

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

3
.3

3
3
.3

3
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
s
e
n
d
 t
o
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

w
o
rl
d
 -

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
a
g
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
.6

7
1
.6

7
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

F
a
x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
to

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 f
a
x
 -

 

fi
rs

t 
p
a
g
e

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
.2

5
1
.2

5
0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

S
a
le

 o
f 

m
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 i
te

m
s
 

(s
ta

ti
o
n
e
ry

, 
b
o
o
k
s
, 
s
ta

m
p
s
)

L
o
c
a
l

M
ix

e
d

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

1
2
7

A
p
r-

1
4

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

8
0

5
7

1
7

6

Page 45



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o
o
d
s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

9
A

p
r-

1
4

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

A
u
th

o
r 

ta
lk

s
L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

1
4

A
p
r-

1
4

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

L
o
a
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.4

2
0
.4

2
0
.0

%
1

A
p
r-

1
4

0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

%

O
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 
la

m
in

a
ti
n
g

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

3
4

A
p
r-

1
4

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

S
a
le

 o
f 

e
x
 s

to
c
k

L
o
c
a
l

Z
e
ro

 r
a
te

d
V

a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

6
6

A
p
r-

1
4

V
a
ri
o
u
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s

6

Page 46



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

C
o

u
rs

e
 f

e
e

s
, 

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
5

.6
0

 -
 8

.4
0

5
.8

0
 -

 8
.5

0
3

.5
%

5
.6

0
 -

 8
.4

0
5

.8
0

 -
 8

.5
0

3
.5

%

C
o

u
rs

e
 f

e
e

s
 f

o
r 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 w

it
h

 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.1
0

2
.3

0
9

.5
%

2
.1

0
2

.3
0

9
.5

%

S
a

le
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s

C
a

fé
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s

V
e

n
d

in
g

 
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s

S
o

le
 u

s
e

 h
ir

e
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
, 

p
e

r 
m

2
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

4
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
3

.4
%

1
4

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

3
.4

%

C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
 f

o
r 

u
p

 t
o

 3
9

 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

n
o

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

 

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

9
.3

0
2

0
.0

0
3

.6
%

1
9

.3
0

2
0

.0
0

3
.6

%

C
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
 f

o
r 

u
p

 t
o

 3
9

 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e

 p
e

r 

h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
3

6
.6

0
3

8
.0

0
3

.8
%

3
6

.6
0

3
8

.0
0

3
.8

%

H
a

lls
 f

o
r 

4
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

r 
m

o
re

, 

n
o

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
3

5
.6

0
3

7
.0

0
3

.9
%

3
5

.6
0

3
7

.0
0

3
.9

%

H
a

lls
 f

o
r 

4
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

r 
m

o
re

, 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
6

8
.0

0
7

0
.0

0
2

.9
%

6
8

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

2
.9

%

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
e

r 
h

ir
e

 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
, 

6
 h

o
u

rs
 o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n

 a
 

d
a

y

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

0
%

1
0

%
1

0
%

1
0

%

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

A
d

u
lt
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

1
,6

1
1

1
1

6

6

Page 47



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

A
d

u
lt
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
e

r 
h

ir
e

 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
, 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 2

 h
o

u
rs

 p
e

r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 3

 d
a

y
s
 

o
r 

m
o

re
 p

e
r 

te
rm

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

0
%

2
0

%
2

0
%

2
0

%

H
ir
e

 o
f 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

.5
0

2
.5

8
3

.3
%

3
.0

0
3

.1
0

3
.3

%

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
, 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

o
s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 

p
lu

s
 1

0
%

C
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 

p
lu

s
 1

0
%

C
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 

p
lu

s
 1

0
%

C
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 

p
lu

s
 1

0
%

H
ir
e

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

S
C

C
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

s
L

o
c
a

l

In
te

rn
a

l,
 

n
o

t 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 o

ff
 u

s
e

 -
 

£
1

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 

ro
o

m
 u

s
a

g
e

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 o

ff
 u

s
e

 -
 

£
1

0
.5

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 r
o

o
m

 

u
s
a

g
e

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 o

ff
 u

s
e

 -
 

£
1

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 

ro
o

m
 u

s
a

g
e

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 o

ff
 u

s
e

 -
 

£
1

0
.5

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 r
o

o
m

 

u
s
a

g
e

Included in other income above

6

Page 48



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

£

F
u

ll 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

B
ir

th
/D

e
a

th
/M

a
rr

ia
g

e
, 
o

n
 d

a
y
 

o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

%
4

.0
0

4
3

9
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
0

.0
%

4
.0

0

F
u

ll 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

B
ir

th
/D

e
a

th
/M

a
rr

ia
g

e
, 
fr

o
m

 a
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
re

g
is

te
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

s
e

rv
ic

e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

7
.0

0
7

.0
0

0
.0

%
7

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
0

.0
%

7
.0

0

F
u

ll 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

B
ir

th
/D

e
a

th
/M

a
rr

ia
g

e
, 
fr

o
m

 a
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

s
e

rv
ic

e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0
1

0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0

S
h

o
rt

 B
ir

th
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 f
ro

m
 a

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
re

g
is

te
r,

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

s
e

rv
ic

e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

7
.0

0
7

.0
0

0
.0

%
7

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
0

.0
%

7
.0

0

S
h

o
rt

 B
ir

th
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 f
ro

m
 a

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 r

e
g

is
te

r,
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

s
e

rv
ic

e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
, 

o
n

 d
a

y
 o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

%
4

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
0

.0
%

4
.0

0

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
, 

a
ft

e
r 

d
a

y
 o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
e

rv
ic

e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0

N
o

ti
c
e

 o
f 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 o
r 

c
iv

il 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

0
.0

%
3

5
.0

0
3

0
0

3
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

0
.0

%
3

5
.0

0

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
, 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 (
in

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o

 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

e
e

s
 a

b
o

v
e

)

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

6
.0

0
6

.0
0

0
.0

%
6

.0
0

2
2

6
.0

0
6

.0
0

0
.0

%
6

.0
0

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
fe

e
L

o
c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
3

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
3

0
.0

0

Statutory fees are set by central government. Review of fees expected early 2014 no 

date for the outcome of the review

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

£

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

R
e

g
is

tr
a

rs

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

G
o

o
d

s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /
 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£

6

Page 49



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

£

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

R
e

g
is

tr
a

rs

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

G
o

o
d

s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /
 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£

C
o

m
m

e
m

o
ra

ti
v
e

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

%
5

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
%

5
.0

0

N
o

n
 r

e
fu

n
d

a
b

le
 b

o
o

k
in

g
 f

e
e

 

fo
r 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 

fe
e

s
 b

e
lo

w
)

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

4
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 f
e

e
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

s
 f

e
e

s
 a

re
 t
a

k
e

n
 

u
p

 t
o

 2
 y

e
a

rs
 i
n
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

/C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

t 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
ff

ic
e

, 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 -

 

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
0

5
.0

0
1

1
0

.0
0

4
.8

%
1

1
5

.0
0

A
p

r-
1

4
1

0
5

.0
0

1
1

0
.0

0
4

.8
%

1
1

5
.0

0

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

/C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

t 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
ff

ic
e

, 
F

ri
d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
8

0
.0

0
1

9
5

.0
0

8
.3

%
2

0
0

.0
0

A
p

r-
1

4
1

8
0

.0
0

1
9

5
.0

0
8

.3
%

2
0

0
.0

0

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

/C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

t 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
ff

ic
e

, 
S

a
tu

rd
a

y
L

o
c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

2
4

0
.0

0
2

5
5

.0
0

6
.3

%
2

6
0

.0
0

A
p

r-
1

4
2

4
0

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
6

.3
%

2
6

0
.0

0

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
O

ff
ic

e
 

C
e

re
m

o
n

y
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

4
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

%
4

5
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

4
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

%
4

5
.0

0
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
e

e

A
tt
e

n
d

 v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
iv

il 

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

/c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
8

0
.0

0
3

9
5

.0
0

3
.9

%
4

1
0

.0
0

A
p

r-
1

4
3

8
0

.0
0

3
9

5
.0

0
3

.9
%

4
1

0
.0

0

A
tt
e

n
d

 v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
iv

il 

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

/c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

F
ri

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

4
2

0
.0

0
4

5
5

.0
0

8
.3

%
4

7
0

.0
0

A
p

r-
1

4
4

2
0

.0
0

4
5

5
.0

0
8

.3
%

4
7

0
.0

0

A
tt
e

n
d

 v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
iv

il 

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

/c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

S
u

n
d

a
y
 a

n
d

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

4
9

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

%
5

2
0

.0
0

A
p

r-
1

4
4

9
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
2

.0
%

5
2

0
.0

0

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

/C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

s
m

a
ll 

ro
o

m
 a

t 
A

rt
in

g
to

n
 H

o
u

s
e

 

o
r 

T
y
ln

e
y
 r

o
o

m
 a

t 
T

h
e

 

M
a

n
s
io

n

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
6

0
.0

0
2

0
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

6
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 n
a

m
in

g
 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
 a

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 

o
ff

ic
e

s
, 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 -

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

0
5

.0
0

1
1

0
.0

0
4

.8
%

1
1

5
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
1

2
6

.0
0

1
3

2
.0

0
4

.8
%

1
3

8
.0

0

2
5

1

7
6

2

6

Page 50



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

£

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

R
e

g
is

tr
a

rs

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

G
o

o
d

s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /
 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 n
a

m
in

g
 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
 a

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 

o
ff

ic
e

s
, 
F

ri
d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

8
0

.0
0

1
9

5
.0

0
8

.3
%

2
0

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
2

1
6

.0
0

2
3

4
.0

0
8

.3
%

2
4

0
.0

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 n
a

m
in

g
 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
 a

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 

o
ff

ic
e

s
, 
S

a
tu

rd
a

y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

4
0

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
6

.2
%

2
6

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
2

8
8

.0
0

3
0

6
.0

0
6

.3
%

3
1

2
.0

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
/n

a
m

in
g

 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
v
e

n
u

e
, 

M
o

n
d

a
y
-T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

0
5

.0
0

2
1

0
.0

0
2

.4
%

2
1

5
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
2

4
6

.0
0

2
5

2
.0

0
2

.4
%

2
5

8
.0

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
/n

a
m

in
g

 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
v
e

n
u

e
, 

F
ri

d
a

y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

7
0

.0
0

2
7

5
.0

0
1

.9
%

2
8

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
3

2
4

.0
0

3
3

0
.0

0
1

.9
%

3
3

6
.0

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
/n

a
m

in
g

 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
v
e

n
u

e
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

7
0

.0
0

2
7

5
.0

0
1

.9
%

2
8

0
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
3

2
4

.0
0

3
3

0
.0

0
1

.9
%

3
3

6
.0

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
V

o
w

s
/n

a
m

in
g

 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
v
e

n
u

e
, 

S
u

n
d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
3

2
5

.0
0

3
3

0
.0

0
1

.5
%

3
3

5
.0

0
M

in
im

a
l

A
p

r-
1

4
3

9
0

.0
0

3
9

6
.0

0
1

.5
%

4
0

2
.0

0

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
iv

il 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
, 
o

n
e

 r
o

o
m

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
iv

il 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
, 
e

a
c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

ro
o

m

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
.0

0
2

0
5

.0
0

5
.1

%
2

1
0

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
A

p
r-

1
4

1
9

5
.0

0
2

0
5

.0
0

5
.1

%
2

1
0

.0
0

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
iv

il 

c
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s
, 
a

p
p

e
a

l/
re

v
ie

w
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
je

c
ti
o

n
/r

e
v
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

(n
o

n
 r

e
fu

n
d

a
b

le
)

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
5

0
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
3

5
0

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
3

5
0

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

3
5

0
.0

0

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
s
in

g
le

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
, 
a

d
u

lt
 o

r 
c
h

ild

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
6

0
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
8

.3
%

7
0

.0
0

2
0

A
p

r-
1

4
7

2
.0

0
7

8
.0

0
8

.3
%

8
4

.0
0

6

Page 51



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

£

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

R
e

g
is

tr
a

rs

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

G
o

o
d

s
 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /
 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
c
h

ild
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

a
 f

a
m

ily

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
6

0
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
8

.3
%

7
0

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
A

p
r-

1
4

7
2

.0
0

7
8

.0
0

8
.3

%
8

4
.0

0

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
%

2
5

.0
0

M
in

im
a

l
3

0
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

3
0

.0
0

C
it
iz

e
n

 C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 f

e
e

, 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

P
ri

v
a

te
 

C
e

re
m

o
n

y

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

8
0

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

6
.3

%
9

0
.0

0
5

0
A

p
r-

1
4

8
0

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

6
.3

%
9

0
.0

0

C
it
iz

e
n

 C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 f

e
e

 F
a

m
ily

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

P
ri

v
a

te
 

C
e

re
m

o
n

y

L
o

c
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
2

0
.0

0
1

3
0

.0
0

8
.3

%
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

A
p

r-
1

4
1

2
0

.0
0

1
3

0
.0

0
8

.3
%

1
5

0
.0

0

C
it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y
 f

e
e

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 n
e

w
 c

it
iz

e
n

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
8

0
.0

0
1

8
5

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

%
8

0
.0

0
F

e
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
c
e

6

Page 52



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 m
u
s
ic

 l
e

s
s
o
n
s
 

(1
0
p
e
r 

te
rm

),
 v

a
ri
e

s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 

o
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

le
n
g
th

 o
f 

le
s
s
o
n

L
o
c
a
l

E
x
e
m

p
t

4
1
.0

0
 -

 3
4
9
.0

0
4
2
.0

0
 -

 3
5
9
.0

0
2
.5

%
S

e
p
-1

4
4
1
.0

0
 -

 3
4
9
.0

0
4
2
.0

0
 -

 3
5
9
.0

0
2
.5

%

A
d
u
lt
 m

u
s
ic

 l
e

s
s
o
n
s
 (

1
0
 w

e
e
k
 

te
rm

),
 v

a
ri
e

s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

le
n
g
th

 o
f 

le
s
s
o
n

L
o
c
a
l

E
x
e
m

p
t

6
3
.0

0
 -

 3
7
7
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
 -

 3
8
8
.0

0
3
.0

%
S

e
p
-1

4
6
3
.0

0
 -

 3
7
7
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
 -

 3
8
8
.0

0
3
.0

%

T
u

n
in

g
 u

p
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

1
0
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

te
rm

)
L
o
c
a
l

E
x
e
m

p
t

2
1
.0

0
4
9
.0

0
1
3
3
.3

%
4
2

S
e
p
-1

4
2
1
.0

0
4
9
.0

0
1
3
3
.3

%

P
ri
m

a
ry

 F
e

s
ti
v
a
ls

 C
o
n
c
e
rt

s
 

T
ic

k
e
t

L
o
c
a
l

E
x
e
m

p
t

7
.0

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
3
2

7
.0

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
n
s
e
m

b
le

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

L
o
c
a
l

E
x
e
m

p
t

4
7
.0

0
 -

 6
3
.0

0
4
8
.0

0
 -

 6
5
.0

0
2
.3

%
1
5
2

S
e
p
-1

4
4
7
.0

0
 -

 6
3
.0

0
4
8
.0

0
 -

 6
5
.0

0
2
.3

%

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 

h
ir
e
, 

p
e
r 

te
rm

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
3
.3

3
4
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

%
3
2

S
e
p
-1

4
1
6
.0

0
4
8
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

%

A
s
s
is

te
d
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

d
m

in
 f

e
e

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
%

, 
m

a
x
 £

5
0

5
%

, 
m

a
x
 £

5
0

0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

5
%

, 
m

a
x
 £

5
0

5
%

, 
m

a
x
 £

5
0

0
.0

%

E
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 

fe
e
, 

p
e
r 

e
n
tr

y
L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
.5

0
7
.5

0
0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

7
.5

0
7
.5

0
0
.0

%

S
c
h
o
o
l 
re

c
it
a
ls

L
o
c
a
l

N
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
5
.0

0
 -

 2
1
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
 -

 2
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

1
0
5
.0

0
 -

 2
1
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
 -

 2
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

G
a
tt

o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
C

o
u
rs

e
L
o
c
a
l

E
x
e
m

p
t

6
0
.0

0
 -

 2
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
 -

 2
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

6
0
.0

0
 -

 2
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
 -

 2
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

A
rt

is
ts

 o
p
e
n
 s

tu
d
io

s
L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

3
5
.0

0
 -

 2
3
5
.8

3
4
0
.0

0
 -

 2
7
7
.0

0
1
4
.3

%
3
2

S
e
p
-1

4
3
5
.0

0
 -

 2
3
5
.8

3
4
0
.0

0
 -

 2
7
7
.0

0
1
4
.3

%

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

S
u
rr

e
y
 A

rt
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

G
o
o
d
s
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

2
,1

8
3

S
u
rr

e
y
 A

rt
s
 t

u
it
io

n
 f

e
e
s
 a

re
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 n

e
w

 a
c
a
d
e
m

ic
 y

e
a
r 

in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri
c
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 

n
o
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
lie

d
. 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

A
rt

s
 w

ill
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

a
s
 l
o
w

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

M
u
s
ic

 

tu
it
io

n
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
t.

 N
e
w

 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

fo
r 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 o

p
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 b

id
d
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

S
u
rr

e
y
 A

rt
s
 i
s
 

a
c
ti
n
g
 a

s
 l
e
a
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 M

u
s
ic

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 H

u
b
. 

G
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

fo
r 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 f
ro

m
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 b

u
t 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
s
 f

ro
m

 £
1
,2

0
8
,0

0
0
 

to
 £

1
,0

4
3
,0

0
0
 i
n
  

2
0
1
3
-1

4
. 

T
h
e
 g

ra
n
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
4
-1

5
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
io

n
 o

f 

£
1
,0

6
1
,0

0
0
.

6

Page 53



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

S
u
rr

e
y
 A

rt
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

G
o
o
d
s
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 
c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

W
a
rd

ro
b
e
 h

ir
e
, 

p
e
r 

it
e
m

 f
ir
s
t 

s
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.2

3
 -

 2
1
.6

7
0
.2

3
 -

 2
1
.6

7
0
.0

%
0
.2

8
 -

 2
6
.0

0
0
.2

8
 -

 2
6
.0

0
0
.0

%

W
a
rd

ro
b
e
 h

ir
e
, 

p
e
r 

it
e
m

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

7
d
a
y
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
5
%

 o
f 

fi
rs

t 

w
e
e
k
 f

e
e

2
5
%

 o
f 

fi
rs

t 

w
e
e
k
 f

e
e

0
.0

%
2
5
%

 o
f 

fi
rs

t 

w
e
e
k
 f

e
e

2
5
%

 o
f 

fi
rs

t 

w
e
e
k
 f

e
e

0
.0

%

W
a
rd

ro
b
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
g
ro

u
p
 

a
n
d
 f

a
m

ily
/i
n

d
iv

id
u
a
l)

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

3
9
.1

7
 -

 5
6
.6

7
3
9
.1

7
 -

 5
6
.6

7
0
.0

%
4
7
.0

0
 -

 6
8
.0

0
4
7
.0

0
 -

 6
8
.0

0
0
.0

%

A
 c

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 f
e
e
 o

f 
£
2
5
.0

0
 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 l
o
w

 

in
c
o
m

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

C
o
n
c
e
rt

 t
ic

k
e
t 

s
a
le

s
L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

4
.1

7
 -

 2
6
.6

7
4
.1

7
 -

 2
6
.6

7
0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

5
.0

0
 -

 2
5
.0

0
5
.0

0
 -

 2
5
.0

0
0
.0

%

A
rt

s
 E

v
e
n
ts

 (
B

o
y
s
 D

a
n
c
e
, 

J
n
r 

A
rt

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 S

u
rr

e
y
 Y

o
u
th

 

T
h

e
a
tr

e
)

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

V
a
ri
o

u
s

V
a
ri
o

u
s

0
.0

%
M

in
im

a
l

V
a
ri
o

u
s

V
a
ri
o

u
s

0
.0

%

4
9

W
a
rd

ro
b
e
 h

ir
e
 f

e
e
s
 w

e
re

 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 i
n
 N

o
v
 2

0
1
0
 

o
n
to

 a
 s

im
p
lif

ie
d
 p

e
r 

it
e
m

 

b
a
s
is

. 
 

F
e
e
 v

a
ri
e
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

u
p
o
n
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
/p

o
p
u
la

ri
ty

/e
v
e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

. 

6

Page 54



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

B
a

p
ti
s
m

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

7
.5

0
1

7
.5

0
0

.0
%

2
1

.0
0

2
1

.0
0

0
.0

%

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

8
.3

3
8

.3
3

0
.0

%
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 c

o
p

ie
s
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

2
.5

0
1

2
.5

0
0

.0
%

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
, 

if
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

.5
0

1
.5

0
0

.0
%

1
.5

0
1

.5
0

0
.0

%

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
, 

A
4

 &
 A

3
 p

e
r 

s
h

e
e

t
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

0
.5

0
0

.5
8

1
6

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
0

.6
0

0
.7

0
1

6
.7

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 f
iv

e
 c

o
p

ie
s

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
%

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
e

a
c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

p
y

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
0

.6
0

0
.7

0
1

6
.7

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.6

0
0

.7
0

1
6

.7
%

A
0

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
2

5
" 

O
S

 m
a

p
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
8

.3
3

1
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

0
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
2

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e
 w

ill
 v

a
ry

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 

p
ri

n
ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

.

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

p
ie

d
 m

a
p

s
, 

if
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.8
0

2
.8

0
0

.0
%

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

%

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
s
ta

p
le

s
, 

p
in

s
 e

tc
 

fr
o

m
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 f
o

r 

p
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

4
.5

8
1

5
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

7
.5

0
1

8
.0

0
2

.9
%

P
ri

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

m
ic

ro
fi
lm

/m
ic

ro
fi
c
h

e
, 

A
3

 o
r 

A
4

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
0

.5
0

0
.5

8
1

6
.7

%
A

p
r-

1
4

0
.6

0
0

.7
0

1
6

.7
%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 f
iv

e
 c

o
p

ie
s

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
%

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

c
o

p
y

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
%

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

0
.0

%

C
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
m

ic
ro

fi
c
h

e
, 

u
p

 t
o

 4
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

9
.3

3
2

0
.0

0
3

.4
%

A
p

r-
1

4
2

3
.2

0
2

4
.0

0
3

.4
%

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

6
5

These fees are 

set by the 

Church of 

England

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

6

Page 55



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u
s
ts

o
m

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o

p
y
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

m
ic

ro
fi
c
h

e
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
4

.8
3

5
.0

0
3

.4
%

A
p

r-
1

4
5

.8
0

6
.0

0
3

.4
%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

m
ic

ro
fi
c
h

e
, 

p
e

r 

o
rd

e
r

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.8
0

2
.8

0
0

.0
%

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

%

C
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
m

ic
ro

fi
lm

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
6

6
.0

0
6

7
.9

2
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
7

9
.2

0
8

1
.5

0
2

.9
%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

m
ic

ro
fi
lm

, 
p

e
r 

o
rd

e
r

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.8
0

2
.8

0
0

.0
%

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

%

P
ri

n
t 

o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 S
H

C
 l
is

ts
 o

r 

d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

s
, 

fi
rs

t 
2

0
 s

h
e

e
ts

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
F

re
e

0
.0

0
F

re
e

P
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
p

e
r 

o
rd

e
r

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.8
0

2
.8

0
0

.0
%

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

%

P
ri

n
to

u
ts

 f
ro

m
 i
n

te
rn

e
t/

C
D

 

R
O

M
s
 o

n
 s

it
e

 a
t 

S
H

C
, 

p
e

r 

s
h

e
e

t

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
0

.1
3

0
.1

3
0

.0
%

0
.1

5
0

.1
5

0
.0

%

C
o

lo
u

r 
p

ri
n

t 
o

u
ts

 f
ro

m
 S

it
e

s
 

a
n

d
 M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t 
R

e
c
o

rd
, 

p
e

r 

s
h

e
e

t

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
%

1
.2

0
1

.2
0

0
.0

%

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y
 P

e
rm

it
, 

o
n

e
 d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
6

.5
8

6
.7

5
2

.5
%

A
p

r-
1

4
7

.9
0

8
.1

0
2

.5
%

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y
 P

e
rm

it
, 

fi
v
e

 d
a

y
s

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

9
.7

9
2

0
.2

5
2

.3
%

A
p

r-
1

4
2

3
.7

5
2

4
.3

0
2

.3
%

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
s
ta

p
le

s
, 

p
in

s
 e

tc
 

fr
o

m
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 f
o

r 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

4
.5

8
1

5
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

7
.5

0
1

8
.0

0
2

.9
%

T
a

lk
 b

y
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

in
 S

u
rr

e
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
5

0
.0

0
5

4
.1

7
8

.3
%

A
p

r-
1

4
6

0
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
8

.3
%

T
o

u
r 

o
f 

S
H

C
, 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 1
5

 

p
e

o
p

le
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

9
.1

7
3

0
.8

3
5

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
3

5
.0

0
3

7
.0

0
5

.7
%

D
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
, 

A
4

 b
a

s
ic

 p
a

p
e

r
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
6

.5
8

6
.7

5
2

.5
%

A
p

r-
1

4
7

.9
0

8
.1

0
2

.5
%

Included in general fees and charges above

6

Page 56



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

D
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
, 

A
4

 p
h

o
to

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

p
a

p
e

r
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
9

.4
2

9
.6

7
2

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

1
.3

0
1

1
.6

0
2

.7
%

D
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
, 

A
3

 b
a

s
ic

 p
a

p
e

r
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

0
.3

3
1

0
.6

7
3

.2
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

2
.4

0
1

2
.8

0
3

.2
%

D
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
, 

A
3

 p
h

o
to

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

p
a

p
e

r
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

8
.8

3
1

9
.3

3
2

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
2

2
.6

0
2

3
.2

0
2

.7
%

D
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
 o

n
 C

D
, 

fi
rs

t 

im
a

g
e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
9

.4
2

9
.6

7
2

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

1
.3

0
1

1
.6

0
2

.7
%

D
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
 o

n
 C

D
, 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
im

a
g

e
s

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
5

.6
7

5
.8

3
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
6

.8
0

7
.0

0
2

.9
%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
p

e
r 

d
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
 

o
rd

e
r 

U
K

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.8
0

2
.8

0
0

.0
%

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
p

e
r 

d
ig

it
a

l 
im

a
g

e
 

o
rd

e
r 

o
v
e

rs
e

a
s

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
0

.0
%

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

%

B
o

o
k
s
, 

s
ta

m
p

s
, 

c
a

rd
s
, 

g
if
ts

 e
tc

 

fr
o

m
 s

h
o

p
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s
V

a
ri

o
u

s

R
e

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c
 m

a
p

, 

J
o

h
n

 S
p

e
e

d
 1

6
1

0
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

%

R
e

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c
 m

a
p

, 

J
o

h
n

 B
la

e
u

 1
6

4
5

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

%

R
e

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c
 m

a
p

, 

E
m

a
n

u
e

l 
B

o
w

e
n

 c
. 

1
7

5
3

-1
7

6
0

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
8

.3
3

8
.3

3
0

.0
%

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

m
a

p
s
, 

U
K

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.8
0

2
.8

0
0

.0
%

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

m
a

p
s
, 

o
v
e

rs
e

a
s

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
0

.0
%

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

b
o

o
k
s
 f

ro
m

 s
h

o
p

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.4
0

2
.8

0
1

6
.7

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
.4

0
2

.8
0

1
6

.7
%

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

b
o

o
k
s
 f

ro
m

 s
h

o
p

, 

la
rg

e
 o

rd
e

rs
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
O

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

O
n

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

O
n

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

O
n

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

Included in general fees and charges above

6

Page 57



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

P
a

id
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
p

e
r 

h
a

lf
 

h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

4
.5

8
1

5
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

7
.5

0
1

8
.0

0
2

.9
%

O
n

e
 t

o
 O

n
e

 s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
, 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

9
.1

7
3

0
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
3

5
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
2

.9
%

F
ilm

in
g

 f
e

e
, 

p
e

r 
d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

6
6

.6
7

1
6

6
.6

7
0

.0
%

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

: 
s
c
h

o
la

rl
y
, 

n
o

n
-

p
ro

fi
t 

m
a

k
in

g
, 

w
it
h

 p
ri

n
t 

ru
n

s
 <

 

1
,0

0
0

c
o

p
ie

s
, 

p
e

r 
im

a
g

e

L
o

c
a

l
Z

e
ro

 r
a

te
d

6
.0

0
6

.2
0

3
.3

%
A

p
r-

1
4

6
.0

0
6

.2
0

3
.3

%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

: 
b

o
o

k
s
 w

it
h

 

p
ri

n
t 

ru
n

s
 >

 1
,0

0
0

 c
o

p
ie

s
, 

p
e

r 

im
a

g
e

L
o

c
a

l
Z

e
ro

 r
a

te
d

3
5

.0
0

3
6

.0
0

2
.9

%
A

p
r-

1
4

3
5

.0
0

3
6

.0
0

2
.9

%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
b

o
o

k
 a

n
d

 

m
a

g
a

z
in

e
 c

o
v
e

rs
, 

p
e

r 
im

a
g

e
L

o
c
a

l
Z

e
ro

 r
a

te
d

5
5

.0
0

5
6

.0
0

1
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

5
5

.0
0

5
6

.0
0

1
.8

%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
T

V
, 

fi
lm

, 
v
id

e
o

 

s
ti
lls

 o
r 

m
o

v
in

g
 i
m

a
g

e
, 

p
e

r 

im
a

g
e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
4

5
.8

3
4

6
.6

7
1

.8
%

A
p

r-
1

4
5

5
.0

0
5

6
.0

0
1

.8
%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
d

ig
it
a

l 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t 
o

n
ly

, 
p

e
r 

im
a

g
e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
5

.0
0

5
.1

7
3

.3
%

A
p

r-
1

4
6

.0
0

6
.2

0
3

.3
%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
d

ig
it
a

l 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

, 

p
e

r 
im

a
g

e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
2

9
.1

7
3

0
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
3

5
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
2

.9
%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
d

ig
it
a

l 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 n

o
n

 p
ro

fi
t 

C
D

 R
O

M
, 

p
e

r 
im

a
g

e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
5

.0
0

5
.1

7
3

.3
%

A
p

r-
1

4
6

.0
0

6
.2

0
3

.3
%

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

in
te

ri
o

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
o

ra
ti
o

n
, 

p
e

r 
im

a
g

e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
4

5
.8

3
4

6
.6

7
1

.8
%

A
p

r-
1

4
5

5
.0

0
5

6
.0

0
1

.8
%

Included in general fees and charges above

6

Page 58



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

P
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

, 
p

o
s
tc

a
rd

s
, 

g
re

e
ti
n

g
 c

a
rd

s
, 

c
a

le
n

d
a

rs
, 

g
if
tw

a
re

, 
m

u
g

s
, 

p
o

s
te

rs
 e

tc
, 

p
e

r 
im

a
g

e

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
4

5
.8

3
4

6
.6

7
1

.8
%

A
p

r-
1

4
5

5
.0

0
5

6
.0

0
1

.8
%

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
, 

fu
ll 

d
a

y
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

3
0

.0
0

2
4

0
.0

0
4

.3
%

A
p

r-
1

4
2

3
0

.0
0

2
4

0
.0

0
4

.3
%

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
, 

h
a

lf
 

d
a

y
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

1
8

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
1

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

1
8

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
1

.7
%

S
e

m
in

a
r 

R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
, 

h
a

lf
 d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
7

3
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
2

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
7

3
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
2

.7
%

S
e

m
in

a
r 

R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
, 

fu
ll 

d
a

y
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

3
8

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
1

.4
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

3
8

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
1

.4
%

E
v
e

n
ts

 R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
, 

fu
ll 

d
a

y
L

o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
1

1
8

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
1

.7
%

A
p

r-
1

4
1

1
8

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
1

.7
%

E
v
e

n
ts

 R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
, 

h
a

lf
 d

a
y

L
o

c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
6

2
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
4

.8
%

A
p

r-
1

4
6

2
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
4

.8
%

C
a

te
ri

n
g

 w
it
h

 r
o

o
m

 h
ir

e
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

o
s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 r

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

, 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

o
s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

H
is

to
ri

c
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

R
e

c
o

rd
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

%

T
a

lk
 a

t 
S

H
C

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

v
e

n
u

e
, 

p
e

r 
ti
c
k
e

t
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
4

.1
7

4
.1

7
0

.0
%

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

%

Included in general fees & charges above

6

Page 59



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0

0
0

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o

c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o

lo
u

r 
c
o

p
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 t
it
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 

A
4

L
o

c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

0
.0

%
1

.2
0

1
.2

0
0

.0
%

C
o

lo
u

r 
c
o

p
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 t
it
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 

A
3

L
o

c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
1

.4
2

1
.4

2
0

.0
%

1
.7

0
1

.7
0

0
.0

%

A
rc

h
iv

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 p

a
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
L

o
c
a

l
2

9
.1

7
3

0
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
p

r-
1

4
3

5
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
2

.9
%

A
rc

h
iv

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 p

a
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 n
e

w
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
L

o
c
a

l
4

5
.8

3
4

6
.6

7
1

.8
%

A
p

r-
1

4
5

5
.0

0
5

6
.0

0
1

.8
%

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

o
s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry
4

7
7

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

C
o

s
t

re
c
o

v
e

ry

Included in general fees 

& charges above

6

Page 60



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 

te
m

p
la

te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

F
ir

e
w

o
rk

s
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
, 

o
n
e
 

y
e
a
r

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
5
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0

F
ir

e
w

o
rk

s
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
, 

o
n
e
 

y
e
a
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0

F
ir

e
w

o
rk

s
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
, 

o
n
e
 y

e
a
r

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
7
8
.0

0
1
7
8
.0

0

F
ir

e
w

o
rk

s
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
, 

o
n
e
 y

e
a
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

8
3
.0

0
8
3
.0

0

F
ir

e
w

o
rk

s
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

lic
e
n
c
e
 (

o
u
ts

id
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 

p
e
ri

o
d
s
)

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

V
a
ri

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
e
 o

r 

re
g
is

tr
a
n
t,

 s
it
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
/ 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 o

r 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
/ 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

lic
e
n
c
e
/r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0

P
e
tr

o
l 
lic

e
n
c
e
, 

s
to

ra
g
e
 o

f 
u
p
 t

o
 

2
,5

0
0
 l
it
re

s
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
2
.0

0
4
2
.0

0

P
e
tr

o
l 
lic

e
n
c
e
, 

s
to

ra
g
e
 o

f 
2
,5

0
0
-

5
0
,0

0
0
 l
it
re

s
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
8
.0

0
5
8
.0

0

P
e
tr

o
l 
lic

e
n
c
e
, 

s
to

ra
g
e
 o

f 
m

o
re

 

th
a
n
 5

0
,0

0
0
 l
it
re

s
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

r 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

a
n
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

8
.0

0
8
.0

0

G
o
o
d
s
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

These are all statutory fees and the annual increase has yet to be confirmed.    

This is not expected to be significant. Usually published March / April each year.

These are all statutory fees and the annual increase has yet to be confirmed.    

This is not expected to be significant. Usually published March / April each year.

The service has been working in 

partnership with Mole Vally 

Environmental Health with a view to 

transfer this activity and the associated 

income for explosives.  However 

acurrently a business case for the 

transfer has not been agreed

Purchased on a 3 years cycle.  

Any fee increases will be 

minimal (controlled by statute).  

HSE are reviewing this area for 

possible change in 2014 which 

may end income stream.

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 

w
h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 

c
lie

n
t

4
8

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

6

Page 61



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 

te
m

p
la

te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

G
o
o
d
s
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 

w
h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
it
e
 s

e
a
rc

h
e
s
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 p
e
tr

o
le

u
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

s
to

re
d
, 

fu
ll 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

L
o
c
a
l 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
0
8
.1

5
F

re
e

-1
0
0
.0

%
0

1
2
9
.7

8
F

re
e

-1
0
0
.0

%

S
it
e
 s

e
a
rc

h
e
s
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 p
e
tr

o
le

u
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

s
to

re
d
, 

n
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

L
o
c
a
l 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

5
4
.0

8
F

re
e

-1
0
0
.0

%
0

6
4
.8

9
F

re
e

-1
0
0
.0

%

P
la

n
s
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

s
it
e
 s

e
a
rc

h
L
o
c
a
l 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
0
.8

2
F

re
e

-1
0
0
.0

%
0

1
2
.9

8
F

re
e

-1
0
0
.0

%

P
o
is

o
n
s
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
, 

in
it
ia

l 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
5
.5

0
3
5
.5

0
0
.0

%
3
5
.5

0
3
5
.5

0
0
.0

%

P
o
is

o
n
s
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
, 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

re
n
e
w

a
l,
 p

e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
8
.5

5
1
8
.5

5
0
.0

%
1
8
.5

5
1
8
.5

5
0
.0

%

V
a
ri

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
is

o
n
s
 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

9
.3

0
9
.3

0
0
.0

%
9
.3

0
9
.3

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

n
im

a
ls

 l
ic

e
n
c
e

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 
 P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 

M
a

rc
h

 /
 A

p
ri
l.Case law established in 2013 that 

the authority can no longer charge 

for site searches under 

environmental legislation.  

Therefore the charge was 

removed mid year

The service are working in partnership with Mole 

Vally Environmental Health.  Responsibility for 

these income streams will pass to Mole Valley from 

March 2014.

Included in licence fees above

6

Page 62



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 

te
m

p
la

te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

£

%

c
h
a
n
g
e

G
o
o
d
s
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 /
 

L
o
c
a
lly

?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 

£

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 

w
h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

%

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h
a
rg

e

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
re

d
it
 f

it
n
e
s
s
 c

h
e
c
k
s

p
e
r 

h
o
u
r

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
o
n

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

S
e
t 

b
y
 

O
F

T

S
e
t 

b
y
 

O
F

T

S
e
t 

b
y
 

O
F

T

S
e
t 

b
y
 

O
F

T

C
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 a

t 
re

q
u

e
s
t 

o
f 

O
F

T
 w

h
o

 a
ls

o
 s

e
t 

fe
e

 

le
v
e

ls
, 

b
e

lie
v
e

 w
it
h

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 

o
f 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

a
y
 

e
n

d
/c

h
a

n
g

e

P
ri

m
a
ry

 A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 P

ri
n
c
ip

le
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

L
o
c
a
l 
(c

o
s
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 

lim
it
 -

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l)

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

V
a
ri

o
u
s

V
a
ri

o
u
s

V
a
ri

o
u
s

V
a
ri

o
u
s

Y
ie

ld
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
c
h

a
rg

e
 (

£
6

7
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

. 
 N

o
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 a
s
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 

c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
.

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

6
7
.0

0
6
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
6
7
.0

0
6
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
Y

ie
ld

 d
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 t

h
ir
d

 

p
a

rt
y
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

B
u
y
 w

it
h
 C

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 

in
it
ia

l 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
2
2
.5

0
2
2
2
.5

0
0
.0

%
2
6
7
.0

0
2
6
7
.0

0
0
.0

%

B
u
y
 w

it
h
 C

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

fe
e
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 1

-5
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
2
1
.6

7
1
2
1
.6

7
0
.0

%
1
4
6
.0

0
1
4
6
.0

0
0
.0

%

B
u
y
 w

it
h
 C

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

fe
e
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 6

-2
0
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
7
8
.3

3
1
7
8
.3

3
0
.0

%
2
1
4
.0

0
2
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

%

B
u
y
 w

it
h
 C

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
, 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

fe
e
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

2
0
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

L
o
c
a
l

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
7
9
.1

7
2
7
9
.1

7
0
.0

%
3
3
5
.0

0
3
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

%

BWC scheme management group 

has agreed maximum fees for all 

authorities, awaiting review and 

common fee proposals. Exploring 

alternatives for service provision

1
4
4

6

Page 63



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

C
o

s
t 

re
c
o
v
e

ry
 f

o
r 

"s
p

e
c
ia

l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
",

 p
e
r 

h
o
u

r
L

o
c
a

l
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

3
0
2

.8
6

3
0
8

.9
2

2
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

3
6
3

.4
3

3
7
0

.7
0

2
.0

%

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 F

ir
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
s
, 

p
e
r 

re
p
o

rt
L

o
c
a

l
Z

e
ro

6
4
.0

7
6

5
.3

5
2

.0
%

A
p

r-
1

4
6

4
.0

7
6

5
.3

5
2

.0
%

S
a

fe
 D

ri
v
e

 S
ta

y
 A

liv
e

L
o
c
a

l
E

x
e

m
p

t
2

.5
0

2
.5

5
2

.0
%

A
p

r-
1

4
2

.5
0

2
.5

5
2

.0
%

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

7
1

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

F
ir
e

 a
n
d

 R
e

s
c
u
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

6

Page 64



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 

£

%

c
h

a
n

g
e

B
lu

e
 p

a
rk

in
g
 b

a
d

g
e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
N

o
n
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

1
3
5

1
0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

M
a
x
im

u
m

 c
h

a
rg

e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

t 

£
1

0
. 
 E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 3
 y

e
a

rl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 r

e
n

e
w

a
ls

 

a
n

d
 a

c
tu

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

v
e

r 
la

s
t 

1
2

 m
o
n

th
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

o
v
e

r 
s
a

m
e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 l
a
s
t 
y
e

a
r 

(f
ro

m
 B

B
IS

 s
y
s
te

m
).

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

£
0
0
0
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a
te

 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

c
h

a
rg

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
/ 

c
lie

n
t

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

G
o

o
d

s
 /

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 /

 

L
o
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

£

6

Page 65



ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE 

STRATEGIC DIRECTOR: TREVOR PUGH 

STRATEGIC FINANCE MANAGER: SUSAN SMYTH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES & CHARGES SCHEDULE 2014/15 

 

 

  

6

Page 66



F
e
e

s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o

o
d

s
/ 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 (

R
o

W
) 

b
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

 

(5
 d

a
y
)

lo
c
a

lly
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

£
3

4
7

£
4

0
0

1
5

.3
%

4
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
£

3
4

7
£

4
0

0
1

5
.3

%
 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 (

R
o

W
) 

b
y
 O

rd
e

r 

(6
 m

o
n

th
)

lo
c
a

lly
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

v
a

ri
o

u
s

v
a

ri
o

u
s

n
/a

1
3

n
/a

v
a

ri
o

u
s

v
a

ri
o

u
s

n
/a

 

D
iv

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

R
O

W
 a

t 
re

q
u

e
s
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
r

lo
c
a

lly
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

n
/a

£
2

,5
0

0
n

/a
1

5
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
n

/a
2

,5
0

0
n

/a
N

e
w

L
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
lo

c
a

lly
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

n
/a

5
0

0
n

/a
5

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

n
/a

5
0

0
n

/a
N

e
w

  
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n

L
o

w
e

r 
M

o
le

 a
n

d
 D

o
w

n
la

n
d

s
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry

c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry

c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
n

/a
9

1
n

/a
c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry

c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
n

/a

In
c
o

m
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
tu

a
l 

c
o

s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 

1
2
8

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

e
m

e
n

t
2
0
6
0

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

&
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

(C
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
)

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
li
c
a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e

re
 a

p
p

li
c
a

b
le

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r/
 

c
lie

n
t

6

Page 67



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 

la
b
o
ra

to
ry

 t
e
s
ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

v
a
ri
a

b
le

, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

p
ro

d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n

v
a
ri
a

b
le

, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

p
ro

d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n
0
.0

%

3
0
7

v
a
ri
a

b
le

, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

p
ro

d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n

v
a
ri
a

b
le

, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

p
ro

d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n

0
.0

%

C
o
re

 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 f

a
ilu

re
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
2
2
.7

5
1
2
2
.7

5
0
.0

%
1
2
2
.7

5
1
2
2
.7

5
0
.0

%

C
o
re

 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 f

e
e
 (

D
1
)

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
0
.0

%
4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
0
.0

%

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

e
a
m

, 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
2
.0

0
2
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
2
.0

0
2
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
n
q
u
ir
y
 f

e
e
, 

u
p
 t

o
 5

0
m

2

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
n
q
u
ir
y
 f

e
e
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
5
0
 m

e
te

rs
 (

u
p
 t

o
 

5
0
0
m

)
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
n
q
u
ir
y
 f

e
e
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
1
0
 m

e
te

rs
 (

o
v
e
r 

5
0
0
m

)
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

%

C
o
p
y
 o

f 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t,

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

la
n
s

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
la

n
s

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
2
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
3
2
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

%

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 l
a

n
d
 s

e
a
rc

h
  

- 
C

o
n
2
9
R

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
9
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
1
0
.3

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

2
9
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
1
0
.3

%

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 l
a

n
d
 s

e
a
rc

h
  

- 
C

o
n
2
9
O

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
3
.0

0
1
4
.0

0
7
.7

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

1
3
.0

0
1
4
.0

0
7
.7

%

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 v
e
h
ic

le
 

c
ro

s
s
o
v
e
r/

d
ro

p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

 (
n
o
t 

re
fu

n
d
a
b
le

)
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
7
7
.0

0
1
8
1
.0

0
2
.3

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

1
7
7
.0

0
1
8
1
.0

0
  

  
 

2
.3

%

In
it
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

c
ro

s
s
o
v
e
r

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
5
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
7
5
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

C
ro

s
s
o
v
e
r 

C
o
m

p
a
n
y
 r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

9
5
.0

0
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
9
5
.0

0
9
5
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

T
e

m
p
o
ra

ry
 n

o
ti
c
e
 (

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
) 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 

1
4
 (

3
) 

a
n
d
 5

, 
D

a
y
 n

o
ti
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

4
(2

)
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
2
5
.0

0
7
4
0
.0

0
2
.1

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

7
2
5
.0

0
7
4
0
.0

0
  

  
 

2
.1

%

T
e

m
p
o
ra

ry
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

rd
e
r,

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 1

4
 (

1
)

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
1
9
.0

0
7
3
4
.0

0
2
.1

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

7
1
9
.0

0
7
3
4
.0

0
  

  
 

2
.1

%

6
9

6
8
5

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

4
4
1

6

Page 68



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

T
e

m
p
o
ra

ry
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

rd
e
r,

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 1

4
 (

5
) 

(D
iv

e
rs

io
n
s
)

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
0
3
.0

0
3
0
9
.0

0
2
.0

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

3
0
3
.0

0
3
0
9
.0

0
  

  
 

2
.0

%

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 r

o
a
d
 (

s
5
0
)

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ro

a
d
 w

o
rk

s
 (

3
 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
)

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
6
2
.0

0
1
6
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
6
2
.0

0
1
6
2
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 r

o
a
d
 (

s
1
8
4
)

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
5
7
.0

0
4
5
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
4
5
7
.0

0
4
5
7
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

B
a
n
n
e
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
6
.0

0
2
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
6
.0

0
2
6
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 o

n
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
3
.0

0
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

%
7
3
.0

0
7
3
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 s

c
a
ff

o
ld

in
g
/ 

h
o
a
rd

in
g
s
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
0
6
.0

0

p
e
r 

2
8
 d

a
y
 

p
e
ri
o

d

2
0
6
.0

0

p
e
r 

2
8
 d

a
y
 

p
e
ri
o

d
0
.0

%

2
0
6
.0

0

p
e
r 

2
8
 d

a
y
 

p
e
ri
o

d

2
0
6
.0

0

p
e
r 

2
8
 d

a
y
 

p
e
ri
o

d
0
.0

%

H
IP

P
O

 b
a
g
s
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

S
k
ip

s
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
, 

tw
o
 

w
e
e
k
s

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

0
2
.9

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

7
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

0
  

  
  

 
2
.9

%

S
k
ip

s
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
, 

2
8
 d

a
y
s

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

9
5
.0

0
9
7
.0

0
2
.1

%
1
-A

p
r-

1
4

9
5
.0

0
9
7
.0

0
  

  
  

 
2
.1

%

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 c

ra
n
e
 o

n
 h

ig
h
w

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
4
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
4
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

C
u
lt
iv

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
8
.0

0
7
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
7
8
.0

0
7
8
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

c
a
fé

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

M
in

 £
1
0
4
 u

p
 

to
 1

0
 m

2
, 

th
e
n
 

£
5
2
 p

e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

1

M
in

 £
1
0
4
 u

p
 

to
 1

0
 m

2
, 

th
e
n
 

£
5
2
 p

e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

1

0
.0

%

M
in

 £
1
0
4
 u

p
 

to
 1

0
 m

2
, 

th
e
n
 £

5
2
 p

e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

1

M
in

 £
1
0
4
 

u
p
 t

o
 1

0
 

m
2
, 

th
e
n
 

£
5
2
 p

e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

m
1

0
.0

%

T
e

m
p
o
ra

ry
 r

o
a
d
 s

ig
n

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

1
9
8

6

Page 69



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

T
o

u
ri
s
t 

ro
a
d
 s

ig
n

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

S
C

C
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

d
ju

s
t 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
a
ls

 o
r 

s
ig

n
a
lis

e
d
 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
s

M
o
n
d
a
y
-F

ri
d

a
y
 0

8
.0

0
 -

 1
8
.0

0
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

8
7
.0

0
8
7
.0

0
0
.0

%

8
7
.0

0
8
7
.0

0
  

  
  

 

0
.0

%

S
C

C
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

d
ju

s
t 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
a
ls

 o
r 

s
ig

n
a
lis

e
d
 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
s

M
o
n
d
a
y
-F

ri
d

a
y
 1

8
.0

0
 -

 0
8
.0

0
L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
7
3
.0

0
1
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

%

1
7
3
.0

0
1
7
3
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

S
C

C
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

d
ju

s
t 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
a
ls

 o
r 

s
ig

n
a
lis

e
d
 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
s

W
e
e
k
e
n
d
/B

a
n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y

L
o
c
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
2
9
.0

0
2
2
9
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
2
9
.0

0
2
2
9
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

S
a
m

p
le

 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 f

e
e
s
 o

n
 u

ti
lit

y
 w

o
rk

s
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
0
.0

%
4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

T
h

ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 R

e
p
o
rt

 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 f

e
e
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
8
.0

0
6
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
6
8
.0

0
6
8
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

J
o
in

t 
s
it
e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 d

e
fe

c
t 

fe
e
 (

D
1
)

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
0
.0

%
4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

D
e
fe

c
t 

in
p
s
e
c
ti
o

n
 w

h
ils

t 
re

m
e
d
ia

l 
is

 i
n

 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 f

e
e
 (

D
2
)

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
0
.0

%
4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

D
e
fe

c
t 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 f

e
e
 o

n
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

l 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (

D
3
)

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
0
.0

%
4
7
.5

0
4
7
.5

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 

o
r 

P
ro

te
c
t 

s
tr

e
e
t 

n
o
t 

in
 r

o
a
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e

s
 

2
, 

3
, 

o
r 

4
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
0
0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 n

o
n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

S
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
n
o
n
 P

ro
te

c
t 

s
tr

e
e
t 

n
o
t 

in
 

ro
a
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e

s
 2

, 
3
, 

o
r 

4
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 

o
r 

P
ro

te
c
t 

s
tr

e
e
t 

in
 r

o
a
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e

s
 2

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
0
0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

4
1
7

4
3

6

Page 70



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 n

o
n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

S
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
n
o
n
 P

ro
te

c
t 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 i
n

 r
o
a
d
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 2
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
0
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 

o
r 

P
ro

te
c
t 

s
tr

e
e
t 

in
 r

o
a
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e

s
 3

 o
r 

4
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
5
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

7
5
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 n

o
n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

S
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
n
o
n
 P

ro
te

c
t 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 i
n

 r
o
a
d
 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
e

s
 3

 o
r 

4
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 n

o
t 

in
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

2
, 

3
 o

r 
4

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 i
n

 s
tr

e
e
t 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 2
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
0
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 i
n

 s
tr

e
e
t 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 3
 

o
r 

4
N

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
a
jo

r 
o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

w
o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 0
 o

r 
1
 r

o
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
a
jo

r 
o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

w
o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 2
 r

o
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
0
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
a
jo

r 
o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

w
o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 3
 o

r 
4
 t

ra
ff

ic
 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 r

o
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

7
5
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

7
5
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

2
6
7

6

Page 71



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
in

o
r 

o
r 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 0
,1

 o
r 

2
 

ro
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
in

o
r 

o
r 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 3
 o

r 
4
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 r

o
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
a
jo

r 
o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

w
o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 3
 o

r 
4
 n

o
n
-t

ra
ff

ic
 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 r

o
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

2
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

D
a
ily

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 o

v
e
rs

ta
y
in

g
 

n
o
ti
fi
e

d
 t

im
e
 l
im

it
s
, 

m
in

o
r 

o
r 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 3
 o

r 
4
 

n
o
n
-t

ra
ff

ic
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 r

o
a
d
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

F
ix

e
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
 f

a
ilu

re
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

a
s
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

F
ix

e
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
 f

a
ilu

re
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

a
s
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 9
0
 d

a
y
s

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

8
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

8
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
  

  
  

 

0
.0

%

P
e
rm

it
 T

ra
n
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
1
.6

0
2
1
.6

0
0
.0

%
2
1
.6

0
2
1
.6

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o

n
 -

 

M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

8
3
.0

0
8
3
.0

0
0
.0

%
8
3
.0

0
8
3
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o

n
 -

 

M
in

o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

6
6
.0

0
6
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
6
6
.0

0
6
6
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

M
a
jo

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 [

o
v
e
r 

1
0
 d

a
y
s
] 

a
n
d
 a

ll 

m
a
jo

r 
w

o
rk

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 o

rd
e
r 

- 
M

a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
1
6
.0

0
2
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
1
6
.0

0
2
1
6
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

M
a
jo

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 [

o
v
e
r 

1
0
 d

a
y
s
] 

a
n
d
 a

ll 

m
a
jo

r 
w

o
rk

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 o

rd
e
r 

- 
M

in
o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
4
1
.0

0
1
4
1
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
4
1
.0

0
1
4
1
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

M
a
jo

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 [

4
-1

0
 d

a
y
s
] 

- 
M

a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
2
7
.0

0
1
2
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
2
7
.0

0
1
2
7
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

6

Page 72



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

M
a
jo

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 [

4
-1

0
 d

a
y
s
] 

- 
M

in
o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

M
a
jo

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 [

u
p
 t

o
 3

 d
a
y
s
] 

- 
M

a
in

 

R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
8
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
5
8
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

M
a
jo

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 [

u
p
 t

o
 3

 d
a
y
s
] 

- 
M

in
o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 -

 M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
2
7
.0

0
1
2
7
.0

0
0
.0

%
1
2
7
.0

0
1
2
7
.0

0
  

  
 

0
.0

%

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 -

 M
in

o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

M
in

o
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 -

 M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
8
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
5
8
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

M
in

o
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 -

 M
in

o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 -

 M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
0
.0

%
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 -

 M
in

o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

P
e
rm

it
 v

a
ri
a

ti
o

n
 -

 M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
s
*

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

4
5
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
4
5
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

P
e
rm

it
 v

a
ri
a

ti
o

n
 -

 M
in

o
r 

R
o
a
d
s
**

N
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
  

  
  

 
0
.0

%

* 
 M

a
in

 r
o

a
d

s
 -

 a
ll

 0
,1

,2
 S

tr
e
e
ts

 &
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 (

a
t 

a
n

y
 t

im
e
) 

3
 &

 4
 S

tr
e
e
ts

**
 M

in
o

r 
R

o
a

d
s
 -

 3
 &

 4
 /

 N
o

n
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 S

tr
e
e
ts

1
,1

3
7

6

Page 73



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 

te
m

p
la

te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

T
ra

d
e
 w

a
s
te

, 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

lo
c
a
l

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

c
o
s
t

re
c
o
v
e
ry

c
o
s
t

re
c
o
v
e
ry

n
/a

9
3
0

n
/a

c
o
s
t

re
c
o
v
e
ry

c
o
s
t

re
c
o
v
e
ry

n
/a

T
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

d
is

p
o

s
in

g
 o

f 

tr
a

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 a
re

 m
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

d
is

p
o

s
a

l.
  

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

in
c
o

m
e

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 u
p

o
n

 

th
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
tr

a
d

e
 w

a
s
te

 

d
is

p
o

s
e

d
 o

f.

B
ik

e
a
b
ili

ty
, 

c
y
c
le

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

le
v
e
l 

1
, 

p
e
r 

tr
a
in

e
e

lo
c
a
l

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0
.5

0
1
0
.5

0

B
ik

e
a
b
ili

ty
, 

c
y
c
le

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

le
v
e
l 

2
, 

p
e
r 

tr
a
in

e
e

lo
c
a
l

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
2
.0

0
2
2
.0

0

1
,2
4
0

n
/a

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y
 g

ra
n

t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

&
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

(W
a

st
e

 &
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

il
it

y
) B

e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

0
3
1
0

n
/a

c
o
s
t

re
c
o
v
e
ry

c
o
s
t

re
c
o
v
e
ry

6

Page 74



F
e

e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v

a
l 

te
m

p
la

te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o

o
d

s
/ 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

s
p

a
re

 s
e

a
ts

 o
n

 

S
C

C
 r

u
n

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
o

a
c
h

e
s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 s

c
h

o
la

rs
, 

p
e

r 
te

rm
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

1
6

 y
e

a
rs

lo
c
a

l
z
e

ro
 r

a
te

d
1

5
8

1
6

2
2

.3
%

3
1

6
S

e
p

-1
3

1
5

8
1

6
2

2
.3

%

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

s
p

a
re

 s
e

a
ts

 o
n

 

S
C

C
 r

u
n

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
o

a
c
h

e
s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 s

c
h

o
la

rs
, 

p
e

r 
te

rm
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

g
e

d
 1

6
 -

 1
9

lo
c
a

l
z
e

ro
 r

a
te

d
2

1
0

2
2

5
7

.1
%

4
9

S
e

p
-1

3
2

1
0

2
2

5
7

.1
%

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

a
c
h

 o
r 

b
u

s
 

p
a

s
s
 (

c
h

ild
) 

£
5

 f
o

r 
1

s
t 

&
 2

n
d

 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

£
1

0
 f

o
r 

3
rd

 o
r 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
in

 a
n

 a
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 

y
e

a
r

lo
c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

5
5

0
.0

%
n

/a
S

e
p

-1
3

5
5

0
.0

%

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

ra
il 

p
a

s
s
 (

c
h

ild
)

lo
c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
0

1
0

0
.0

%
2

S
e

p
-1

3
1

0
1

0
0

.0
%

C
R

B
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 (

d
ri

v
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

e
s
c
o

rt
s
)

lo
c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

5
7

7
0

2
2

.8
%

1
0

5
A

p
r-

1
4

5
7

7
0

2
2

.8
%

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
c
o

s
ts

 

o
f 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

s
ta

ff

P
o

s
t 

1
6

 (
s
u

b
s
id

is
e

d
) 

tr
a

v
e

l 

p
a

s
s
 -

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

fa
re

 c
a

rd
 (

b
u

s
)

lo
c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

2
5

2
5

0
.0

%
1

6
0

S
e

p
-1

3
2

5
2

5
0

.0
%

 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 

b
u

s
 p

a
s
s
 (

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 6

0
+

 

a
n

d
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o

p
le

)

lo
c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

5
5

0
.0

%
n

/a
S

e
p

-1
3

5
5

0
.0

%

T
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

2
0

1
4

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

re
v
ie

w

B
u

s
 S

to
p

 s
u

s
p

e
n

s
io

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 t
o

 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
 /

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 f
o

r 
1

 d
a

y
lo

c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

%

B
u

s
 S

to
p

 s
u

s
p

e
n

s
io

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 t
o

 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
 /

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 f
o

r 
2

 d
a

y
s
 

o
r 

m
o

re

lo
c
a

l
n

o
n

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

2
4

0
2

4
0

0
.0

%
A

p
r-

1
4

2
4

0
2

4
0

0
.0

%

6
9
2

6
0

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 

lin
e

 w
it
h

 T
fL

 r
a

te
s
. 

 T
fL

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

n
o

t 
y
e

t 
k
n

o
w

n
.

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

(T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

)

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r/
 c

lie
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

in
 A

p
ri

l 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 i
n

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

n
e

w
 a

c
a

d
e

m
ic

 y
e

a
r.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

In
c
o

m
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
n

ti
tl
e

d
 

s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

a
c
h

e
s

6

Page 75



F
e
e

s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o

o
d

s
/ 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 

o
f

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

T
ra

ff
ic

 d
a

ta
 -

 f
ir

s
t 

s
it
e

lo
c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

8
8

9
0

2
.5

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
0

5
1

0
8

2
.5

%

T
ra

ff
ic

 d
a

ta
 -

 e
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

s
it
e

lo
c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

3
1

3
2

3
.2

%
A

p
r-

1
4

3
7

3
8

3
.2

%

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
In

ju
ry

 C
o

lli
s
io

n
 (

P
IC

) 

N
e

w
 s

it
e

 d
a

ta
 (

s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

)

lo
c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

1
0

3
1

0
5

1
.6

%
A

p
r-

1
4

1
2

4
1

2
6

1
.6

%

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
In

ju
ry

 C
o

lli
s
io

n
 (

P
IC

) 

R
e

p
e

a
t 

s
it
e

 d
a

ta
 (

s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

)

lo
c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

6
2

6
5

4
.8

%
A

p
r-

1
4

7
4

7
8

4
.8

%

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
In

ju
ry

 C
o

lli
s
io

n
 (

P
IC

) 

N
o

 P
IC

 d
a

ta
 a

t 
s
it
e

lo
c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

2
6

2
7

4
.5

%
6

A
p

r-
1

4
3

1
3

2
4

.5
%

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
In

ju
ry

 C
o

lli
s
io

n
 (

P
IC

) 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 (

H
A

)

lo
c
a

l
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
0

n
/a

n
/a

c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
0

n
/a

J
o

in
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h

 

th
e

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
. 

 

N
o

w
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 c
a

s
u

a
lt
ie

s

2
In

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
(S

tr
a

te
g

y
)

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
li
c
a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e

re
 a

p
p

li
c
a

b
le

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r/
 c

lie
n

t

6

Page 76



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o

o
d

s
/ 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
/ 

lo
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
n

e
w

 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 
n

e
w

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e

 l
e

s
s
 

th
a

n
 4

0
m

2

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%
1

9
5

1
9

5
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
n

e
w

 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 
n

e
w

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e

 4
0

-

7
5

 m
2

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
8

5
3

8
5

0
.0

%
3

8
5

3
8

5
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
n

e
w

 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 
n

e
w

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e

 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 7
5

 m
2

 (
b

u
t 
le

s
s
 

th
a

n
 3

,7
5

0
 m

2
),

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 7
5

m
2

 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t
h

e
re

o
f

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
8

5
3

8
5

0
.0

%
3

8
5

3
8

5
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
n

e
w

 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 
n

e
w

 f
lo

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e

 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 3
,7

5
0

 m
2

, 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

£
1

9
,0

4
9

 +
 £

1
1

5
 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 7
5

m
2

 i
n

 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

3
7

5
0

m
2

, 
m

a
x
 

£
2

5
0

,0
0

0

 
£

1
9

,0
4

9
 +

 

£
1

1
5

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 

7
5

m
2

 i
n

 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

3
7

5
0

m
2

, 
m

a
x
 

£
2

5
0

,0
0

0

 
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

o
f 

u
s
e

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
8

5
3

8
5

0
.0

%
3

8
5

3
8

5
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
 o

r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

o
a

d
s

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%
1

9
5

1
9

5
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
w

e
a

th
e

r 

p
it
c
h

, 
fo

r 
e

a
c
h

 0
.1

 h
e

c
ta

re
 o

r 

p
a

rt
 t
h

e
re

o
f

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%
1

9
5

1
9

5
0

.0
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
(l

ig
h

t 
c
o

lu
m

n
s
/p

la
y
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t)

 i
f 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%
1

9
5

1
9

5
0

.0
%

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

)

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r/
 c

lie
n

t

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

N
o

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
n

 

fo
rc

e
 s

in
c
e

 

2
2

 N
o

v
 

2
0

1
2

1
0

6

6

Page 77



W
a

s
te

 r
e

la
te

d
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
s
it
e

 

a
re

a
 n

o
t 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
5

 

h
e

c
ta

re
s
, 
p

e
r 

0
.1

 h
e

c
ta

re
 o

r 

p
a

rt
 t
h

e
re

o
f

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%

W
a

s
te

 r
e

la
te

d
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
s
it
e

 

a
re

a
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 1

5
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
, 

p
e

r 
0

.1
 h

e
c
ta

re
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 t
h

e
re

o
f

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

£
2

9
,1

1
2

 +
£

1
1

1
5

 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 0
.1

 

h
e

c
ta

re
 a

b
o

v
e

 1
5

 

h
e

c
ta

re
s
, 
m

a
x
 

£
6

5
,0

0
0

 

£
2

9
,1

1
2

 +
£

1
1

5
 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 0
.1

 

h
e

c
ta

re
 a

b
o

v
e

 

1
5

 h
e

c
ta

re
s
, 

m
a

x
 £

6
5

,0
0

0

 
0

.0
%

M
in

e
ra

ls
 r

e
la

te
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

s
it
e

 a
re

a
 n

o
t 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
5

 

h
e

c
ta

re
s
, 
p

e
r 

0
.1

 h
e

c
ta

re
 o

r 

p
a

rt
 t
h

e
re

o
f

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%

1
9

5
1

9
5

0
.0

%

W
a

s
te

 r
e

la
te

d
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
s
it
e

 

a
re

a
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 1

5
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
, 

p
e

r 
0

.1
 h

e
c
ta

re
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 t
h

e
re

o
f

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

£
2

9
,1

1
2

 +
£

1
1

5
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 0
.1

 h
e

c
ta

re
 

a
b

o
v
e

 1
5

 

h
e

c
ta

re
s
, 
m

a
x
 

£
6

5
,0

0
0

 

£
2

9
,1

1
2

 +
£

1
1

5
 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 0
.1

 

h
e

c
ta

re
 a

b
o

v
e

 

1
5

 h
e

c
ta

re
s
, 

m
a

x
 £

6
5

,0
0

0

 
0

.0
%

P
la

n
n

in
g

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 v

is
it
s
 t
o

 

c
lo

s
e

d
 s

it
e

s
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
1

0
1

1
0

0
.0

%

1
1

0
1

1
0

0
.0

%

P
la

n
n

in
g

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 v
is

it
s
 t
o

 

m
in

e
ra

l 
e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
te

 

s
it
e

s
 (

a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ix

 

c
h

a
rg

e
a

b
le

 v
is

it
s
 p

.a
. 
p

e
r 

s
it
e

)

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
n

o
n

-

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
3

1
3

3
1

0
.0

%
3

3
1

3
3

1

0
.0

%

N
o

te
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 n

e
w

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

(i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
3

) 
th

a
t 

if
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 i
s

 n
o

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 2
6

 w
e

e
k

s
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 f
e

e
s

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 r
e

fu
n

d
e

d
 u

n
le

s
s

 a
n

 e
x

te
n

s
io

n
 i
s

 a
g

re
e

d
 i
n

 w
ri

ti
n

g

1
0
6
.0

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
t 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

  
 i
n

 a
b

o
v
e

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
t 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

N
o

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
n

 

fo
rc

e
 s

in
c
e

 

2
2

 N
o

v
 

2
0

1
2

N
o

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
n

 

fo
rc

e
 s

in
c
e

 

2
2

 N
o

v
 

2
0

1
2

6

Page 78



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 

te
m

p
la

te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

V
e
tt

in
g
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 (

s
2
7
8
/s

3
8
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

)

lo
c
a
l

n
o
n
-

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

1
2
%

 o
f 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
t

1
2
%

 o
f 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
t

0
.0

%
6
0
6

 

1
2
%

 o
f 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
t

1
2
%

 o
f 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
t

0
.0

%

 

P
R

E
-P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
D

V
IC

E

1
) 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

i)
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
  

a
) 

1
-4

 D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
0
0

1
2
5

2
5
.0

%
 

1
2
0

1
5
0

2
5
.0

%
 

b
) 

5
 -

 9
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
5
0

3
1
5

2
6
.0

%
 

3
0
0

3
7
8

2
6
.0

%

c
) 

1
0
 -

 2
4
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

4
5
0

5
6
0

2
4
.4

%
 

5
4
0

6
7
2

2
4
.4

%

d
) 

2
5
 -

 4
9
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

7
5
0

9
5
0

2
6
.7

%
 

9
0
0

1
,1

4
0

2
6
.7

%

e
) 

5
0
 -

 8
0
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
,2

0
0

1
,2

0
0

0
.0

%
 

1
,4

4
0

1
,4

4
0

0
.0

%

f)
 8

1
 o

r 
m

o
re

 D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

%
 

2
,4

0
0

2
,4

0
0

0
.0

%

ii
) 

w
it

h
 M

e
e
ti

n
g

  

a
) 

1
-4

 D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
2
5

1
2
5

0
.0

%
 

1
5
0

1
5
0

0
.0

%

b
) 

5
 -

 9
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

3
1
5

3
1
5

0
.0

%
 

3
7
8

3
7
8

0
.0

%

c
) 

1
0
 -

 2
4
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

5
6
0

5
6
0

0
.0

%
 

6
7
2

6
7
2

0
.0

%

d
) 

2
5
 -

 4
9
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

9
5
0

9
5
0

0
.0

%
 

1
,1

4
0

1
,1

4
0

0
.0

%

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
s
 

w
ri
tt

e
n
, 

a
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

r 
a
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
 

a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 v
a
ri
e
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
s
 

w
ri
tt

e
n
, 

a
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

r 
a
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
 

a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 v
a
ri
e
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 (
T

D
P

)

B
e
fo

re
 V

A
T

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 c
lie

n
t

6

Page 79



e
) 

5
0
 -

 8
0
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
,2

0
0

1
,2

0
0

0
.0

%
 

1
,4

4
0

1
,4

4
0

0
.0

%

f)
 8

1
 o

r 
m

o
re

 D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

%
 

2
,4

0
0

2
,4

0
0

0
.0

%

 

i)
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
  

5
3

 

G
ro

s
s
 f

lo
o

r 
a
re

a

a
) 

u
p
 t

o
 1

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
0
0

1
2
5

2
5
.0

%
 

1
2
0

1
5
0

2
5
.0

%
 

b
) 

1
0
1
 -

 5
0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

4
5
0

5
6
0

2
4
.4

%
 

5
4
0

6
7
2

2
4
.4

%

c
) 

5
0
1
 -

 1
,0

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

7
5
0

9
5
0

2
6
.7

%
 

9
0
0

1
,1

4
0

2
6
.7

%

d
) 

1
,0

0
1
 -

 2
,0

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
,2

0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
5
.0

%
 

1
,4

4
0

1
,8

0
0

2
5
.0

%

e
) 

2
,0

0
1
 -

 5
,0

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
,7

5
0

1
,7

5
0

0
.0

%
 

2
,1

0
0

2
,1

0
0

0
.0

%

f)
 5

,0
0
1
m

2
 o

r 
m

o
re

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

%
 

2
,4

0
0

2
,4

0
0

0
.0

%

ii
) 

w
it

h
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

G
ro

s
s
 f

lo
o

r 
a
re

a

a
) 

u
p
 t

o
 1

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
2
5

1
2
5

0
.0

%
1
5
0

1
5
0

0
.0

%

b
) 

1
0
1
 -

 5
0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

5
6
0

5
6
0

0
.0

%
 

6
7
2

6
7
2

0
.0

%

c
) 

5
0
1
 -

 1
,0

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

9
5
0

9
5
0

0
.0

%
 

1
,1

4
0

1
,1

4
0

0
.0

%

d
) 

1
,0

0
1
 -

 2
,0

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

0
.0

%
 

1
,8

0
0

1
,8

0
0

0
.0

%

e
) 

2
,0

0
1
 -

 5
,0

0
0
m

2
lo

c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

1
,7

5
0

1
,7

5
0

0
.0

%
 

2
,1

0
0

2
,1

0
0

0
.0

%

f)
 5

,0
0
1
m

2
 o

r 
m

o
re

lo
c
a
l

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

%
 

2
,4

0
0

2
,4

0
0

0
.0

%

6
5
9

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s

2
) 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

a
n

d
 r

e
ta

il
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
s
 

w
ri
tt

e
n
, 

a
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

r 
a
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
 

a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 v
a
ri
e
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 f

lo
o
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
s
 

w
ri
tt

e
n
, 

a
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

r 
a
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
 

a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 v
a
ri
e
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 f

lo
o
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

6

Page 80



BUSINESS SERVICES 

STRATEGIC DIRECTOR: JULIE FISHER 

STRATEGIC FINANCE MANAGER: SUSAN SMYTH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES & CHARGES SCHEDULE 2014/15 

 

 

  

6

Page 81



F
e

e
s

 &
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

G
o

o
d

s
/ 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d

e

C
h

a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a

lly
?

V
A

T
?

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 

c
h

a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

d
a

te
 o

f

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s

£
£

£
0

0
0

s
n

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
%

 c
h

a
n

g
e

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 -

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fe

e
 

fo
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 b
u

y
 

b
a

c
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

L
o

c
a

lly
-

-
6

4
5

  
  
  
  
 

-
-

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 &

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(H
R

&
O

D
) 

- 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
R

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 (

fo
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
)

L
o

c
a

lly
-

-
1

5
8

  
  
  
  
 

-
-

H
R

&
O

D
 -

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 t
ra

in
in

g
L

o
c
a

lly
-

-
2

0
6

  
  
  
  
 

-
-

S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 f

o
r 

p
a

y
ro

ll
L

o
c
a

lly
-

-
1

,2
7

5
  
  
  

-
-

S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 C
R

B
 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

L
o

c
a

lly
-

-
4

5
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
-

S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t
L

o
c
a

lly
-

-
3

5
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
-

S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

in
c
o

m
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
b

u
t 
n

o
t 
y
e

t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 w
h

e
re

 f
ro

m

L
o

c
a

lly
-

-
2

7
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
-

F
in

a
n

c
e

 -
 i
n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

to
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
L

o
c
a

lly
-

-
1

,4
8

7
  
  
  

-
-

A
ll 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
te

m
is

e
d

  
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
lly

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
,

 s
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
.

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r/
 

c
lie

n
t

6

Page 82



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

ASST CHIEF EXECUTIVE: SUSIE KEMP 

STRATEGIC FINANCE MANAGER: SUSAN SMYTH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES & CHARGES SCHEDULE 2014/15 

 

 

6

Page 83



F
e
e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ro
v

a
l 
te

m
p

la
te

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

:

S
e
rv

ic
e
:

G
o
o
d
s
/ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

C
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

/ 

lo
c
a
lly

?
V

A
T

?

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
h
a
rg

e

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
%

 c
h
a
n
g
e

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

y
ie

ld
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

d
a
te

 o
f

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

/ 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s

£
£

£
0
0
0
s

n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

%
 c

h
a
n
g
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s

S
u
rr

e
y
 M

a
tt
e
rs

 a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
L
o
c
a
lly

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

ra
te

d
1
5

1
-A

p
r-

2
0
1
4

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

a
d

v
e

rt
 a

n
d

 S
C

C
 o

ff
e

r

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 O

ff
ic

e

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

B
e

fo
re

 V
A

T
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
In

c
lu

d
in

g
 V

A
T

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 b
y
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r/

 

c
lie

n
t

6

Page 84



Leadership risk register as at 21 February 2014 

 

ANNEX 4 

 

LEADERSHIP RISK REGISTER AS AT 21 FEBRUARY 2014 

 
 

The Leadership risk register is owned by the Chief Executive and shows the council’s key 
strategic risks.  The register is reviewed by the Strategic Risk Forum (chaired by the Chief 
Finance Officer) and then by the Continual Improvement Board (chaired by the Strategic 
Director for Environment and Infrastructure) on a monthly basis.  The Audit and Governance 
Committee reviews the Leadership risk register at each meeting and refers any issues to the 
appropriate Select Committee. 
 

6

Page 85



L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a
s
 a

t 
2
1
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
4

 
O

w
n

e
r:

 D
a
v
id

 M
c

N
u

lt
y
 

  
R

e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 
re

g
is

te
r 

re
f 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k

 
In

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k
 l

e
v

e
l 

(n
o

 
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

is
k
 

o
w

n
e

r 
–
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
is

k
 

o
w

n
e

r 
–

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

R
e

s
id

u
a

l 
ri

s
k
 l

e
v

e
l 

(a
ft

e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

) 

L
1
4

 
A

S
C

5
 

B
U

S
1
7
,2

1
, 

2
2
,2

3
 

C
A

C
1

 
C

S
F

4
,1

6
,2

2
 

E
A

I1
,1

3
 

  

F
u

tu
re

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 
- 

E
ro

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 m

a
in

 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

: 

·
 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 –

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
n

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 

·
 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 –
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 c
u

ts
, 

p
o
lic

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
, 

to
p

 s
lic

in
g

 a
n
d
 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 L
o

c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 a
n
d

 f
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 n
e

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 
s
tr

e
a
m

s
 a

s
 p

la
n

n
e
d

 e
.g

. 
tr

a
d

in
g

 
 le

a
d

 t
o

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.  

 

H
ig

h
 

- 
R

o
b
u

s
t 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n

g
 t

o
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o

a
rd

, 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 T

e
a
m

 
a

n
d

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

o
f 

a
c
tu

a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 (

e
g
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

ls
) 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
lo

s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
. 

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 h

o
ri

z
o

n
 s

c
a

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p
o

lic
y
 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
. 

- 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 /
 n

e
w

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g
 

(e
.g

. 
b

id
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
g

ra
n
ts

).
  

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 c

a
n
 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 

g
re

a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
. 
  

 N
o

t 
w

it
h

s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 /

a
u
s
te

ri
ty

 
m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il'

s
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

. 
 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 /
 

S
h

e
ila

 L
it
tl
e

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

/ 
D

a
v
id

 
H

o
d

g
e

 

H
ig

h
 

L
1

 
A

S
C

2
,5

 
B

U
S

9
 

C
A

C
8

,1
9

 
C

S
F

4
,1

6
,2

2
 

E
A

I1
 

  

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n

 
(M

T
F

P
) 

2
0
1
4
-1

9
 

- 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 M

T
F

P
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f:
 

·
 

n
o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
  
s
a

v
in

g
s
 

·
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d

  
a

n
d

/o
r 

 

·
 

o
v
e

r 
o

p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 

 le
a

d
 t
o

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.  

   

H
ig

h
 

- 
M

o
n

th
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
o

 C
o

n
ti
n

u
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

, 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 T

e
a

m
 (

C
L

T
) 

a
n
d

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
o

n
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
o
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 p
ro

m
p

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 (

th
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
/ 

C
L

T
) .

 
- 

A
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

p
o

rt
 (

S
e

c
2
5
) 

to
 f

u
ll 

C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

o
n
 1

1
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
, 
a

 m
e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 w
h

e
re

b
y
 t

h
e

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 C
h

ie
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
w

ill
 c

h
e
c
k
 

th
e
 r

o
b

u
s
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o

rt
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
a

s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

- 
C

le
a
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
 

d
e
ta

ili
n

g
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 /

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
f 

o
ri
g

in
a
l 
p

la
n
s
 

b
e
c
o

m
e

 n
o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 o
r 

fu
n
d

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

lt
e

r 
in

 y
e

a
r 

- 
R

e
d
u

c
e

d
 r

is
k
 c

o
n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
, 
fr

o
m

 £
8
m

 
(b

a
s
e

) 
to

 £
5

m
, 
ta

k
e

s
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

ff
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 f

in
d
 

m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
. 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 /
 

S
h

e
ila

 L
it
tl
e

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

/ 
D

a
v
id

 
H

o
d

g
e

 

H
ig

h
 

6

Page 86



L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a
s
 a

t 
2
1
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
4

 
O

w
n

e
r:

 D
a
v
id

 M
c

N
u

lt
y
 

- 
M

o
n

th
ly

 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 o

f 
a

c
tu

a
l 
d

e
m

a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 

b
u
d

g
e

t 
re

p
o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

ro
d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 P

a
n
e

l.
 

- 
M

o
n

th
ly

 f
o

rm
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

p
o

rt
s
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 
le

v
e

ls
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
n

g
 a

c
tu

a
ls

 t
o

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

. 
 F

in
a
n

c
e

 t
o

 
s
u

s
ta

in
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

 h
o
ri

z
o

n
 s

c
a

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

in
s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

.  
 

 

L
7

 
B

U
S

1
2

 
E

A
I2

 
 

W
a

s
te

 
- 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
k
e

y
 w

a
s
te

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 k

e
y
 w

a
s
te

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

le
a

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

to
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
n
d

 t
a

x
 p

a
y
e

rs
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

 
  

H
ig

h
 

- 
S

tr
o

n
g

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 
b

y
 t

h
e
 W

a
s
te

 B
o

a
rd

  
- 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
, 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
te

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
. 

 
- 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 s

ig
n
e

d
 w

it
h

 S
IT

A
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

E
c
o
-p

a
rk

. 
 

- 
N

o
tw

it
h

s
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 b

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 a

n
d
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

re
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

d
 b

y
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 S

C
C

's
 d

ir
e

c
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l.
  

A
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
.  

 
 

T
re

v
o

r 
P

u
g

h
 

J
o

h
n

 F
u

re
y
 

H
ig

h
 

L
1
5

 
 

A
S

C
5

 
C

S
F

4
,1

6
 

  

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
 

- 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

w
e

lf
a

re
 

re
fo

rm
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 o

n
 

S
u

rr
e

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

u
t 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

H
ig

h
 

- 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 h
o

ri
z
o

n
 s

c
a

n
n

in
g

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
o
ro

u
g

h
 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 

- 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 w
e

lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
: 

·
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

·
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 

·
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 

·
 

L
o
c
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 

·
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 

·
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
- 

T
a
k
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

e
.g

. 
v
ia

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
ic

k
 W

ils
o

n
 

a
n
d
 D

a
v
e

 
S

a
rg

e
a

n
t 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

/ 
M

a
ry

 A
n

g
e

ll 
a

n
d

 M
e
l 

F
e

w
 

H
ig

h
 

L
1
6

 
A

S
C

9
 

B
U

S
2

2
,2

3
, 

2
4

 
C

E
O

1
3

 
C

S
F

8
,2

0
,2

3
 

E
A

I3
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

F
a

ilu
re

 o
r 

b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f:
  

 (a
) 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

w
h

e
re

 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

) 
 

H
ig

h
 

- 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 
o

w
n

e
d

 b
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

 a
) 

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e

 o
f 

b
u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
in

g
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 e

a
rl

y
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 i
f 

th
e

s
e

 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 /
 

S
u

s
ie

 
K

e
m

p
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

H
ig

h
 

6

Page 87



L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a
s
 a

t 
2
1
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
4

 
O

w
n

e
r:

 D
a
v
id

 M
c

N
u

lt
y
 

  
o

r 
 

 (b
) 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
(o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 b

o
d
ie

s
 e

g
 

N
H

S
) 

 
 le

a
d

s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

a
ilu

re
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 d

u
e

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 
o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.  

 (c
) 

 A
 b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 

o
r 

th
e

 f
a

ilu
re

 o
f 

a
 k

e
y
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r,

  
re

s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 o
u
r 

in
a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

-
o

rd
in

a
te

 a
n
d

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

re
d
u

c
in

g
 o

u
r 

c
o

lle
c
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

fa
ili

n
g

 t
o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e

l 
a

c
ro

s
s
 

h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

a
n

d
 d

a
m

a
g
in

g
 

th
e
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

 

fa
lt
e

r.
 

 (b
) 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
tr

o
n
g

 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl

y
 w

a
rn

in
g
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 a

re
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

.  
- 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
s
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

.  
  (c

) 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

o
n

g
o
in

g
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
. 

- 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
/a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e

l.
 

- 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r.

  
- 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 c
h

a
ir
in

g
 S

C
C

-w
id

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

. 
 

L
1
1

 
A

S
C

1
2

 
B

U
S

2
6

 
C

E
O

7
 

C
S

F
1

8
 

  

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
- 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 a
n
d

 
e

m
b

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 b

y
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

le
a

d
s
 t

o
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
, 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a
l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

 a
n
d

 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ru
s
t.

 
- 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 z
e

ro
 t

o
le

ra
n

c
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 d

a
ta

, 
w

ill
 

im
p

e
d

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

m
a

rt
e

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

m
a

y
 l
im

it
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 

H
ig

h
 

- 
E

n
c
ry

p
te

d
 l
a

p
to

p
s
 

- 
S

e
c
u

re
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 E
g

re
s
s
 e

n
c
ry

p
te

d
 

e
m

a
il 

s
y
s
te

m
 

- 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
th

a
t 

a
re

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 b
y
 A

u
d
it
 &

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 S

e
le

c
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 

- 
T

w
ic

e
-y

e
a

rl
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 

k
n

o
w

n
 p

e
a
k
s
 f

o
r 

b
re

a
c
h

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 a

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
-

la
u

n
c
h

e
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 e
-l

e
a
rn

in
g

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

. 
- 

 S
C

C
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 G

C
S

x
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 
(w

h
ile

 m
a

n
y
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

 f
a

r 
fa

ile
d
)  

- 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

u
n

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a
ta

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t,

 b
o

th
 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 s
ta

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

2
0
1

4
, 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 

to
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 t
h

is
 r

is
k
. 

 D
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 r
is

k
 

o
f 

h
u
m

a
n
 e

rr
o

r 
th

a
t 
is

 o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 

 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 

D
e

n
is

e
 L

e
 

G
a

l 
H

ig
h

 
  

L
4

 
A

S
C

1
9
, 

2
2

 
B

U
S

2
0
,2

6
 

IT
 s

y
s

te
m

s
 

- 
M

a
jo

r 
b

re
a
k
d

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

ru
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 l
e

a
d

s
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 

H
ig

h
 

- 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
a

b
o
u

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 
g
o
-l
iv

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 D
a

ta
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

- 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 6

4
 b

it
 C

it
ri
x
 

J
u

lie
 F

is
h

e
r 

D
e

n
is

e
 L

e
 

G
a

l  
H

ig
h

 
  

6

Page 88



L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a
s
 a

t 
2
1
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
4

 
O

w
n

e
r:

 D
a
v
id

 M
c

N
u

lt
y
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

  

fa
rm

 i
s
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

ri
n
g

 r
e

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
- 

W
o

rk
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 o
f 

lo
g

in
/l
o

g
o

u
t 

ti
m

e
s
.  

- 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

o
m

e
 t
e

e
th

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 
U

N
IC

O
R

N
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
v
o

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

o
 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e

. 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 w
it
h

 B
T

 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
d

e
a

lin
g
 w

it
h

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 
is

s
u

e
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

 

L
3

 
A

S
C

1
8

 
C

A
C

8
,1

8
,1

9
 

C
E

O
3

 
E

A
I4

,5
,7

 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
, 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

- 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 p

la
n
, 

p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

 k
n

o
w

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
r 

m
a

jo
r 

in
c
id

e
n

t 
re

s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 a
n
 

in
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

H
ig

h
 

- 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
, 

m
o

d
e

ra
te

s
, 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

e
s
ts

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

s
. 

- 
C

lo
s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 k

e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e

a
m

 t
o
 u

p
d

a
te

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 
s
h

a
re

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
- 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 U
n

io
n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

. 
- 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
R

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 
 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 

D
e

n
is

e
 l
e

 
G

a
l 
/ 

H
e

ly
n

 
C

la
c
k
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
2

 
A

S
C

4
,9

,2
0

 
B

U
S

2
 

C
E

O
8

 
C

S
F

4
,2

0
 

E
A

I2
,3

,1
0

 
  

S
ta

ff
 r

e
s

il
ie

n
c

e
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

P
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
in

g
 t
h

e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f

a
c
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

n
e
x
t 

4
 y

e
a

rs
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 
fa

ti
g

u
e

 a
n
d

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 

fu
tu

re
 c

h
a
n

g
e

. 
   

H
ig

h
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

 
p

ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 a
n
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
o
ro

u
g

h
ly

 a
d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 

re
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 

- 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

ig
h

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
d

re
s
s
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
 A

ls
o

 o
v
e

r 
4

0
 

tr
a

in
e

d
 c

o
a
c
h

e
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
. 

- 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
ff

 S
u

rv
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
h

a
n
g
e
. 

- 
T

h
e
 s

m
a

rt
e

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
th

e
ir
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y
. 

- 
P

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

- 
S

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

 t
o

 g
e

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 f
in

d
in

g
 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
5

 
A

S
C

7
 

C
S

F
6

,1
6

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 
- 

A
v
o

id
a

b
le

 f
a

ilu
re

 i
n

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 
a

n
d

/o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
 c

a
re

 l
e

a
d
s
 t

o
 s

e
ri
o
u

s
 

h
a
rm

 o
r 

d
e

a
th

 
 

H
ig

h
 

- 
A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

ly
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 w

e
ll 

re
c
ru

it
e

d
, 

tr
a

in
e
d

, 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
, 

w
it
h

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 
p

ro
m

p
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

n
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

a
ili

n
g

s
. 

 

C
a

ro
lin

e
 

B
u

d
d

e
n
/ 

D
a

v
e

 
S

a
rg

e
a

n
t 

M
e
l 
F

e
w

/ 
M

a
ry

 A
n

g
e

ll 
M

e
d

iu
m

 

6

Page 89



L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a
s
 a

t 
2
1
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
4

 
O

w
n

e
r:

 D
a
v
id

 M
c

N
u

lt
y
 

L
1
7

 
A

S
C

2
1

 
B

U
S

2
7

 
S

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

 /
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e

 
- 

P
o

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
, 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

r 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

c
h

a
in

 l
e

a
d
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
a

ilu
re

.  
 

H
ig

h
 

- 
S

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

/c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
.  

- 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
u

p
p

ly
 c

h
a

in
 r

is
k
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
k
e

y
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
. 

- 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
s
u

p
p

lie
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 
tr

a
c
k
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
r 

n
e

w
s
.  

 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
e

a
m

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

 K
e

y
 t

o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
: 

A
S

C
 =

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

 
C

E
O

 =
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

’s
 O

ff
ic

e
 

B
U

S
 =

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 
 

C
S

F
 =

 C
h

ild
re

n
, 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 

C
A

C
 =

 C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 

 
E

A
I 

=
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

6

Page 90



Movement of risks 
 

Ref Risk Date 
added 

Residual risk 
level when 

added 

Movement Current 
residual risk 

level 

L1 
Medium Term 
Financial Plan 

Aug 12 High - - High 

L2 
Major change 
programmes 

May 10 High Jan 12 ò Medium 

L3 
Business Continuity 
and Emergency 
Management 

May 10 Medium Aug 12 ò Medium 

L4 IT systems May 10 Medium June 13 ñ High 

L5 Safeguarding May 10 Medium - - Medium 

L6 
Resource Allocation 
System in adults 
personalisation 

May 10 - Aug 12 * - 

L7 Waste May 10 High - - High 

L8 
Integrated Childrens 
System 

May 10 - Feb 11 * - 

L9 NHS reorganisation Sep 10 High May 13 * - 

L10 
2012 project 
management 

Sep 10 - Aug 12 * - 

L11 
Information 
governance 

Dec 10 High - - High 

L12 LLDD budget transfer May 11 - Mar 12 * - 

L13 
2012 command, 
control, coordination 
and communication 

Dec 11 - Sep 12 * - 

L14 Future funding Aug 12 High - - High 

L15 Welfare reform Feb 13 High - - High 

L16 Partnership working June 13 High - - High 

L17 
Supply chain / 
contractor resilience 

Jan 14 High - - Medium 

 
 
* Removed from the risk register 

6

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



!""#$%&'%#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%1)..!2-%

%

This Annex provides a summary of the equalities analysis for savings proposals that appear 

in the MTFP for 2014-19 set out by Directorate.  Where there are new savings proposals 

which have been assessed as having potential equality implications, analysis has been 

completed and is included as part of this Annex.  For savings which are ongoing and 

analysis was undertaken in 2012/13, copies are available on the Council’s website1. 

 

34%%5+2#0,62!,#%1)..!2+#1%

%

74% !89:;%1<=>7:%07?@%
%

The Adult Social Care Directorate has submitted 23 savings proposals, of which 18 have 
been assessed as having potential equalities implications.  The majority of proposals are 
continuations from the 2013-18 MTFP and therefore have existing EIAs which are ongoing.   
 
There are two new savings for Adult Social Care which have been assessed as requiring 
new Equality Impact Assessments:  
 

· Family, Friends and Community Support – a thorough EIA has been completed for 
this proposals and has been made available as part of this annex; 
 

· Savings from Traded Activity – this proposal relates to planned savings arising from 
restructuring of management and support from the creation of a Local Authority 
Trading Company.  These proposals are at an early stage, and further assessment 
will be undertaken as part of the detailed project planning which will take place up to 
August 2014.   
 

The savings plan for the current year has been checked against the savings schedule 
proposed at the point in time it was initiated.  Where the plan is consistent, the original EIA 
has been refreshed with the current year’s values, where the savings plan is new, or not 
consistent with the original schedule, a new EIA has been prepared.  These actions are 
summarised within the following table.   
 
The proposals focus on three broad areas - increasing personalisation of care services, 
including utilising an individual’s personal support network; driving for greater value for 
money within adult social care services; and adopting a preventative approach to social care 
services.   
  
Analysis has shown that the majority of the proposals will have a neutral or positive impact 
on people who use services and their carers as a result of the mitigating actions identified 
throughout the business planning process.  These include: 

· Embedding personalisation to empower people who require support and equipping 
staff to empower people who require support to shape their own lives within their own 
personal support networks and to shape the services they receive around their own 
lives and friends, families and community. 

                                                           
1
 See http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/your-council/equality-and-diversity/Ensuring-our-decisions-are-fair  

1

6

Page 93



· To equip social care staff to support people to feel empowered to shape their own 
care and support they receive from friends, family and community 

· Working with partners to grow a more diverse range of services in Surrey, with more 
specialists and micro-providers, with whom people can use their personal budgets. 

· An on-going commitment to prevention through partnership, including signposting, 
reablement, supported living and telecare. 

· Securing better value for money from commissioned services etc.  

· Continuing work with Children, Schools & Families (CS&F) to optimise the care 
pathway for young people in transition. 

· Working to develop an integrated local area workforce strategy which will take a 
whole systems approach with partners to planning Surrey's social care workforce.   

 
Seven of the proposals may potentially have a negative impact on people who use services 
and their carers across one or more of the nine protected characteristics2.  A range of 
mitigating actions has therefore been developed.  These include: 

· Encouraging people to address their care and support needs by first looking towards 
their personal network of family and friends, together with their community 

· Balancing telecare with other preventative services such as meals on wheels, 
volunteering, in-touch service etc to retain personal contact.  

· Maintaining the statutory eligibility criteria with a continuing duty to meet assessed 
needs. 

· Working closely with commissioned organisations to maximise value for money and 
maintain as wide a range of services as possible, despite significant cuts in funding 
eg optimising Supporting People services. 

· On-going monitoring of the outputs from the Resource Allocation System to highlight 
the need for recalibration and practice improvement. 

· Targeted recruitment in Personal Care & Support and Service Delivery. 
 

0<A;@A;%

The table below explains the assessment associated with each savings proposal.  

5@B=?>C;><A%<D%#DD>=>@A=E%
FG3HI3&%

JGGG%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

1 
Strategic review of In-

house services 
0 

+ impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

This efficiency is planned to be 

delivered from 2015/16 onwards 

2 

Preventative savings 

through whole life systems 

interventions & telecare 

(250) 

+/- impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

Whole Life Systems 

interventions into areas such as 

integrated virtual wards, 

reablement and therapy 

intervention and the use of 

                                                           
2
  These include – Preventative savings through whole life systems interventions & telecare,  Strategic shift from 

residential to community based provision, Recommission  supporting people contracts,  Apply Resource 
Allocation System more consistently, Strategic supplier review,  Manage costs below budget, and Friends, 
Family and Community Support.   

2

6

Page 94



change telecare will avoid or delay 

incurring of costs.  This is an 

ongoing efficiency for which an 

EIA was completed for the 

Medium Term Financial Plan 

2012-2017 

3 
Optimisation of spot care 

rates 
(4,005) 

+ impact 

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

This is the continuation of an 

ongoing efficiency, for which a 

new EIA was prepared as part 

of the Medium Term Financial 

Plan for 2013-2018 

4 

Maximising income 

through partnership 

arrangements 

(2,500) 

No impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

 

Individuals will be appropriately 

assessed in order that their care 

needs are funded from the 

correct source.  This is an 

ongoing efficiency for which an 

EIA was completed for the 

Medium Term Financial Plan 

2012-2017 

5 
Section 256 client group 

savings 
(1,500) 

No impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

 

The age profile of this client 

group will result in a gradual 

decline in numbers therefore 

reducing costs.  This is an 

ongoing efficiency for which an 

EIA was completed for the 

Medium Term Financial Plan 

2012-2017 

6 
Learning Disabilities Public 

Value Review 
(1,000) 

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

 

This is the continuation of an 

ongoing efficiency programme 

for which EIAs have previously 

been prepared on each 

recommendation 

7 
Extract better value from 

block contracts 
(433) 

+ impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

This efficiency is delivered 

through working with block 

contract suppliers to obtain 

better value for money in terms 

of both price and volume to 

create savings.  This is an 

ongoing efficiency for which an 

EIA was completed for the 

Medium Term Financial Plan 

2012-2017 

8 

Strategic shift from 

residential to community 

based provision 

(118) 

+/- impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

The use of residential settings 

will decrease by providing 

personal accommodation 

options for individuals, 

increasing the numbers of 

people remaining at home or 

accessing other community 

3

6

Page 95



based care.  This is an ongoing 

efficiency for which an EIA was 

completed for the Medium Term 

Financial Plan 2012-2017 

9 
Optimisation of Transition 

pathways 
(250) 

+ impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

Optimising the way in which 

services are planned and 

delivered for young people will 

mean that services can be 

delivered more efficiently.  This 

is an ongoing efficiency for 

which an EIA was completed for 

the Medium Term Financial 

Plan 2012-2017 

10 
Other commissioning 

strategies 
(730) 

+ impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

This efficiency will be delivered 

through reduced costs on 

retendered areas of work by 

introducing new commissioning 

arrangements and re-designing 

pathways. This is an ongoing 

efficiency for which an EIA was 

completed for the Medium Term 

Financial Plan 2012-2017 

11 
Recommission Supporting 

People contracts 

(1,00

0) 

- impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

The Supporting People service 

helps people to live in their own 

homes so that they can lead 

more independent lives. The 

budget proposal is to reduce 

costs through recommissioning 

and negotiating existing 

contracts.  This is an ongoing 

efficiency for which an EIA was 

completed for the Medium Term 

Financial Plan 2012-2017 

12 
Efficiency savings through 

community budgets 
(600) 

+ impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

Community budgets take a 

holistic view of budgets 

deployed by different 

organisations in local 

communities. This will give local 

public service partners the 

freedom to work together to 

redesign services around the 

needs of individuals, improving 

outcomes, reducing duplication 

and waste and so saving 

money.  This is an ongoing 

efficiency for which an EIA was 

completed for the Medium Term 

Financial Plan 2012-2017 

13 
Optimisation of other block 

contract rates 
(396) 

+ impact  

Previous EIA 

Block contracts are contracts for 

a fixed volume of service over a 

specified period.  This proposal 

4

6

Page 96



with no 

material 

change 

will ensure, through the 

procurement process, the 

optimisation of the rates paid for 

block contracted services such 

as residential and day care.  

This is an ongoing efficiency for 

which an EIA was completed for 

the Medium Term Financial 

Plan 2012-2017 

14 
Apply Resource Allocation 

System more consistently 
(3,000) 

+/- impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

See ‘Action to offset increased 

demand’ below 

15 Strategic supplier review (1,500) 

+/- impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change 

Working with strategic suppliers 

through negotiation to achieve 

best value for money from the 

business placed with them.  

This is an ongoing efficiency for 

which an EIA was completed for 

the Medium Term Financial 

Plan 2012-2017 

16 
Additional efficiencies to 

be achieved in year 
(3,000) No impact 

Proposals will be developed 

during the course of the year; it 

is not possible therefore to 

assess their impact on people 

and carers at the current time. 

The impacts of these 

efficiencies on people with 

protected characteristics will be 

considered as they are 

identified. 

 1

7 

Manage costs below 

budget 
(4,070) 

+/- impact  

Previous EIA 

with no 

material 

change%

Budgets will be managed to 

identify areas where 

expenditure can be contained 

below budgeted levels.  This will 

include staffing costs, but there 

may be other aspects which will 

contribute towards this area of 

saving.  This a new efficiency 

proposal for which therefore an 

EIA has been completed%

18 

Families, Friends and 

Community Support 

(see EIA p.22) 

(10,000) 

+/- impact 

New 

2014/15 EIA 

Adult Social Care will 

encourage people to address 

their care and support needs by 

first looking towards the care 

and support their family, friends 

and local community network 

may be able to offer, and to paid 

services where there are gaps.    

5

6

Page 97



This is an on-going efficiency. 

19 

Temporary changes in 

care packages and 

overprovision in call off 

funding 

(1,500) No impact 

This saving plan is an 

accounting adjustment arising 

from estimating existing care 

packages for the entire year.  

This represents estimated 

breaks in care provision arising 

from breaks in provision from, 

for instance, holidays. 

20 
Savings from Traded 

Activity 
(700) 

Potential 

impact – to 

be assessed 

as proposals 

are 

developed. %

Planned saving arising from 

restructuring of management 

and support from the creation of 

an Local Authority Trading 

Company.  This will be achieved 

without additional changes to 

front line services 

21 

Protection of Adult Social 

Care from Better Care 

Fund 

(4,000) No impact%

This represents a funding 

adjustment from the 

implementation of the Better 

Care Fund.  There will be no 

changes in provision of care 

services. 

22 
Strategic renegotiation of 

main block contracts 
(1,400) No impact%

The saving is an accounting 

adjustment arising from 

changing the funding model 

within block contracts.  Care 

provision will not be altered by 

this adjustment 

23 
Contribution from 

Reserves 
(14,000) No impact%

A one off contribution from 

Reserves that will not alter care 

provision. 

 Total L&&MN&FO% % %

 

 

P4% Q9B>A@BB%1@?R>=@B%
%

The savings within Business Services consist of 15 proposals, of which 12 relate to the 

2014/15 financial year. There are a number of savings which are continuations of those 

begun in either 2012/13 or 2013/14 savings and as such have already had EIAs carried out. 

In 2014/15 there is one budget proposal line that has been assessed as requiring an 

analysis of the equalities implications. This is the Managed Print Service project which will 

deliver a new print solution across the organisation. As this has such a wide ranging impact 

an EIA has been undertaken and an action plan has been integrated into the project 

objectives to mitigate negative impacts where identified. 

The Managed Print Service project is profiled to deliver £110k of savings in 2014/15.  

6

6

Page 98



/<;@A;>7:%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;B% /<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%

5>B7P>:>;E%T%%

- Modern displays on the equipment may be 

more effective than current devices 

- There is likely to more flexibility and 

adaptability with the modern technology. 

- The engagement that will be undertaken as 

part of the rollout will provide an opportunity 

for individuals who may have additional 

needs to shape the new technology.

!S@%T% 

- difficulty adapting to the new technology 

5>B7P>:>;E%T%%

- usability issues with interface for those with 

physical and learning difficulties as well as 

the reduction in device numbers across the 

estate. 

The assessments show possible negative impacts for the protected characteristics of age, 

and disability. The most significant possible negative implications were identified for disabled 

staff.  

A range of mitigating actions have been developed alongside the savings proposals to 

reduce the potential negative impact. These include: 

· Significant engagement with all staff as part of the contractually agreed process with 
the Contractor 

· A training and communications drive alongside the rollout of the new equipment to 
support staff in using the new technology. 

 

 17R>ASB%*>A@%

FG3HI3&%

!K<9A;% 5@=>B><A% 27;><A7:@%

1 

Organisational 

design from Public 

Value Review 

£150k 

Ongoing, 

previous EIA 

and no 

material 

change 

Savings identified from service 

redesign which took place in 2012/13 

and already an EIA on the original 

proposals – savings fall between 

2013/14 – 2015/16.  

2  

Making a Difference 

 

+£415k No impact 

Due to the rent free period on 

Quadrant Court coming to an end an 

additional spend of £415k has been 

included so is an additional pressure 

rather than a saving in 2014/15 

3 

Responsive 

maintenance 
£500k No impact 

Savings have been identified in the 

responsive maintenance budget by 

delivering more effect planned 

maintenance reducing the need for 

reactive delivery. 

4  £175k No Impact This relates to income generated from 

revenue generated from the SCC 

7

6

Page 99



Property Income 

 

property portfolio 

5  

Public Sector Offer 

Income – Data 

Centre 

£150k No Impact 

This relates to income generated from 

the provision of services through the 

Surrey Primary Data centre  

6 

Public Sector Offer – 

Other income 
£100k No Impact 

This relates to income generated from 

the provision of Treasury 

Management and transactional 

services. 

7  

Partnerships & 

Collaboration 

 

£300k No Impact 

More effective delivery of property 

services due to the implementation of 

the PAMS (Property Asset 

Management System) in partnership 

with Hampshire County Council. 

8 
Productivity – 

Staffing 
£415k No Impact 

Savings on this line relate to either a 

reduction in staffing budget either via 

natural wastage, deletion of vacant 

posts or a reduction in FTE. 

9 Productivity –  

Other 
£200k No Impact 

This savings line relates to a reduction 

in the Audit Fee for SCC and a small 

reduction in the training budget. 

10 

Leases £300k No Impact 

This saving is down to the expected 

demand on the lease budget not 

being realised for 2014/15 i.e. For 

example not as much space in District 

& Borough offices will be needed as 

was initially forecast in the budget and 

therefore a £300k reduction in budget 

is feasible for 2014/15. 

11 

Managed Print 

Service 

(see EIA p. 54) 

£110k 
New Proposal 

– EIA required 

This project is to replace the existing 

printer/scanner/copier estate with a 

managed solution by an external 

supplier. As well as an overarching 

EIA, this project has also ensured that 

the solution procured is DDA 

compliant and the rollout will be 

managed on a site by site basis taking 

into account the needs of individuals. 

12  £205k No Impact This is made up on income from our 

ESCC partnership, income from 

8

6

Page 100



Income 

 

payroll services, property fire and risk 

advice services and HR services. 

%

%

=4% 0U>@D%#V@=9;>R@WB%6DD>=@%
 

Two savings within the Chief Executive’s Office budget proposals for 2014-19 have been 

identified as requiring an Equality Impact Assessment.   

The first of these is the Communications Review, which aims to reduce the amount of 

spending on printed communications through greater use of digital technology.  This 

proposal could have a negative impact on those who are less able to access online 

information, a higher proportion of whom are older people, in particular older women, and 

people with physical and learning disabilities.  There could also be negative impacts for staff 

who are less able to access to digital technology.  However, these impacts will be minimal as 

the Council will continue to meet its statutory duties to provide accessible material and 

information will continue to be made available in paper format where appropriate.  

Translation and interpreting services are not in scope for the purposes of this Review. 

The second proposal relates to disbanding the Council’s Olympic Legacy Team. The impact 

of this on residents is expected to be minimal as the work of the legacy team is being 

transferred to other parts of the Council where it can be carried out as business as usual. 

There are ongoing discussions with partners as to where the work would be best located to 

ensure the best outcomes for residents and the community.  The impact of the changes on 

staff have been mitigated through regular meetings and one to ones, support throughout 

from the Employee Assistance Programme, career coaching support, CV and interview skills 

and job matching services through the redeployment support team. 

There is one new saving relating to Public Health which has been assessed as not requiring 

an EIA.  This relates to savings made through joint functions following the transition of Public 

Health to the Council.  These changes will continue to be monitored for any potential 

equalities impacts.   

0<A;@A;%

5@B=?>C;><A%<D%#DD>=>@A=E%
JGGG%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@% /7S@%

Disband Legacy Team 

(see EIA p.76) 
400 +/- impact 

An EIA has been 

completed.  
xx 

Legal advocacy 400 No impact 

This will involve 

reducing the use of 

external contractors 

and bringing more 

staff in-house and is 

not expected to 

N/A 

9

6

Page 101



5@B=?>C;><A%<D%#DD>=>@A=E%
JGGG%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@% /7S@%

have equalities 

implications.  

 

 

Publicity Budget Review 

and Communications 

Review3 

(see EIA p.64) 

 

1100 +/- impact 
An EIA has been 

completed.    
xx 

Staffing efficiencies 105 No impact 

No impact is 

anticipated from this 

saving as reduction 

will be made 

through vacant 

posts.  

 

N/A 

 

Other savings 

 

 

93 No impact 

These savings are 

made up of number 

of small reductions 

which are not 

expected to have an 

equalities impact.  

 

N/A 

Synergies with inclusion of 

Public Health 
3000 No impact 

This relates to 

savings made as a 

result of the 

transition of Public 

Health to the 

Council and 

subsequent 

reduction of 

duplicate functions.  

No equality impact 

is anticipated 

however this will be 

monitored as 

decisions are taken 

in the future.   

 

N/A 

                                                           
3
 The £1m savings relating to the Communications review will appear in the Central Income and 

Expenditure budget and has been included here for ease of reference. Savings made will be 
reallocated across the Directorates.  

10

6

Page 102



 

 

84% 0U>:8?@AM%1=U<<:B%7A8%Y7K>:>@B%
%

There are three new savings for the Children Schools and Families Directorate in the MTFP 

for 2014-19 which have been assessed for equalities implications.   

Two new savings proposals for 0U>:8?@AM%1=U<<:B%7A8%Y7K>:>@B%have been assessed as 

not requiring the completion of an EIA, these relate to the funding transfer for DSG services 

and an adjustment to previously estimated demand pressure in safeguarding services.  One 

further saving has been identified relating to service realignment, this will not be 

implemented until 2015/16 and relates to proposals being developed through the Public 

Value Programme which are at an early stage.  An Equality Impact Assessment will be 

undertaken as the part of the programme’s development.   

0<A;@A; 

5@B=?>C;><A%<D%#DD>=>@A=E%
JK%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

Funding Transfer for DSG 

Services 

 

4.5 No impact  

Transfer of funding to come 

from Dedicated Schools 

Grant. This will result in no 

overall reduction in existing 

budget or material impact on 

services delivered 

 

Inflation funding for DSG 

Services 
3.0 No impact As above 

Child Protection additional 

MTFP pressure - not to be 

funded 

3.1 No impact 
Adjustment to previously 

estimated demand pressure 

Contain inflationary 

pressure 
1.5 No impact 

Ongoing Market 

Management EIA with 

assessment of no impact 

Commission effectively 

(non-inflation) 
8.5 No impact 

Ongoing Market 

Management EIA with 

assessment of no impact 

Service realignment 3.5 

Equality Impact 

Assessment to 

be completed 

This saving will not be 

implemented until 2015/16.  

It relates to proposals being 

developed through the Public 

Value Programme which are 

at an early stage, and a 

Equality Impact Assessment 

11

6

Page 103



5@B=?>C;><A%<D%#DD>=>@A=E%
JK%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

will be undertaken as the 

part of the programme’s 

development  

%
@4% 09B;<K@?B%7A8%0<KK9A>;>@B%

%
Twenty separate initiatives that will deliver budget savings over the period have been 
assessed.  Fifteen of these will have an impact in 2014/15.  Seven have been determined 
as requiring EIA assessment at this stage and these are attached as part of this annex.  
The table below provides more detail on the savings and the assessment undertaken for 
each saving stream, and these are numbered 1-20 for ease of reference in the paragraphs 
that follow. 
 
Of the five EIAs, one – the reduction in the Member Local Allowance and the Community 
Improvement Fund (Savings 1 and 2, combined) – has been developed as part of the 
review and has been updated to reflect comments and advice received at the C&C DEG in 
late February. 
 
There are a number of savings based on additional income generation where initiatives are 
still being defined and may need an EIA assessment at the appropriate stage (Savings 4 
and 10).   
 
A number of projects are known to require EIA assessment but are not at an appropriate 
developmental stage to merit this being done at this time (Savings 8, 11, 14, and 19). 
 
No impacts have been identified for the remaining savings (3, 5, 6, 13, and 16), which 
relate primarily to planned and agreed staff budget reductions and the benefits of 
partnership activity.  It has been determined that EIA assessments are not needed on 
these.  
 
The potential impacts and mitigation that have been identified for the five EIA assessments 
attached can be summarised as: 

 
 
 

17R>ASB%
B;?@7K%

+KC7=;B%>8@A;>D>@8% .>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
%

Savings 
streams 1 & 2 
Reductions in 
Members Local 
Allocation and 
Community 
Improvement 
Fund 
 
 

· Lack of awareness of the 
funds 

· Process complexity 

· Higher Impact on 
disadvantaged 
communities 

· Less funding reaching 
communities 

· Lack of service data on the 
specific benefits for 
protected characteristic 
groups and the additional 
funding awards attract 

 

Much has been done to promote 
and raise the profile of the funds 
and simplify processes.  Training 
and advocacy also provides 
communities with support in 
identifying other income sources.  
Members’ role in promoting, 
especially to disadvantaged 
communities, has been enhanced 
and supported by officers.  A 
specific action identified is to 
improve understanding of the 
positive impact of awards within 
more vulnerable communities, and 
to establish better information on 

12

6

Page 104



17R>ASB%
B;?@7K%

+KC7=;B%>8@A;>D>@8% .>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
%

the gearing effect for attracting 
other funding that this creates 
 

Savings stream 
7  
Woking Fire 
staff changes  
 

The EIA relates to the building 
design and has addressed all 
identified accessibility and 
design considerations.  The 
service changes planned as a 
result of the project will require a 
separate EIA at an appropriate 
stage. 
 

Building designed to enable 
disable access and facilities and 
meet all DPA requirements 

Savings stream 
12  
Heritage 
service 
restructure 
 

The principle impact is a positive 
one – increasing the number of 
entry-level positions and 
permanent apprenticeship 
opportunities.    
 

All job profiles and processes 
have been fully compliant with HR 
and legislative requirements 

Savings stream 
17  
Spelthorne fire 
station 
reconfiguration 
 

Impacts are mainly positive – 
Improved balance of service and 
average first response time 
across the county as a result of 
the full programme delivery.   
- More specifically improved first 
response time in Runnymede 
 
A small negative impact as a 
result of slightly decreased first 
response times within Elmbridge 
and Spelthorne, but remaining 
within the Surrey Response 
Standard of 10 minutes 
 

None identified 

Savings stream 
18  
Fire 
contingency 
arrangements 
 

Impacts identified are positive.   
The contingency crewing 
arrangements - public vs private 
sector provision – are not 
expected to affect the service 
provided. 
The staffing agency 
arrangements  will allow 
employees greater flexibility to 
do additional hours under a 
secondary contract.   
 

Continuous review and updating 
of arrangements.  Refreshed EIA 
to be undertaken at the end of the 
pilot period. 

 
 

The overall assessment is that the initiatives are reducing the negative impacts identified 
through effective action and mitigation.  In many case there is a positive impact expected 
or being realised.  There is no appreciable compounded impact as a result of these 
savings on any of the protected characteristic groups.

 

%
%

13

6

Page 105



0<A;@A;%
 

5@B=?>C;><A%<D%

#DD>=>@A=E%

JK%%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

Z26)/%3'%%17R>ASB%>KC7=;>AS%D?<K%FG3HI3& 

34%0/, - Reduction of 

Members Allocations  

- 20% reduction  

(see EIA p.81) 

(-0.190) 

- impact (Vulnerable 

communities) 

 

This is a biddable sum that is not 

part of the main service offer.  It 

does however have a positive 

impact on communities, often 

disadvantaged.  Well established 

and well taken up.   

F4%0/, - Reduction of 

Community 

Improvement  Fund 

(25% reduction on 

normal annual 

budget) 

(see EIA p.81) 

(-0.500) 

(2014/1

5 

- impact (Vulnerable 

communities) 

 

As above (CIF is in its 3rd year 

but there are earlier precedents 

such as the Leader’s Fund).  The 

fund for 2013/14 was increased 

as a one-off by £250,000 to 

£1.25m.  The 25% saving is 

based on a recurring £250,000 

reduction from the £1m annual 

budget   

[4%,?78>AS%
1;7A87?8B'%
Reduce 
investigations 
undertaken by 
tightening criteria.  
 

(-0.075) 

No impact  

The saving arises 

from the deletion of a 

post which has been 

unfilled for a year.  

Prioritisation of 

vulnerable cases 

means that the 

reduced capacity has 

little or no impact on 

those consumers 

Reducing the criteria for 

investigations and the number 

undertaken means that 

consumers will receive less 

direct support.   Vulnerable 

people are more at risk from 

abusive trading practices.  

However the service actively 

prioritises those complainants 

who are designated as 

vulnerable and there is no 

expected reduction in the support 

available to those with protected 

characteristics as a result of this 

reduction 

H4%,?78>AS%
1;7A87?8B' Increase 
income from business 
incl Primary Authority 
Agreements  
 

(-0.035) 

No impact  

(NB:  the enhanced 

income is likely to be 

a positive since it 

helps to maintain or 

extend the other 

aspects of the service 

which deliver more 

protective activity) 

Income is generated primarily 

from the commercial sector.   

14

6

Page 106



5@B=?>C;><A%<D%

#DD>=>@A=E%

JK%%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

&4%09B;<K@?%
1@?R>=@B%I%
5>?@=;<?7;@%19CC<?;'%
 
- Merge middle 
management 
function, 
 
- reduced posts,  
 
- improved 
productivity.  
 

(-0.17) 
No impact  

 

Includes removal of some CS 

roles and greater productivity 

arising from greater efficiencies 

in the Blue Badge database. 

Assessed as No Impact since the 

reductions are being achieved 

through natural staff turnover  

\4%5>?@=;<?7;@%
19CC<?;  
– planned reductions%%
 

(-.11) 
No impact  

 

Assessed as No Impact since the 

reductions are being achieved 

through natural staff turnover  

]4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Changed appliance 
crewing systems at:  
Woking  
 
(see EIA p.96) 
 

(-.90) 

+ Impact (Building) 

Initial screening 

assessment 

completed on main 

new build project– 

Full EIA not assessed 

as needed.   

 

Use of on-call staff to crew 

second appliances at Woking 

and Camberley.   

Projects are not at the stage 

where EIAs can be completed 

but these will be developed when 

appropriate. 

EIA provided for the new Woking 

Station build 

Potential negative 

impact (Staffing)  

EIA to be undertaken 

later in the project. 

Potential negative 

staff  impact 

 

_4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Changed appliance 
crewing systems at:  
Camberley%

No negative impacts 

identified – relates to 

changing from 

wholetime to on-call 

provision.   Options 

being developed in 

first half of 2014 for 

implementation Aug 

2014.  EIA to be 

developed as part of 

this process 

N4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Contractual value-for-
money – contingency 
crewing 

(-.70) 

Impact unclear at this 

stage as the proposal 

is still at definition 

Will require assessment once 

proposals are more fully 

developed 

15

6

Page 107



5@B=?>C;><A%<D%

#DD>=>@A=E%

JK%%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

stage 

 

3G4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Additional Income  /  
cost reductions 
 

(-1.30) No impact 

MTFP target for the period 

increased to reflect current 

opportunities and Public Sector 

Transformation Network – Blue 

Light project.  Target for 14/15 

reduced.  Future income 

generation initiatives will be 

assessed once defined for 

equalities impacts.  

334%09:;9?7:%
1@?R>=@B'%
Heritage Service: 
Heritage Enterprise 
Unit 
 

(-.15) 

Potential negative 

Impact (Staffing) 

 

Removal of Heritage Enterprise 

Unit subsidy.  The Unit will seek 

to enhance income to offset the 

reduction.  Decision will be taken 

in 2014 on longer term options 

3F4%09:;9?7:%
1@?R>=@B'%
Heritage Service: 
Service restructure 
 
(see EIA p.99) 

Positive Impact 

 

Restructure of service 

arrangements has been 

managed in accordance with HR 

and legislative requirements but 

is creating more opportunities for 

younger / entrance level 

employment 

%
3[4%09:;9?7:%
1@?R>=@B'%
Unallocated funding 
%

(-.10) 

No impact 
Remove unallocated funding for 

cultural activities,  

3H4%09:;9?7:%
1@?R>=@B'%
Libraries staffing 
efficiency savings 
%

Potential  negative 

impact (Staff) 

EIA not developed yet 

– project and EIA to 

be developed from 

Feb/Mar 2014 

Efficiencies within Libraries 

(Arising from wider staffing 

restructure).   

 

Z26)/%F'%%17R>ASB%>KC7=;>AS%7D;@?%FG3HI3& 

3\4%,?78>AS%
1;7A87?8B' Shared 
service provision 
inside and outside 
Surrey 

(-0.023) 

No impact  

(potential for 

improved or extended 

service arising from 

efficiencies and 

shared activity) 

Proposals build upon the Mole 

Valley model (shared database 

joint management etc.) 

Discussions for shared service 

model with another TS authority 

underway  

No staff impacts arising and 

16

6

Page 108



5@B=?>C;><A%<D%

#DD>=>@A=E%

JK%%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

public protection / service levels 

managed 

3]4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Reconfigure fire 
stations 
Spelthorne (15/16).  
Planning for 
Elmbridge (16/17) 
and Epsom / Burgh 
Heath (17/18) 
 
(see EIA p.110) 

(-1.50) 

Negative and Positive 

Impacts 

Other EIAs to be 

created as part of 

project development 

EIA in place for Spelthorne.  

Over programme of station 

reconfiguration has a positive 

impact by improving the balance 

of first arrival response times 

across the county.  Impacts 

within the Spelthorne station 

catchment area from the 

changes include improved and 

decreased response times 

depending on locality but assure 

that all remain within the agreed 

service response standard.   

3_4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Fire staffing agency 
agreements  
 
(see EIA p.180) 

(-.50) 

Positive Impact 

Pilot EIA will be 

reviewed and updated 

if the initiative is 

extended 

Targeted for 15/16.  Planning is 

still at an early stage and subject 

to agreement and proven 

success of the pilot currently 

being tested, the EIA for which is 

attached. However the Service 

will evaluate whether to extend 

or discontinue this initiative, on 

which the savings are based.  

The impacts create greater 

opportunities and flexibilities for 

staff and are therefore assessed 

as positive 

3N4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Reduce staffing level 
- Fewer FF’s on Fire 
engines increasing 
productivity.  
 

(-3.00) 

Potential negative 

Impact (Staff)  

EIA will be created as 

proposals develop 

This will be reflected in the 

refreshed Public Safety Plan 

(2015 – 2025) which is under 

development for adoption and 

implementation by April 2015. 

Aim is to achieve savings mainly 

through natural wastage but may 

need to consider some 

redundancies if necessary to 

meet targets. 

FG4%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@'%
Management 
reductions 

Impact to be 

determined 

Continued 

implementation of 

Middle management 

Review and detail of 

This is the continuing roll out of 

PVR actions from 2011.  Specific 

proposals for this phase of the 

review are still in development 

and an EIA will be undertaken 

once these are confirmed.  

17

6

Page 109



5@B=?>C;><A%<D%

#DD>=>@A=E%

JK%%

FG3HX3N%
+KC7=;% 27;><A7:@%

this phase yet to be 

fully developed   

%

D4% #AR>?<AK@A;%7A8%+AD?7B;?9=;9?@%
%

Four new savings proposals for Environment and Infrastructure have been identified as 

requiring an EIA.  Of these, only one proposal has been assessed as being at an advanced 

enough stage for an EIA to be undertaken, this is the proposed saving for the Network 

Management Information Centre for which a new EIA has been completed.  Two further 

proposals relating to Central Support and Transport Policy are also expected to have 

potential equalities implications relating to staffing changes and an EIA will be completed 

once the proposals have reached an appropriate point of development.   

The fourth new saving proposal relates to the Transport Review, which has potentially 

significant equality implications.  Savings for the Review are not planned until 2015/16.  This 

proposal will be the subject to consideration by Cabinet in June 2014, when a full EIA will be 

presented.  Consultation with groups with protected characteristic will take place as these 

proposals develop further to ensure any potential negative impacts are identified and 

mitigating actions put in place.    

Two further savings proposals are ongoing and have existing EIAs; including for Highways 

Maintenance and Highways street lighting.  A range of mitigating actions have been 

developed alongside these savings proposals to reduce the potential negative impact. These 

include: 

· Providing tailored service information for groups of service users negatively impacted by 
these proposals, with alternative methods of accessing services highlighted. 

· Ensuring changes made to services do not exclude certain communities.  

· Maintenance of services for high-need communities.  

· Engagement with key community groups to gain their input on how services are 
delivered. 

 

 17R>ASB%*>A@%

FG3HI3&%

!K<9A;% 5@=>B><A% 27;><A7:@%

 2@D?@BU%<D%.,Y/%T%`9:E%FG3[%

1 Transport Review None 

2014/15 

New proposal Savings will begin from 

2015/16. Potential for 

significant impact on travelling 

public. Full EIA to be 

completed and presented to 

Cabinet in June 2014. 

2 Countryside savings £200k No impact This represents new income 

from offering various services 

18

6

Page 110



 to landowners regarding 

access and is not expected to 

have an impact on the public. 

3 

 

Economic 

development 

£100k No impact Saving from deleting one 

vacant post plus reducing 

subscriptions. 

4 Support services and 

other reviews, 

consisting of: 

£500k total Various Various as below 

4a Central support 

 

£100k New proposal Savings from staff changes. A 

new EIA will need to be 

completed as proposals are 

developed.   

4b Transport 

Development 

Planning 

 

£100k 

 

No impact This represents increase of 

charges to developers for 

planning advice. No impact on 

the public. 

4c Network Mgmt 

Information Centre 

 

£100k New proposal Savings from early staff 

changes. An EIA has been 

completed for this proposal 

however has not been 

published at this point due to 

sensitive information relating to 

staff. 

4d Transport Policy £100k New proposal  Savings from staff changes. A 

new EIA will need to be 

completed as proposals are 

further developed.   

4e Design Review 

 

£100k New proposal This relates to charges to 

developers and is not expected 

to have equalities implications.  

There may be some staff 

reorganisation as a result of 

this proposal and this will 

continue to be monitored.   

 

 !88>;><A7:%B7R>ASB%D<?%FG3HI3&%

5 Highways 

maintenance 

£400k Ongoing, 

previous EIA 

with no material 

EIA for ‘Reactive Maintenance 

Review’ 2013 

19

6

Page 111



change 

6 Highways street 

lighting 

£140k Ongoing, 

previous EIA 

with no material 

change 

 

Previous street light dimming 

was not undertaken in 

2012/13. Previous EIA applies. 

 

7 Transport 

Development 

Planning  

 

£40k No impact 

 

This represents increase of 

charges to developers for 

planning advice. No impact on 

the public. 

 

8 Sustainability £20k No impact Small staff change, to be 

covered in 2014 staff change 

EIA. 

 

9 Road safety £145k  

No impact 

 

Savings are from increased 

recharge to the police and from 

income/sponsorship. 

 

10 Additional savings as 

required 

£155k No impact This is a balancing figure. If 

further savings are required, 

they will be determined in-year. 

 

 

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

20

6

Page 112



F4%"#a%#()!*+,-%!"!*-1+1%Y62%FG3[I3H%

This section provides the equality analysis for new savings proposals in 2013/14.  The table 

below provides a summary of these by directorate: 

5>?@=;<?7;@% #b97:>;E%+KC7=;%!BB@BBK@A;% /7S@%

 
!89:;%1<=>7:%
07?@%
%

 
Friends, Family and Community Support 
 

 
22 

 
Q9B>A@BB%
1@?R>=@B%
 

 
Managed Print Service 

 
54 
 

 
0U>@D%
#V@=9;>R@WB%
6DD>=@%
 

 
Communications Review 
 
Disbanding the Olympic Legacy Team 

 
64 
 
76 

%
09B;<K@?B%7A8%
0<KK9A>;>@B%
 

 
Reductions in Members’ Local Allowance and Community 
Improvement Fund   
 
Fire & Rescue – Changed appliance crewing at Woking 
 
Heritage Service – Staffing restructure 
 
FRS changes to emergency response cover for 
Spelthorne 
 
Fire staffing agency agreements 
 
 

 
81 
 
 
96 
 
99 
 
110 
 
 
180 

%

%

%

%

%

21

6

Page 113



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%

#+!%;>;:@'% 
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) 2014-19 efficiency saving 
Y7K>:EM%Y?>@A8B%7A8%0<KK9A>;E%19CC<?; 

 

.,Y/%@DD>=>@A=E%
B7R>AS%LJGGGBO%

14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 

% 10,000 10,000 10,000 5,000 - 

 

#+!%79;U<?' Kathryn Pyper, Neill Moore and Rebecca Brooker 

 

F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

!CC?<R@8%PE%
Dave Sargeant, Interim Strategic 
Director, Adult Social Care 

4 March 2014 

!CC?<R@8%PE%
Anne Butler, Assistant Director 
Commissioning, Adult Social Care 

4 March 2014 

!CC?<R@8%PE%
Paul Carey-Kent, Strategic Finance 
Manager - Adult Social Care 

4 March 2014 

!CC?<R@8%PE%
Adult Social Care, Directorate 
Equality Group (DEG) 

4 March 2014 

%

[4%(97:>;E%=<A;?<:%

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%% 8 #+!%=<KC:@;@8% 4 March 2014 

57;@%B7R@8% 4 March 2014 #+!%C9P:>BU@8% %

%
H4%#+!%;@7K%

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%
L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%

6?S7A>B7;><A% 2<:@%
%

Kathryn Pyper Lead Project Manager Surrey County Council Business Planning 

Rebecca Brooker Project Manager Surrey County Council 
Family, Friends and 
Community Support 
Project Manager 

Neill Moore 
Senior Principal 
Accountant 

Surrey County Council Finance 

Allan Wells 
Lead Manager Legal 
Services 

Surrey County Council Legal advice 

%
%

22

6

Page 114



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

&4%#VC:7>A>AS%;U@%K7;;@?%P@>AS%7BB@BB@8%%

aU7;%C<:>=EM%
D9A=;><A%<?%
B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%
>A;?<89=@8%<?%
?@R>@d@8e%%

Through ‘Family, Friends and Community Support’, Adult Social Care is 
making a shift to an asset based approach.  This values the capacity, skills, 
knowledge, connections and potential – the social capital - in a community. 
It recognises the positive contribution people in local communities can make 
towards the provision of social care and support and how it can bring about 
positive outcomes for the individual and their community.   

‘Family, Friends and Community Support’ is a development of our on-going 
commitment to personalisation which gives people choice and control over 
their lives.   

The £10m efficiency saving in 2014/15 has been identified as part of the 
Medium Term Financial Planning process as an achievable target for Adult 
Social Care.  Further efficient savings of £10m are planned for 2015/16 and 
for 2016/17, followed by a further £5m saving in 2017/18.  This brings the 
total efficiency saving to £35m over a four-year period. 
 

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%
7?@%E<9%
7BB@BB>ASe%%

The demand for adult social care, without offsetting action, is estimated to 
exceed the available budget provision.  In order to offset these potential 
pressures, Adult Social Care will encourage people to address their care 
and support needs by first looking towards the care and support their family, 
friends and local community network may be able to offer, and to paid 
services where there are gaps.  It is thus hoped to reduce the cost of care 
packages whilst continuing to meet assessed need.  It is hoped this will 
deliver efficiency savings, whilst ensuring better outcomes for individuals 
and improved value for money. 

The four main areas of work are: 

1. Improving Access 

· Empowering communities and individuals to help themselves.   
This is being addressed through the Sourcing and Admin review, 
the Referral and Assessment review, Surrey Information Point 
(SIP) and the introduction an online self-assessment tool.  

· Ensuring access to information and advice.  

2. Empowering Staff 

· Reducing assessment time, which frees up staff time, so they can 
spend more time ‘face to face’, talking with the individual and how 
their needs can best be met. 

· Having asset-based conversations encouraging practitioners and 
individuals to look at existing positive assets in an individual’s life- 
and how they could build on these, rather than replace them with 
local authority services.  These conversations provide the 
opportunity for the individual to take control of their care support 
plan and implement choice and personalisation in the provision of 
their care support – an approach which user representatives have 
asked us to promote in our practice. Staff training in this approach 
is underway. 

3. Developing Providers  

· Understanding and stimulating the wider marketplace, particularly 
the community support services available to people.    

· Developing local networks, including district and borough, locality 
team and commissioning staff to better understand the local 
context and community assets. 

23

6

Page 115



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

· Revising the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) to take an 
asset based approach.  

· Taking an asset based approached to commissioning, increasing 
the co-production of services and development of existing assets.  

4. Monitoring and Evaluating 

· Developing a monitoring framework to measure the impact and 
value of family, friends and community support in Surrey.  This will 
include financial savings, added value for residents and the impact 
on communities as a whole. 

  
It is recognised that delivery of this will require the wide involvement of a 
range of teams and projects, including Members, to enable the 
development of a vibrant market and sustainable networks and services.  It 
is dependent upon the whole health and social care system working 
seamlessly and the growing availability and effective use of social capital 
within communities.  A key component of the project will be securing culture 
change across the public, voluntary, community and faith sector and within 
Surrey County Council itself.  It is part of moving towards a sustainable 
future model.   

aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%
PE%;U@%
C?<C<B7:B%
<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

The proposals will affect: 

· People who use services and their carers 

· Surrey County Council staff, particularly those involved in care planning 

· External organisations we commission to deliver services on behalf of 
the Council or in partnership 

 

\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%%

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

 
The following engagement has been undertaken: 

Staff: 

· Staff events - May 2013 

· Senior manager's workshop - Sept 2013 

· Visits to all locality teams including HR training rep - Jan/Feb 2014 

· Seminar for lead staff with Professor Jon Glasby - Jan 2014 

· Ongoing weekly articles in e-brief. 

Members: 

· Select Committee - Nov 2013 

· Overview and Scrutiny Committee - Dec 2013 

· Member Briefing - Jan 2014 

· Local Committees - Jan/Feb 2014 

· Two representatives from Select Committee sit on the Project Board 

Providers: 

· Provider Network - Nov 2013 

· Information Summit - Jan 2014 

Other Stakeholders: 

· Surrey Officers' Group (borough and district representatives) - Jan 2014 

The Project Board includes representatives from corporate partnerships teams, Chief Executive's 
Office, Children, Schools & Families (CSF) and Surrey Community Action (voluntary sector 

24

6

Page 116



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

representative). 

Adult Social Care Directorate Strategy makes a commitment to “...work with partners to co-
design and deliver services which are local, universal and preventative ...”.  Co-design is at the 
heart of all we do in Adult Social Care and is part of the approach we have taken to shaping the 
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) savings proposals. 

The Adult Social Care Implementation Programme Board is a co-design Board, which oversees 
our change programme.  The Board is attended by our strategic partners and chaired by the 
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and the Chair of the Surrey Coalition of Disabled People.  
As part of the budget setting process we asked the Board to help us undertake an equality 
assessment on our Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP).  The Board reviewed the Family, 
Friends and Community Support proposed savings on 27 January 2014 and assessed its impact 
on the protected characteristics of residents, people who use services and their carers and our 
staff.    
 
The 2012-13 budget public survey using SIMALTO has enabled residents to engage in the 
budget setting process by providing their views on different investment scenarios.  The four key 
headline findings have particular relevance to Adult Social Care: 

· Our current spending closely reflects the spending priorities of Surrey’s residents. 

· We understand our residents with a notable similarity between our current spending and 
residents’ preferences. 

· A majority of residents (58%) would be willing to see a slight increase in council spending 
and their council tax in return for current service levels being maintained and specific 
investments and improvements being made in supporting more older people to live 
independently. 

· Residents attach value to our services and reductions will cause dissatisfaction – 
‘residential care for dementia sufferers’ and ‘independent living for older people’ were two 
of the four areas that should be protected even if savings have to be made. 

%57;7%9B@8 

· This assessment draws upon local data from engagement with people who use services, 
carers, representatives from user-led organisations and adult social care staff from 2012/13 
undertaken as part of the Surrey Referral and Assessment Rapid Improvement Event (RIE) 

· Data from Surreyi (www.surreyi.gov.uk), including the Surrey Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (2013) 

· Surrey County Council Adult Social Care Directorate Data Pack – Progressing the 
Workforce Priority in the Fairness and Respect Strategy 2013-2018 

· Mini Employee Survey, September 2012, Directorate Results – Adult Social Care 

· Summary of staff feedback from the Staff Briefing Events on Social Capital led by the 
Strategic Director Adult Social Care in May 2013 

· Research by CIRCLE, University of Leads 2013 to evaluate Carer Demonstration Projects 
funded through the National Carers Strategy 

· Gender Variance In the UK: Prevalence, Incidence, Growth and Geographic Distribution - 
June 2009 

· As We Grow Older – A Study of the Housing and Support Needs of Older Lesbians and 
Gay Men - Polari – 2005 

· Gender Identity Research and Education Society (GIRES) literature 

· Surrey County Council RIE Project Team (June 2013) Engagement findings from ASC staff 
and user-led organisations 

25

6

Page 117



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

· Carers UK’s analysis of the 2001 Census findings, ‘In Poor Health’ 

· Healthy Lives Healthy People 2010 report  

· Surrey Carers’ Health Survey, 2011 

 
 

26

6

Page 118



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
M%
B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%7
A
8
%=
7
?@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

**
 P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

: 
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
 t
o
 a

ll 
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

re
 l
is

te
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
g

e
, 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
n
 r

e
la

te
 

to
 e

a
c
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 a

re
 t
h
e
n
 l
is

te
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

a
t 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
ff
%

1
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
, 

e
x
p
lo

ri
n
g
 

w
h
a
t 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ily
, 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 a

b
le

 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
. 

 I
t 
w

ill
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 c

re
a
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 

a
 m

o
re

 v
a
ri
e
d
 a

n
d
 

in
te

re
s
ti
n
g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
a
c
k
a
g

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 m
ix

 
o
f 

fo
rm

a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
. 

2
. 

It
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

la
y
 a

n
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 t
h
e
ir
 s

o
c
ia

l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

s
, 
th

u
s
 a

v
o
id

in
g
 

th
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
. 

  

3
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

e
m

p
o
w

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
p
e
 

1
. 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 h
a
s
 a

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 d

u
ty

 o
f 

c
a
re

 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
e
lig

ib
le

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

n
e
e
d
, 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
n
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
lly

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 
d
e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

, 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 o

f 
£
1
0
m

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 l
o
w

e
r 

le
v
e
l 

o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 m
e
e
t 
p
e
o
p
le

’s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

2
. 

T
h
e
 s

h
if
t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 m

o
re

 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
c
a
re

 
p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 f
a
m

ily
, 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 a

 
m

o
v
e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 
tr

a
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 
m

a
y
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
a
n
x
ie

ty
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
. 

 

3
.  

C
a
re

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 u

ti
lis

in
g
 

fa
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

·
 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
w

s
 a

 b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 A

d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 b

y
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
. 

6
C
@
A
%0
7
B
@
B
%P
E
%!
S
@
%Y
@
P
?9
7
?E
%F
G
3
[

1
 

U
n
d
e
r 

1
8
 

2
5
 

N
o
t 

K
n
o
w

n
 

5
5
 

8
5
 t

o
 9

9
 

6
7
2
9
 

7
5
 t

o
 8

4
 

4
8
6
9
 

6
5
 t

o
 7

4
 

2
5
2
7
 

5
5
 t

o
 6

4
 

1
9
3
3
 

1
8
 t

o
 5

4
 

5
9
1
0
 

1
0
0
+

 
1
7
3
 

T
o
ta

l 
2
2
,2

2
1
 

·
 

In
 2

0
1
3
, 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 2
0
8
,2

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
v
e
r 

6
5
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

–
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

7
%

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

’s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 
O

f 
th

e
s
e
 

1
4
,1

2
5
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

·
 

B
y
 2

0
2
0
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

ill
 r

is
e
 

to
 2

3
5
,8

0
0

2
 -

 a
 p

ro
je

c
t 
ri
s
e
 o

f 
2
3
%

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

8
5
s
 w

ill
 d

o
u
b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 

·
 

T
h
e
 a

g
e
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

ri
n
g

s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
s
 t

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

is
e
a
s
e
, 
fr

a
ilt

y
, 
s
e
n
s
o
ry

 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
n
g

 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 “

o
ld

e
s
t 

o
ld

” 
(i
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
8
5
).

 T
h
is

 a
g

e
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 r
a
is

e
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(2

0
1
3

) 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 O
p

e
n

 C
a

s
e

s
 s

p
lit

 b
y
 a

g
e

 a
n

d
 e

th
n

ic
it
y
  

2
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

(2
0

1
3
) 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 C

h
a

p
te

r 

2
7

6

Page 119



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 l
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
. 

 
T

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 d

o
 

s
o
, 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
ir
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

4
. 

H
a
v
in

g
 a

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

fr
ie

n
d
s
, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
ro

u
n
d
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

i d
u
a

l 
m

a
y
 

e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 

s
ta

g
e
, 
s
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n
 

b
e
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
. 

5
. 

A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 

u
p
o
n
 f

a
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

ill
 

e
n
a
b
le

 A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 
w

h
ils

t 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 
  

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

p
e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 l
o
w

e
r 

c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
 l
o
w

e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

. 
 

4
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
q

u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
c
a
re

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 f

a
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

h
o
w

 q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 a

s
s
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 

to
 w

h
o
m

 a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
s
h
o
u
ld

 r
a
is

e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
 

T
h
is

 m
a
y
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 f
ro

m
 p

e
o
p
le

 
w

h
o
 f

e
e
l 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 ‘
F

a
m

ily
, 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

5
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

v
a
ry

in
g

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 
d
is

p
a
ri
ty

, 
p
e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
h
o
ic

e
. 
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
h
a
s
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 d

u
ty

 o
f 

c
a
re

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
e
lig

ib
le

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
. 
  

6
. 

It
 m

a
y
 b

e
 q

u
it
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

a
c
c
u
s
to

m
e
d
 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 f

u
n
d
e
d
, 
to

 

c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
m

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 (
J
S

N
A

, 
2
0
1
3
)3

. 

·
 

2
2
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
d
 o

f 
o
n
ly

 p
e
o
p
le

 o
v
e
r 

6
5
 

y
e
a
rs

 o
ld

. 
1
3
%

 w
e
re

 s
in

g
le

 p
e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 

o
f 

6
5
. 

·
 

8
4
,1

4
3
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

8
5
 l
iv

e
 a

lo
n
e
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

) 
‘J

S
N

A
 C

h
a

p
te

r:
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e

o
p
le

’ 
 

2
8

6

Page 120



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

in
s
te

a
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ily
, 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

7
. 

T
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 w

it
h
 a

 m
o
v
e
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 ‘
F

a
m

ily
, 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

’ 
in

 b
o
th

 A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
e

lf
a
re

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

fo
rm

 a
n
d
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 u
p
o
n
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 

a
n
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
s
. 
 

8
. 

S
o
m

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

e
re

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
b
u
d
g

e
t 
to

 p
a
y
 

fa
m

ily
 o

r 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
m

a
y
 f

e
e
l 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

d
o
 s

o
 

a
n
d
 n

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
ir
 

fa
m

ily
 a

n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 a

t 
n
o
 o

r 
lo

w
 c

o
s
t.
  
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
k
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

w
ill

in
g

n
e
s
s
 o

r 
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 f
a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

a
re

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

2
9

6

Page 121



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

a
b
le

 t
o
 a

ff
o
rd

 i
t.

 

9
. 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

fr
ie

n
d
s
, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
th

a
t 

m
a
y
 m

e
a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
o
 n

o
t 

g
e
t 
th

e
 c

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 n

e
e
d

. 

1
0
.  
F

a
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
y
 

p
la

c
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

 
o
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
w

h
o
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
s
t 
c
a
re

 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ily
, 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
ff
%

6
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

p
la

c
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
, 

fa
m

ily
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
 T

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
b
e
 m

o
re

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 a

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
a
d
ily

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 

w
it
h
in

 s
o
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 

a
re

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
e
g
 h

e
lp

in
g

 a
t 
lu

n
c
h
 c

lu
b
, 

g
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 e

tc
 

1
1
. 
It
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

s
 t
h
e
ir
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 l
e
s
s
 w

e
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
g
 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

1
2
. 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 p

e
rh

a
p
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 
d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 o

r 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

w
h
o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

·
 

6
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 s
a
id

 t
h
e
ir
 d

a
y
 t
o
 d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

e
re

 
“l
im

it
e
d
 a

 l
o
t 

b
y
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
.”

4
  
  
 

·
 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

8
%

 s
a
id

 t
h
e
ir
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

e
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 t
o
 

s
o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

b
y
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
.5

  
  

·
 

It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
in

 2
0
1
0
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 3

3
,0

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

m
o
d
e
ra

te
 o

r 
s
e
v
e
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
a
re

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 4

.8
%

 o
f 

it
s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

6
. 
 

·
 

In
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
, 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 h
a
d
 1

5
,4

3
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 c
la

im
in

g
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 l
iv

in
g

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e

; 
th

is
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

.3
%

 o
f 

th
e
 1

8
-6

4
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

·
 

In
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
, 
S

u
rr

e
y
 A

S
C

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 6

,7
8
1
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
1
,8

8
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 s

e
n
s
o
ry

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
, 

3
,4

0
5
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 3

3
1
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

1
) 

J
S

N
A

 C
h

a
p
te

r:
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
5
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

1
) 

J
S

N
A

 C
h

a
p
te

r:
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
6
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

1
) 

J
S

N
A

 C
h

a
p
te

r:
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

3
0

6

Page 122



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

m
o
re

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

 

  

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;f
f%

7
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

e
m

p
o
w

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
p
e
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 l
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
. 
 

T
h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 

e
n
a
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 

to
 d

o
 s

o
, 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
ir
 

fr
ie

n
d
s
, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
ir
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 

c
h
o
ic

e
. 

1
3
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t.
  

In
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 m
a
y
 b

e
 

is
o
la

te
d
 o

r 
e
s
tr

a
n
g

e
d
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
, 
lim

it
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 a

s
k
 f

a
m

ily
 t

o
 

h
e
lp

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 “
G

e
n
d
e
r 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 I

n
 t

h
e
 U

K
: 
P

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
, 

In
c
id

e
n
c
e
, 
G

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 (

J
u
n
e
 

2
0
0
9
)”

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
l 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
s
e
x
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 T
h
is

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

a
n
 e

s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
lie

d
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

d
y
s
p
h
o
ri
a
 (

a
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 a
 

p
e
rs

o
n
 f
e
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 t
ra

p
p
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 b

o
d
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
ro

n
g

 s
e
x
) 

in
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
o
lic

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 F
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
, 
th

e
 

e
s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 3

7
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 1

6
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r.

  
If
 t
h
is

 
fi
g

u
re

 i
s
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
’s

 1
6
+

 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
 3

3
7
. 
 

·
 

O
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
 f
a
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

ra
n
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

Id
e
n
ti
ty

 R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 (

G
IR

E
S

) 
s
ta

te
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

7
  
th

a
t:
  

·
 

M
a
n

y
 f

in
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 r

e
je

c
t 
th

e
m

. 
 

·
 

S
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
, 
d
e
s
p
it
e
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
w

, 
th

e
y
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 f

e
e
l 
v
e
ry

 u
n
c
o
m

fo
rt

a
b
le

 a
t 

w
o
rk

, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

. 
 

·
 

It
 t

a
k
e
s
 g

re
a
t 
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

tr
a
n
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
v
e
a
l 
th

e
ir
 t
ru

e
 

g
e
n
d
e
r 

id
e
n
ti
ti
e
s
. 

 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
ff
%

8
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
th

e
ir
 

fa
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

 
b
u
ild

 a
n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

o
th

e
rs

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 

- 
·
 

In
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
w

e
 c

a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

9
0
0
 a

n
d
 2

,0
0
0
 m

o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 p

o
s
tn

a
ta

l 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 (

P
N

M
H

) 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 
 I
n
 s

o
u
th

 e
a
s
t 
S

u
rr

e
y
 i
n
 

2
0
0
7
-8

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 v

is
it
o
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 2

7
0
 (

1
5
%

) 
m

o
th

e
rs

 w
it
h
 

p
o
s
tn

a
ta

l 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t
h
e
m

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
O

f 
th

e
s
e
 m

o
th

e
rs

, 
1
5
0
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 t
h
e
 o

ff
e
r.

 

·
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 h

a
s
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
 t

h
a
t 
g

iv
e
 b

ir
th

 l
a
te

r 
in

 l
if
e
. 
 A

 f
e
w

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
, 

o
ld

e
r 

m
o
th

e
rs

 s
u
g
g

e
s
t 

s
o
m

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 t
h
a
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

g
e
. 
F

o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
, 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
 m

e
lli

tu
s
 m

a
y
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.g
ir
e

s
.o

rg
.u

k
/a

s
s
e

ts
/s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g

-f
a
m

ili
e

s
.p

d
f

3
1

6

Page 123



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
  

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
. 

In
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

o
ld

e
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
e
n
d
o
m

e
tr

io
s
is

, 
p
e
lv

ic
 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
le

io
m

y
o
m

a
s
 (

fi
b
ro

id
s
),

 a
ll 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 

le
a
d
 t

o
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

e
rt

ili
ty

. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 m
o
re

 w
o
m

e
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

re
lia

n
t 

o
n
 I
n
 V

it
ro

 F
e
rt

ili
s
a
ti
o
n
 (

IV
F

).
 

·
 

T
e
e
n
a
g

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
la

s
s
e
s
, 
re

lig
io

u
s
 

b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

th
n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
a
te

s
 o

f 
te

e
n
a
g

e
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 a

re
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

a
m

o
n
g

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
s
o
 t
h
e
 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
te

e
n
a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 a

re
 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
. 

2
7
=
@
ff
%

9
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

e
m

p
o
w

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
p
e
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 l
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
. 
 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 d

o
 

s
o
, 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
ir
 r

a
c
e
 

a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
re

. 

1
4
. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 r
e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 s
m

a
ll 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 
o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
ra

c
e
s
 i
n
 

S
u
rr

e
y
. 
 T

h
is

 m
a
k
e
s
 i
t 

m
o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 r

e
a
c
h
 t
h
e
 

c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
m

a
s
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
n
e
tw

o
rk

s
. 

·
 

In
 2

0
0
9
, 
th

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

w
h
o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 w

h
it
e
 w

a
s
 1

0
.4

%
. 
T

h
is

 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 
th

o
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
6
5

. 
 9

7
.5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 6

5
 y

e
a
rs

 
o
r 

o
v
e
r 

a
re

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 w

h
it
e
 -

 t
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

e
v
it
a
b
ly

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

g
e
s
. 

  

6
C
@
A
%0
7
B
@
B
%P
E
%#
;U
A
>=
>;
E
%Y
@
P
?9
7
?E
%F
G
3
[

8
 

A
s
ia

n
 /

 A
s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

4
4
7
 

B
la

c
k
 /
 B

la
c
k
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

1
8
2
 

C
h
in

e
s
e
 

4
0
 

M
ix

e
d

 
1
2
5
 

O
th

e
r 

1
8
5
 

W
h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h

 
1
9
8
9
5
 

W
h
it
e
 O

th
e
r 

9
0
5
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
 /

 N
o
t 

R
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 /
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
fu

s
e
d
 

4
2
1
 

T
o
ta

l 
2
2
,2

0
0
 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

b
la

c
k
 a

n
d
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 
g

ro
u
p
s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 i
n
 E

lm
b
ri
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 W

o
k
in

g
. 

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

b
la

c
k
 a

n
d
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
a
re

rs
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
. 

B
a
rr

ie
rs

 m
ig

h
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 l
a
n
g

u
a
g

e
, 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

, 
a
tt

it
u
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(2

0
1
3

) 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 O
p

e
n

 C
a

s
e

s
 s

p
lit

 b
y
 a

g
e

 a
n

d
 e

th
n

ic
it
y
 

3
2

6

Page 124



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 i
n
 

p
e
rc

e
iv

in
g

 a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
. 

 

·
 

G
y
p
s
ie

s
 R

o
m

a
 a

n
d
 T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
 (

G
R

T
) 

a
re

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
. 

H
is

to
ri
c
a
lly

, 
G

R
T

 n
e
e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 o

ft
e
n
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

. 
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
m

a
k
in

g
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 ‘
h
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

R
T

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
in

g
 p

o
o
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rp

e
tu

a
ti
n
g
 i
n
te

r-
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
a
tt
e
rn

s
 o

f 
e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o

n
. 

·
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 e
x
is

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

R
T

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 l
a
c
k
 

o
f 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
n
s
it
iv

it
y
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 u
s
e
 

o
f 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
. 
 F

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

e
c
to

rs
 

o
f 

th
e
 G

R
T

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 i
n
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
e
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 t
ra

n
s
ie

n
t 

lif
e
s
ty

le
s
. 

If
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 i
s
 l
a
b
e
lle

d
 a

s
 N

o
 F

ix
e
d
 A

b
o
d
e
, 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 o
ft

e
n
 d

e
n
ie

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

·
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
M

E
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 e

x
is

t 
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
ld

e
rl
y
 B

M
E

 o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 B

M
E

 C
a
re

rs
’ 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%

P
@
:>
@
Df
f%

1
0
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 a
 

re
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 

w
ill

 b
e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
fa

it
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

1
5
. 
P

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

o
n
’t
 s

h
a
re

 a
 

re
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 

m
a
y
 f

e
e
l 
e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

r 
u
n
w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 a

s
k
 f

o
r 

h
e
lp

 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 r

e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 b

e
lie

f 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
re

rs
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 

a
s
 t
h
is

 c
re

a
te

s
 a

 f
u
lle

r 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
. 

 A
 p

e
rs

o
n
’s

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f,
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 c
a
p
tu

ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 m
a
k
e
s
 a

n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
m

o
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
n
e
e
d

9
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
p
tu

re
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
  

·
 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 
d
e
c
a
d
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

h
a
s
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 7

4
.6

%
 i
n
 2

0
0
1
 t

o
 6

2
.8

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
. 
 T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 “
N

o
 r

e
lig

io
n
” 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 

1
5
.2

%
 t

o
 2

4
.8

%
. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

m
a
in

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

R
IE

 P
ro

je
c
t 

T
e

a
m

 (
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

) 
E

n
g

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 A
S

C
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d

 u
s
e

r-
le

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

3
3

6

Page 125



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

re
lig

io
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
M

u
s
lim

s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
fr

o
m

 
1
.3

%
 i
n
 2

0
0
1
 t
o
 2

.2
%

 i
n
 2

0
1
1

1
0
. 

1
@
V
ff
%

1
1
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

te
n
d
 t
o
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
o
m

e
n
 e

g
 

W
I,
 W

R
V

S
, 

M
o
th

e
rs

 
U

n
io

n
 e

tc
. 

1
2
. 

W
o
m

e
n
 m

a
y
 f
e
e
l 
m

o
re

 
c
o
m

fo
rt

a
b
le

 a
s
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

ta
k
in

g
 p

a
rt

 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

b
a
s
e
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

1
6
. 
M

e
n
 m

a
y
 f

e
e
l 

u
n
c
o
m

fo
rt

a
b
le

 a
s
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
a
s
 t

h
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 t

ra
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 b
e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

‘p
ro

v
id

e
r’
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

fe
w

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

u
p
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 d

ra
w

. 

1
7
. 
C

a
ri
n
g

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

m
a
y
 f

a
ll 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 

o
n
 w

o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 p
e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 

ta
k
in

g
 o

n
 a

 c
a
ri
n
g
 r

o
le

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f
a
m

ily
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

·
 

4
9
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
le

, 
w

h
ile

 5
1
%

 a
re

 f
e
m

a
le

. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 U

K
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

. 

·
 

8
0
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 m

a
le

s
 a

re
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 

6
8
%

 o
f 

w
o
m

e
n

. 

·
 

7
0
%

 o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 3

0
%

 m
e
n
.1

1
 

·
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 m

u
s
t 
ta

k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
to

n
o
m

y
, 

p
ri
v
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 d

ig
n
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
. 
 W

h
e
re

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

a
s
 a

 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f
o
r 

a
 m

a
le

 o
r 

fe
m

a
le

 c
a
re

 w
o
rk

e
r,

  
b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 

th
e
ir
 r

e
lig

io
n
, 
b
e
lie

f,
 g

e
n
d
e
r,

 o
r 

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
, 
th

e
n
 t
h
e
  
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
m

u
s
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 m

e
ri
t 

1
@
V
9
7
:%

<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
ff
%

1
3
. 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 d

o
 

s
o
, 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
  

1
4
. 

T
h
e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 f
a
m

ily
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

fr
ie

n
d
 w

h
o
 i
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 s

e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 
m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 
to

 o
ff

e
r.

 

1
8
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

g
e
in

g
 

le
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 a

n
d
 b

i-
s
e
x
u
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 f
o
r 

w
h
o
m

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

1
9
. 
L
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 a

n
d
 b

i-
s
e
x
u
a
ls

 m
a
y
 b

e
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 o

r 
e
s
tr

a
n
g

e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
ir
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
, 
th

u
s
 l
im

it
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 a

s
k
 f

a
m

ily
, 

fo
r 

h
e
lp

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

·
 

T
h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 
7
%

 o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

a
re

 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
, 

b
is

e
x
u
a
l,
 t
ra

n
s
g

e
n
d
e
r 

o
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
 

(L
G

B
T

Q
).

  
It
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 a
s
 t
h
e
 

tr
u
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 

g
a
y
 o

r 
b
is

e
x
u
a
l,
 i
s
 m

o
re

 r
e
a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 9

-
1
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

·
 

0
.7

%
 o

f 
S

u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 s

a
m

e
 s

e
x
 

c
o
u
p
le

s
. 

·
 

L
G

B
T

Q
 f

a
c
e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 –
 m

a
n
y
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
e
e
l 
th

a
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
re

a
te

d
 

L
G

B
T

Q
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
if
fe

re
n
tl
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 p

re
v
e
n
te

d
 t
h
e
m

 f
ro

m
 

v
is

it
in

g
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
. 

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

tr
a
n
s
g

e
n
d
e
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 o

v
e
rs

u
b
s
c
ri
b
e
d
. 

 

·
 

L
B

G
T

Q
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 p

o
o
re

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
e
rs

 
–
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

b
u
lly

in
g

 a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
ti
g

m
a
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

3
) 

R
e

lig
io

n
 (

S
u
m

m
a

ry
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

) 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 2

0
1

1
 c

e
n
s
u

s
 d

a
ta

 
1
1
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

2
0
1

1

3
4

6

Page 126



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
x
u
a
lit

y
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 o
ft

e
n
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
p
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y

1
2
. 
 

·
 

T
h
e
 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 a

n
d
 b

is
e
x
u
a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 P

o
la

ri
, 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

1
3

  
s
h
o
w

in
g
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

le
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 a

n
d
 b

is
e
x
u
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 
b
ro

a
d
ly

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 o

ld
e
r 

h
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

: 
 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e
s
ir
e
 t

o
 s

ta
y
 i
n
 o

n
e
’s

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
 a

s
 l
o
n
g
 a

s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

w
it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
n
 a

 ‘
h
o
m

e
 h

e
lp

’ 
fo

rm
a
t.
  

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 t
h
a
t 

h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

, 
a
s
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
g

e
s
. 

 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l’s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 m
o
re

 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 a

n
d

 b
is

e
x
u
a
l-
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

w
e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 
 

·
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
to

 h
a
v
in

g
 t

o
 ‘
c
o
m

e
 o

u
t’
 a

g
a
in

 o
r 

‘r
e
tu

rn
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

lo
s
e
t’
 i
n
 a

 c
a
re

/ 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
tt
in

g
. 

 

·
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 a

n
d
 

b
is

e
x
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 

fr
ie

n
d
s
h
ip

s
. 
 

·
 

F
e
a
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 

b
e
in

g
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 i
n
 a

 ‘
h
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t’
. 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%

=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
ff
%

 
 

·
 

A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 c

e
n
s
u
s
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
1
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 4
8
2
,2

0
7
 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

a
rr

ie
d
 o

r 
in

 a
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
4
 

0
7
?@
?B
3
&
ff
%

1
5
. 

C
a
re

rs
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

2
0
. 
C

a
re

rs
 m

a
y
 f

e
e
l 
a
n
 

·
 

In
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

1
0
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 u

n
p
a
id

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
  

J
S

N
A

 C
h

a
p

te
r:

 L
e

s
b

ia
n
, 

g
a

y
, 

b
is

e
x
u

a
l 
a

n
d
 t

ra
n

s
g

e
n

d
e

r,
 2

0
0
1

 
1
3
  

‘A
s
 W

e
 G

ro
w

 O
ld

e
r’

 –
 A

 S
tu

d
y
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 N

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
O

ld
e
r 

L
e
s
b

ia
n
s
 a

n
d

 G
a

y
 M

e
n

 (
s
o

u
rc

e
 P

o
la

ri
 –

 2
0

0
5
) 

1
4
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(2

0
1
1

) 
M

a
ri
ta

l 
a

n
d

 c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 s

ta
tu

s
  

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 2

0
1

1
 c

e
n

s
u

s
 d

a
ta

 
1
5
  

C
a

re
rs

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 
is

 n
o
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
v
e

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 (

ie
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e

m
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
).

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
a

re
rs

 3
5

6

Page 127



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 i
n
p
u
t 
v
a
lu

e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
, 

fa
m

ily
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

a
 

p
a
c
k
a
g

e
 a

re
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
e
y
 

fe
e
l 
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
, 

a
s
 

th
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 

fi
rs

t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 

fa
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 

o
n
ly

 t
o
 p

a
id

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 g
a
p
s
. 

c
a
re

. 
 O

f 
th

e
s
e
, 
2
 %

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 5

0
 h

o
u
rs

 u
n
p
a
id

 
c
a
re

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
6
. 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
v
e
r 

1
0
8
,0

0
0
 c

a
re

rs
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

h
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

fa
m

ily
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
r 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
h
e
lp

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 

ill
, 

fr
a
il 

o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 -

 t
h
e
 c

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 u

n
p
a
id

. 
 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 b
e
lie

v
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

1
2
,0

0
0
 y

o
u
n
g
 c

a
re

rs
 l
iv

in
g

 
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
. 

 

·
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 3

,0
0
0
 a

d
u
lt
 c

a
re

rs
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
a
re

r-
le

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

1
7
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 b
y
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
e
n
s
u
re

 a
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

, 
ro

b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
 l
e
g

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
lie

d
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 c

a
re

rs
1
8
. 

·
 

T
h
o
s
e
 c

a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

5
0
 h

o
u
rs

 a
 w

e
e
k
 o

r 
m

o
re

 a
re

 t
w

ic
e
 a

s
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

s
 t
h
o
s
e
 n

o
t 
c
a
ri
n
g

 (
2
1
%

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

1
1
%

).
  
T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
fa

c
to

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
tr

e
s
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
in

ju
ry

1
9
 

·
 

C
a
re

rs
 w

h
o
 c

a
re

 f
o
r 

5
0
 h

o
u
rs

 o
r 

m
o
re

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k
 a

re
 8

0
%

 
m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

2
0
. 
 

·
 

O
v
e
r 

h
a
lf
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 p

ro
v
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 2

0
 h

o
u
rs

 a
 w

e
e
k
 a

re
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 s

u
s
ta

in
 a

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
in

ju
ry

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 b

a
c
k
 s

tr
a
in

. 

·
 

7
0
%

 o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 3

0
%

 m
e
n

2
1
. 
 

·
 

A
lm

o
s
t 

1
0
0
%

 o
f 
c
a
re

rs
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
y
 

s
u
ff

e
re

d
 f
ro

m
2
2
 a

n
d
 3

5
%

 s
a
id

 t
h
e
y
 t

h
o
u
g

h
t 
th

e
ir
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 

h
a
d
 w

o
rs

e
n
e
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
ri
n
g

 r
o
le

. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
re

rs
 U

K
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
‘c

a
re

rs
 l
o

o
k
 a

ft
e

r 
fa

m
ily

, 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 o
r 

fr
ie

n
d

s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

h
e
lp

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 i
ll,

 f
ra

il 
o

r 
h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
 c

a
re

 t
h

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 

u
n
p

a
id

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

d
u

lt
s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
o

th
e
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
, 

p
a
re

n
t 

c
a

re
rs

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 c
a

re
rs

 u
n
d

e
r 

1
8
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
a

g
e

.’
 

1
6
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(J

a
n
 2

0
1

4
) 

C
e

n
s
u

s
 2

0
1

1
 

1
7
  

S
u

rr
e

y
i 
(M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
) 

J
S

N
A

 C
a

re
rs

 C
h

a
p

te
r 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n
s
u

s
 

1
8
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

R
IE

 P
ro

je
c
t 

T
e

a
m

 (
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

) 
E

n
g

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 A
S

C
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d

 u
s
e

r-
le

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

1
9
  

C
a

re
rs

 U
K

’s
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0
0

1
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 f

in
d
in

g
s
, 

‘I
n

 P
o

o
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

’,
  

2
0
  

T
h

e
 “

H
e

a
lt
h

y
 L

iv
e

s
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 2
0

1
0

” 
re

p
o
rt

  
2
1
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

2
0
1

1
 

3
6

6

Page 128



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

·
 

4
5
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

a
re

rs
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

re
g

is
te

re
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 G

P
 a

s
 

a
 c

a
re

r 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
%

 h
a
d
 t

o
ld

 t
h
e
ir
 G

P
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 
c
a
ri
n
g

2
3
  

·
 

O
v
e
r 

3
0
%

 o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

h
a
d
 a

 c
a
re

r’
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

2
0
%

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 

s
u
re

2
4
. 
 

·
 

N
e
a
rl
y
 6

2
,0

0
0
 S

u
rr

e
y
 c

a
re

rs
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
u
g
g

lin
g
 

to
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 c

a
ri
n
g
 -

 5
7
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
.2

5
 

·
 

T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 b

y
 

C
IR

C
L
E

, 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
a
d
s
 2

0
1
3
 t
o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 C
a
re

r 
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
re

rs
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
is

 f
o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

e
a
c
h
 £

1
 i
n
v
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 c

a
re

rs
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

/b
re

a
k
s
 s

a
v
e
d
 £

2
.2

3
 c

a
re

 c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
tt

e
d
 t
h
e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

y
 £

7
.6

6
. 

% %
%

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

2
0
1

1
 

2
3
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

2
0
1

1
 

2
4
  

S
u

rr
e

y
 C

a
re

rs
’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

2
0
1

1
 

2
5
  

J
S

N
A

 C
h

a
p

te
r:

 C
a

re
rs

 2
0
1

1
 

3
7

6

Page 129



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

**
P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

: 
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
 t
o
 a

ll 
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

re
 l
is

te
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
g

e
, 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
n
 r

e
la

te
 

to
 e

a
c
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 a

re
 t
h
e
n
 l
is

te
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

a
t 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
ff
%

1
. 

S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 s

p
e
n
d
 m

o
re

 
ti
m

e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

T
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 
m

o
re

 v
a
ri
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
a
c
k
a
g

e
, 
c
o
m

b
in

in
g

 b
o
th

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

o
rm

a
l 
c
a
re

 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 
 

2
. 

S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 

fi
n
d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 

a
n
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
s
e
, 

a
ll 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
ri
c
h
 t

h
e
ir
 

jo
b
 a

n
d
 b

e
 m

o
re

 r
e
w

a
rd

in
g
. 

3
.  

T
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

1
. 

T
h
e
 s

h
if
t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 f

a
m

ily
, 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 S

o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 m
a
y
 

s
tr

u
g
g

le
 t
o
 a

d
a
p
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

a
c
e
 

a
n
d
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

2
. 

S
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 m
a
y
 f

in
d
 i
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 a

 
c
u
lt
u
re

 w
h
ic

h
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ily
, 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
y
 

m
a
y
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
h
a
v
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

lia
b
ili

ty
, 

q
u
a
lit

y
, 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 e
tc

. 

3
.  

It
 m

a
y
 b

e
 q

u
it
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 

fo
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

fu
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 a

re
 n

o
w

 
b
e
in

g
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
a
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 i
s
 4

5
-y

e
a
rs

. 

·
 

4
.6

%
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
 a

g
e
d
 

1
5
 t

o
 2

4
-y

e
a
rs

, 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 3

.8
3
%

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 1

0
.2

%
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

·
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 h
a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

m
a
tu

re
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

id
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 2

9
.7

5
%

 
4
5
-5

4
-y

e
a
rs

 (
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 1

4
.6

9
%

) 
a
n
d
 2

0
.5

2
%

 5
5

-
6
4
-y

e
a
rs

 (
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 1

1
.9

2
%

).
 

·
 

4
8
%

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
re

 p
a
rt

 t
im

e
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 3

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

u
rr

e
y
. 

·
 

5
5
.1

4
%

 o
f 

th
e
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

re
 

w
o
m

e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 

·
 

5
7
%

 o
f 

p
a
rt

 t
im

e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
re

 
fr

o
n
t 

lin
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 1

0
.1

7
%

 a
t 

a
 s

e
n
io

r 
le

v
e
l 

·
 

9
7
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 8

8
0
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
n
 f

a
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
, 

a
g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
“D

o
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
is

”.
  

8
1
.8

%
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 a

tt
e
n
d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

“D
o
 y

o
u
 f

e
e
l 
e
q

u
ip

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
to

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
o
s
e
 

b
ra

v
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 u

s
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
to

 m
e
e
t 
th

e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 f

a
m

ily
?
” 

·
 

In
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
2
 s

ta
ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

7
4
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
“M

y
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 l
in

e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r/

s
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

c
re

a
te

s
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 I
 

3
8

6

Page 130



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

4
. 

T
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 p

la
c
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

rs
. 

fe
e
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
”.

  
7
4
%

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 a

ls
o
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
“M

y
 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
 l
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r/

 s
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 

s
h
a
re

 g
o
o
d
 i
d
e
a
s
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
te

 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
”.

  
T

h
e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 h

o
w

 s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
n
e
w

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

fa
m

ily
, 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

·
 

T
h
e
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 p

o
o
rl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 –

 3
.4

5
%

 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 8

.5
%

. 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

t 
S

u
rr

e
y
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
n
io

r 
le

v
e
l 
w

it
h
 a

 r
is

e
 t
o
 3

.7
4
%

,m
 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 1
.6

9
%

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
. 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;f
f%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

- 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

5
. 

W
o
m

e
n
 a

w
a
y
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

le
a
v
e
 m

a
y
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
u
n
tr

a
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 u

n
p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
  

- 

2
7
=
@
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

·
 

T
h
e
 B

la
c
k
, 

M
in

o
ri
ty

, 
E

th
n
ic

 (
B

M
E

) 
p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 
th

e
 A

d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 (

8
.0

4
%

) 
c
lo

s
e
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

9
.6

0
%

).
  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
ro

p
 f
ro

m
 t
e
a
m

 l
e
a
d
e
r 

(1
4
%

) 
to

 m
id

d
le

 
(7

.1
1
%

) 
a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
(5

.0
8
%

) 
m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

. 

·
 

T
h
e
 B

M
E

 f
e
m

a
le

 p
ro

fi
le

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 (
9
.0

5
%

) 
is

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 
th

e
 m

a
le

 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 (

3
.0

2
%

) 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%

P
@
:>
@
Df
f%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

·
 

N
e
a
rl
y
 4

5
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 d

id
 n

o
t 

s
ta

te
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 b

e
lie

f.
 

·
 

In
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 3
1
.5

5
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 s

ta
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n

 

3
9

6

Page 131



#
(
)
!
*
+,
-
%+
.
/
!
0
,
%!
1
1
#
1
1
.
#
"
,
%%

%
%

%
%

% %

1
@
V
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

·
 

N
e
a
rl
y
 8

3
%

 o
f 

th
e
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
 

fe
m

a
le

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

5
1
%

 o
f 
th

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

·
 

1
7
%

 o
f 
th

e
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
 m

a
le

 
a
g

a
in

s
t 
4
8
.9

%
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

·
 

7
6
.3

%
 o

f 
m

id
d
le

 m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
re

 
w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 6

9
.5

%
 a

t 
s
e
n
io

r 
le

v
e
l 

1
@
V
9
7
:%

<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

·
 

N
e
a
rl
y
 5

4
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 u

n
d
e
c
la

re
d

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

- 

0
7
?@
?B
F
\
ff
%

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
  

C
a

re
rs

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 
is

 n
o
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
v
e

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 (

i.
e

. 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

m
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
).

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
a

re
rs

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
re

rs
 U

K
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
‘c

a
re

rs
 l
o

o
k
 a

ft
e

r 
fa

m
ily

, 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 o
r 

fr
ie

n
d

s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

h
e
lp

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 i
ll,

 f
ra

il 
o

r 
h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
 c

a
re

 t
h

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 

u
n
p

a
id

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

d
u

lt
s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
o

th
e
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
, 

p
a
re

n
t 

c
a

re
rs

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 c
a

re
rs

 u
n
d

e
r 

1
8

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g
e

.’
 

4
0

6

Page 132



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B% 
 

0U7AS@% 2@7B<A%D<?%=U7AS@ 

No amendments to the efficiency saving are 
proposed as a result of the Equality Impact 
Assessment 

- 

%

 

N4%!=;><A%C:7A%%

/<;@A;>7:%>KC7=;%
LC<B>;>R@%<?%A@S7;>R@O%

!=;><A%A@@8@8%;<%K7V>K>B@%
C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%<?%K>;>S7;@%

A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%%
QE%dU@A%% 6dA@?%

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%<A%?@B>8@A;BM%B@?R>=@%9B@?B%7A8%=7?@?B%%

1. The efficiency saving of 
£10m means there is a 
potential for a lower 
level of funding to be 
available to meet 
people’s assessed 
needs. 

Where care and support options 
involving family, friends and the 
local community do not prove 
possible, the local authority has a 
continuing duty to meet those 
eligible assessed needs and will 
continue to do so.  

2014/15 Personal, Care 
& Support 

2. The shift towards more 
creative and informal 
care packages utilising 
family, friends and 
community networks 
will mean a move away 
from traditional 
services.  This may 
generate some initial 
anxiety for people who 
use services and their 
carers.  

Culture change will be addressed 
through one to one conversations 
with their practitioner as part of 
the natural review process. 
Training staff to approach these 
conversations in a positive and 
empowering way has begun.

Continue to support services 
already in place to support 
particular groups in accessing 
information including translations, 
Easy Read documents and 
multiple media forms.

2014/15 Personal, Care 
& Support 

3. Care packages utilising 
family, friends and 
community support 
networks may be 
perceived as lower cost 
and thus providing a 
lower quality of care.  

Continue to ensure that practice 
is focused on the outcomes for 
the individual and that any 
conversation that leads to the 
inclusion of family, friends or 
community support services 
within a support plan will ensure 
that this service meets the needs 
of the individual.  

Under the monitoring of 
outcomes, quality and equity we 
will continue to ensure this is 
happening. 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2014/15 

Personal, Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

Friends, Family 
& Community 
Support 
Project 

41

6

Page 133



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

4. There is a potential 
quality assurance 
issues around the 
quality and consistency 
of care provided by 
family, friends and 
community networks, 
how quality is assured 
and to whom an 
individual should raise 
any concerns. 

Put in place a robust monitoring 
framework to assess outcomes 
and equity. 

Continue to monitor outcomes on 
an individual basis via 
established social work practice. 

Continue to monitor complaints in 
line with existing practice. 

Surrey’s programme of grants 
and contracts will continue to 
support the wide range of existing 
training options are already 
provided by organisations across 
Surrey . 

2014/15 

 

 

2014/15 

 

2014/15 

Friends, Family 
& Community 
Support 
Project 

Personal, Care 
& Support 

5. People will have access 
to varying levels of 
support from their 
family, friends and local 
community networks, 
creating a disparity and 
perceived inequality. 

Review local profiles and begin 
work to ensure the JSNA looks at 
the ‘assets’ available. 

Continue strategic commissioning 
to provide services that meet the 
needs of residents. 

Continue to invest in preventative 
services through, for example: 

· Borough and district 
investment in preventative 
services through the PPP 

· Joint health and social care 
investment in community 
preventative services through 
Better Care Fund 

· Investment in housing support 

· Public Health investment in 
early preventative services 

2014/15 Commissioning 

6. It may be quite difficult 
for people with 
established packages 
of care who are used to 
particular services 
being funded, to instead 
have to look towards 
their family, friends and 
community networks to 
provide these services 
in the future. 

Continue to take a personalised 
approach, reflecting people’s 
access to and preferences for 
using their family, friends and 
community networks for the 
provision of social care and 
support. 

Continue working with staff to 
review support plans with the 
individual and focus on the 
outcomes desired, not the 
services desired. 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

2014/15 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

7. The cumulative impact 
of changes may have a 
negative impact upon 
people who use 
services and their carer, 

Continue to plan a phased roll out 
of the use of family, friends and 
community support services, as 
individuals are assessed and 
then reviewed, remembering it is 

2014/15 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

42

6

Page 134



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

with changes in social 
care impacting people’s 
lives at the same time 
as welfare benefit 
reform and pressure 
upon public services.  
This may have a more 
significant impact upon 
people with particular 
protected 
characteristics such as 
gender reassignment, 
sexual orientation, 
disability etc 

an option and Surrey County 
Council still has a statutory duty 
of care.  

Continue review of areas for 
targeted effort and development, 
considering protected 
characteristic groups within that.  
This will also provide 
opportunities for inclusion of a 
protected community. 

 

 

 

2014/15 

 

 

Family, Friends 
and 
Community 
Support 
Project 

8. Some people who were 
previously using their 
personal budget to pay 
family or friends to 
provide care and 
support, may feel they 
can no longer do so 
and now have to ask 
their family and friends 
to continue to do so at 
no or low cost. 

Continue promoting carers 
assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

Continue duty to meet eligible 
assessed need. 

Continue to promote ‘Family, 
Friends and Community Support 
as optional. 

Adult Social Care has a duty to 
provide care to those meeting our 
eligibility criteria. The use of 
family, friends and community 
support services is promoted, but 
optional. 

2014/15 

 

 

2014/15 

 

2014/15 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

9. Safeguarding concerns 
arising from the 
breakdown of care and 
support provided by 
friends, family and 
community support. 

Continue to ensure robust back-
up arrangements for people are 
in place for situations where there 
is a breakdown of care and 
support provided by their friends, 
family and community network.  
For example through the duty 
teams, Emergency Duty Team, 
provider failure protocol. 

Continue with established 
safeguarding and crisis response 
services in line with our duty of 
care. 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2014/15 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

10. Family, friends and 
community support may 
place additional 
pressure on older 
people, who already 
provide most care and 
support to their family, 
friends and local 
community 

Family, friends and community 
support is an additional option for 
individuals to consider in meeting 
their care needs.  The suitability 
of the support service will 
continue to be assessed as part 
of the social care practice. 

Continue promoting carers 
assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

2014/15 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

43

6

Page 135



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

Family, friends and community 
support will develop further 
preventative services, and access 
to these services by older people 
will be improved. 

2014/15  

Commissioning 

11. It will be more difficult 
for people with some 
particular disabilities to 
access community 
networks as their 
disabilities are less well 
understood and are 
more challenging to 
support eg mental 
health 

Continue to include family, friends 
and community support in 
support plans as it meets the 
needs of the individual. 

Continue duty of care for those 
with eligible needs. 

2014/15 

 

 

2014/15 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

12. Safeguarding issues 
need to be considered, 
particularly perhaps for 
people with learning 
disabilities or mental 
health needs, who may 
be more vulnerable in 
some community 
situations 

Safeguarding is a legal duty and 
safeguarding mechanisms for 
individuals will continue. 

2014/15 Personal Care 
& Support 

13. There is limited 
specialist community 
provision for gender 
reassignment.  
Individuals may be 
isolated or estranged 
from their families, 
limiting their opportunity 
to ask family to help 
with their care and 
support needs. 

Explore ways to stimulate 
community support networks for 
Surrey’s gender reassignment 
community, which will also 
provide opportunities for inclusion 
of a protected communities 

2014/15 Commissioning 

14. There are relatively 
small concentrations of 
people of particular 
races in Surrey.  This 
makes it more difficult 
to reach the critical 
mass needed to provide 
a range of community 
support networks. 

Continue review of areas for 
targeted effort and development, 
considering protected 
characteristic groups within that.  
This will also provide 
opportunities for inclusion of a 
protected community. 

2014/15 Commissioning 

15. People who don’t share 
a religion or belief 
system may feel 
excluded or unwilling to 
ask for help and 
support from that 
community. 

Continue to ensure that practice 
is focused on the outcomes for 
the individual and that any 
conversation that leads to the 
inclusion of family, friends or 
community support services 
within a support plan will ensure 
that this service meets the needs 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

 

44

6

Page 136



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

of the individual.  

Under the monitoring of 
outcomes, quality and equity we 
will continue to ensure this is 
happening. 

 

2014/15 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

16. Men may feel 
uncomfortable asking 
for help and support, as 
they have traditionally 
been the ‘provider’ and 
may have fewer 
community networks 
upon which to draw. 

Engage with men in a different 
way and look for the right 
mechanism to enable them to 
benefit from friends, family and 
community support.  These 
routes might include encouraging 
them to volunteer, ‘men in sheds’ 
initiative, tackling isolation 
amongst men who are single and 
without housing. 

2014/15 Personal Care 
& Support 

17. Caring responsibilities 
may fall 
disproportionately on 
women who are 
traditionally perceived 
as taking on a caring 
role within the family or 
community 

Family, friends and community 
support is an option for 
individuals to consider in meeting 
their care needs.  The suitability 
of the support service will 
continue to be assessed as part 
of the social care practice. 

Continue promoting carers 
assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

2014/15 Personal Care 
& Support 

18. There is an ageing 
lesbian, gay and bi-
sexual community in 
Surrey for whom there 
is limited community 
provision. 

Continue review of areas for 
targeted effort and development, 
considering protected 
characteristic groups within that.  
This will also provide 
opportunities for inclusion of a 
protected community. 

2014/15 Commissioning 

19. Lesbian, gay and bi-
sexual may be isolated 
or estranged from their 
families, thus limiting 
their opportunities to 
ask family, for help with 
their care and support 

Continue review of areas for 
targeted effort and development, 
considering protected 
characteristic groups within that.  
This will also provide 
opportunities for inclusion of a 
protected community. 

2014/15 Commissioning 

20. Carers may feel an 
obligation to provide 
more care and support 
than they feel able to 
cope with, as the focus 
will be to look first 
towards what their 
family, friends and local 
community networks 
may be able to provide 
and only to paid 
services where there 

The Care Bill creates new duties 
for local authorities to support 
carers including new statutory 
eligibility criteria.  It will therefore 
be important for assessors to 
identify where carers can benefit 
from community based support 
available within their area. There 
will also be circumstances where 
smaller scale support for carers 
can provide more family friendly, 
cost effective solutions than more 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45

6

Page 137



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

are gaps. intrusive care packages for the 
individuals. 

Family, friends and community 
support is an option for 
individuals to consider in meeting 
their care needs.  The suitability 
of the support service will 
continue to be assessed as part 
of the social care practice. 

Continue promoting carers 
assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

The Care Bill project will explore 
the projected increase in demand 
for carers services and 
assessment and how we need to 
respond.  The Care Bill project 
will build carers assessments into 
proposals for on-line assessment 
and trusted assessors   

 

 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

 

2014/15 

 

2014/15 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

Care Bill 
project 

 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%<A%B;7DD%%

1. The shift towards 
family, friends and 
community networks 
providing care and 
support will continue to 
drive significant 
changes in operational 
processes, systems 
and the organisation 
structure.  Some staff 
may struggle to adapt 
to the pace and scale of 
change. 

A cultural change programme for 
staff to equip them to have those 
challenging conversations 

ASC HR training representative 
has been included in work with 
front line teams. 

2014/15 Family, Friends 
and 
Community 
Support 
Project 

2. Some staff may find it 
challenging to work in a 
culture which 
encourages people to 
look to their family, 
friends and local 
community to provider 
services.  They may for 
example, have 
concerns about 
reliability, quality, 
safeguarding etc. 

Continue staff training in asset 
based approach and the use of 
the family, friends and community 
support and the associated risks 
and safeguarding concerns. 

2014/15 Family, Friends 
and 
Community 
Support 
Project 

3. It may be quite 
challenging for staff to 
have conversations with 
people with established 
packages of care who 

Continue staff training in asset 
based approached and the use of 
the family, friends and community 
support, to provide a 
personalised approach, reflecting 

2014/15 

 

 

 

Family, Friends 
and 
Community 
Support 
Project 

46

6

Page 138



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

have been used to 
particular services 
being funded and who 
are now being 
encouraged to look 
towards their family, 
friends and community 
networks to provide 
these services. 

people’s access to and 
preferences for using their family, 
friends and community networks 
for the provision of social care 
and support. 

Continue promoting carers 
assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

Continue working with staff to 
review support plans with the 
individual and focus on the 
outcomes desired, not the 
services desired. 

 

 

 

2014/15 

 

2014/15 

 

 

 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

 

Personal Care 
& Support 

4. There may be 
increasing demands 
placed upon staff 
working in the 
community and 
voluntary sectors. 

Develop a Surrey-wide workforce 
development strategy 

2014/15 Workforce 
Strategy 
project 

5. Women away on 
maternity leave may 
return to work untrained 
and unprepared for the 
new way of working 

Continue staff training in asset 
based approached and the use of 
the family, friends and community 
support, to provide a 
personalised approach, reflecting 
people’s access to and 
preferences for using their family, 
friends and community networks 
for the provision of social care 
and support. 

2014/15 Family, Friends 
and 
Community 
Support 
Project 

 

%
3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%
 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%
;U7;%=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

There are no potential negative impacts that cannot be 
mitigated 

- 

%
334%19KK7?E%<D%g@E%>KC7=;B%7A8%7=;><AB%
%

+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%
@AS7S@K@A;%
9A8@?C>AA>AS%@b97:>;>@B%
7A7:EB>B%%

· The Adult Social Care Implementation Programme Board, 
which is attended by our strategic partners, reviewed the 
‘Family, Friends and Community Support’ proposed saving 
and assessed its impact on the protected characteristics of 
residents, people who use services and their carers and our 
staff.  

· The budget public survey using SIMALTO has enabled 
residents to engage in the budget setting process by providing 
their views on different investment scenarios.   

47

6

Page 139



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

· A range of engagement has been undertaken with staff, 
Members, providers and other stakeholders. 

· A range of data was used to support the equalities analysis, 
including Surreyi, Workforce Fairness and Respect Data Pack, 
Employee Survey, independent research and literature, Surrey 
Carers’ Health Survey etc 

 

h@E%>KC7=;B%LC<B>;>R@%
7A8I<?%A@S7;>R@O%<A%
C@<C:@%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B%%

/<;@A;>7:%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;B%D<?%?@B>8@A;BM%C@<C:@%dU<%9B@%
B@?R>=@B%7A8%=7?@?B%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B'%

1. People will be encouraged to have a more detailed 
discussion, exploring what care and support options their 
family, friends and local community might be able to provide.  
It will encourage creativity and a more varied and interesting 
support package including a mix of formal and informal 
support options. 

2. It will enable and encourage people to continue to play an 
active part in their community and to sustain their social 
networks, thus avoiding the risk of social isolation.   

3. People will be empowered to shape their own lives and the 
services they receive.  The approach will enable people who 
wish to do so, to access services in their local community, 
which reflect their protected characteristics. 

4. Having a network of friends, family and community support 
around an individual may enable them to identify any issues 
at an early stage, so appropriate early interventions can be 
put in place. 

5. An increasing reliance upon family, friends and community 
networks will enable Adult Social Care to support more 
people whilst delivering efficiency savings.   

6. People with particular disabilities may be well placed to 
access friends, family and community support.  There may 
for example, be more opportunities for people with a learning 
disability who are readily accepted within society and who 
are encouraged to get involved in delivering local community 
support eg helping at lunch club, gardening etc 

7. People will be empowered to shape their own lives and the 
services they receive.  This approach will enable people who 
wish to do so, to access support from their friends, family 
and community which reflect their gender reassignment 
choice. 

8. People will be encouraged to explore care and support 
options from amongst their family, friends and local 
community which help build an ongoing support network and 
to meet others experiencing pregnancy and maternity  

9. People will be empowered to shape their own lives and the 
services they receive.  The approach will enable people who 
wish to do so, to access services in their local community, 
which reflect their race and culture. 

10. People who share a religion or belief system will be 
encouraged to access support from within their local faith 

48

6

Page 140



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

community 

11. Community networks tend to be well established to involve 
and support women eg WI, WRVS, Mothers Union etc. 

12. Women may feel more comfortable asking for help and 
support and taking part in community based activities. 

13. The approach will enable people who wish to do so, to 
access services in their local community, reflecting their 
sexual orientation.   

14. They will have an opportunity to explore the support a family 
member or friend who is supportive of their sexual 
orientation, may be able to offer. 

15. Carers needs will be considered as part of the assessment 
process and their input valued to ensure the friends, family 
and community support elements of a package are realistic 
and sustainable 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%D<?%?@B>8@A;BM%C@<C:@%dU<%9B@%
B@?R>=@B%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B'%

1. Adult Social Care has a continuing duty of care to meet 
eligible assessed need, against an exceptionally challenging 
demographic, policy and financial environment.  The 
efficiency saving of £10m means there is a potential for a 
lower level of funding to be available to meet people’s 
assessed needs. 

2. The shift towards more creative and informal care packages 
utilising family, friends and community networks will mean a 
move away from traditional services.  This may generate 
some initial anxiety for people who use services and their 
carers.  

3. Care packages utilising family, friends and community 
support networks may be perceived as lower cost and thus 
providing a lower quality of care.  

4. There is a potential quality assurance issue around the 
quality and consistency of care provided by family, friends 
and community networks, how quality is assured and to 
whom an individual should raise any concerns.  This may 
present a risk of challenge from people who feel 
disadvantaged by the ‘Family, Friends and Community 
Support approach. 

5. People will have access to varying levels of support from 
their family, friends and local community networks, creating a 
disparity, perceived inequality and lack of choice.  Adult 
Social Care has a continuing duty of care to meet eligible 
assessed need.   

6. It may be quite difficult for people with established packages 
of care who are accustomed to particular services being 
funded, to instead have to look towards their family, friends 
and community networks to provide these services in the 
future. 

7. There may be a cumulative impact of change with a move 
towards ‘Family, Friends and Community Support’ in both 
Adult Social Care and Children’s Services, welfare benefit 

49

6

Page 141



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

reform and pressure upon public services.  This may have a 
negative impact upon people who use services and their 
carers who are may have to cope with changes at the same 
time and pressure upon their finances.  

8. Some people who were previously using their personal 
budget to pay family or friends to provide care and support, 
may feel they can no longer do so and now have to ask their 
family and friends to continue to do so at no or low cost.  
This may have a knock on effect on the willingness or ability 
of those family members and friends to provide care, for 
example, they may not be able to afford it. 

9. Safeguarding concerns arising from the breakdown of care 
and support provided by friends, family and community 
support, that may mean people do not get the care they 
need. 

10. Family, friends and community support may place additional 
pressure on older people, who already provide most care 
and support to their family, friends and local community 

11. It will be more difficult for people with some particular 
disabilities to access community networks as their disabilities 
are less well understood and are more challenging to 
support eg mental health 

12. Safeguarding issues need to be considered, particularly 
perhaps for people with learning disabilities or mental health 
needs, who may be more vulnerable in some community 
situations 

13. There is limited specialist community provision for gender 
reassignment.  Individuals may be isolated or estranged from 
their families, limiting their opportunity to ask family to help 
with their care and support needs. 

14. There are relatively small concentrations of people of 
particular races in Surrey.  This makes it more difficult to 
reach the critical mass needed to provide a range of 
community support networks. 

15. People who don’t share a religion or belief system may feel 
excluded or unwilling to ask for help and support from that 
community. 

16. Men may feel uncomfortable asking for help and support, as 
they have traditionally been the ‘provider’ and may have 
fewer community networks upon which to draw. 

17. Caring responsibilities may fall disproportionately on women 
who are traditionally perceived as taking on a caring role 
within the family or community 

18. There is an ageing lesbian, gay and bi-sexual community in 
Surrey for whom there is limited community provision. 

19. Lesbian, gay and bi-sexuals may be isolated or estranged 
from their families, thus limiting their opportunities to ask 
family, for help with their care and support

20. Carers may feel an obligation to provide more care and 
support than they feel able to cope with, as the focus will be 
to look first towards what their family, friends and local 

50

6

Page 142



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

community networks may be able to provide and only to paid 
services where there are gaps.

/<;@A;>7:%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;B%D<?%B;7DD%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B'%

1. Staff will have the opportunity to spend more time 
understanding people’s situations and the options available 
to them.  They will be able to support people in generating a 
more varied support package, combining both information 
and formal care and support.  

2. Staff will be encouraged to find out more about the 
community support options available within their locality and 
to help develop these, all of which will enrich their job and be 
more rewarding. 

3. There may be more opportunities for people to volunteer to 
provide community support services

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%D<?%B;7DD%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B'%

1. The shift towards family, friends and community networks 
providing care and support will continue to drive significant 
changes in operational processes, systems and the 
organisation structure.  Some staff may struggle to adapt to 
the pace and scale of change. 

2. Some staff may find it challenging to work in a culture which 
encourages people to look to their family, friends and local 
community to provider services.  They may for example, 
have concerns about reliability, quality, safeguarding etc. 

3. It may be quite challenging for staff to have conversations 
with people with established packages of care who have 
been used to particular services being funded and who are 
now being encouraged to look towards their family, friends 
and community networks to provide these services. 

4. There may be increasing demands placed upon staff working 
in the community and voluntary sectors. 

5. Women away on maternity leave may return to work 
untrained and unprepared for the new way of working. 

0U7AS@B%E<9%U7R@%K78@%
;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:%7B%7%
?@B9:;%<D%;U@%#+!%%

No amendments to the efficiency saving are proposed as a result 
of the Equality Impact Assessment 

h@E%K>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
C:7AA@8%;<%788?@BB%7AE%

<9;B;7A8>AS%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%

Y<?%?@B>8@A;BM%C@<C:@%dU<%9B@B%B@?R>=@B%7A8%;U@>?%=7?@?B%d>;U%
C?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B'%

· Where care and support options involving family, friends and 
the local community do not prove possible, the local authority 
has a continuing duty to meet those eligible assessed needs 
and will continue to do so.  

· Culture change will be addressed through one to one 
conversations with their practitioner as part of the natural 
review process.

· Continue to ensure that practice is focused on the outcomes 
for the individual and that any conversation that leads to the 

51

6

Page 143



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

inclusion of family, friends or community support services 
within a support plan will ensure that this service meets the 
needs of the individual.  

· Put in place a robust monitoring framework to assess 
outcomes and equity. 

· Continue to monitor complaints via established practice. 

· Review local profiles and begin work to ensure the JSNA 
looks at the ‘assets’ available. 

· Continue strategic commissioning to provide services that 
meet the needs of residents. 

· Continue to invest in preventative services  

· Continue to take a personalised approach, reflecting people’s 
access to and preferences for using their family, friends and 
community networks for the provision of social care and 
support. 

· Continue to plan a phased roll out of the use of family, friends 
and community support services, as individuals are assessed 
and then reviewed, remembering it is an option and Surrey 
County Council still has a statutory duty of care.  

· Continue review of areas for targeted effort and development, 
considering protected characteristic groups within that.  This 
will also provide opportunities for inclusion of a protected 
community. 

· Continue promoting carers assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

· Continue to ensure robust back-up arrangements for people 
are in place for situations where there is a breakdown of care 
and support provided by their friends, family and community 
network.  For example through the duty teams, Emergency 
Duty Team, provider failure protocol. 

· Continue with established safeguarding and crisis response 
services in line with our duty of care. 

· Family, friends and community support is an additional option 
for individuals to consider in meeting their care needs.  The 
suitability of the support service will continue to be assessed 
as part of the social care practice. 

· Continue to include family, friends and community support in 
support plans as it meets the needs of the individual. 

· Safeguarding is a legal duty and safeguarding mechanisms for 
individuals will continue. 

· Explore ways to stimulate community support networks for 
Surrey’s gender reassignment community, which will also 
provide opportunities for inclusion of a protected communities 

· Engage with men in a different way and look for the right 
mechanism to enable them to benefit from friends, family and 
community support.  These routes might include encouraging 
them to volunteer, ‘men in sheds’ initiative, tackling isolation 
amongst men who are single and without housing. 

52

6

Page 144



#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%% % % % %

%
%

· The Care Bill creates new duties for local authorities to 
support carers including new statutory eligibility criteria.  It will 
therefore be important for assessors to identify where carers 
can benefit from community based support available within 
their area.  

· The Care Bill project will explore the projected increase in 
demand for carers services and assessment and how we 
need to respond.  The Care Bill project will build carers 
assessments into proposals for on-line assessment and 
trusted assessors 

Y<?%B;7DD%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B: 

· A cultural change programme for staff to equip them to have 
those challenging conversations 

· ASC HR training representative has been included in work 
with front line teams. 

· Continue staff training in asset based approach and the use of 
the family, friends and community support and the associated 
risks and safeguarding concerns. 

· Continue staff training in asset based approached and the use 
of the family, friends and community support, to provide a 
personalised approach, reflecting people’s access to and 
preferences for using their family, friends and community 
networks for the provision of social care and support. 

· Continue promoting carers assessments to ensure they have 
adequate support. 

· Continue working with staff to review support plans with the 
individual and focus on the outcomes desired, not the services 
desired. 

· Develop a Surrey-wide workforce development strategy 
 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%
K>;>S7;@8%

There are no potential negative impacts that cannot be mitigated 

 

53

6

Page 145



%
%

%
34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%
%

#+!%;>;:@'% 
Implementation of a Managed Print Service at Surrey County 
Council 

 

 

#+!%79;U<?' 
Andy Moynihan - Assistant Project Manager 
Business Improvement Service 
Business Services Directorate 

 

F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

!CC?<R@8%PE3% Alison Braithwaite 04.02.2014 

%

[4%(97:>;E%=<A;?<:%

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%% V1.0 #+!%=<KC:@;@8%  

57;@%B7R@8% 04.02.2014 #+!%C9P:>BU@8% %

%
H4%#+!%;@7K%

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%
L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%

6?S7A>B7;><A% 2<:@%
%

    

    

    

%

%

                                                
1
 Refer to earlier guidance for details on getting approval for your EIA.  

S .!"!Z#5%/2+",%1#2c+0#1%

#()!*+,-%+./!0,%!11#11.#",%%

54

6

Page 146



&4%#VC:7>A>AS%;U@%K7;;@?%P@>AS%7BB@BB@8%%

aU7;%C<:>=EM%
D9A=;><A%<?%
B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%
>A;?<89=@8%<?%
?@R>@d@8e%%

A Managed Print Service (MPS) is being implemented across Surrey 
County Council.  The aim of the project is to remove all existing print, 
copy and scan devices and replace them with a fleet of modern, 
multi-functional devices (MFDs), reducing costs and improving the 
working environment. 
 
MFDs offer the ability to scan, fax, photocopy and print from a single 
machine. The devices also offer increased security through secure 
‘Follow you’ printing. – This means that an individual’s printing will not 
print out until they are present at the printer with their Identification 
card. 
 
The project will introduce new ways of working to support more 
flexible working practices. There is also an opportunity to reduce the 
Council’s carbon emissions by reducing unnecessary and wasteful 
printing, and ensuring that new devices are as energy efficient as 
possible, in terms of manufacture, delivery and operation. 
  

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%
7?@%E<9%
7BB@BB>ASe%%

In 2014 MPS is being implemented across approximately 240 SCC 
sites.  12 SCC sites have been audited in preparation for MPS.  By 
analysing the data from these 12 sites we estimate that up to 3,000 
devices are currently located in the 240 sites.  These existing devices 
are to be removed and replaced with 400 new devices.  
 
Each site will be audited to determine how many devices are required 
for that site and to specify their locations within the building/s. The 
Audits will consist of a thorough count of existing devices, analysis of 
usage history and consultation with key stakeholders and users of the 
devices. 
 
The majority of staff and Members regularly use printers, 
photocopiers and/or scanners in order to effectively carry out their 
work. The implementation of a MPS will impact on most if not all SCC 
staff and Members.  Visitors to SCC sites and residents who use 
library services may also be impacted. 
 
The introduction of ‘Follow you’ printing means the user will spend 
more time selecting options and preferences at the device from which 
they wish to print/copy/scan as opposed to choosing from a menu on 
their desktop/laptop and then sending the print to a particular device. 
 

55

6

Page 147



aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%
PE%;U@%
C?<C<B7:B%
<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

1;7DD%
All our employed work force including bank and contract staff, 
management trainees and apprentices will be affected by the 
introduction of MPS.    
 
Information on staff is collected through our workforce data activities 
and summary equality monitoring information is published quarterly 
on the SCC website – this can be found here    
 
.@KP@?B 
All Members will be affected when carrying out County Councillor 
duties at SCC buildings. A large number of Members currently have 
home printers supplied and managed by SCC. Home printing is not in 
scope of this project and therefore the home printing facility will not be 
affected by the MPS project. 
 
c<:9A;@@?B 
People who directly volunteer with SCC will be potentially affected by 
the introduction of a MPS.  Volunteers are required to adhere to 
organisational policy and procedures around, security, confidentiality, 
harassment and bullying, behaviours, safeguarding, whistle blowing 
and health and safety.  Some volunteer agreements include 
induction, training and development arrangements, supervision 
arrangements and complaints procedures.  It is not clear if there is an 
organisational policy that covers all volunteers, however services 
such as cultural services have their own volunteer policies, 
procedures and volunteer agreements.   
 
2@B>8@A;B%7A8%B@?R>=@%9B@?B%
Some residents and service users will potentially be impacted. Users 
of library facilities will need to use the Managed Print Service if they 
wish to print/copy/scan in a Surrey Library. 

 

56

6

Page 148



\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%%

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

 
The MPS Project Governance has been structured to ensure thorough and effective 
communication and engagement will be carried out with all users impacted by the 
implementation of MPS. 
 
The contract which the suppliers have signed stipulates that they will comply with the 
relevant equality and diversity legislation (including the Equality Act 2010) whilst 
performing the services.  
 
The contract also requires the supplier to adopt SCC’s equal opportunities policy when 
recruiting and dealing with their personnel.  
 
Prior to the implementation at each site a number of contacts for that site will be 
identified.  These include; 
 

· Facilities Manager 

· General site contact 

· Site sign-off contact 
 
We will be able to effectively communicate with all employees, library users, Members 
and volunteers through these contacts and an ongoing dialogue throughout 
implementation will help to ensure that MPS does not disadvantage or discriminate 
against any user. 
 
We have engaged with the following stakeholders through meetings, workshops and 
email: 
Strategic Directors 
Project Board consisting on Heads of Service and Senior stakeholders 
Facilities managers 
Building User Groups 
Senior management team meetings (including Legal and Democratic Services and 
Surrey Fire & Rescue) 
Registrars 
 
As part of the Communications and Engagement workstream further engagement will be 
identified and carried out with potentially affected equality groups.   
 

%57;7%9B@8 

· Surrey Workforce profile. 

· Surrey-i, our local data and information portal, which can be searched by protected 
characteristic. 
 

 

57

6

Page 149



]
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%A
@
d
I7
K
@
A
8
@
8
%C
<
:>
=
E
M%
B
@
?R
>=
@
%<
D%
D9
A
=
;>
<
A
%

]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%7
A
8
%B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
F
%
/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

   

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 m
a

y
 f

in
d

 i
t 

m
o

re
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o

 a
d

a
p

t 
to

 
th

e
 n

e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
. 

T
h
e

re
 

w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 
le

a
rn

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 u

s
e

 t
h
e

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

d
 P

ri
n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
F

o
llo

w
 

m
e

 p
ri
n

ti
n

g
. 

 A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

fl
o
o

rw
a

lk
e
r 

tr
a
in

e
rs

 a
n
d

 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 

to
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 a
n

d
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 o
v
e

r 
6
5
. 

 

P
er

so
n

s 
-

%
 a

g
ed

 0
-1

5
P

er
so

n
s 

-
%

 a
g
ed

 1
6

-6
4

P
er

so
n

s 
-

%
 a

g
ed

 6
5

+

E
n

g
la

n
d

1
8

.9
4

6
4

.1
3

1
6

.9
3

S
u

rr
ey

1
9

.4
1

6
2

.8
1

1
7

.7
8

 T
h
e

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

in
 S

u
rr

e
y
 t

h
a

n
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

o
v
e

r 
6
5

s
 h

a
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 1

0
.9

%
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
v
e

r 
8
5

s
 b

y
 2

3
.7

%
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

0
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1
1

. 
T

h
is

 p
e

rc
e
n
ta

g
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
. 
  

 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

1
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 f
le

e
t 
o
f 

m
o

d
e

rn
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 

h
a

v
e

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 v

is
u
a

l 
d

is
p
la

y
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

r 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h

 v
is

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

ts
. 

 2
. 

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 

a
u

d
it
 a

n
d
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

d
e

v
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
ro

u
g
h

 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

n
 w

h
e

re
 b

e
s
t 

to
 p

la
c
e

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 

g
iv

e
s
 S

C
C

 a
n

 e
x
c
e

lle
n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

1
. 

P
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
u

s
a

b
ili

ty
 

is
s
u
e

s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
/v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 w
it
h

 
v
is

u
a

l 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

. 
 

M
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

e
v
e

n
tu

a
l 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
. 

S
o

lu
ti
o
n

s
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

a
d

a
p

ti
n

g
 d

is
p
la

y
s
 o

n
 

d
e

v
ic

e
s
 (

a
d

ju
s
ta

b
le

 
d

is
p
la

y
 s

iz
e

).
 

 2
. 

P
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
u

s
a

b
ili

ty
 

is
s
u
e

s
 f

o
r 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 w

it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l  
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

. 
a

n
d

/o
r 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 s

ta
ff

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 

T
h
e

 d
a

y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

f 
1
3

.5
%

 o
f 

S
u

rr
e

y
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n
 a

re
 

lim
it
e

d
 b

y
 a

 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 h
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
 o

r 
d
is

a
b

ili
ty

.  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
 M

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d
 h

e
re

.
 

5
8

6

Page 150



o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
a

y
o

u
t,

 
a

d
a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

u
s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
  

 h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
n

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
s
k
to

p
 

d
e

v
ic

e
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 
d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
b
o

th
 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 I
T

 a
c
c
e

s
s
. 

 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

b
o

u
t 

G
e

n
d
e

r.
 H

e
n

c
e

, 
th

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
n
o

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

 
fo

re
s
e

e
a

b
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

is
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
u

rr
e

y
’s

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 p

o
lic

y
.  

 
 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

2
7
=
@
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

b
o

u
t 

ra
c
e

. 
H

e
n

c
e

, 
th

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
a
n

n
o
t 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 a
 f
o

re
s
e

e
a

b
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t
o

 S
u

rr
e

y
 

C
C

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
u

rr
e

y
’s

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 
 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%

P
@
:>
@
D%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 T
h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 p

ri
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

b
o

u
t 
fa

it
h
/b

e
lie

f.
 H

e
n

c
e

, 
th

is
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
n

o
t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

 f
o

re
s
e
e

a
b

le
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
le

 t
o

 S
u

rr
e

y
 C

C
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 S
u

rr
e
y
’s

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 
 

1
@
V
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

  

1
@
V
9
7
:%

<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
a

b
o

u
t 

s
e

x
u

a
l 

o
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

H
e

n
c
e
, 

th
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n

n
o
t 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 a
 

fo
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

is
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 

5
9

6

Page 151



a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
u

rr
e

y
’s

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 
 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%

=
>R
>:
%C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 m
a

y
 f

in
d

 i
t 
m

o
re

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 a
d

a
p
t 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

w
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 l
e
a

rn
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

d
 P

ri
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
F

o
llo

w
 m

e
 

p
ri
n

ti
n

g
. 

 A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 f

lo
o

rw
a

lk
e
r 

tr
a
in

e
rs

 a
n
d

 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
 

T
h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 w

a
s
 4

4
.8

4
 

y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

. 
J
u

s
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

2
0

%
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

re
 a

g
e

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 5
5

 a
n

d
 6

4
. 
 J

u
s
t 

o
v
e

r 
3

%
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

re
 

a
g
e

d
 6

5
 o

r 
o
v
e

r,
 m

u
c
h
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

 o
f 

S
u

rr
e

y
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 

 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

1
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 f
le

e
t 
o
f 

m
o
d

e
rn

 
d

e
v
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e

d
 

v
is

u
a

l 
d

is
p
la

y
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

r 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 
fo

r 
p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 v
is

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

ts
.  

 2
. 

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 

th
o

ro
u

g
h

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

n
 w

h
e

re
 b

e
s
t 
to

 
p

la
c
e

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 g

iv
e

s
 S

C
C

 
a

n
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
a

y
o

u
t,

 
a

d
a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

1
. 

P
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
u

s
a

b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 v
is

u
a

l 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

. 
 

M
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
tu

a
l 

s
o

lu
ti
o
n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
. 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 

c
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 a
d
a

p
ti
n

g
 d

is
p
la

y
s
 

o
n

 d
e

v
ic

e
s
 (

a
d

ju
s
ta

b
le

 d
is

p
la

y
 

s
iz

e
).

 
 2

. 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
u

s
a

b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l  
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

. 
a

n
d

/o
r 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 s

ta
ff

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 

h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

d
e

s
k
to

p
 d

e
v
ic

e
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 
d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o
f 

re
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 

S
C

C
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

3
 s

h
o

w
s
 

th
a

t 
3

.0
8

%
 o

f 
S

C
C

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

e
c
la

re
d

 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

. 
 

 

6
0

6

Page 152



d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
  

 
b

o
th

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 I
T

 a
c
c
e

s
s
. 

 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

2
7
=
@
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%

P
@
:>
@
D%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

1
@
V
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%

<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

 

%

6
1

6

Page 153



_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B%%
 

0U7AS@% 2@7B<A%D<?%=U7AS@ 

  

  

  

%

  

N4%!=;><A%C:7A%%
This EIA will be used alongside the implementation project as a “living document” to ensure that 
any impacts identified during implementation are captured and mitigated. The below section will 
be completed as and when changes are identified.

/<;@A;>7:%>KC7=;%LC<B>;>R@%
<?%A@S7;>R@O%

!=;><A%A@@8@8%;<%K7V>K>B@%
C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%<?%K>;>S7;@%

A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%%
QE%dU@A%% 6dA@?%

    

    

    

 

%
3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%
 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%
;U7;%=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

  

  

%
334%19KK7?E%<D%g@E%>KC7=;B%7A8%7=;><AB%
. 
%

+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%
@AS7S@K@A;%
9A8@?C>AA>AS%@b97:>;>@B%
7A7:EB>B%%

Information was used from a variety of sources including the 
Surrey Workforce profile, Surrey-i and engagement with key 
stakeholders. There was also a key inclusion within the Contract 
that was let to ensure that significant engagement was 
undertaken with the end users of the Managed Print Service to 
support the shape of the rollout. At each site, to ensure there is a 
conduit into the project, there are key contacts at each site 
including Facilities Managers and a general site contact .  

h@E%>KC7=;B%LC<B>;>R@%
7A8I<?%A@S7;>R@O%<A%
C@<C:@%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%

There were two main characteristics that were identified as being 
potentially impacted by this project – Age and Disability. This was 
potentially across residents, service users and staff (dependent 
on their interaction with the devices and nature of services 

62

6

Page 154



=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B%% accessed).  
!S@%T%C<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B' 
- difficulty adapting to the new technology 
5>B7P>:>;E%T%C<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B'%
- usability issues with interface for those with physical and 
learning difficulties as well as the reduction in device numbers 
across the estate. 
5>B7P>:>;E%T%C<;@A;>7:%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;B'%
- Modern displays on the equipment may be more effective than 
current devices 
- There is likely to more flexibility and adaptability with the modern 
technology. 
- The engagement that will be undertaken as part of the rollout will 
provide an opportunity for individuals who may have additional 
needs to shape the new technology. 

0U7AS@B%E<9%U7R@%
K78@%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:%
7B%7%?@B9:;%<D%;U@%#+!%%

No specific changes have been made to the proposal itself as a 
result of the EIA – there has and will continue to be improvements 
made to the way in which the proposal is implemented throughout 
the project. 

h@E%K>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
C:7AA@8%;<%788?@BB%7AE%
<9;B;7A8>AS%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%

There has been an increased focus on engagement as a result of 
this EIA as well as training for individuals who will need to use the 
devices.. This EIA will act as a living document, being adapted 
and added to as the project progresses. 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%
K>;>S7;@8%

 

%

63

6

Page 155



%
%

%
34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%

#+!%;>;:@'% 
One Team Communications Review – realising savings on 
communications spending across the council  

 

 

#+!%79;U<?' Tim Edwards, Corporate Communications Manager 

 

F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

!CC?<R@8%PE3% Louise Footner  

%

[4%(97:>;E%=<A;?<:%

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%% Version 4 #+!%=<KC:@;@8%  

57;@%B7R@8% 23 January 2014 #+!%C9P:>BU@8% %

%
H4%#+!%;@7K%

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%
L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%

6?S7A>B7;><A% 2<:@%
%

Siobhan Abernethy 

Adult Social Care 
Communications and 
Stakeholder 
Engagement Manager 

SCC 
Information and 
Advice Forum 

Ben Skipp 
Superfast Broadband 
Project Manager 

SCC SFBB data 

Rosalind Louth Policy Manager SCC Corporate equalities 

%

&4%#VC:7>A>AS%;U@%K7;;@?%P@>AS%7BB@BB@8%%

aU7;%C<:>=EM%
D9A=;><A%<?%
B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%
>A;?<89=@8%<?%
?@R>@d@8e%%

A One Team Review of the communications function within the council was 
launched in 2012 with the aim of improving working arrangements, 
effectiveness and efficiency through avoiding duplication and achieving 
greater consistency. The review has largely focused on promoting one team 
working through joint planning and prioritisation, shared learning and 
expertise and how to make best use of resources. 
 
The communications function is split between a central Communications 
Service and communications posts in different directorates: 
 

· The 0<KK9A>=7;><AB%L0<KKBO%1@?R>=@ is responsible for 
communicating with the council’s key audiences (including Surrey 
residents, elected Members, staff and partners) around the council’s 

                                                
 

S #b97:>;E%+KC7=;%!BB@BBK@A;%%

64

6

Page 156



priorities for improving services, providing value for money and 
standing up for the interests of the county. In 2006 all external 
publicity spending was centralised in one budget managed by the 
Comms Service. This central budget was reduced by £100,000 in 
2009 following the election of the new council, and by a similar 
amount in 2011 as part of the Public Value Review of the Chief 
Executive’s Office. A further £100,000 reduction is planned for 2014-
15 under the council’s Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP). 

 

· At the same time, following a number of other structural changes, 
additional =<KK9A>=7;><AB%B@?R>=@B%d>;U%8@8>=7;@8%B;7DD%U7R@%
P@@A%8@R@:<C@8%d>;U>A%>A8>R>897:%8>?@=;<?7;@B. These directorate 
teams have tended to operate independently, according to their 
service-specific needs, and have had access to local funding from a 
variety of service budgets and externally-sourced grants to procure 
communications services separately from the central budget. The 
central communications budget now only accounts for about 35% of 
the overall communications spend. 
 

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%
7?@%E<9%
7BB@BB>ASe%%

The review has been tasked with making £1m savings from an identified 
budget of £1.5m, comprised of the central external publicity budget as well 
as directorate-funded communications spending. 
 
The key proposals involve reducing spending on printed materials and 
traditional advertising (such as newspapers, radio, outdoor advertising) in 
favour of social media and other online solutions that enable more effective 
targeting, access 24/7 and instant updating of material. 
 
The savings will be achieved through: 
 

· adopting a digital-by-default approach to communications (so that 
printed publicity and traditional advertising are only considered if 
digital solutions are not appropriate) 

· working as one team 

· pooling budgets 

· promoting wider behaviour change across the council to reduce the 
demand for print and advertising spend. 

 
The proposals recognise that although the proportion of people using the 
internet continues to increase (Office of National Statistics), printed publicity 
will continue to be the most effective way of reaching some audiences for 
some years. Because of this, information will continue to be made available 
in paper or other format as appropriate, reducing the impact on groups who 
may be less able to access online resources. Although the Council intends 
to reduce the volume of printed material this does not mean that it will cease 
to print all material.  Print will continue to be considered when it provides the 
most appropriate way of reaching target audiences.  The Council will 
continue to meet its statutory duties to provide accessible material including 
those expected to be introduced by the Care Bill.  However, the proposals 
will require any printing and advertising to be justified by a business case 
based on evidence, value for money and compliance with council financial 
regulations. 
 
Translation and interpreting services are not in scope for the purposes of 
this Communications Review.  They have historically been, and will remain 
the responsibility of services to provide as necessary.   

65

6

Page 157



 
 
A key part of the shift to more digital communications will be to integrate 
with the council’s digital inclusion programme. This is currently developing 
plans to support the estimated 9% of Surrey residents who have not been 
online to help overcome their barriers to access (these include inadequate 
broadband infrastructure, and issues of affordability, skills and 
motivation/preference).  
 
%

aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%
PE%;U@%
C?<C<B7:B%
<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

The proposals have the potential to affect how all Surrey residents and 
Surrey County Council staff receive and provide information and publicity.  
In particular, service users who are most likely to require information will be 
affected.  Unemployed or other disadvantaged groups are also likely to be 
affected. Staff involved in the provision of communications and those who 
are less able to access online resources may be affected. As a County 
Surrey has the lowest number of non-Internet users (6%) compared to a 
national average of 14%. 2 

 

% %

                                                
2
 ONS Internet Quarterly Update 2013 Q3 http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/rdit2/internet-access-quarterly-

update/q3-2013/stb-ia-q3-2013.html 

66

6

Page 158



\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%%

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

!89:;%1<=>7:%07?@%+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%!8R>=@%Y<?9K%
Feedback was sought from this group and has been incorporated in this assessment.   
 
6A@%,@7K%7CC?<7=U%
The central Comms Service and directorate teams have undertaken the review of spending 
together, as part of a collaborative approach to understanding and tackling the issues, 
identifying key risks and possible mitigating actions.  
 
1;?7;@S>=%5>?@=;<?%P?>@D>ASB%
The Head of Communications has met with all Strategic Directors to explain the review and 
get their feedback. In addition she has secured the approval of the Corporate Leadership 
Team to come back with recommendations. 
 
19C@?D7B;%Q?<78P7A8%8>S>;7:%>A=:9B><A%C?<i@=;%
The Comms Service will use the evidence from a needs analysis carried out by the council’s 
Superfast Broadband Programme, focused on digitally excluded groups – including 12,000 
carers, 9,000 jobseekers and more than 2,000 households on social housing tenancies. The 
results are being used to develop an action plan to help people get access to the benefits of 
digital platforms and identify solutions to address gaps.  
 
/7?>BU%7A8%;<dA%=<9A=>:%C7?;A@?B%
Feedback suggests online publicity material is the preferred method for a number of parish and 
town councils when distributing county council information to their communities. The Comms 
Review is following this up to canvass the views of parish councils, residents’ associations and 
other community groups across the county. 
 
 

%57;7%9B@8 

· Social Media Revolution by Erik Qualman – quantifies growth in social media 

· Surrey social network footprint data and JSNA data on Surreyi 

· Superfast Surrey broadband data on Surrey post codes identifying gaps in provision of 
high-speed broadband infrastructure by the commercial market 

· Bespoke evaluation of key publicity campaigns to test the effectiveness of advertising, 
printed material and other communications activity 

· Feedback from Adult Social Care Information and Advice Forum (attached) 

· 2011 Census 

· User feedback and/or complaints data 
 

]4%+KC7=;%<D%;U@%A@dI7K@A8@8%C<:>=EM%B@?R>=@%<?%D9A=;><A%%
%

67

6

Page 159



]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%7
A
8
%B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
[
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 m
a
y
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 a

b
le

 o
r 

w
ill

in
g

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
lin

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

m
e
a
n
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d
ig

it
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
  
 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
d
ig

it
a
l 
e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

a
g

e
 

g
ro

u
p
s
: 

·
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 r

e
lia

b
le

 
b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

·
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

c
o
m

p
u
te

rs
 a

n
d
 

m
o
b
ile

 d
e
v
ic

e
s
  

·
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

d
ig

it
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 o

r 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
  

T
h
e
 O

N
S

 h
a
v
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
g

e
 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a
s
 t
o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
h
a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
h
e

 i
n
te

rn
e
t.
 A

lm
o
s
t 

a
ll 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 

1
6
 t

o
 2

4
 y

e
a
rs

 (
9
9
%

) 
h
a
d
 e

v
e
r 

u
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
(7

.1
 

m
ill

io
n
 p

e
o
p
le

).
 I
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t,
 o

n
ly

 3
3
%

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 7

5
 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

h
a
d
 e

v
e
r 

u
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t,
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 

1
.6

 m
ill

io
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  
 O

f 
th

e
 7

.0
 m

ill
io

n
 a

d
u
lt
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 n

e
v
e
r 

u
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

a
t 
Q

3
 2

0
1
3
, 

4
6
%

 (
3
.2

 m
ill

io
n
) 

w
e
re

 a
g

e
d
 7

5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 

o
v
e
r.

4
  
In

 S
u
rr

e
y
, 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
e
a
rl
y
 9

7
,0

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 7

5
 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 8
.5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

5
. 
 

 B
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ld
e
r 

a
g

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 
th

e
 2

2
,0

0
0
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 (
n
e
a
rl
y
 t

w
o

-
th

ir
d
s
 a

re
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
, 
h
a
lf
 a

re
 o

v
e
r 

7
5
 a

n
d
 a

 t
h
ir
d
 o

v
e
r 

8
5
),

 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
t 

m
o
re

 i
n
 f
a
c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 
 A

n
e
c
d
o
ta

l 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

ri
n
te

d
 f
o
rm

a
t.
  
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 

c
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

e
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
T

e
le

c
a
re

 o
r 

C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
. 

 
 C

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 r

a
is

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
in

te
rn

e
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 
s
o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
  
 

 E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 “

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
-f

ri
e
n
d
ly

” 
p
u
b
lic

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 m

e
d
ia

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 o

n
lin

e
. 

 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 g

re
a
te

r 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
lin

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

A
t 
Q

3
 2

0
1
3
, 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 3
.8

 m
ill

io
n
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 a

d
u
lt
s
, 

a
s
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 
(D

D
A

),
 w

h
o
 

h
a
d
 n

e
v
e
r 

u
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
e
t.
 T

h
is

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 3
3
%

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
 M

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d
 h

e
re

.
 

4
 O

N
S

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 U

p
d

a
te

 2
0
1

3
 Q

3
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.o
n

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/o

n
s
/r

e
l/
rd

it
2

/i
n

te
rn

e
t-

a
c
c
e

s
s
-q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
-u

p
d

a
te

/q
3

-2
0

1
3

/s
tb

-i
a
-q

3
-2

0
1

3
.h

tm
l 
 

5
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
u

rr
e

y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/V

ie
w

d
a

ta
.a

s
p

x
?

P
=

D
a

ta
&

re
fe

re
r=

%
2

fV
ie

w
p

a
g

e
.a

s
p

x
%

3
fC

%
3

d
b

a
s
k
e

t%
2

6
B

a
s
k
e

tI
D

%
3

d
2

2
4

  
6
8

6

Page 160



2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

m
e
a
n
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 u

s
e
 

o
f 

d
ig

it
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
  
 

T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

re
lia

b
le

 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
. 

w
h
o
 w

e
re

 d
is

a
b
le

d
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

h
a
lf
 (

5
4
%

) 
o
f 
th

e
 7

.0
 m

ill
io

n
 

a
d
u
lt
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 n

e
v
e
r 

u
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
e
t.

 
 6
1
%

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

it
h
 

in
te

rn
e
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 (

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 8

6
%

 o
f 

n
o
n
-d

is
a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

).
  
It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

in
 2

0
1
0
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 3

3
,0

0
0
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
 o

r 
s
e
v
e
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
a
re

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 S

u
rr

e
y
 o

r 
4
.8

%
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

6
 

 F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 P

e
o
p
le

’s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
2
5
%

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

in
 p

ri
n
te

d
 f
o
rm

. 
  

  

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 

 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

0
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
u

rr
e

y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/V

ie
w

P
a

g
e

1
.a

s
p

x
?

C
=

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
&

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
ID

=
4

8
2

  
6
9

6

Page 161



in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

2
7
=
@
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 

 

1
@
V
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
 i
n
 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

T
h
e
 O

N
S

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 Q

3
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
 m

e
n
 (

8
8
%

) 
w

e
re

 
m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 
u
s
e
rs

 t
h
a
n
 w

o
m

e
n
 (

8
4
%

).
  

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 m
a
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

ld
e
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

7
0

6

Page 162



2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

In
te

rn
e
t 
u
s
e
rs

 m
e
a
n
in

g
 t
h
e
y
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 l
e
s
s
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
lin

e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

u
s
e
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 
th

a
n
 f

e
m

a
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

g
e
. 
A

t 
Q

3
 

2
0
1
3
, 
fo

u
r 

in
 t

e
n
 (

4
2
%

) 
m

a
le

s
 a

g
e
d
 7

5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

h
a
d
 

e
v
e
r 

u
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 I
n
te

rn
e
t,
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
re

e
 i
n
 

te
n
 (

2
6
%

) 
fe

m
a
le

s
7
. 
  

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
O

N
S

 I
n
te

rn
e

t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 U

p
d

a
te

 2
0
1

3
 Q

3
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.o
n

s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/o

n
s
/r

e
l/
rd

it
2

/i
n

te
rn

e
t-

a
c
c
e

s
s
-q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
-u

p
d

a
te

/q
3

-2
0

1
3

/s
tb

-i
a
-q

3
-2

0
1

3
.h

tm
l

7
1

6

Page 163



·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

0
7
?@
?B

_
%

A
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 

If
 c

a
ri
n
g

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

e
x
te

n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
g
a
in

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 b

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

c
o
m

p
u
te

rs
 o

r 
m

o
b
ile

 d
e
v
ic

e
s
 t

h
e
n
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d
ig

it
a
l 

e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

A
d
v
ic

e
 F

o
ru

m
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h
re

e
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 

·
 

y
o
u
n
g

 c
a
re

rs
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
8
 

·
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 c
a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

·
 

a
d
u
lt
s
 c

a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
 (

3
4
%

-4
0
%

 o
f 

w
h
o
m

 a
re

 
o
v
e
r 

6
5
 y

e
a
rs

 –
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
) 

W
h
ile

 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
tw

o
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

, 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 
to

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

. 
 D

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 7

0
%

 o
f 
S

u
rr

e
y
’s

 c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 o

n
lin

e
 

(b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 1
0
%

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 s

u
rv

e
y
e
d
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r-

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
).

  
 

% % % % % % % % % % %   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
 C

a
re

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 
is

 n
o
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
v
e

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 (

i.
e

. 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

m
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
).

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
a

re
rs

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
re

rs
 U

K
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
‘c

a
re

rs
 l
o

o
k
 a

ft
e

r 
fa

m
ily

, 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 o
r 

fr
ie

n
d

s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

h
e
lp

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 i
ll,

 f
ra

il
 o

r 
h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
 c

a
re

 t
h

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 

u
n
p

a
id

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

d
u

lt
s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
o

th
e
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
, 

p
a
re

n
t 

c
a

re
rs

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 c
a

re
rs

 u
n
d

e
r 

1
8
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
a

g
e

.’
 

7
2

6

Page 164



]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

: 
 

·
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

2
4
/7

 

·
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

M
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

E
a
s
ie

r 
to

 k
e
e
p
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

·
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 T
h
e
 d

ig
it
a
l-
b
y
-d

e
fa

u
lt
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 
is

 b
e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

b
o
a
rd

, 
d
ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u
lt
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
rn

is
in

g
 w

o
rk

 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
g

re
a
te

r 
o
n
lin

e
 a

n
d
 d

ig
it
a
l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
.  

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
s
o
m

e
 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

s
h
if
t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 d

ig
it
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

b
o
v
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

, 
n
o
ta

b
ly

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 
d
o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
a
d
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

d
ig

it
a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 a

ll 
g

ro
u
p
s
. 
  

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

te
a
m

 s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 8

0
0
 A

d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
ta

ff
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
a
d
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 d

ig
it
a
l 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 r
e
ly

 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g

s
, 

p
ri
n
te

d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 f
ro

m
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

h
o
n
e
s
 a

s
 

th
e
y
 e

it
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
a
re

 i
n
 S

C
C

 c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
. 
  
 

 S
ta

ff
 i
n
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ra
n
c
h
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 
a
n
d
 t

u
to

rs
 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 A

rt
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 g
ro

u
p
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

d
ig

it
a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t.
  

    

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

2
7
=
@
%

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

1
@
V
%

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

0
7
?@
?B
%

%

7
3

6

Page 165



_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B% 
 

0U7AS@% 2@7B<A%D<?%=U7AS@ 

N/A  

  

  

%

 

N4%!=;><A%C:7A%%

/<;@A;>7:%>KC7=;%LC<B>;>R@%
<?%A@S7;>R@O%

!=;><A%A@@8@8%;<%K7V>K>B@%
C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%<?%K>;>S7;@%

A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%%
QE%dU@A%% 6dA@?%

Potential for staff to find 
adapting to digital 
communications rather than 
traditional methods difficult.  
 
Where staff are not desk-
based, such as in day 
centres, and may lack 
immediate access to a 
computer or laptop, they 
could be disadvantaged if all 
communications are only 
available online  

An internal staff communications 
and engagement campaign will 
be launched once 
recommendations have been 
approved to support the wider 
organisational behaviour change 
necessary to achieve the shift 
from traditional to digital 
communications solutions. 
 
The council will continue to support 
them with core printed information. 
 

  

Where people have issues 
with access to online 
information – for example 
older people or those with 
hearing, sight or learning 
disabilities – and may be 
disadvantaged if 
communications are only 
available online 
 

The council’s Adult Social Care 
directorate will be investing more in 
face-to-face engagement. 

  

Potential for older people, 
disabled people, women and 
carers to be more at risk of 
digital exclusion and less able 
to access online resources 

The rollout of the extended fibre 
optic network will increase 
accessibility to faster and more 
reliable broadband speed 
throughout 2013 and 2014, while 
the two-year associated Digital 
Inclusion Project will address skills 
issues and preferred methods of 
communication identified through 
the needs analysis  
 

  

 
Potential for older people, 
disabled people, women and 
carers to be more at risk of 

Information will continue to be 
provided in accessible formats 
where appropriate, in particular 
information and advice about care 

  

74

6

Page 166



digital exclusion and less able 
to access online resources 
 

and support.   

 
 
 

3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%
 
 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%
;U7;%=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

None identified  

%
334%19KK7?E%<D%g@E%>KC7=;B%7A8%7=;><AB%
%
%

+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%
@AS7S@K@A;%
9A8@?C>AA>AS%@b97:>;>@B%
7A7:EB>B%%

 
 
 

 

h@E%>KC7=;B%LC<B>;>R@%
7A8I<?%A@S7;>R@O%<A%
C@<C:@%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B%%

 

0U7AS@B%E<9%U7R@%
K78@%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:%
7B%7%?@B9:;%<D%;U@%#+!%%

 

h@E%K>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
C:7AA@8%;<%788?@BB%7AE%
<9;B;7A8>AS%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%

 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%
K>;>S7;@8%

 

%
 

%

75

6

Page 167



% % % % % % 3
4%
,
<
C
>=
%<
D%
7
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%
%

#
+!
%;
>;
:@
'%

 
L
e
g

a
c
y
 T

e
a
m

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

 
 

#
+!
%7
9
;U
<
?'

 
S

u
s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

 
F
4%
!
C
C
?<
R
7
:%
%

%
"
7
K
@
%

5
7
;@
%7
C
C
?<
R
@
8
%

!
C
C
?<
R
@
8
%P
E
3
%

S
u
s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

2
6
.0

9
.1

3
 

% [
4%
(
9
7
:>
;E
%=
<
A
;?
<
:%

c
@
?B
><
A
%A
9
K
P
@
?%
%

 
#
+!
%=
<
K
C
:@
;@
8
%

 

5
7
;@
%B
7
R
@
8
%

 
#
+!
%C
9
P
:>
B
U
@
8
%

%

% H
4%
#
+!
%;
@
7
K
%

"
7
K
@
%

`
<
P
%;
>;
:@
%

L>
D%
7
C
C
:>
=
7
P
:@
O%

6
?S
7
A
>B
7
;>
<
A
%

2
<
:@
%

%

S
u
s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 
S

C
C

 
 

L
u
c
y
 M

u
s
to

e
 

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

S
C

C
 

 

C
h
lo

e
 S

to
k
e
s
 

H
R

 A
d
v
is

o
r 

S
C

C
 

 

 
%   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
 R

e
fe

r 
to

 e
a
rl

ie
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

n
 g

e
tt

in
g

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
y
o

u
r 

E
IA

. 
 

S
 

#
b
9
7
:>
;E
%+
K
C
7
=
;%
!
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%
%

7
6

6

Page 168



% &
4%
#
V
C
:7
>A
>A
S
%;
U
@
%K
7
;;
@
?%
P
@
>A
S
%7
B
B
@
B
B
@
8
%%

a
U
7
;%
C
<
:>
=
E
M%
D9
A
=
;>
<
A
%<
?%
B
@
?R
>=
@
%

>B
%P
@
>A
S
%>
A
;?
<
8
9
=
@
8
%<
?%
?@
R
>@
d
@
8
e
%%

T
h
e
 L

e
g

a
c
y
 T

e
a
m

 w
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s
 a

s
 a

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 u

ti
lis

e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
ft

e
r 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 G
a
m

e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 t
e
a
m

’s
 c

o
re

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 
le

g
a
c
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 g
a
m

e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
u
c
h
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
s
 S

u
rr

e
y
 s

p
o
rt

s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

S
u
rr

e
y
 1

0
0
 a

n
d
 T

o
u
r 

o
f 

B
ri
ta

in
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 
T

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

te
a
m

s
 o

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

e
a
m

 c
e
a
s
e
s
 a

s
 o

f 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
4
. 
 

 

a
U
7
;%
C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%7
?@
%E
<
9
%

7
B
B
@
B
B
>A
S
e
%%

W
e
 a

re
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

d
is

b
a
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 L

e
g

a
c
y
 T

e
a
m

 a
t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
w

h
e
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

e
a
m

 
c
e
a
s
e
s
 o

n
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 
T

h
e
 5

 s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
. .

 
  

a
U
<
%>
B
%7
DD
@
=
;@
8
%P
E
%;
U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%

<
9
;:
>A
@
8
%7
P
<
R
@
e
%

A
ll 

5
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

h
o
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

e
g

a
c
y
 T

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

T
h
e
 t

im
e
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 u

p
 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
r 

b
y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
  

 % \
4%
1
<
9
?=
@
B
%<
D%
>A
D<
?K
7
;>
<
A

.%

#
A
S
7
S
@
K
@
A
;%
=
7
??
>@
8
%<
9
;%
%

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 g

ro
u
p
 b

a
s
is

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 5

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 f

u
ll 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
. 

 A
ll 

5
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f

u
ll 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

, 
H

R
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 

%5
7
;7
%9
B
@
8

 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 S

A
P

 

% % % % ]
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%A
@
d
I7
K
@
A
8
@
8
%C
<
:>
=
E
M%
B
@
?R
>=
@
%<
?%
D9
A
=
;>
<
A
%%
%%

+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B

7
7

6

Page 169



/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

T
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

V
S

 
a
n
d
 E

a
rl
y
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t.

 
  

S
ta

ff
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

w
ill

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 l
e
s
s
. 

 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y
. 

   

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

 
N

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

A
n
y
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
is

s
u
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f

in
d
 

th
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

d
is

tr
e
s
s
in

g
. 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%
?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

V
S

. 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y
. 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 

2
7
=
@
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

1
@
V
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

N
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

 

%

7
8

6

Page 170



_
4%
!
K
@
A
8
K
@
A
;B
%;
<
%;
U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
% 

 

0
U
7
A
S
@
%

2
@
7
B
<
A
%D
<
?%
=
U
7
A
S
@
 

N
/A

 
 

% N
4%
!
=
;>
<
A
%C
:7
A
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
>K
C
7
=
;%
LC
<
B
>;
>R
@
%<
?%

A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
O%

!
=
;>
<
A
%A
@
@
8
@
8
%;
<
%K
7
V
>K
>B
@
%

C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;%
<
?%
K
>;
>S
7
;@
%

A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;%
%

Q
E
%d
U
@
A
%%

6
d
A
@
?%

R
is

k
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 l
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
l 

u
n
fa

ir
ly

 t
re

a
te

d
 

W
e
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 V

S
 /
 E

R
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 

3
1
.0

3
.1

4
 

S
u
s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

S
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f
in

d
 t

h
e
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 d

is
tr

e
s
s
in

g
 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

o
ld

in
g
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
te

a
m

, 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 

o
n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ro
p
 i
n
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
, 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 w
ill

 b
e
 

g
i v

e
n
 f

u
ll 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 E

A
P

, 
in

te
rn

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 

c
a
re

e
r 

c
o
a
c
h
in

g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
. 
W

e
 a

re
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 g

iv
e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 m
o
re

 t
im

e
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

 

3
1
.0

3
.1

4
 

S
u
s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

R
is

k
 o

f 
n
o
t 
re

c
e
iv

in
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 

n
o
t 

a
b
le

 t
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
o
n
e
 o

ff
ic

e
 

3
1
.0

3
.1

4
 

S
u
s
ie

 K
e
m

p
 

% 3
G
4%
/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%;
U
7
;%
=
7
A
A
<
;%
P
@
%K
>;
>S
7
;@
8
% 

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
LB
O%
;U
7
;%
=
<
9
:8
%P
@
%7
DD
@
=
;@
8
%

R
is

k
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 l
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
l 
u
n
fa

ir
ly

 t
re

a
te

d
 

A
g

e
 

7
9

6

Page 171



% 3
3
4%
1
9
K
K
7
?E
%<
D%
g
@
E
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%7
A
8
%7
=
;>
<
A
B
%

% %

+A
D<
?K
7
;>
<
A
%7
A
8
%

@
A
S
7
S
@
K
@
A
;%
9
A
8
@
?C
>A
A
>A
S
%

@
b
9
7
:>
;>
@
B
%7
A
7
:E
B
>B
%%

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 w

it
h
 s

ta
ff

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 

  

h
@
E
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%L
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%

7
A
8
I<
?%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
O%
<
A
%

C
@
<
C
:@
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%%

C
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
  

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
  

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
  

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 y

o
u
n
g

e
r 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
s
 w

h
ils

t 
th

o
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

5
5
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
  

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 y

o
u
n
g

e
r 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
u
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 l
e
s
s
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
th

a
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 

0
U
7
A
S
@
B
%E
<
9
%U
7
R
@
%K
7
8
@
%

;<
%;
U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:%
7
B
%7
%?
@
B
9
:;
%

<
D%
;U
@
%#
+!
%%

N
o
n
e
- 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
te

a
m

 

h
@
E
%K
>;
>S
7
;>
A
S
%7
=
;>
<
A
B
%

C
:7
A
A
@
8
%;
<
%7
8
8
?@
B
B
%7
A
E
%

<
9
;B
;7
A
8
>A
S
%A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%

W
e
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 o

u
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
, 

E
R

 /
 V

S
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 

w
it
h
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

o
n
e
 t
o
 o

n
e
s
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
c
a
re

e
r 

c
o
a
c
h
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
C

V
 

a
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

re
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
e
a
m

. 
 

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

;U
7
;%
=
7
A
A
<
;%
P
@
%K
>;
>S
7
;@
8
%

T
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 l
e

s
s
 r

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

5
5
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
n
s
io

n
. 

%  %

8
0

6

Page 172



2@89=;><AB%>A%.@KP@?BW%*<=7:%!::<d7A=@%7A8%0<KK9A>;E%+KC?<R@K@A;%Y9A8%% 

34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%

#+!%;>;:@'% 
Impacts of reductions in budgets for Members’ Local Allocations and 
the Community Improvements Fund 

 
 

#+!%79;U<?' Ian Dewar, Policy Manager, Customers & Communities 

 
F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

Approved by1  
 

3. Quality control 

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%% V3 #+!%=<KC:@;@8%  

57;@%B7R@8% 31 January 2014 #+!%C9P:>BU@8% %

%

H4%#+!%;@7K%

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%

L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%
Organisation

2<:@%

%

Jane Last 

Programme Manager 

and Lead Manager 

for Community 

Safety and 

Partnership 

SCC Head of Service 

James Painter 
Community 
Partnership Manager 

SCC Lead Manager 

 

%

                                                           

 

81

6

Page 173



%

&4%#VC:7>A>AS%;U@%K7;;@?%P@>AS%7BB@BB@8%%

aU7;%C<:>=EM%

D9A=;><A%<?%

B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%

>A;?<89=@8%<?%

?@R>@d@8e%%

Each county councillor has a Member Local Allocation (MLA) from the 

County Council budget to which organisations and groups can apply for 

funds for projects that promote the social, economic and environmental 

well-being of the local community.  The current allocation per councillor is 

£12.615, creating a countywide fund of £1,043,000.  A total of £385,000 

Capital funding is also available for public applications.  Bids are typically for 

less than £5,000 and many are below £1,000.  As a general rule bids for 

100% of project costs are not accepted. 

 

The Community Improvement Fund, is currently £1 million (Though it should 

be noted that the actual fund in 21013/14 was £1.25m, not counting carried 

forward funding, since a one-off £250,000 enhancement was agreed). The 

aim of the fund is to give local groups the chance to improve their areas, 

make a real difference to people’s lives and strengthen the ability of 

residents to independently enhance where they live. Bids are invited 

between £10,000 and £50,000 for one-off capital schemes for community 

improvements (in exceptional circumstances bids for start-up revenue 

projects will be considered). 

 

Contributions from both funds typically provide a significant gearing effect 

for communities and groups in attracting funding from other sources, 

increasing the net value of the resources supporting local projects.  There is 

no direct evidence of the gearing effect of these funds in Surrey, but 

evidence presented to the House of Commons Public Administration Select 

Committee in 2011, suggests that the ratio of funding generated from other 

sources arising from public funding to the local voluntary and community 

sector is at least 3:1.  There is also research evidence that suggests 

considerable social value, in reduced demand for other services accruing 

from investment in the Third Sector (A potential ratio of at least £4 social 

return for each £1 invested is quoted in “Social Return on Investment – an 

introduction”, Cabinet Office, 2009). 

  

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%

7?@%E<9%

7BB@BB>ASe%%

As part of the Budget review for 2014/19, undertaken from November 2013, 

it is proposed that each Member Local Allocation is reduced to £10,300 

from 2014/15 onwards, creating a revised total fund of £834,300 

(representing a reduction of approximately 20% on 2013/14 levels).  A 

proposed 25% reduction in the Community improvement Fund will reduce 

this to £750,000 from 2014/15.   

The purpose of this EIA is to assess the potential dis-benefits this may 

create.   

82

6

Page 174



aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%

PE%;U@%C?<C<B7:B%

<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

This proposal represents a reduction in the availability of unallocated 

funding that communities and organisation can secure to fund local 

initiatives and to secure additional funding through other sources.   There is 

likely to be and additional. Less clear impact on other aspects of public 

funding since some developments and works undertaken using this funding 

may need to be supported through other direct service spending.   

These two funds represent an investment of over £2m per annum into 

communities but the criteria for success ensure that successful projects are 

those that can demonstrate the greatest community benefit.  Analysis of the 

successful bids for 2012/13 (below) demonstrates that the largest area of 

investment from the MLA is Community Refurbishments (21%), Community 

Assets (19%) and other support to Community groups (8%).  The funds 

support local groups who need an injection of cash for their ongoing 

community work and this is a clear demonstration of support to the third 

sector in supporting the Big Society and Localism programmes. 

Evidence of the actual benefit to vulnerable groups, including the Protected 

characteristics, is not readily accessible and an identified action is to 

enhance this aspect of information gathering.  IT is also recommended that 

the securing of additional funding by successful applications is identified.  

Both sets of additional information will further demonstrate the value of the 

funding and the fuller impact it has on community facilities and 

opportunities.  

 

\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%%

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

The Public Value Review of Community Partnerships, undertaken in 2012/13 included 

consultation and review of the members Local Allocation fund and how it is promoted and used.   

A Process Review of the MLA was undertaken during December 2012 which led to significant 

changes in the process and criteria for the scheme.  This included consultation with Members, 

Officers and fund applicants.   

 

The Service processes all applications for funding from these two sources and maintains 

continuous monitoring of the successful applications.  Reports are provided to the Cabinet 

Member for Community Services and information on activity is available on the public website.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

83

6

Page 175



%57;7%9B@8 

Analysis of the successful applications for MLA funding in 2012/13: 

34%%.@KP@?BW%*<=7:%!::<=7;><A%L2@R@A9@%C?<i@=;BO'%

£35,874.00

£22,372.00
£74,646.00

£97,167.00

£11,210.00

£84,257.00

£51,952.00

£21,974.00

£43,351.00

£93,410.00

£43,605.00

£25,368.00

£142,129.00

£147,814.00

£104,891.00

Community Safety / Local Priorities

Community Group Support / Training /

Newsletters

Community Building Refurbishments

Community Assets (Benches/IT etc.)

Playgrounds

Fairs, Festivals, Volunteering & Street

Parties

C&YP Events & Award Ceremonies

Health and Wellbeing

Schools Equipment & Events

Heritage (Memorials / Archealogy etc.)

Christmas Lights / Hanging Baskets /

Fireworks

Highways - Drainage & Verge Cleaning

& Localism

Highways - Schemes (Speed Limits etc..)

Highways - Grit Bins

Streetlighting

Total Spend: £1,000,020 (99%)

Total Budget: £1,009,200

Countywide - Members Allocations 

Revenue

 

1C@=>D>=%/?<i@=;B'%  

· Spelthorne & Runnymede Drama Festival - Provides a platform for young actors £700 
towards the venue hire Rest of the funding from Borough Council and other local groups 

· Buckland War Memorial - Clean and refurbish the War Memorial prior to the centenary of 
the start of WWII £2,000 contribution, rest of the funding from local groups & War  
Memorial Trust. 

· Non Such Awareness Day - Support the awareness raising day for the benefit of the park 
to residents. £1,000 contribution towards the day. 

· Bushy Hill Community Cohesion Event - Provided support towards the  equipment needed 
for the day.  £950 contribution  

· Woking Malay Association - Provide funding for the expansion of the educational and 
cultural events £3,078 contribution, rest from local community groups.  

· Jubilee Mugs - Members across the borough paid for jubilee mugs for all primary school 
children across the borough. 

 

84

6

Page 176



F4%.@KP@?BW%*<=7:%!::<=7;><A%L07C>;7:%C?<i@=;BO'%%

£109,031

£147,068

£7,610

£1,370

£14,478

£20,243

£9,495

£1,620

£7,754

£4,517

£12,430

£10,014

£9,123

£3,786

£26,246

Community Safety / Local Priorities

Community Group Support / Training /

Newsletters

Community Building Refurbishments

Community Assets (Benches/Grit

Bins/IT etc.)

Playgrounds

Fairs, Festivals, Volunteering & Street

Parties

C&YP Events & Award Ceremonies

Health and Wellbeing

Schools Equipment & Events

Heritage (Memorials / Archealogy etc.)

Christmas Lights

Highways - Drainage & Verge Cleaning

& Localism

Highways - Schemes (Speed Limits etc..)

Highways - Grit Bins

Streetlighting

Countywide - Local Committee Capital

Total Spend: £384,785 (99.9%)

Total Budget: £385,000

 

1C@=>D>=%/?<i@=;B'%  

· 1st Whyleleafe Scouts - Refurbishment of the Scout Hall £5,467.50 contribution from 
Members 

· St. Peters Church, Hersham - Purchase of new AV System £4,000 contribution, rest of 
funding from Church members.  

· Grassroots Life Skills Project - Set up costs for a horticultural and life skills facility.   

· Bishops Steps Enhancement - To enhance the current community facilities of lighting, 
planting and fencing. Three Members joint funded £4,500 towards the costs as a joint 
project with other statutory agencies 

· Street lighting - Several Members contributed towards the costs of 
heritage lighting in consultation with their residents to complement the PFI Contract. 

%

%

85

6

Page 177



FG3[I3H%)/5!,#'%

Data is also available for the period from April to December 2013.  As at 9 January 2014 around 

46 - 48% of these two funds had been spent so it does not necessarily represent the full range of 

uses expected over a full year.  However the overall patter across the spending categories is 

broadly similar with the most notable variations being: 

· A slightly higher proportion of revenue spending at this stage on Children and Young 
People’s projects, with a reduction in money going to community building refurbishments 

· A considerably larger spend on heritage (Memorial  / archaeology) projects (£25,000 
representing 10% of the fund, compared to 4% in total in 2012/13).  This is probably as a 
result of the commemorative focus in 2014 and 2015.  

 

Specific projects of note included: 

Revenue: 

· Runnymede Foodbank 

· West Byfleet LI:VE (Big Screen for the community event 

· Celebration of Youth & Volunteering 2013 

· Ashtead Youth Centre Summer Trip 

· Chaldon W.I. Archive Project 

· Staines-Upon-Thames Celebration Day 
 

Capital: 

· Replacement Bus Shelter 

· Heritage Streetlighting - Chertsey 

· Ultrasound Scanner for Epsom Hospital 

· Local Structural Repairs - Wren Hill 

· Scout Ridge - New Store Room 
 

[4%%0<KK9A>;E%+KC?<R@K@A;%Y9A8%C?<i@=;B'%

On 12 February 2013, an increased Community Improvements Fund of £1 million for 2013/14 

was announced. During the first round, which invited bids from 1 April until 28 June 2013, a 

total of 94 bids were submitted.  Seventeen of these bids were approved at the Leader 

Decision meetings on 11 September and 14 November 2013.  

The second round of bidding to the Community Improvements Fund for 2013/14 opened on 

29 June and closed on 24 October 2013.  During this period, a total of 90 bids were received, 

on the 16th January 2014 the Leader agreed 15 recommended projects with grant funding 

totalling £423,237.00  be approved.  

     Successful Projects in the second round  included: 

· 17th Reigate Scout Group  To build a new scout hall  

· Chobham Recreation Ground Charitable Trust To replace four major items of play 
apparatus 

· Egham Museum To renovate and refit Egham Museum and to renovate the entrance and 
main corridor of the Literary Institute. 

· Guildford City Youth Project To construct new changing rooms  

86

6

Page 178



· Skaterham (CR3) Youth Project To replace the old lighting with LED lights, to replace the 
CCTV system and update the Fire Protection system. 

· Tatsfield Community Composting Scheme under the auspices of Tatsfield Horticultural 
Society To purchase a more powerful shredder for the composting scheme 

· Horsell Common creation of  a community memorial garden at the site of the Muslim 
Burial Ground 

 

H4%%.@7B9?@B%7:?@78E%;7g@A%

Following the Public Value Review of Community Partnerships, a number of recommendations 

were made for improvements to support to members and Communities.  Among these was a 

Process Review of the MLA process with a view to making it easier to use, more widely known 

and quicker to approve and issue funding. 

The review, conducted during December 2012, achieved all of these goals and has resulted in: 

· Much wider awareness of the availability for he funding and the process by which it can be 
accessed 

· Active advocacy for the funds by members and Officers, including training for both in more 
effective community engagement and working with less advantaged communities  

· On-line and simpler application processes, including paper-based and other alternatives, 
which make it easier for people with disability and access or literacy challenges to apply.  
Officers are available to support in defining and making applications when necessary 

· Much improved processing and decision making processes and times, with potential 
turnaround from receipt to decision of under two weeks for many applications  

· Improved guidance for the scheme that takes into account equalities considerations     

· Joint training for Officers with Surrey Community Foundation and others that enhances 
their ability to advise and signpost potential applicants on other funding sources as 
contributory or alternative solutions  

 

 

 

]4%+KC7=;%<D%;U@%A@dI7K@A8@8%C<:>=EM%B@?R>=@%<?%D9A=;><A%%

%

%%

87

6

Page 179



]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%7
A
8
%B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

 /
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
F
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

>K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

N
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

a
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 i
f 

le
s
s
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 i
n
v
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
le

s
s
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 l
e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 

le
is

u
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 

0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%

S
u
rr

e
y
 s

h
o
w

s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

u
n
d
e
r 

5
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

o
v
e
r 

6
5
. 
 

 /
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%+
A
=
?@
7
B
@
B
%P
E
%!
S
@
%Z
?<
9
C
%>
A
%1
9
??
@
E
%P
@
;d
@
@
A
%F
G
G
3
%7
A
8
%F
G
3
3
%

0
@
A
B
9
B
%

A
g

e
 

G
ro

u
p
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

%
 I
n
c
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

5
s
 

7
1
,3

0
0
 

1
3
.5

%
 

O
v
e
r 

6
5
s
 

1
9
4
,5

0
0
 

1
3
%

 

O
v
e
r 

8
5
s
 

3
0
,0

0
0
 

2
5
.5

%
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
u
rr

e
y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
.a

s
p
x
?
G

ro
u
p
ID

=
5
5
&

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
ID

=
9
2
8
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

 
8
8

6

Page 180



O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

p
a
rk

 b
e
n
c
h
e
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

.T
. 
 T

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
v
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t.
  

 D
ir
e
c
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 i
s
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 b

u
t 
£
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 o

f 
th

e
 M

L
A

 

w
e
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
. 
 Y

o
u
n
g
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 y

o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

c
o
u
ts

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

e
s
. 
 

£
5
0
,0

0
0
 w

a
s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 p

la
y
g

ro
u
n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

  

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

N
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 

A
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
-r

e
la

te
d
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 o

ft
e
n
 b

e
 o

f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

th
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 
s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 

lo
w

. 
  

 

0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
 

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p

le
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

0
7
;@
S
<
?E
%

1
9
??
@
E
%

D
a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

lim
it
e
d
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 

7
.8

%
 

D
a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

lim
it
e
d
 a

 l
o
t  

5
.7

%
 

A
ll 

w
it
h
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

lim
it
e
d
 

1
3
.5

%
 

In
 b

a
d
 o

r 
v
e
ry

 p
o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

3
.5

%
 

A
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

u
n
p
a
id

 c
a
re

 
9
.6

%
 

 

8
9

6

Page 181



h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
u
rr

e
y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/V

ie
w

P
a
g

e
1
.a

s
p
x
?
C

=
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
&

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
ID

=
1
0
0
2

 

S
e
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 A

g
e
, 

a
b
o
v
e
. 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 G

e
n
d
e
r 

Id
e
n
ti
ty

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 (

G
IR

E
S

) 
re

p
o
rt

 2
0
0
9
, 

th
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
g

re
e
 o

f 
g

e
n
d
e
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 0

.6
%

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 

tr
a
n
s
g

e
n
d
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

A
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
-r

e
la

te
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
, 

th
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 o

ft
e
n
 b

e
 o

f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 p
re

g
n
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 m

o
th

e
rs

, 

th
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 
s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o
w

. 
  

 

0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 1
7
.9

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 0

-4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
n
 R

&
B

 a
n
d
 

a
n
 1

5
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 E

&
E

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
1
 c

e
n
s
u
s
.  

!
S
@
%

Z
?<
9
C
%

1
9
??
@
E
%

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

%
 I
n
c
 

U
n
d
e
r 

5
s
 

7
1
,3

0
0
 

1
3
.5

%
 

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 

o
r 

n
u
rs

in
g
 m

o
th

e
rs

 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 b

u
t,
 a

s
 w

it
h
 a

g
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
, 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 c

lu
b
s
, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 

2
7
=
@
%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%%

!
?@
7
%

a
U
>;
@
%

Q
?>
;>
B
U
%

!
::
%

6
;U
@
?%

a
U
>;
@
%

+A
8
>7
A
%
/
7
g
>B
;7
A
>%

6
;U
@
?%

!
B
>7
A
%

#
;U
A
>=
%

Z
?C
B
%

Q
:7
=
g
%

!
D?
>=
7
A
I%

0
7
?P
I%

Q
:7
=
g
%

Q
?>
;>
B
U
%

!
::
%

"
<
A
%

a
U
>;
@
%

#
;U
A
>=
%

Z
?C
B
%

1
9
??
@
E
%

8
3
.5

%
 

6
.9

%
 

1
.8

6
%

 
1
.0

%
 

2
.9

%
 

1
.1

%
 

9
.6

%
 

9
0

6

Page 182



 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
u
rr

e
y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
.a

s
p
x
?
G

ro
u
p
ID

=
5
5
&

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
ID

=
9
9
9

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%

P
@
:>
@
D%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%%

2
@
S
><
A
%
0
U
?>
B
;>
7
A
%
Q
9
8
8
U
>B
;%
j
>A
8
9
%
`
@
d
>B
U
%
.
9
B
:>
K
%
1
>g
U
%

S
u
rr

e
y
 

7
1
1
,1

1
0
 

6
,0

1
9
 

1
5
,0

1
8
 

3
,0

5
5
 

2
4
,3

7
8
 

3
,7

8
3
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
u
rr

e
y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
.a

s
p
x
?
G

ro
u
p
ID

=
5
5
&

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
ID

=
1
0
0
0

 

1
@
V
%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%

  
/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%

P
E
%B
@
V
%X
%

.
7
:@
B
%

/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%

P
E
%B
@
V
%X
%k
%

K
7
:@
%

/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%

P
E
%B
@
V
%X
%

Y
@
K
7
:@
B
%

/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%

P
E
%B
@
V
%X
%k
%

D@
K
7
:@
%

S
u
rr

e
y
 

(C
o
u
n
ty

) 

5
5
4
6
6
5
 

4
8
.9

8
 

5
7
7
7
2
5
 

5
1
.0

2
 

 
 

 
 

 

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
u
rr

e
y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/V

ie
w

p
a
g

e
.a

s
p
x
?
C

=
b
a
s
k
e
t&

B
a
s
k
e
tI
D

=
2
2
4

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%

<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%

=
>R
>:
%C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
r o

u
p
. 
  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 
  

%

9
1

6

Page 183



]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

 

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

 
 

 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

 
 

 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

 
 

 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

 
 

 

2
7
=
@
%

 
 

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

 
 

 

1
@
V
%

 
 

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

 
 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

 
 

 

%

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 s

ta
ff

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 t
e
a
m

 t
h
a
t 
a
d
m

in
is

te
rs

 t
h
e
 

fi
n
d
s
 d

o
e
s
 s

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 w

id
e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
o
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
n
y
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 w

it
h
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

ti
m

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t

o
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
is

 e
n
ta

ils
. 

 

9
2

6

Page 184



 

 

_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B% 

0U7AS@% 2@7B<A%D<?%=U7AS@ 

No amendments are proposed as a result of the assessment 

%
 
N4%!=;><A%C:7A%%

/<;@A;>7:%>KC7=;%

LC<B>;>R@%<?%

A@S7;>R@O%

!=;><A%A@@8@8%;<%K7V>K>B@%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%<?%
K>;>S7;@%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%%

QE%dU@A%% 6dA@?%

Insufficient 

awareness of the 

availability of the 

funding 

Enhanced visibility for the funds and 

understanding of criteria and process for 

application which will be continuously monitored 

for improvements.  Revised guidance for 

applicants and Members.  Support for Members 

in more active local promotion and advocacy for 

the funds.   

All Spend info on Member allocations and CIF is 
available on  Public web pages and details for 
MLA are updated monthly 
 
News items on funding projects are published 
regularly  
http://news.surreycc.gov.uk/2014/01/17/more-
community-groups-win-council-cash/  
CIF release contains Google map tool  detailing 

all  successful projects 

 

New web 

presence 

launch Nov 

2013.  

Revised 

guidance 

and defined 

member in 

place from 

2013/14 

James 

Painter 

Complexity of 

process acts as a 

deterrent 

 

Simplified application processes introduced, 

including on-line and with full officer support.  

Introduction of twitter accounts for Officers and 

Members enables better communication with 

applicants. 

Audit of CIF currently underway (report due Feb 

2014).  Tasked to look at and report against 

awareness and complexity of the fund, findings 

will then be implemented 

 

Now active.   

 

James 

Painter 

Disadvantaged 

individuals and 

communities may 

be less aware or 

Officer and member training in place enhancing 

community engagement skills and awareness of 

equalities issues means more effective promotion 

to disadvantaged and minority groups and 

Initial training 

in place. 

Guidance 

updated and 

James 

Painter 

93

6

Page 185



 

 

able to benefit 

  

individuals 

Joint work with Procurement on community grants 
to third sector to ensure consistent approach 
 

Enhanced, targeted promotion of opportunities 

with specific groups, particularly ethnic minority 

groups to encourage greater take-up.  This 

should incorporate Officers and members and 

include greater links with representative bodies 

and specialist liaison and contact processes 

already in existence. 

continuously 

refreshed.  

Proposals for 

more 

targeted 

promotion to 

minority 

groups to be 

developed 

during 

2014/15 

  

Reduction in MLA / 

CIF  means less 

funding reaching 

communities, 

especially those that 

are less advantaged 

Joint training with Surrey Community Foundation 

and others, enhancing the skills of Officers in 

advising and signposting potential applicants on 

other sources of funding 

 

Initial training 

delivered.  

Continuous 

refresh 

James 

Painter 

Lack of knowledge 

of benefit for 

minority and 

disadvantage 

groups, and addition 

contributory funding 

secured, reduces 

awareness of direct 

benefits delivered  

Enhanced analysis of beneficiary and applicant 

data, and development of effective way to 

enhance data collected from applicants in order to 

demonstrate and enhance take up and benefit for 

disadvantaged groups 

Data mining 

and review.  

Review of 

application 

details 

requested 

and 

additional 

information 

sought from 

successful 

applicants 

James 

Painter 

 
3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%;U7;%

=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

None identified but improved data collection and assessment 

on recipient groups will enhance this understanding 
 

  

94

6

Page 186



 

 

 

11. Summary of key impacts and actions 

%
%

+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%
@AS7S@K@A;%
9A8@?C>AA>AS%@b97:>;>@B%
7A7:EB>B%%

 
Public value Review and Process review engagement, Census 
data, analysis of fund activity 2012/13 and April – Jan 2013/14 
 
 

h@E%>KC7=;B%LC<B>;>R@%
7A8I<?%A@S7;>R@O%<A%
C@<C:@%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B%%

Reduced opportunity for investment in more disadvantaged 
communities, with particular potential for impact on Age and 
Disability characteristics   

0U7AS@B%E<9%U7R@%K78@%
;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:%7B%7%?@B9:;%
<D%;U@%#+!%%

None  

h@E%K>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
C:7AA@8%;<%788?@BB%7AE%
<9;B;7A8>AS%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%

Actions to address issues already implemented and continuous 
improving.  Additional action to enhance data on take-up and 
impact  

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%
K>;>S7;@8%

None 

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

95

6

Page 187



 

 

Y>?@%^%2@B=9@%T%0U7AS@8%7CC:>7A=@%=?@d>AS%7;%a<g>AS%

"Q'%%,U>B%#+!%?@:7;@B%;<%;U@%P9>:8>AS%C?<i@=;%<A:E%

%

aU7;%>B%P@>AS%7BB@BB@8e%

%

"@d%Q9>:8%a<g>AS%Y>?@%1;7;><A%

%

1@?R>=@%%

%

/?<C@?;E%1@?R>=@B%

%

"7K@%<D%7BB@BB<?IB%

%

19@%j7AD<?8%T%/?<i@=;%.7A7S@?%

%

j@78%<D%B@?R>=@%

%

`<UA%1;@PP>ASB%

%

57;@%

%

];U%6=;<P@?%FG3[%

+B%;U>B%7%A@d%<?%@V>B;>AS%D9A=;><A%

<?%C<:>=Ee%

%

"@d%

%

a?>;@%7%P?>@D%8@B=?>C;><A%<D%E<9?%B@?R>=@M%C<:>=E%<?%D9A=;><A4%%+;%>B%>KC<?;7A;%;<%D<=9B%<A%;U@%

B@?R>=@%<?%C<:>=E%;U@%C?<i@=;%7>KB%;<%?@R>@d%<?%>KC?<R@4%%%

/?<C@?;E%1@?R>=@BM%9A8@?%Q9B>A@BB%1@?R>=@BW%5>?@=;<?BU>C%7?@%=9B;<8>7AB%<D%19??@E%0<9A;E%

0<9A=>:WB%C?<C@?;E%C<?;D<:><4%Q9B>A@BB%1@?R>=@B%K7A7S@%;U@%C?<C@?;E%C<?;D<:><%;<%@AB9?@%;U@%

8@:>R@?E%7A8%C?<R>B><A%<D%7%B7D@%@AR>?<AK@A;%D<?%B;7DDM%@A8%9B@?B%7A8%R>B>;<?B4%%%

%

+A8>=7;@%D<?%@7=U%@b97:>;E%S?<9C%dU@;U@?%;U@?@%K7E%P@%7%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;M%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;M%<?%

A<%>KC7=;4%%

#b97:>;E%

Z?<9C%

/<B>;>R@% "@S7;>R@% "<%

>KC7=;%%

2@7B<A%%

!S@% % % $% ,U@?@%d>::%P@%A<%>KC7=;%

Z@A8@?%

2@7BB>SAK@A;%

% % $% ,U@?@%d>::%P@%A<%>KC7=;%

5>B7P>:>;E%
X

% % ,U@%A@d%D>?@%B;7;><A%d>::%P@%7%B>AS:@%B;<?@E%

P9>:8>AS%7A8%d>::%>A=:98@%

96

6

Page 188



 

 

8@B>SAB%;<%7::<d%D<?%55!%BC@=>D>=7;><AB4%%

1@V%
X

% % ,U@?@%d>::%P@%7%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%

2@:>S><A%7A8%

P@:>@D% X
% % /?<R>B><A%D<?%7%b9>@;%?<<K%d>::%P@%K78@%

/?@SA7A=E%

7A8%K7;@?A>;E%

$% % % /?<R>B><A%<D%7%b9>@;%?<<K%d>::%P@%K78@%D<?%

P?@7B;%D@@8>AS%

27=@% $% % % /?<R>B><A%D<?%7%b9>@;%?<<K%d>::%P@%K78@%

1@V97:%

<?>@A;7;><A%

% % $% ,U@?@%d>::%P@%A<%>KC7=;%

07?@?B% % % $% ,U@?@%d>::%P@%A<%>KC7=;%

6;U@?%@b97:>;E%

>BB9@B%T

C:@7B@%B;7;@%

% % % "I!%

j2%7A8%

d<?gD<?=@%

>BB9@B%

% % % /:@7B@%>A8>=7;@%>D%7%B@C7?7;@%#+!%A@@8B%;<%

P@%=7??>@8%<9;%T%"I!%

j9K7A%2>SU;B%

>KC:>=7;><AB%>D%

?@:@R7A;%

% % % "I!%

%

+B%7%D9::%#+!%?@b9>?@8e%%%%%%-@B%%LS<%;<%B;7S@%;d<O%% "<%

%

+D%A<%P?>@D:E%B9KK7?>B@%?@7B<AB%dUE%E<9%U7R@%?@7=U@8%;U>B%=<A=:9B><AM%;U@%@R>8@A=@%D<?%

;U>B%7A8%;U@%A7;9?@%<D%7AE%B;7g@U<:8@?%R@?>D>=7;><A%<D%E<9?%=<A=:9B><A4%%%

,U@%8@B>SA%<D%;U@%A@d%P9>:8>AS%d>::%7::<d%D<?%D7=>:>;>@B%;<%7==<KK<87;@%;U<B@%dU<%?@b9>?@%

8>B7P:@8%7==@BBM%7A8%d>::%>A=:98@%7?@7B%;U7;%=7A%P@%9B@8%7B%7%K9:;>%D7>;U%?<<KM%b9>@;%?<<K%<?%

7%?<<K%D<?%A9?B>AS%K<;U@?B4%

19??@E%Y>?@%^%2@B=9@%1@?R>=@%U7R@%U78%D9::%=<AB9:;7;><A%7B%;<%;U@%8@B>SA%<D%;U@%A@d%

P9>:8>AS4%

Q?>@D:E%8@B=?>P@%7AE%C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;B%>8@A;>D>@8%;U7;%U7R@%?@B9:;@8%>A%>KC?<R@8%7==@BB%<?%

B@?R>=@B%

#/.%7?@%=9??@A;:E%d<?g>AS%d>;U%=<AB9:;7A;B%;<%8@B>SA%7A8%P9>:8%7%A@d%D>?@%B;7;><A%;U7;M%>A%

788>;><A%;<%P@>AS%D>;%D<?%C9?C<B@M%d>::%P@%D9::E%7==@BB>P:@%;<%@A8%9B@?B%7A8%R>B>;<?B%dU<%K7E%

?@b9>?@%8>B7P:@8%7==@BBM%7?@7B%;U7;%d>::%P@%7R7>:7P:@%7A8%B9>;7P:@%D<?%;U<B@%dU<%d>BU%;<%

97

6

Page 189



 

 

C?7=;>B@%;U@>?%D7>;UM%7A8%;<%D7=>:>;7;@%A9?B>AS%K<;U@?B4%

!::%;<>:@;%7A8%BU<d@?%D7=>:>;>@B%d>::%P@%D<?%9A>B@V%9B@4%%%1@C7?7;@%K7:@%7A8%D@K7:@%:<=g@?%

?<<KB%d>::%P@%8@B>SA@8%;<%>A=?@7B@%<?%8@=?@7B@%>A%B>l@%;<%=7;@?%D<?%;U@%?@BC@=;>R@%8@K7A84%

98

6

Page 190



 

 

%j@?>;7S@%1@?R>=@%T%1;7DD>AS%?@B;?9=;9?@%

 %

34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%

#+!%;>;:@'% Culture Services – Heritage Restructure 

 
 

#+!%79;U<?' Barrie Higham 

 
F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

Approved by3 Peter Milton 
 

3. Quality control 

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%% 0.3 #+!%=<KC:@;@8%  

57;@%B7R@8% 23/01/14 #+!%C9P:>BU@8% %

4. EIA team 

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%

L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%
Organisation

2<:@%

%

Barrie Higham Heritage Manager Surrey County Council  

Gulcin Polat  Surrey County Council HR Advisor 

    

Angeliki Humphries 

Policy Officer 

(Equalities & 

Cohesion), Customers 

and Communities 

Surrey County Council Advisor on this EIA 

    

 

5. Explaining the matter being assessed  

aU7;%C<:>=EM%

D9A=;><A%<?%

B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%

A review of the Heritage Structure and job profiles for all posts. 

The new structure will represent a change from the way in which teams are 

                                                           

.  

99

6

Page 191



 

 

>A;?<89=@8%<?%

?@R>@d@8e%%

currently organized and deliver services. 

It reduces the management tier but creates a clearer focus for public 

engagement activities and addresses under-capacity within certain teams. 

The review is prompted by the recommendations of a Public Value Review 

carried out in 2011-12.  

Surrey Heritage 
The creation of Surrey Heritage at Surrey History Centre, Woking has 

provided a high quality integrated service for the people of Surrey and 

others throughout the County and worldwide with an interest in Surrey’s 

past. The work is delivered through four strategic teams aligned with key 

professional areas and a number of operational cross-Heritage teams.

The teams provide efficient planning advice, maintain and develop a 

comprehensive historic environment record, deliver commercial 

archaeological services; develop and deliver a programme of community 

archaeology projects; run the county archive service and local studies 

libraries; develop and deliver learning services; support and deliver 

outreach to extend the diversity of people engaged in heritage; support 

Surrey museums and voluntary sector delivery of heritage services, in 

partnership with the districts and boroughs. 

The service promotes engagement in heritage to the people of Surrey and
more widely, through preservation and through a wide range of pioneering 
outreach activities – including a volunteering programme and work to 
support new and potential entrants to heritage work, to involve both current 
and new users. The discovery and preservation of virtual heritage, and use 
of digital pathways to support participation in, enjoyment of, and learning 
from heritage is becoming increasingly important for the service.  The 
service seeks to generate significant income through some of the activities. 
It supports County Council objectives, including the need to promote 
community identity and cohesion through heritage.
In 2010 the archive service was judged to be 4* (top level) by the National 

Archive and in 2012 was awarded Archive of the Year by readers of ‘Your 

Family History’ Magazine.

Staff focus groups undertaken as part of the Heritage PVR identified career 

progression as an issue.  We can’t create more opportunities on particular 

professional pathways (unless there is a highly prioritised need for more 

professionals of that type) but we can make the structure more hierarchical 

so there are more opportunities to move in to management. 

Insufficient resources to undertake sufficient strategic management was 

identified by the PVR.  The new structure seeks to provide managers with 

sufficient time to undertake strategic management and business 

development work, alongside their roles as managers of professional 

spheres of work.  To be accomplished by transferring non-professional 

operational management, more basic professional work and administrative 

tasks to staff at an appropriate level, and by ensuring that all professional 

leads are full time.  

100

6

Page 192



 

 

We had existing challenging income generation targets, and these are 

increased by the PVR.  The new structure seeks to ensure that the service 

has the best chance of making those targets, both in terms of management 

capacity and capacity within teams. 

Digitization and born-digital heritage are changing the world in which we 

work – from digital engagement to the preservation of digital records and 

offering Historic Environment Record (HER) services via a web gateway.  

During 2013 the service began its partnership with the family history website 

ancestry.com and this is clearly an area where there are opportunities to 

both increase awareness and access to the archive and to generate income 

to offset the cost of the service. The new structure to provide the capacity to 

ensure we can make the most of the opportunities and be fit for purpose in 

the 21st century, and also have the flexibility and agility to respond when the 

future turns out to be not quite what we expected. 

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%

7?@%E<9%

7BB@BB>ASe%%

The Heritage Structure.  

Review of the structure and job profiles – see attached diagrams. 

Development of revised structure following the PVR recommendations 

and using evidence from extensive staff consultation and other available 

evidence to fully inform the process. 

\\Shcf1\vol1\Team\COM\Team\Heritage Manager\Restructure documents 

2013\Heritage Structure as of January 2014.docx 

\\Shcf1\vol1\Team\COM\Team\Heritage Manager\Restructure documents 

2013\Heritage Structure as of September 2013.docx 

 

aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%

PE%;U@%C?<C<B7:B%

<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

It is intended that there will only be positive impacts for the service users 

(including commercial clients, volunteers and partner organizations). There 

should be increased capacity for community engagement and interaction via 

the grouping of all relevant functions under one team manager and the 

creation of a new events officer position. 

Council staff – every member of Surrey Heritage – will be affected in some 

way.   The overall staff complement will increase as a result of the new 

structure, providing additional opportunities for employment. 

 

101

6

Page 193



 

 

%

\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%%

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

The restructure was instigated by engagement carried out during a Heritage Public Value Review 

as approved by Cabinet in November 2012.  

Surrey Heritage staff have been further engaged through team meetings, personal meetings for 

those who wished them, and regular emails and staff bulletins. This process commenced in 

February 2013 and concluded with a formal period of staff consultation between September and 

October 2013. 

Key partner/stakeholder organisations such as the Surrey Museums Consultative Committee, 

Surrey Historic Environment Group, Surrey Archaeological Curators Group were informed of the 

process and invited to comment. 

%57;7%9B@8 

The PVR gathered and analysed data from various sources:- 

National bodies – 

· Public Service Quality Group 

· Institute of Field Archaeology  

· Archives and Records Association 
User feedback – 

· Comments, Compliments and Complaints  

· Visitor comments book 

· Facebook and Twitter comments 

· Responses to the Exploring Surrey’s Past website 
 

 

102

6

Page 194



  ]
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%A
@
d
I7
K
@
A
8
@
8
%C
<
:>
=
E
M%
B
@
?R
>=
@
%<
?%
D9
A
=
;>
<
A
%%

]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%7
A
8
%B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
H
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

 T
h
e
 s

ta
ff

 r
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 

to
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 o

u
r 

o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 

w
it
h
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
, 
b
y
 

b
ri
n
g

in
g

 a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

o
n
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

le
a
d
. 
T

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 

E
v
e
n
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

ill
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

  

 

 T
h
e
 P

V
R

 r
e
p
o
rt

 c
o
n
ta

in
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

. 
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

P
V

R
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
s
it
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
o
p
 q

u
a
rt

ile
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

, 
w

it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

H
is

to
ry

 C
e
n
tr

e
 h

a
v
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 

le
a
rn

in
g

 e
v
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
re

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 
h
a
rd

 t
o
 

re
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
o
rm

a
lly

 e
n
g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 i
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
. 

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 

e
v
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

o
ls

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

p
o
s
t.
 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

 

2
7
=
@
%

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

 

1
@
V
%

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

 

1
0
3

6

Page 195



  

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

 

% ]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
lo

w
-g

ra
d
e
 

p
o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 a

t 
S

P
5
 i
s
 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 e
n
tr

a
n
ts

 

to
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

h
o
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
C

a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
u
ilt

 

in
to

 t
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

b
a
s
is

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
lia

n
t 

o
n
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
.  

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
.  

 Im
p
a
c
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f
ro

m
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
, 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

c
ru

it
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
s
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 n
e
w

 
e
n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
. 

  

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
. 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
. 
 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
.  

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

r a
c
ti
c
e
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

1
0
4

6

Page 196



  

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
. 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 b

y
 a

 r
e
la

ti
v
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

e
v
e
ry

 e
ff

o
rt

 w
a
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

q
u
a
lly

 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 w

e
re

 a
b
s
e
n
t 

w
e
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 

a
n
d
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e
ir
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
. 

 

E
&

D
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

th
e
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 t

e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

m
a
ll 

s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 e

q
u
a
l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 a

n
d
 e

m
a
il.

 O
n
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 w

a
s
 o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

m
o
n
th

s
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 u

p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
w

a
s
 s

e
n
t 
to

 h
e
r 

a
t 

h
e
r 

h
o
m

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 (

w
it
h
 h

e
r 

c
o
n
s
e
n
t)

 a
n
d
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
S

h
e
 h

a
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
th

a
t 

s
h
e
 f

e
lt
 f

u
lly

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

2
7
=
@
%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 

e
n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

 

1
0
5

6

Page 197



  

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
. 

%

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%

P
@
:>
@
D%

 T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
.  

 A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

 

1
@
V
%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 

ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
  

e
n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 

u
p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e
s
e
 t
a
s
k
s
.  

E
&

D
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

th
e
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 t

e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

m
a
ll 

s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
. 

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%

<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 

e
n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

a
s
k
s
. 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%

=
>R
>:
%C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
e
u
tr

a
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
p
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
.  

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 i
m

b
a
la

n
c
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

a
ta

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ir
, 
ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
lo

tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
. 
W

e
  
e
n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 J

o
b
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
in

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

R
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

C
C

’s
 E

q
u
a
l 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 P

o
lic

y
. 
  

 

1
0
6

6

Page 198



  

tr
a
in

in
g
 b

e
fo

re
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t
a
s
k
s
. 

%

1
0
7

6

Page 199



 

 

_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B% 

0U7AS@% 2@7B<A%D<?%=U7AS@ 

  

 
 

 
 

%
 
N4%!=;><A%C:7A%%

/<;@A;>7:%>KC7=;%LC<B>;>R@%

<?%A@S7;>R@O%

!=;><A%A@@8@8%;<%K7V>K>B@%
C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%<?%K>;>S7;@%

A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%%

QE%dU@A%% 6dA@?%

    

    

    

    

 
3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%;U7;%

=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

  

  

11. Summary of key impacts and actions 

%
%

+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%
@AS7S@K@A;%9A8@?C>AA>AS%
@b97:>;>@B%7A7:EB>B%%

 
Data analysis undertaken for the PVR of Heritage Services along 
with extensive consultation during the restructure process. 
 
 

h@E%>KC7=;B%LC<B>;>R@%
7A8I<?%A@S7;>R@O%<A%
C@<C:@%d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B%%

Increased number of entry level positions and permanent 
apprenticeship opportunities is likely to have a positive impact on 
younger people, who are generally under-represented within the 
Heritage profession. 

0U7AS@B%E<9%U7R@%K78@%
;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:%7B%7%?@B9:;%
<D%;U@%#+!%%

Restructure proposal contains more entry level positions to offer new 
employment and increase staff progression opportunities. 

108

6

Page 200



 

 

h@E%K>;>S7;>AS%7=;><AB%
C:7AA@8%;<%788?@BB%7AE%
<9;B;7A8>AS%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%

N/A 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%
;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%

N/a 

%

 

109

6

Page 201



 

 

%

2@=<AD>S9?7;><A%<D%1C@:;U<?A@%Y>?@%1;7;><A%7??7AS@K@A;B%"<;%>KC7=;>AS%>A%FG3HI3&O  %

34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%

#+!%;>;:@'% FRS Changes to emergency response cover for Spelthorne 

#+!%79;U<?' Greg Finneron, Policy Officer 

 

F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

Approved by5 Russell Pearson 
 

3. Quality control 

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%% Final Version 1 #+!%=<KC:@;@8% 22/01/2014 

57;@%B7R@8% 22/01/2014 #+!%C9P:>BU@8% F[IG3IFG3H%

4. EIA team 

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%

L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%
Organisation

2<:@%

%

Greg Finneron Policy Officer SCC EIA author 

Mark Arkwell 
Station Manager, East 

Area 
SCC FRS advisor 

Doug Feery  Barrister  External advisor 

Allan Wells Legal Lead Manager SCC Internal advisor 

 

5. Explaining the matter being assessed  

aU7;%C<:>=EM%

D9A=;><A%<?%

B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%

The functions being considered are those of the Council as a fire 
services authority. The Council’s SFRS Public Safety Plan 2011-2020 
(PSP) outlines 12 outcomes to be achieved by 2020. These include 

                                                           

5 Refer to earlier guidance for details on getting approval for your EIA.  

110

6

Page 202



 

 

>A;?<89=@8%<?%

?@R>@d@8e%%
improving the balance of service provision across Surrey and 
improving the provision and use of property.  
This proposal will support that outcome, in order to be better 
positioned to achieve the Surrey Response standard for the whole of 
Surrey / across Surrey, whilst remaining within the available budget 
for the Service. 

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%

7?@%E<9%

7BB@BB>ASe%%

Surrey Fire and Rescue Service (SFRS) currently base one 24-hour 
fire engine at both Sunbury and Staines Fire Stations, which provide 
most of the initial response cover for the Spelthorne area. SFRS 
proposes to create a new fire station in the borough of Spelthorne 
with either a single full time fire engine (Option 4), or with a full time 
fire engine and an additional 24 hour ‘on call’ appliance (Option 5). 
This means: 

i) Procuring a suitable site in the Ashford area and building a 
new fire station. 
ii) Deploying either one fire engine, or one fire engine and an 
“on call’ appliance at this new station from a target date of April 
2015. 
iii) Closing Sunbury and Staines fire stations once the new 
station is operational. 

 
Cabinet will determine which Option will be taken forward. Cabinet is 
being asked to support Option 5, and agree to Option 4, should the 
provision of Option 5 and the ‘on-call unit not be secured. 
 
It should be noted that Option 4 was the original preferred option by 
SFRS and it is therefore this Option that was put forward in the 
consultation. Option 5, has been developed in response to feedback 
from the Consultation.  In the development of Option 5, a new 
modelling of response times was conducted and is included in 
Section 7 of this EIA. 
 
It is Option 4 and Option 5 that are being assessed by this EIA. The 
other Options open to Cabinet are not being assessed by this EIA but 
for reference these include: 
 

Option 1: Do nothing and secure no improvements in terms of 

service provision across the county or contribution towards the 

savings required by the Medium Term Financial Plan. 

Option 2: Implement the PSP Phase 1 deployment (24 hour cover at 

Sunbury, 12 hour cover at Staines) 

Option 3 (a): Close Sunbury and maintain Staines 

Option 3 (b): Close Staines and maintain Sunbury 

 

111

6

Page 203



 

 

aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%

PE%;U@%C?<C<B7:B%

<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

There is potential for this proposal, if implemented to impact on residents 

and businesses in the area of Spelthorne (continued cover), Runnymede 

and Elmbridge, as well as staff (re-location). 

 

The detailed impact of Option 4 on emergency response times was 

established at the beginning of July 2013 and shared with the public and 

partners during the consultation phase (13 weeks, starting 05/08/13). 

Modelling has shown that the benefits of the proposals would create a more 

efficient use of resources across the County (see improved Runnymede and 

Surrey response levels). Spelthorne residents would receive one fire engine 

attending incidents on average in less than seven minutes and in many 

cases that will be sufficient resources to deal with the emergency safely and 

effectively. The detailed impact on residents is outlined in section 7. 

 

\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%%

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

The Option 4 proposal has been shared with numerous stakeholders during consultation. 

 
Consultation activities included: 
 

· A widely publicised on-line survey,  

· Postal questionnaires,  

· Easy read questionnaires,  

· Presentations at public meetings,  

· Targeted letters and emails to Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector (VCFS) 

· Targeted letters and emails to stakeholders and partner agencies,  

· Staff and trade union consultation.  

· The Empowerment Board North Surrey  

· The consultation was publicised in local GP practices, schools, youth centres, 
churches, Post Offices, libraries, Citizens Advice Bureaux, community centres. 

· Local media has also been utilised, eg. SCC media and social media (see 
consultation plan, Annex 2). 

 
The consultation was also distributed amongst ‘hard to reach’ and higher risk groups, eg. 
the elderly, vulnerable adults, those affected by Mental Health issues. The consultation 
was provided in an alternative format with easy read questionnaires to ensure that those 
that need an easier questionnaire were reached. This was achieved by contacting local 
community organisations and day centres, in particular: 
 

· Cross Road Care,  

· Surrey Association for the Visually Impaired,  

· Surrey Adult Link Disability Registers,  

· Voluntary Action In Spelthorne  

· Staines Mobility Shop  

112

6

Page 204



 

 

· Fairways 
 
These organisations were all engaged to establish the most effective method of 
distribution of questionnaires and consequentially from feedback received from this 
process, questionnaires were sent to community centres and day centres. The contact for 
Fairways also agreed to distribute copies to community support groups in Spelthorne.  
 
Spelthorne Talking News were also contacted to ensure publicity of the consultation to 
visually impaired people in the borough. 
 
Postal questionnaires were sent to 29 care homes in Spelthorne to provide the 
opportunity for feedback from care home managers. 
 

%57;7%9B@8 

 

To inform the EIA, the project used: 

 

· Impact modelling to ensure we understand the effects of different options 

· High risk group analysis using MOSAIC and Surrey-i data to understand the demographic 
makeup of the affected areas. (It should be noted that Mosaic demographic categorisation 
does not directly correlate with the protected characteristics as provided for by the 
Equality Act 2010.) 

· Consultation and engagement with residents and businesses from affected areas 

· Feedback from partners and politicians 

· SFRS Community Risk Profile 2013-14 

· SFRS & ASC Briefing Document for Frontline Staff 

· Demographic data on www.surreyi.gov.uk, including the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
(JSNA). 

· Correlation of Index of Multiple Deprivation against Incident Type and Distribution. 
 

113

6

Page 205



  7
. 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 /

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 p

o
li

cy
, 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

fu
n

ct
io

n
 

 7
.1

. 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
im

e
s 

S
u
rr

e
y
 F

ir
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

e
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

it
s
e
lf
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
 s

e
t 

o
f 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
. 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
ta

rg
e

t 
is

: 
 

!
;;
@
A
8
7
A
=
@
%;
>K
@
B
%7
S
7
>A
B
;%
1
9
??
@
E
%1
;7
A
8
7
?8
'%
%O

n
e
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
 a

t 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 1

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 o

n
e
 (

w
h
e
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
) 

w
it
h
in

 1
5
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

n
 8

0
%

 o
f 

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
s
. 

 

  
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

re
a
te

d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
o
u
t 
S

u
rr

e
y
, 
m

o
re

 f
ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
s
 r

e
a
c
h
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

ta
n
d
a

rd
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
y
 d

o
 n

o
w

. 
K

e
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g

 i
s
 a

 t
ra

v
e
l 
ti
m

e
 m

a
tr

ix
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t

y
p
e
, 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
d
a
y
, 
ro

a
d
 t
y
p
e
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

v
e
l 
ti
m

e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 n

o
d
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
A

 q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 

e
x
tr

a
c
ts

 d
a
ta

 o
n
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 
fi
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

. 
A

ro
u
n
d
 5

0
 d

a
ta

 f
ie

ld
s
 a

re
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 m

o
b
ili

s
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

e
o
g

ra
p
h
ic

a
l/
a
d
d
re

s
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

, 
v
e
h
ic

le
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

in
c
id

e
n
t 
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
, 

e
tc

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 o

th
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 d

a
ta

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g
 

u
n
a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
, 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
lia

n
c
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
m

o
b
ili

s
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 a
n
d
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 m
o
d
e
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 w

e
e
k
 f

o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 f

a
ls

e
 a

la
rm

s
, 
fi
re

s
 i
n
 a

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

, 
o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

(s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 f
ir
e
s
),

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 v

e
h
ic

le
 c

o
lli

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
).

 T
h
e
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

s
ta

n
d
b
y
 a

t 
o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 c

o
v
e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
s
 i
n
 a

n
 a

re
a
, 
fi
re

 e
n
g

in
e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
-p

o
s
it
io

n
e
d
 s

o
 a

s
 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

c
o
v
e
r 

fo
r 

th
a
t 

a
re

a
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
in

g
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 c
o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, 
b
a

s
e
d

 u
p

o
n

 u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
S

u
rr

e
y
. 

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
 i
n
 3

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
/d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 s

lig
h

t 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 S
u

rr
e

y
’s

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 1
s
t  r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
. 

 
 6
C
;>
<
A
%H
'%
6
A
@
%F
H
%U
<
9
?%
d
U
<
:@
X;
>K
@
%L
>K
K
@
8
>7
;@
:E
%=
?@
d
@
8
O%
D>
?@
%@
A
S
>A
@
%

In
 n

o
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
 m

o
d

e
lli

n
g
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 p

re
d

ic
ts

 a
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 1
s
t  r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
 t
im

e
 i
n

 R
u

n
n

y
m

e
d

e
, 
w

it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 

o
f 

re
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
1
0
 m

in
u
te

s
. 
A

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t,

 R
u

n
n

y
m

e
d

e
’s

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 f
ir
s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
, 
a

t 
0
8

:3
6
, 

w
h

ile
 s

ti
ll 

w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 S
u

rr
e

y
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
is

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

, 
o
f 

0
7

:2
8

. 

1
1
4

6

Page 206



   In
 E

lm
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 S

p
e

lt
h

o
rn

e
 m

o
d

e
lli

n
g
 p

re
d

ic
ts

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 1
s
t  r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
, 
a

n
d

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

1
s
t  

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 1

0
 m

in
u

te
s
. 
W

h
ile

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 i
s
 s

lig
h

t 
fo

r 
E

lm
b

ri
d

g
e

, 
it
 i
s
 g

re
a

te
r 

in
 S

p
e

lt
h
o

rn
e

. 
It
 i
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

a
s
o
n

 t
h
a

t 
S

p
e

lt
h
o

rn
e

 h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 t
h
e

 m
a

in
 f
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 p

ro
fi
lin

g
. 

In
 b

o
th

 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 
th

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 1
s
t  r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
 t

im
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e
m

a
in

 w
e

ll 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 S
u

rr
e

y
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

1
0

 m
in

u
te

s
, 

a
n
d

 b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

0
7

:3
3

s
. 

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
fi
re

 e
n
g

in
e
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 h
a
d
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 (

i.
e
. 
fi
rs

t 
e
n
g

in
e
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h
in

 1
0
 m

in
u
te

s
).

 

 % 6
C
;>
<
A
%&
'%
6
A
@
%F
H
%U
<
9
?%
d
U
<
:@
X;
>K
@
%L
>K
K
@
8
>7
;@
:E
%=
?@
d
@
8
O%
D>
?@
%@
A
S
>A
@
%7
A
8
%<
A
@
%F
H
%U
<
9
?%
m
6
A
X=
7
::
n
%D
>?
@
%7
C
C
:>
7
A
=
@
%

2
@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%B
;7
A
8
7
?8
%

3
B
;%
?@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
<
%7
::
%F
o
%D
>?
@
%@
A
S
>A
@
%

>A
=
>8
@
A
;B
%

F
A
8
%?
@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
<
%7
::
%F
o
%D
>?
@
%@
A
S
>A
@
%

>A
=
>8
@
A
;B
%

3
B
;%
?@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
<
%<
;U
@
?%

@
K
@
?S
@
A
=
>@
B
%

!
R
@
?7
S
@
%

k
%>
A
%3
G
%K
>A
B
%

!
R
@
?7
S
@
%

k
%>
A
%3
&
%K
>A
B
%

k
%>
A
%3
\
%K
>A
B
%

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

0
7
:2

8
s
 

8
0
.8

 
1
0
:2

7
s
 

8
6
.7

 
9
6
.8

 

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

G
&
'H
H
B
%

N
]
4G
%

G
N
'3
[
B
%

N
_
4F
%

N
N
4_
%

E
lm

b
ri
d
g

e
 

0
6
:4

5
s
 

8
9
.5

 
1
1
:0

1
s
 

9
5
.0

 
9
9
.5

 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

0
8
:3

6
s
 

6
9
.2

 
1
0
:2

1
s
 

9
0
.1

 
9
7
.5

 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

0
7
:3

3
s
 

8
2
.5

 
1
0
:2

7
s
 

9
0
.5

 
9
8
.3

 

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

G
\
'H
F
B
%

N
3
4H
%

3
G
4F
H
B
%

N
H
4&
%

N
_
4N
%

E
lm

b
ri
d
g

e
 

0
6
:4

8
s
 

8
8
.6

 
1
1
.1

4
s
 

9
3
.0

 
9
9
.3

 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

0
7
:1

8
s
 

8
2
.7

 
1
0
:3

5
s
 

9
2
.5

 
9
8
.8

 

1
1
5

6

Page 207



  T
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 “
O

n
-c

a
ll”

 f
ir
e

 e
n

g
in

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 o
n

e
 w

h
o

le
-t

im
e
 f

ir
e

 e
n

g
in

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
 i
n
 S

p
e

lt
h

o
rn

e
 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 f
ir
s
t 

re
s
p
o

n
s
e

 
ti
m

e
 b

y
 8

 s
e

c
o
n

d
s
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 O
p

ti
o
n

 4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
 t

im
e

s
 b

y
 j
u

s
t 

o
v
e

r 
1
 m

in
u

te
 (

s
e
e

 t
a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
).

  

/
?@
8
>=
;@
8
%?
@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
>K
@
B
%;
<
%@
K
@
?S
@
A
=
E
%>
A
=
>8
@
A
;B
%9
A
8
@
?%
6
C
;>
<
A
%&

 

% % ]
4F
4%
Z
@
A
@
?7
:%
Q
7
=
g
S
?<
9
A
8
%<
A
%;
U
@
%.
<
B
;%
c
9
:A
@
?7
P
:@
%Z
?<
9
C
B
'%

% 1
Y
2
1
%0
<
K
K
9
A
>;
E
%2
>B
g
%/
?<
D>
:@
%L
0
2
/
O%
F
G
3
3
I3
F
%7
A
8
%F
G
3
[
X3
H
%

2
@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%B
;7
A
8
7
?8
%

3
B
;%
?@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
<
%7
::
%F
o
%D
>?
@
%@
A
S
>A
@
%

>A
=
>8
@
A
;B
%

F
A
8
%?
@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
<
%7
::
%F
o
%D
>?
@
%@
A
S
>A
@
%

>A
=
>8
@
A
;B
%

3
B
;%
?@
B
C
<
A
B
@
%;
<
%<
;U
@
?%

@
K
@
?S
@
A
=
>@
B
%

!
R
@
?7
S
@
%

k
%>
A
%3
G
K
>A
B
%

!
R
@
?7
S
@
%

k
%>
A
%

3
G
K
>A
B
%

k
%>
A
%3
\
%K
>A
B
%

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

0
7
:2

8
s
 

8
0
.8

 
1
0
:2

7
s
 

8
6
.7

 
9
6
.8

 

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

G
&
'H
H
B
%

N
]
4G
%

G
N
'3
[
B
%

N
_
4F
%

N
N
4_
%

E
lm

b
ri
d
g

e
 

0
6
:4

5
s
 

8
9
.5

 
1
1
:0

1
s
 

9
5
.0

 
9
9
.5

 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

0
8
:3

6
s
 

6
9
.2

 
1
0
:2

1
s
 

9
0
.1

 
9
7
.5

 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

0
7
:3

3
s
 

8
2
.5

 
1
0
:2

7
s
 

9
0
.5

 
9
8
.3

 

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

G
\
4[
H
B
%

N
[
4F
%

G
N
43
[
B
%

N
]
4&
%

N
N
4]
%

E
lm

b
ri
d
g

e
 

0
6
:4

7
s
 

8
8
.7

 
1
1
.1

3
s
 

9
3
.1

 
9
9
.4

 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

0
6
.3

4
s
 

8
8
.7

 
1
1
.1

3
s
 

9
3
.1

 
9
9
.4

 

1
1
6

6

Page 208



   T
h
e
 C

R
P

s
 a

re
 a

n
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
fi
re

 d
e
a
th

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

T
h
e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 d

a
ta

 s
e
t 
o
n
 f
a
ta

l 
fi
re

s
 i
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
0
6

-0
9
 a

n
d
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 –

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
. 
T

h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 b

u
ild

s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 a
n
d
 c

o
v
e
rs

 a
 s

ix
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 

T
h
e
 C

R
P

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

‘A
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
, 
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
fa

n
ts

, 
w

it
h
 w

e
ll 

p
o
s
it
io

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 s

m
o
k
e
 a

la
rm

s
, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

e
s
c
a
p
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

in
ju

ry
 o

r 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
c
u
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

n
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
 f

ir
e
 a

t 
a
n
y
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
y
 o

r 
n
ig

h
t.

’ 
 

It
 a

ls
o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 f
ro

m
 a

 f
ir
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 f
a
ll 

in
to

 o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 o

f:
 

 

·
 

T
h
o
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

6
0
  

·
 

T
h
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
  

·
 

T
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

 

·
 

T
h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 
s
m

o
k
e
  

·
 

T
h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

d
ri
n
k
  

% Y
7
;7
:>
;>
@
B
%

% 1
K
<
g
>A
S
%–

 T
h
e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

4
4
%

 o
f 

th
e
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 (

2
0
0
6

-1
2
),

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
s
. 
O

f 
th

e
 8

 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
d
, 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
u
s
e
 i
n
 5

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
a
s
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t,
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
fi
re

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 h

a
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
u
n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
m

o
b
ili

ty
, 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

 

W
h
e
re

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i
s
 a

 s
m

o
k
e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 i
f 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i
s
:6

 

 

·
 

e
ld

e
rl
y
, 

·
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
d
e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t,
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

6
S

F
R

S
 A

S
C

 B
ri
e
fi
n
g
 f

o
r 

S
ta

ff
  

1
1
7

6

Page 209



  

·
 

in
fi
rm

 (
lim

it
e
d
 m

o
b
ili

ty
) 

a
n
d
/o

r 

·
   

  
h
a
s
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s

7
 

 In
 t
h
e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
, 
b

o
th

 s
le

e
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 a

re
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 1

6
 o

f 
th

e
 2

5
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 
th

e
 

re
a
l 
u
n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
. 

F
ir
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
a
t:

  
 

    

·
 
!
:=
<
U
<
:%

–
 I

n
 7

 (
4
5
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
y
 w

a
s
, 
to

 s
o
m

e
 d

e
g

re
e
, 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
. 
2
 w

e
re

 m
a
le

 a
n
d
 5

 
w

e
re

 f
e
m

a
le

. 
 

·
 
.
<
P
>:
>;
E
%>
B
B
9
@
B
%–

 o
f 
th

e
 1

6
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 a

 f
ir
e
, 

7
 (

4
5
%

) 
w

e
re

 k
n
o
w

n
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t
h
e
ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 e

s
c
a
p
e
 t
h
e
 f

ir
e
. 

 

·
 
.
@
A
;7
:%
U
@
7
:;
U
%–

 o
f 
th

e
 1

6
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n

 a
 f

ir
e
, 

1
1
 (

7
0
%

) 
w

e
re

 k
n
o
w

n
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
/o

r 
d
e
p
re

s
s
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t
h
is

 
th

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 f

ir
e
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 a

ll 
s
u
ff

e
re

d
 f
ro

m
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 f

ir
e
s
 w

e
re

 s
ta

rt
e
d
 d

e
lib

e
ra

te
ly

 b
y
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

w
h
o
 d

ie
d
. 

 
% ,
7
P
:@
'%
)
A
8
@
?:
E
>A
S
%0
7
9
B
@
B
%L
;<
%3
\
%<
D%
F
&
O%
Y
>?
@
%5
@
7
;U
B
%>
A
%1
9
??
@
E
%F
G
G
\
X3
F
%%

% )
A
8
@
?:
E
>A
S
%0
7
9
B
@
B
%
Y
>?
@
%5
@
7
;U
B
%
/
@
?=
@
A
;7
S
@
%<
D%
3
\
%Y
>?
@
%5
@
7
;U
B
%

S
m

o
k
in

g
 

5
 

3
0
%

 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 

7
 

4
5
%

 

M
o
b

ili
ty

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

7
 

4
5
%

 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
1
1
 

7
0
%

 

(S
o
u
rc

e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

7
 S

C
C

 A
S

C
 W

h
a
t 

is
 a

 m
e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 

1
1
8

6

Page 210



   !
S
@
%7
A
8
%Y
7
;7
:>
;>
@
B
%D
?<
K
%Y
>?
@
'%

T
h
e
 a

g
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
a
ll 

w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
 f
ro

m
 2

0
0
6

-2
0
0
9
 w

a
s
 1

7
–

9
7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
. 
 

 ,
7
P
:@
'%
!
R
@
?7
S
@
%7
S
@
%<
D%
;U
<
B
@
%d
U
<
%8
>@
8
%>
A
%1
9
??
@
E
%F
G
G
\
XG
N
%

 

.
7
:@
%I
%Y
@
K
7
:@
%

!
R
@
?7
S
@
%!
S
@
%

M
a

le
 

6
4
 

F
e
m

a
le

 
6
9
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
6
7
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

C
R

P
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
) 

% % ,
7
P
:@
'%
"
9
K
P
@
?%
<
D%
;U
<
B
@
%d
U
<
%8
>@
8
%9
A
8
@
?I
<
R
@
?%
1
;7
;9
;<
?E
%2
@
;>
?@
K
@
A
;%
!
S
@
%>
A
%1
9
??
@
E
%F
G
G
\
XG
N
%

 

)
A
8
@
?%
1
;7
;9
;<
?E
%2
@
;>
?@
K
@
A
;%
!
S
@
%

6
R
@
?%
1
;7
;9
;<
?E
%2
@
;>
?@
K
@
A
;%
!
S
@
%

,
<
;7
:%

5
 

9
 

1
4
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

C
R

P
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
)%

% +A
i9
?>
@
B
%7
A
8
I<
?%
2
@
B
=
9
@
B
%

1
1
9

6

Page 211



  B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 a

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
, 

S
F

R
S

 a
tt

e
n
d
e
d
 1

1
1
 f

ir
e
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 1
4
5
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

re
s
c
u
e
s
, 

9
1
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 w

e
re

 i
n
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 f
ir
e
s
. 

 ,
7
P
:@
'%
)
A
8
@
?:
E
>A
S
%0
7
9
B
@
B
%<
D%
+A
i9
?E
%>
A
%!
=
=
>8
@
A
;7
:%
5
d
@
::
>A
S
%Y
>?
@
B
%F
G
3
G
X3
3
%

% )
A
8
@
?:
E
>A
S
%0
7
9
B
@
B
%%

"
9
K
P
@
?%
<
D%
>A
i9
?>
@
B
%%

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
/ 

D
ru

g
s
 

1
4
 

M
o
b

ili
ty

 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

1
0
 

M
e
d

ic
a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

5
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 o

r 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 

5
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
) 

% 2
<
7
8
%,
?7
DD
>=
%0
<
::
>B
><
A
B
%L
2
,
0
O%

% In
 2

0
0
9
, 

a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

5
,7

5
5
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 i
n
ju

re
d
 i
n
 r

o
a
d
 c

o
lli

s
io

n
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

 ,
7
P
:@
'%
"
9
K
P
@
?%
<
D%
h
>:
:@
8
%<
?%
1
@
?>
<
9
B
:E
%+
A
i9
?@
8
%7
A
8
%1
:>
S
U
;%
0
7
B
9
7
:;
E
%>
A
%2
,
0
B
%1
9
??
@
E
%F
G
G
N
%

 ,
E
C
@
%

,
<
;7
:%

k
%.
7
:@
%

k
%-
<
9
A
S
%/
@
?B
<
A
%L
3
\
XF
H
%E
?B
O%

k
%0
U
>:
8
%.
7
:@
%

K
ill

e
d
 o

r 
S

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 I
n
ju

re
d

 
5
7
1
 

7
2
 

2
8

 
6
7
 

1
2
0

6

Page 212



  

D
is

tir
c
t 
o
r 

B
o
ro

u
g
h

 %
 

M
o
le

 V
a
lle

y
1
4
.6

6

W
a
ve

rl
e
y

1
4
.2

4

R
u
n
n
ym

e
d
e

1
3
.2

8

T
a
n
d
ri
d
g
e

1
3
.1

2

E
lm

b
ri
d
g
e

1
2
.7

4

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@

3
F
4]
[

E
p
s
o
m

 a
n
d
 E

w
e
ll

1
2
.5

8

R
e
ig

a
te

 a
n
d
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d

1
2
.1

3

G
u
ild

fo
rd

1
1
.4

1
W

o
ki

n
g

1
1
.4

0

S
u
rr

e
y 

H
e
a
th

1
0
.8

7

,
7
P
:@
'%
k
%6
A
@
%/
@
?B
<
A
%j
<
9
B
@
U
<
:8
%!
S
@
8
%\
&
o
%>
A
%1
9
??
@
E

S
lig

h
t 

C
a
s
u
a
lt
y
 

5
,1

8
4
 

5
6
 

2
5

 
- 

(S
o
u
rc

e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
) 

% 0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%

% T
h
e
 C

R
P

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 e
ld

e
rl
y
 a

n
d
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
 a

re
 a

t 
g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 f
ro

m
 f

ir
e

. 
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

a
n
d
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 

o
n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

% ,
7
P
:@
'%
k
%6
A
@
%/
@
?B
<
A
%j
<
9
B
@
U
<
:8
%!
S
@
8
%\
&
o
%P
E
%1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%a
7
?8
%

%

W
a
rd

 
%

  

A
s
h
fo

rd
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 

1
3
.9

0
 

A
s
h
fo

rd
 E

a
s
t 

1
4
.2

3
 

A
s
h
fo

rd
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 S

ta
n
w

e
ll 

S
o
u
th

 
8
.5

0
 

A
s
h
fo

rd
 T

o
w

n
 

1
1
.2

8
 

H
a
lli

fo
rd

 a
n
d
 S

u
n
b
u
ry

 W
e
s
t 

1
5
.3

4
 

L
a
le

h
a
m

 a
n
d
 S

h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 G

re
e
n
 

1
1
.1

8
 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 a

n
d
 L

a
le

h
a
m

 
1
3
.7

0
 

S
h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
 

1
7
.5

3
 

1
2
1

6

Page 213



  S
ta

in
e
s
 

9
.2

1
 

S
ta

in
e
s
 S

o
u
th

 
1
6
.3

2
 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
0
.0

9
 

S
u
n
b
u
ry

 C
o
m

m
o
n
 

1
1
.1

9
 

S
u
n
b
u
ry

 E
a
s
t 

1
4
.7

3
 

 
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

1
2
.7

3
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

1
2
.6

2
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

1
2
.6

6
 

E
n
g

la
n
d
 

1
2
.3

5
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

C
e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
) 

 

% `
<
>A
;%
1
;?
7
;@
S
>=
%"
@
@
8
B
%!
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%
L`
1
"
!
O%
F
G
3
3

8
p%
1
K
<
g
>A
S
'9

  

T
o
ta

l 
S

u
rr

e
y
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 P

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
:%
%T

h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 i
s
 1

7
%

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

t 
p
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
ta

ry
 w

a
rd

 l
e
v
e
l 
h
a
s
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
s
 h

ig
h
 a

s
 4

0
%

. 
A

t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 l
e
v
e
l,
 d

a
ta

 s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 r

a
te

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 i
n
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 (

2
5
.2

%
),

 R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 (

2
3
.4

%
) 

a
n
d
 R

e
ig

a
te

 &
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d
 (

1
8
.8

%
) 

%   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

8
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 

9
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 S

m
o
k
in

g
  

1
2
2

6

Page 214



  % j
@
7
:;
U
%"
@
@
8
B
%!
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%
<
A
%!
:=
<
U
<
:%
>A
%1
9
??
@
E
M%
!
9
S
9
B
;%
F
G
G
_
3
G
%

% !
:=
<
U
<
:%
.
>B
9
B
@
%

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 i
s
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
te

rm
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 a

n
y
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 c
a
u
s
e
 h

a
rm

 o
r 

th
re

a
te

n
s
 t

o
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
m

. 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 f
ro

m
 h

a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

% 0
7
;@
S
<
?>
@
B
%<
D%
!
:=
<
U
<
:%
)
B
@
'%

S
e
n

s
ib

le
 (

lo
w

 r
is

k
) 

d
ri

n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
w

it
h
in

 l
im

it
s
 t

h
a
t 
d
o
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h
a
rm

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
rs

 (
i.
e
. 
s
ta

y
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
) 

H
a
z
a
rd

o
u

s
 (

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
) 

d
ri

n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

b
o
v
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 l
e
v
e
ls

, 
b
u
t 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 h

a
rm

 (
m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

2
 a

n
d
 5

0
 u

n
it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
 f
o
r 

m
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

5
 a

n
d
 3

5
 u

n
it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
 f
o
r 

fe
m

a
le

s
) 

H
a
rm

fu
l 
(h

ig
h

 r
is

k
) 

d
ri

n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

b
o
v
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 h

a
rm

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 a

c
c
id

e
n
t,
 a

c
u
te

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 

p
o
is

o
n
in

g
, 
h
y
p
e
rt

e
n
s
io

n
, 
c
ir
rh

o
s
is

 (
m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

5
0
 u

n
it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
 f
o
r 

m
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

3
5
 u

n
it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
 f

o
r 

fe
m

a
le

s
) 

B
in

g
e
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

d
o
u
b
le

 t
h
e
 d

a
ily

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 l
e
v
e
ls

 i
n
 a

n
y
 o

n
e
 d

a
y
 (

o
v
e
r 

e
ig

h
t 

u
n
it
s
 a

 d
a
y
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

s
ix

 u
n
it
s
 a

 d
a
y
 f

o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

1
0
 S

u
rr

e
y
 D

A
A

T
 

1
2
3

6

Page 215



  A
lc

o
h

o
l 

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n
n
e
r 

d
ri
v
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l,
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 d

e
s
p
it
e
 h

a
rm

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
o
n
ly

 w
it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
s
y
m

p
to

m
s
 o

n
 s

to
p
p
in

g
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 

% `
<
>A
;%
1
;?
7
;@
S
>=
%"
@
@
8
B
%!
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%
L`
1
"
!
O%
F
G
3
3

1
1
p%
!
:=
<
U
<
:1

2
'%

+A
=
?@
7
B
>A
S
%2
>B
g
%5
?>
A
g
>A
S
%(

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 h

a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
):

  

T
o
ta

l 
S

u
rr

e
y
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 P

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
: 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 i
s
 2

5
%

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 2

n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
 b

e
h
in

d
 L

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
2
0
%

. 
1
 i
n
 4

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

d
u
lt
s
 d

ri
n
k
 a

b
o
v
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
e
d
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 d

a
ily

 

lim
it
s
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 t

e
n
d
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

4
0
 y

e
a
rs

; 
w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 d

ri
n
k
 a

t 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
 

 A
ll 

1
1
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 h
a
v
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 7

 o
u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 1

1
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 f
e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 1

0
 f

o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

. 
R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 j
o
in

t 
h
ig

h
e
s
t 
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 a

t 
2
6
.4

%
. 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

h
a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

t 
2
4
.1

3
%

. 

  j
>S
U
@
?%
?>
B
g
%8
?>
A
g
>A
S
%(

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 h

a
rm

fu
l)

: 
 

In
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
, 
n
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 1

1
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 f
e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

o
p
 1

0
 h

ig
h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
. 
G

u
ild

fo
rd

 i
s
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 t
h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 a

t 
1
4
8
 o

u
t 
o
f 

3
2
4
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
. 
G

u
ild

fo
rd

 (
4
.4

1
%

),
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 (

4
.4

1
%

) 
a
n
d
 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
 (

4
.1

9
%

) 
h
a
v
e
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
4
.0

4
%

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 

A
ll 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 e

x
c
e
p
t 
th

e
 t

o
p
 3

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 5

.0
3
%

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 :
<
d
@
B
;%
:@
R
@
:B
%<
D%
>A
=
?@
7
B
>A
S
%?
>B
g
%d

ri
n
k
in

g
, 
b
u
t 
th

e
 ;
U
>?
8
%U
>S
U
@
B
;%
:@
R
@
:%
<
D%
U
>S
U
@
?%
?>
B
g
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
, 

p
e
rh

a
p
s
 

in
d
ic

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
a
t 
w

h
ils

t 
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
re

 d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

t 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

, 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
 d

ri
n
k
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 a

t 
le

v
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 

c
a
u

s
e
 h

a
rm

. 
 

 In
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

h
ig

h
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

re
 t

h
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 b
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 a

ff
lu

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 f
re

q
u
e

n
t 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

t 

h
o
m

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
m

e
d
 i
s
 p

e
rh

a
p
s
 n

o
t 
re

a
lis

e
d
. 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

e
ly

, 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

re
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

1
1
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 

1
2
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 A
lc

o
h
o

l 

1
2
4

6

Page 216



  n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 w

it
h
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
’s

 f
iv

e
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 P
la

c
e
s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

S
N

A
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
o
n
 D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

% Q
>A
S
@
%8
?>
A
g
>A
S

: 
%

B
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 r

e
v
e
a
l 
a
 s

im
ila

r 
p
ic

tu
re

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 -

 n
o
n
e
 o

f 
S

u
rr

e
y
’s

 1
1
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 f

e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

o
p
 1

0
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
. 

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
 i
s
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

(1
5
.9

7
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 (

1
5
.3

0
%

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
) 

b
e
h
in

d
 G

u
ild

fo
rd

 (
1
6
.4

1
%

) 
in

 p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
b
in

g
e
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 
A

ll 
b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 a

re
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
8
%

. 
 

 ]
4[
4%
!
8
9
:;
B
%7
;%
2
>B
g
%7
B
%>
8
@
A
;>
D>
@
8
%P
E
%!
8
9
:;
%1
<
=
>7
:%
0
7
?@
%

In
 2

0
0
0
, 
th

e
 N

o
 S

e
c
re

ts
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

1
3
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 a

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u
lt
 (

n
o
w

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 a

n
 a

d
u
lt
 a

t 
ri
s
k
) 

a
s
: 
“a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 a

g
e
d
 1

8
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

o
v
e
r 

w
h
o
 i
s
 o

r 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty
, 

a
g

e
 o

r 
ill

n
e
s
s
; 

a
n
d
 w

h
o
 i
s
 o

r 
m

a
y
b
e
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 

h
im

 o
r 

h
e
rs

e
lf
, 
o
r 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

h
im

 o
r 

h
e
rs

e
lf
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
a
rm

 o
r 

e
x
p
lo

it
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i
s
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 d

e
p
e
n
d
 

u
p
o
n
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

a
c
h
 c

a
s
e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 j
u
d
g

e
d
 o

n
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 m

e
ri
ts

.”
1
4
%

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 r
is

e
 i
n
 f

a
ta

l 
fi
re

s
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 a
d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 i
n
 t

h
e

 y
e
a
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
, 
a
 j
o
in

t 
S

F
R

S
 a

n
d
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 (
A

S
C

) 
w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
 w

a
s
 s

e
t 
u
p
 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

to
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

(S
C

C
) 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
o
n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 c
a
n
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 b
e
in

g
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 f

ir
e
. 
T

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 t

o
o
k
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

ir
e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

C
F

O
A

) 
re

p
o
rt

 o
n
 a

n
 a

g
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

, 
A

g
e
in

g
 S

a
fe

ly
 (

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
),

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
a
ta

l 

fi
re

 a
t 

R
o
s
e
p
a
rk

 N
u
rs

in
g

 H
o
m

e
 (

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
).

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t,
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 c

a
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 b

e
tt
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
u
lt
s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

. 
T

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

it
h
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
, 
m

u
lt
i-

a
g

e
n
c
y
 S

te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
.1

5
 T

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

re
: 

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

1
3
 N

o
 S

e
c
re

ts
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

1
4
 S

C
C

 A
S

C
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 

1
5
S

F
R

S
 A

S
C

 B
ri

e
fi
n
g

 f
o

r 
S

ta
ff
 

1
2
5

6

Page 217



  

·
 

T
e
le

c
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 –

 t
o
 u

s
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 m

a
tr

ix
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h
a
rm

 f
ro

m
 f

ir
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t

e
le

c
a
re

1
6
 w

it
h
 a

 
lin

k
e
d
 s

m
o
k
e
 a

la
rm

 

·
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

a
re

 –
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
tt
in

g
s
 w

it
h
 s

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 
fi
re

 r
e
ta

rd
a
n

t 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 

·
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

a
re

 –
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 

s
a
fe

 w
h
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

e
tt
e
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
 r

is
k
s
, 
th

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
m

 s
a
fe

 

·
 

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 g

ro
u
p
 –

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 a

d
u
lt
s
 s

a
fe

 f
ro

m
 f

ir
e
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r,

 t
h
e
 F

ir
e
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

is
k
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 n
o
w

 h
a
v
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

S
C

 A
d
u
lt
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 c

lie
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
s
te

p
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 i
t 

a
llo

w
s
 S

F
R

S
 t

o
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
 i
ts

 w
o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 A

S
C

, 
s
a
v
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
im

e
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

in
g

 

S
F

R
S

 t
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 a

d
u
lt
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

 T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
 F

ir
e
 R

is
k
 M

a
tr

ix
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fa

c
to

rs
 o

f 
a
g

e
, 

c
lie

n
t 
g

ro
u
p
 (

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
d
ru

g
 o

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
) 

a
n
d
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
, 

a
 r

is
k
 

s
c
o
re

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

ll 
o
p
e
n
 c

a
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
, 
i.
e
. 
th

o
s
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 A

S
C

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
tr

ix
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

s
m

o
k
e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 a

ff
e
c
t 
fi
re

 r
is

k
. 

A
n
y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

 o
f 

0
 -

 6
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
is

 lo
g

ic
, 
a
n
d
 u

p
 t
o
 3

 r
is

k
 f
a
c
to

rs
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

. 
 

F
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 E

IA
, 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

C
o
u
n
ty

w
id

e
, 
2
,6

3
4
 p

e
o
p
le

 h
a

v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

 o
f 
5
 o

r 
6
, 

in
d

ic
a

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

t 
h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 in

 a
 f

ir
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 1
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
h
o
rt

. 

In
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 A

S
C

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 H

ig
h
 F

ir
e
 R

is
k
 i
s
 1

0
%

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
9
.5

%
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 a

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 
w

it
h
 W

a
v
e
rl
e
y
, 
W

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 M

o
le

 V
a
lle

y
 a

ll 
h
a
v
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 H
ig

h
 F

ir
e
 R

is
k
. 

,
7
P
:@
'%
Q
?@
7
g
8
<
d
A
%<
D%
C
@
<
C
:@
%d
U
<
%K
7
E
%P
@
%7
;%
U
>S
U
@
?%
?>
B
g
%>
A
%7
%D
>?
@
%B
>;
9
7
;>
<
A
%P
E
%5
>B
;?
>=
;%
^
%Q
<
?<
9
S
U
%

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
/ 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

H
ig

h
 F

ir
e

 R
is

k
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
u

t 
o

f 
a

ll
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 A
S

C
 

 

%
 H

ig
h

 R
is

k
 p

e
o

p
le

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

1
6
 T

e
le

ca
re

 i
s 

a
 2

4
-h

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

si
n

g
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

se
n
so

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 l

in
k
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 o

r 
li

fe
li

n
e 

al
ar

m
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

e
 m

o
re

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s.

 

 

1
2
6

6

Page 218



  E
lm

b
ri

d
g

e
 

2
5

6
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
7

2
0

 
9

%
 

E
p

so
m

 a
n

d
 E

w
e

ll
 

1
5

1
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
7

8
0

 
8

%
 

G
u

il
d

fo
rd

 
2

6
5

 o
u

t 
o

f 
3

2
6

1
 

8
%

 

M
o

le
 V

a
ll

e
y

 
2

1
4

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

9
2

9
 

1
1

%
 

R
e

ig
a

te
 a

n
d

 B
a

n
st

e
a

d
 

3
4

3
 o

u
t 

3
4

5
5

 
1

0
%

 

R
u

n
n

y
m

e
d

e
 

1
9

2
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
1

6
3

 
9

%
 

S
p

e
lt

h
o

rn
e

 
2

2
5

 o
u

t 
o

f 
2

3
1

3
 

1
0

%
 

S
u

rr
e

y
 H

e
a

th
 

1
8

4
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
1

1
0

 
9

%
 

T
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

 
1

5
6

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

8
7

3
 

8
%

 

W
a

v
e

rl
e

y
 

4
0

3
 o

u
t 

o
f 

3
4

4
4

 
1

2
%

 

W
o

k
in

g
 

2
4

5
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
2

0
2

 
1

1
%

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l  

2
6

3
4

 o
u

t 
o

f 
2

7
2

5
0

 
1

0
%

 

% ,
7
P
:@
'%
Q
?@
7
g
8
<
d
A
%<
D%
C
@
<
C
:@
%d
U
<
%K
7
E
%P
@
%7
;%
U
>S
U
@
?%
?>
B
g
%>
A
%7
%D
>?
@
%B
>;
9
7
;>
<
A
%P
E
%1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%a
7
?8
%

 

W
a

rd
 

H
ig

h
 F

ir
e

 R
is

k
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
u

t 
o

f 
a

ll
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 A
S

C
 

%
 H

ig
h

 R
is

k
 p

e
o

p
le

 

A
sh

fo
rd

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 
1

2
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
0

3
 

6
 

A
sh

fo
rd

 E
a

st
 

1
1

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

9
8

 
6

 

A
sh

fo
rd

 N
o

rt
h

 &
 S

ta
n

w
e

ll
 S

o
u

th
 

1
2

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

5
8

 
8

 

A
sh

fo
rd

 T
o

w
n

 
2

2
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
7

7
 

1
2

 

H
a

ll
if

o
rd

 &
 S

u
n

b
u

ry
 W

e
st

 
2

3
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
7

5
 

1
3

 

La
le

h
a

m
 &

 S
h

e
p

p
e

rt
o

n
 G

re
e

n
 

1
3

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

7
6

 
7

 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 &
 L

a
le

h
a

m
 

6
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
3

1
 

5
 

S
h

e
p

p
e

rt
o

n
 T

o
w

n
 

1
7

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

4
8

 
1

1
 

S
ta

in
e

s 
8

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

2
8

 
6

 

S
ta

in
e

s 
S

o
u

th
 

3
9

 o
u

t 
o

f 
2

5
1

 
1

6
 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll

 N
o

rt
h

 
2

0
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
2

7
 

9
 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 
1

8
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
8

9
 

1
 

S
u

n
b

u
ry

 E
a

st
 

2
4

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

5
2

 
1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

2
2

5
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
3

1
2

 
1

0
 

N
B

: 
W

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 a

 %
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 1

0
%

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

A
S

C
, 
S

C
C

, 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
) 

%

1
2
7

6

Page 219



  ]
4H
4%
6
;U
@
?%
?>
B
g
%D
7
=
;<
?B
%

 T
h
e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
3

-1
4
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 o

th
e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fi
re

 a
n
d
 /
 o

r 
in

ju
ry

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 C

R
P

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t:
 ‘
a
 p

e
rs

o
n
’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 l
iv

e
. 

S
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
w

 

in
c
o
m

e
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
, 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

o
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
p
e
a
te

d
ly

 s
h
o
w

n
 t

o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 l
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
lif

e
. 
P

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 d

ie
 s

o
o
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 b

e
 u

n
w

e
ll 

m
o
re

 o
ft

e
n
 t
h
a
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e
n
t 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
.’
%

% 7
O%
/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%8
@
A
B
>;
E
%

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 t
h
e
 s

ix
th

 m
o
s
t 
p
o
p
u
la

te
d
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

b
u
t 
is

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
n
s
e
ly

 p
o
p
u
la

te
d
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
 I
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 b

u
t 
b
y
 2

0
3
5
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 T

h
e
 W

a
rd

s
 o

f 
A

s
h
fo

rd
, 

S
u
n
b
u
ry

 C
o
m

m
o
n
 a

n
d
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 a

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 3

 o
f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
n
s
e
ly

 p
o
p
u
la

te
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

 e
le

c
to

ra
l 
w

a
rd

s
. 

 S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
: 

5
@
B
=
?>
C
;>
<
A
%

c
7
:9
@
%

1
9
??
@
E
%!
R
@
?7
S
@
%

2
7
A
g
%

1
<
9
?=
@
%

T
o
ta

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

9
5
,6

0
0
 

1
0
2
,9

0
0
 

6
 

C
e
n
s
u
s
, 

2
0
1
1
 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 

2
1
.3

 p
p
 h

e
c
ta

re
 

6
.8

 
2

 

(b
e
h
in

d
 E

&
E

) 
C

e
n
s
u
s
, 

2
0
1
1
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 i
n
 2

0
3
5

 
2
5
.2

 p
p
 h

e
c
ta

re
 

8
.0

 
2
 

C
e
n
s
u
s
, 

2
0
1
1
 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 2

0
0
1
 -

 2
0
1
1
 

5
.8

%
 

6
.9

%
 

8
 

C
e
n
s
u
s
, 

2
0
1
1
 

1
2
8

6

Page 220



  P
ro

je
c
te

d
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 2

0
1
0

-3
5
 

2
0
.6

%
 

1
8
.9

1
%

 

4
 

(b
e
h
in

d
 R

&
B

, 

E
&

E
, 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
) 

O
N

S
, 

2
0
1
1

1
7
 

O
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
e
d
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 

9
%

 
6
.8

%
 

1
1
 

C
e
n
s
u
s
, 

2
0
1
1
 

% 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%
/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%P
E
%a
7
?8
%

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

1
7
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
P

ro
je

c
te

d
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 2

0
3
5
 

1
2
9

6

Page 221



  

 

1
<
9
?=
@
'%

O
ff

ic
e
 f
o
r 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 (

O
N

S
)%

5
7
;7
B
@
;'
%C

e
n
s
u
s
: 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 a

re
a

  

1
3
0

6

Page 222



  T
h
is

 d
a
ta

s
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 (

O
N

S
)%

h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.s
u
rr

e
y
i.
g

o
v
.u

k
/G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
y
D

a
ta

B
ro

w
s
e
r.

a
s
p
x
 

+A
=
>8
@
A
;%
5
>B
;?
>P
9
;>
<
A
B
%

T
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t,
 a

s
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
, 
fr

e
q

u
e
n
c
y
 i
s
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 o

f 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 f

o
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 

in
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

re
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
S

o
u
th

-W
e
s
t 
S

ta
in

e
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
b
u
ry

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 s
e
v
e
ri
ty

 o
f 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
s
 n

o
t 
lin

k
e
d
 t

o
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 d
e
n
s
it
y
. 

A
n
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
y
 o

c
c
a
s
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 a
 f

ir
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

o
r 

fi
re

 a
p
p
lia

n
c
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 s

c
e
n
e
. 

 

1
3
1

6

Page 223



  

 

% P
O%
Q
9
>:
8
>A
S
%;
E
C
@
%

 

1
3
2

6

Page 224



  S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 h

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

5
 f

lo
o
rs

 o
r 

m
o
re

) 
in

 c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

re
a
s
. 

E
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

 f
ir
e
 f
ro

m
 a

 h
ig

h
-r

is
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

m
o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

h
a
n
 l
o
w

-r
is

e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 o

r 
s
m

a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n

. 
O

n
c
e
 a

 f
ir
e
 h

a
s
 b

ro
k
e
n
 o

u
t,
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
fi
re

fi
g

h
ti
n
g
 p

o
s
e
s
 

s
o
m

e
 u

n
iq

u
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 (

i.
e
. 
e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 l
in

e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
, 
fa

lli
n
g

 o
b
je

c
ts

, 
c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
la

y
o
u
t,

 e
tc

).
  

 ‘I
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
, 
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 o

v
e
r 

1
8
m

 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 
m

u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

fi
re

fi
g

h
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
c
u
e
. 
B

a
s
ic

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 F
ir
e
fi
g

h
ti
n
g
 S

h
a
ft

, 
F

ir
e
 M

a
in

 (
w

it
h
 a

 w
e
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 e

x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 5

0
m

 i
n
 h

e
ig

h
t 
(6

0
m

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 

2
0
0
7
) 

a
n
d
 a

 F
ir
e
fi
g
h
ti
n
g

 L
if
t)

. 
F

ir
e
fi
g

h
ti
n
g

 S
h
a
ft

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 F

ir
e
 M

a
in

s
 (

b
u
t 
n
o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 F
ir
e
fi
g

h
ti
n
g
 L

if
ts

) 
m

a
y
 b

e
 f
o
u
n

d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

it
h
 f

lo
o
r 

h
e
ig

h
ts

 e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 7

.5
m

.’
1
8
  
 

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 h
ig

h
-r

is
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 p

o
s
e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

F
R

S
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 In
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 0

.8
%

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 

G
u
ild

fo
rd

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

a
t 

4
.6

%
1
9
. 
(A

 c
o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

is
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
s
 l
iv

e
d
, 

o
r 

in
te

n
d
s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 t

h
e
re

 f
o
r 

s
ix

 m
o
n
th

s
 o

r 
m

o
re

) .
  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 h

a
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 u

n
s
h
a
re

d
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

a
t 

9
,1

6
7
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

t 
8
,5

2
6
. 
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 u

n
s
h
a
re

d
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
t 

2
3

.2
%

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 

a
b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
1
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
1
, 
th

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 u

n
s
h
a
re

d
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 

  ,
7
P
:@
'%
)
A
B
U
7
?@
8
%!
C
7
?;
K
@
A
;%
!
=
=
<
K
K
<
8
7
;>
<
A
%>
A
%1
9
??
@
E
%F
G
3
3
%

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

1
8
 S

h
ro

p
s
h
ir
e
 F

ir
e
 H

ig
h
 R

is
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
  

1
9
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 

1
3
3

6

Page 225



  %  

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
y
p
e
 -

 U
n
s
h
a
re

d
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

: 
F

la
t 

m
a
is

o
n
e
tt
e
 o

r 
a
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

R
e
g

io
n
 

 %
  

 T
o
ta

l 
 %

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  

2
0
0
1
 -

 2
0
1
1
 

R
e
ig

a
te

 a
n
d
 

B
a
n
s
te

a
d
 

2
4
.0

7
 

1
3
3
4
1
 

1
6
.2

7
 

W
o
k
in

g
 

2
3
.7

8
 

9
3
8
5
 

1
6
.3

2
 

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

F
[
4F
G
%

N
3
\
]
%

3
3
43
F
%

E
p
s
o
m

 a
n
d
 E

w
e
ll 

2
2
.8

7
 

6
8
1
3
 

1
4
.2

6
 

E
lm

b
ri
d
g

e
 

2
2
.6

0
 

1
1
9
5
9
 

1
0
.7

3
 

E
n
g

la
n
d
 

2
1
.1

6
 

4
6
6
8
8
3
9
 

1
2
.6

0
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 

2
0
.5

8
 

9
3
7
8
8
 

1
3
.4

3
 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

 
2
0
.4

3
 

6
6
8
4
 

2
5
.1

3
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

2
0
.2

7
 

7
2
0
7
0
3
 

1
5
.6

5
 

T
a
n
d
ri
d
g

e
 

2
0
.0

9
 

6
7
0
0
 

1
1
.9

2
 

M
o

le
 V

a
lle

y
 

1
9
.0

0
 

6
8
0
8
 

1
4
.3

5
 

G
u
ild

fo
rd

 
1
8
.2

6
 

9
8
5
6
 

7
.5

1
 

W
a
v
e
rl
e
y
 

1
6
.0

5
 

7
9
0
8
 

6
.7

3
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 H

e
a
th

 
1
5
.4

0
 

5
1
6
7
 

1
9
.8

1
 

1
3
4

6

Page 226



  (S
o
u
rc

e
: 

S
u
rr

e
y
-i
; 

2
0
1
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
) 

% =
O%
+A
8
>=
@
B
%<
D%
.
9
:;
>C
:@
%5
@
C
?>
R
7
;>
<
A
%L
+.
5
O%
%%

% S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
: 

·
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e

d
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

it
h
 a

n
 I

M
D

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
c
o
re

 o
f 

1
1
.2

, 
fo

llo
w

e
d
 b

y
 T

a
n
d
ri
d
g

e
 (

1
0
.0

).
  

(d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 &

 L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t,
 2

0
1
0
) 

·
 

9
%

 c
la

im
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 (
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 7

%
) 

–
ra

n
k
e
d
1
1
th

 (
D

W
P

, 
2
0
1
3
) 

 

·
 

T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
L

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
e
r 

O
u
tp

u
t 

A
re

a
s
 (

L
S

O
A

s
) 

fo
u
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 h

a
lf
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
 i
s
 G

u
ild

fo
rd

 
(1

4
.4

%
 o

f 
it
s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
) 

fo
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 R

e
ig

a
te

 &
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d
 (

1
3
.1

%
 o

f 
it
s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
).

 O
n
ly

 1
 L

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
e
r 

O
u
tp

u
t 

A
re

a
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o

rn
e
 i
s
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

th
e
 t
o
p
 2

0
 d

e
p
ri
v
e
d
 L

S
O

A
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 (

S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

N
o
rt

h
) 

(D
L
C

G
, 
2
0
1
0
).

 

·
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
o
re

 p
o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 (

W
o
k
in

g
, 

R
e
ig

a
te

 a
n
d
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d
).

 
 

1
9
??
@
E
%+
A
8
>=
@
B
%<
D%
.
9
:;
>C
:@
%5
@
C
?>
R
7
;>
<
A
%P
E
%a
7
?8
%F
G
3
3
%

1
3
5

6

Page 227



  

 

 

1
3
6

6

Page 228



  5
@
C
?>
R
7
;>
<
A
%7
A
8
%+
A
=
>8
@
A
;%
0
<
??
@
:7
;>
<
A
%

% S
F

R
S

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 I

M
D

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 s
ix

 y
e
a
r 

s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

in
c
id

e
n
t 

d
a
ta

 (
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
).

 C
o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 w
a
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

th
e
 I
M

D
 s

c
o
re

 a
n
d
 r

a
n
k
 (

w
it
h
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
) 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
in

c
id

e
n
t 

d
e

m
a
n
d
 

a
n
d
 r

a
n
k
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 f
ir
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
. 

 

 

·
 

R
e
ig

a
te

 a
n
d
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

L
S

O
A

 I
M

D
 s

c
o
re

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 f
ir
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
. 

 

·
 

G
u
ild

fo
rd

 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
in

c
id

e
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 L

S
O

A
 I
M

D
 s

c
o
re

. 

·
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 w

a
rd

 b
u
t 

h
a
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
rt

h
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
ll 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 6

 y
e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d

 a
n
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
ir
e
s
. 

% F
o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 f
ir
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 I

M
D

 s
c
o
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
e
a
k
 t
re

n
d
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 w

it
h
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 I
M

D
 s

c
o
re

. 
T

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 p

e
r 

L
S

O
A

, 
fo

r 
b
o
th

 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
ir
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
, 
s
h
o
w

s
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 w

it
h
 I

M
D

 s
c
o
re

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 f
o
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
ir
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 w

it
h
 

IM
D

 s
c
o
re

 b
e
in

g
 s

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

th
a
n
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

in
c
id

e
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

  S
F

R
S

 C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 C
o

v
e

r 
in

 S
p

e
lt

h
o

rn
e

 2
0

1
3

 

 A
ro

u
n
d
 7

7
%

 o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 w
ill

in
g

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

ll 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

 m
a
k
e
u
p
 o

f 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
, 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 w
a
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 o

ld
e
r,

 m
o
re

 m
a
le

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

M
E

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

% !
S
@
' 

T
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

 

A
g
e

 
S

p
e

lt
h
o

rn
e
 

A
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 s

a
m

p
le

 (
1
8

-8
5

+
) 

C
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 s

a
m

p
le

 (
p
u

b
lic

) 

1
8

-2
4
 

7
%

 
9

%
 

3
%

 

2
5

-4
4
 

2
8

%
 

3
5

%
 

2
8

%
 

1
3
7

6

Page 229



  

4
5

-6
4
 

2
7

%
 

3
3

%
 

4
5

%
 

6
5

-8
4
 

1
5

%
 

1
9

%
 

2
3

%
 

8
5

+
 

2
%

 
3

%
 

2
%

 
 It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 m
a
k
e
u
p
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 o
f 
m

id
d
le

 a
n
d
 o

ld
 a

g
e
 a

re
 o

v
e
r-

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 (

4
5
%

) 
a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

e
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 (

d
e
s
p
it
e
 u

s
in

g
 y

o
u
th

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

u
tl
e
ts

).
  

   T
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

, 
w

h
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
o
ld

 a
g

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 (
p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n
tl
y
 7

5
+

).
 W

h
e
n
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
s
ta

l 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 f
ro

m
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

, 
w

e
 f

in
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
je

c
te

d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
o
u
tr

ig
h
t,
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 b
e
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 

 O
n
ly

 n
in

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 w
e
re

 a
g

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

2
5
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
y
 w

e
re

 l
e
a
s
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 T

h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
in

g
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 

c
a
u
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

a
d
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 y

o
u
n
g
 a

g
e
. 
 

 A
ls

o
, 

th
e
 o

ld
e
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

e
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 o

p
p
o
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
(7

5
%

).
 A

m
o
n
g

s
t 
th

e
 n

o
n

-s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
rs

, 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 2
2
%

 6
5
+

, 
a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 7
%

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
. 

 A
g
e

 
S

a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

u
p

 t
o

 2
4
 

1
1
 

2
%

 
1

 
9

%
 

2
 

1
8

%
 

8
 

7
3

%
 

0
 

0
%

 

2
5

-4
4
 

1
4

2
 

3
1

%
 

3
3
 

2
3

%
 

8
 

6
%

 
9

9
 

7
0

%
 

2
 

1
%

 

4
5

-6
4
 

2
0

7
 

4
6

%
 

4
8
 

2
3

%
 

1
2
 

6
%

 
1

4
7
 

7
1

%
 

0
 

0
%

 

6
5

+
 

9
3
 

2
1

%
 

6
 

6
%

 
1

5
 

1
6

%
 

7
0
 

7
5

%
 

2
 

2
%

 

1
3
8

6

Page 230



  6
R
@
?7
::
%

H
&
[
%

3
G
G
k
%

_
_
%

3
N
k
%

[
]
%

_
k
%

[
F
H
%

]
F
k
%

H
%

3
k
%

  In
 t
h
is

 s
u
rv

e
y
, 

2
4
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 l
e
ft

 w
it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
m

ig
h
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
th

e
m

. 
E

ig
h
t 

o
f 
th

o
s
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 n
o
n

-s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
n
d
 j
u
s
t 
m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 ‘
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

’.
 E

le
v
e
n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
v
o
lv

e
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 o

ld
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
, 

w
h
ile

 

th
re

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 c

h
ild

re
n
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

 f
o
rm

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

s
ta

te
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
: 

 “T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

u
n
b
u
ry

 i
s
 n

e
a
re

r 
to

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
W

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
w

a
n
t 

a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 s
lo

w
e
r 

ti
m

e
 

fo
r 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

s
 w

e
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 o

ld
 a

n
d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 2
4
/7

.”
 

“W
h
e
n
 I
 w

a
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

s
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

in
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 (

N
o
w

 r
e
ti
re

d
) 

I 
h
a
d
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
d
e
a
lin

g
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

ir
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t
im

e
s
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 v

e
ry

 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 e
tc

 a
n
d
 I
 f

e
a
r 

th
is

 a
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 m
a
y
 b

e
 c

u
t 
b
a
c
k
.”

% 5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
' 

M
o
b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 f

ir
e
 r

is
k
 f

a
c
to

rs
. 
T

h
e
 s

a
m

p
le

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 1

5
%

 p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

in
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 (

C
e
n
s
u
s
, 
2
0
1
1
).

 L
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 6

0
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
ta

ti
n
g
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
, 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
h
if
t 
in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 g

ro
u
p
 w

e
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
g
ri
d
lo

c
k
 o

n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
’s

 r
o
a
d
s
, 
m

e
a
n
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
ir

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 

q
u
ic

k
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 m

e
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 A

ls
o
 o

u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 2

4
 v

e
rb

a
ti
m

 i
te

m
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 
fo

u
r 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

f 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
: 

“I
'm

 n
o
t 
s
u
re

 i
f 
o
n
e
 f
ir
e
 e

n
g
in

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
. 
W

h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 i
f 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

t 
th

e
 a

ir
p
o
rt

, 
p
lu

s
 a

 f
ir
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
, 
s
a
y
 i
n
 a

 

b
lo

c
k
 o

f 
fl
a
ts

 w
it
h
 o

ld
e
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 e

v
a
c
u
a
te

 t
h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
.”

 (
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t)

 

 D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
S

a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

Y
e

s
 

6
0
 

1
4

%
 

1
2
 

2
0

%
 

6
 

1
0

%
 

4
1
 

6
8

%
 

1
 

2
%

 

N
o

 
3

6
6
 

8
6

%
 

6
9
 

1
9

%
 

3
0
 

8
%

 
2

6
6
 

7
3

%
 

1
 

0
%

 

6
R
@
?7
::
%

H
F
\
%

3
G
G
k
%

_
3
%

3
N
k
%

[
\
%

_
k
%

[
G
]
%

]
F
k
%

F
%

G
k
%

1
3
9

6

Page 231



  

  

Z
@
A
8
@
?'

 T
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 m

o
re

 m
e
n
 t

h
a
n
 w

o
m

e
n
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
h
o
rt

s
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

, 
w

e
 c

a
n
 s

e
e
 t

h
a
t 

fo
r 

p
u
b
lic

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
e
 r

a
ti
o
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
 o

u
tw

e
ig

h
s
 m

e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 u
s
u
a
l 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
. 

A
ls

o
, 
fe

m
a
le

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

ju
ry

 o
r 

d
e
a
th

 b
y
 

fi
re

.2
0
 F

e
m

a
le

s
 w

e
re

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 l
e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
n
 m

e
n
 (

o
n
ly

 3
3
%

 o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
rs

 w
e
re

 f
e
m

a
le

, 
w

h
e
re

a
s
 4

7
%

 o
f 
n
o
n

-s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
rs

 w
e
re

 

fe
m

a
le

).
 M

e
n
 h

a
d
 a

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
ra

te
 (

re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 f
a
c
t 
th

a
t 
9
5
%

 o
f 

S
F

R
S

 s
ta

ff
, 
w

h
o
 w

e
re

 m
o
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l,
 w

e
re

 m
a
le

).
  

 G
e

n
d
e

r 
S

a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

F
e
m

a
le

 
1

9
8
 

4
6

%
 

2
8
 

1
4

%
 

2
3
 

1
2

%
 

1
4

6
 

7
4

%
 

1
 

1
%

 

M
a

le
 

2
3

5
 

5
4

%
 

5
6
 

2
4

%
 

1
1
 

5
%

 
1

6
5
 

7
0

%
 

3
 

1
%

 

6
R
@
?7
::
%

H
[
[
%

3
G
G
k
%

_
H
%

3
N
k
%

[
H
%

_
k
%

[
3
3
%

]
F
k
%

H
%

3
k
%

% #
;U
A
>=
>;
E
' 

W
e
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n
g

 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
a
th

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 f

ir
e
 a

re
 W

h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
. 
In

 t
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

9
4
%

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
h
a
t 
s
ta

te
d
 t
h
e
ir
 e

th
n
ic

it
y
 w

e
re

 W
h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 (

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
, 
8
1
%

).
 E

ig
h
t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 d
o
m

a
in

 

c
a
m

e
 f
ro

m
 a

n
 O

th
e
r 

W
h
it
e
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 (

3
%

) 
a
n
d
 f

iv
e
 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

s
ia

n
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 (

2
%

),
 t

w
o
 (

1
%

) 
fr

o
m

 a
 M

ix
e
d
 A

s
ia

n
-W

h
it
e
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
. 
O

n
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 c
a
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 B

la
c
k
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 e

th
n
ic

it
y
-s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 e

th
n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 
T

h
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

n
o
n
-W

h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 f
a
lls

 b
ro

a
d
ly

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
p
lit

; 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 i
s
 t

o
o
 s

m
a
ll 

to
 a

s
s
ig

n
 a

n
y
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 

to
 s

m
a
ll 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
e
v
e
ls

. 

 E
th

n
ic

it
y
 

S
a

m
p

le
 s

iz
e

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

W
h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

3
8

7
 

9
4

%
 

7
5
 

1
9

%
 

3
6
 

9
%

 
2

7
2
 

7
0

%
 

4
 

1
%

 

N
o
t 
W

h
it
e

 B
ri
ti
s
h

 
2

3
 

6
%

 
6

 
2

6
%

 
0

 
0

%
 

1
7
 

7
4

%
 

0
 

0
%

 

6
R
@
?7
::
%

H
3
G
%

3
G
G
k
%

_
3
%

F
G
k
%

[
\
%

N
k
%

F
_
N
%

]
G
k
%

H
%

3
k
%

    
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

2
0
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

is
k
 P

ro
fi
le

, 
2
0
1
1

-1
2
 

1
4
0

6

Page 232



  2
@
:>
S
><
A
' 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
s
ta

te
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
lig

io
n
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 (

5
3
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 6

4
%

).
 2

3
%

 s
a
id

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
d
 n

o
 r

e
lig

io
n
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 2

3
%

).
 T

w
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 w
e
re

 B
u
d
d
h
is

t,
 t

w
o
 

J
e
w

is
h
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 w

a
s
 M

u
s
lim

. 
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 H

in
d
u
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

. 
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
-s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
th

o
s
e
 

th
a
t 
h
e
ld

 a
 r

e
lig

io
n
. 
 

 

R
e
lig

io
n

 
S

a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 

2
4

9
 

6
7

%
 

5
7
 

2
3

%
 

2
5
 

1
0

%
 

1
6

4
 

6
6

%
 

3
 

1
%

 

O
th

e
r 

fa
it
h

s
 (

B
u

d
d
h

is
t,
 M

u
s
lim

, 
J
e

w
is

h
, 

O
th

e
r)

 
1

9
 

5
%

 
1

 
5

%
 

2
 

1
1

%
 

1
6
 

8
4

%
 

0
 

0
%

 

N
o
 r

e
lig

io
u

s
 /

 f
a

it
h

 g
ro

u
p

 
1

0
2
 

2
8

%
 

2
1
 

2
1

%
 

6
 

6
%

 
7

4
 

7
3

%
 

1
 

1
%

 

6
R
@
?7
::
%

[
]
G
%

3
G
G
k
%

]
N
%

F
3
k
%

[
[
%

N
k
%

F
&
H
%

\
N
k
%

H
%

3
k
%

  .
7
?>
;7
:%
B
;7
;9
B
' 

S
in

g
le

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 i
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 f
ir
e
 r

is
k
 f
a
c
to

r.
 H

e
n
c
e
, 
lo

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 1

2
0
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
ta

ti
n
g
 t

o
 b

e
 s

in
g

le
, 

d
iv

o
rc

e
d
, 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
d
 

a
n
d
 w

id
o

w
e
d
, 

w
e
 c

a
n
 s

a
y
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 w

e
a
k
e
r.

 A
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
a
rt

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

s
u
re

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 T

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

in
g

le
 g

ro
u
p
 w

e
re

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

lo
n
g

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
’s

 u
rb

a
n
 m

a
k
e
u
p
 

–
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

n
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
liv

in
g

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

    S
ta

tu
s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 s

iz
e

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

M
a

rr
ie

d
, 

c
o

-h
a
b

it
in

g
, 

c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 
3

0
1
 

7
1

%
 

6
2
 

2
1

%
 

1
6
 

5
%

 
2

2
1
 

7
3

%
 

2
 

1
%

 

S
in

g
le

, 
w

id
o

w
e

d
, 

s
e

p
a
ra

te
d

, 
d

iv
o

rc
e
d

 
1

2
0
 

2
9

%
 

2
3
 

1
9

%
 

1
9
 

1
6

%
 

7
6
 

6
3

%
 

2
 

2
%

 

6
R
@
?7
::
%

H
F
3
%

3
G
G
k
%

_
&
%

F
G
k
%

[
&
%

_
k
%

F
N
]
%

]
3
k
%

H
%

3
k
%

 %

1
4
1

6

Page 233



  1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
' 

1
0
 o

f 
3
5
6
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 s

ta
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 o

r 
b
is

e
x
u
a
l 
(L

G
B

).
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

is
c
e
rn

ib
le

 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
th

is
 g

ro
u
p
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 h

e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 

w
a
s
 o

n
ly

 a
 v

e
ry

 s
m

a
ll 

s
a
m

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

m
a
k
e
s
 t

h
is

 d
a
ta

 u
n
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
. 
T

h
e
 v

e
rb

a
ti
m

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 u

n
s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 g
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
x
u
a
lit

y
 o

r 
a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 

c
h
o
ic

e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 (

s
in

g
le

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
, 

e
tc

).
 

 S
ta

tu
s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 s

iz
e

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o
t 

s
u

re
 

N
o

 
N

o
 o

p
in

io
n
 

H
e
te

ro
s
e

x
u

a
l 

3
4

6
 

9
7

%
 

7
4
 

2
1

%
 

3
1
 

9
%

 
2

4
0
 

6
9

%
 

1
 

0
%

 

L
G

B
 

1
0
 

3
%

 
3

 
3

0
%

 
0

 
0

%
 

7
 

7
0

%
 

0
 

0
%

 

6
R
@
?7
::
%

[
&
\
%

3
G
G
k
%

]
]
%

F
F
k
%

[
3
%

N
k
%

F
H
]
%

\
N
k
%

3
%

G
k
%

  /
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%I
%K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
' 

T
e
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 p
re

g
n
a
n
t 
/ 
h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 (

o
n
e
 o

f 
w

h
o
m

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 h

im
s
e
lf
 

a
s
 a

 g
a
y
 m

a
le

).
 E

ig
h
t 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 o
b
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
(8

0
%

),
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e
n
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 o

f 
q

u
ic

k
ly

 e
v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
e
 f

la
t 

w
it
h
 s

m
a

ll 
c
h
ild

re
n
. 

“I
 l
iv

e
 a

t 
S

u
n
b
u
ry

 C
ro

s
s
, 
in

 a
 h

ig
h
 r

is
e
 f

la
t 
w

it
h
 t
w

o
 c

h
ild

re
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
re

e
. 

T
h
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

o
f 

a
 f

ir
e
 t
e
rr

if
ie

s
 m

e
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
h
o
u

g
h
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 j
u
s
t 

o
n
e
 

fi
re

 e
n
g
in

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 a

w
fu

l.
 [
..
.]

”.
 (

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t)

  

Z
@
A
8
@
?%
?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;'

 T
h
re

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 s
ta

te
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
n
e
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 
(o

u
t 

o
f 

3
9
1
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 t
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
) 

–
 t
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 

m
e
a
n
 n

e
a
rl
y
 1

%
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 w
a
s
 t

ra
n
s
g

e
n
d
e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

a
b
o

v
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
0
.0

4
%

 (
G

IR
E

S
 2

0
0
9
).

 R
e
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
ru

th
fu

ln
e
s
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

’ 
a
n
s
w

e
rs

, 
n
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 m
a
d
e
 t
h
a
t 
re

fe
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t.

 

 F
o
r 

m
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 A

n
n
e
x
 2

: 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 

% ]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%7
A
8
%B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

1
4
2

6

Page 234



  

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
F
3
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
+K
C
7
=
;B
%%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

2
1
 M

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 h

e
re

. 
 

1
4
3

6

Page 235



  

!
S
@
%

% 5
7
;7
%!
A
7
:E
B
>B
%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 f

ir
e
 

d
e
a
th

s
/i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 6
5
 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r.

  

T
h
is

 r
is

k
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 

c
a
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
 f
a
c
to

rs
, 
e
.g

 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
, 

m
o
b
ili

ty
, 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
, 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
e
tc

).
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

fi
re

 d
e
a
th

s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 w

in
te

r 

m
o
n
th

s
. 

 S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 h

a
s
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

a
n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 a
t 

h
o
m

e
 a

lo
n
e
%

% /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 r

a
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 a

n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 

0
<
K
K
9
A
>;
E
%2
>B
g
%/
?<
D>
:@
%F
G
3
[
I3
H
%

‘E
ig

h
te

e
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
w

e
n
ty

-f
iv

e
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
 f

ir
e
s
 (

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6

-M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
) 

w
e
re

 a
b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 

a
g
e
 w

it
h
 s

e
v
e
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
a
g
e

.’
  

 ‘A
ll 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

e
re

 a
s
le

e
p
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ir
e
 h

a
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
u
n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 m

o
b
ili

ty
, 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
/o

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
.’
 

 0
<
K
K
9
A
>;
E
%2
>B
g
%/
?<
D>
:@
%F
G
3
3
I3
F
 

‘B
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
6
-2

0
0
9
, 

o
f 
1
3
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

e
re

 a
s
le

e
p
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ir
e
, 
7
 w

e
re

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
d
ru

g
s
 o

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l’.

 

 `
<
>A
;%
1
;?
7
;@
S
>=
%"
@
@
8
B
%!
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%
F
G
3
3
%

!
S
@
%7
A
8
%!
:=
<
U
<
:%
.
>B
9
B
@
'%

D
if
fe

re
n
t 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 a

re
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
a
g

e
s
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 

b
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 i
s
 m

o
re

 p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

in
 1

8
-2

4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 w

h
ile

 ‘
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
’ 
(f

o
rm

a
lly

 

h
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
) 

is
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 2
5
-4

4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
.2

2
 

% !
S
@
%7
A
8
%.
<
P
>:
>;
E
'%
%%

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

g
e
 a

n
d
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

i.
e
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 (

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 7

0
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r)

. 
G

e
n
d
e
r 

(i
.e

 w
o
m

e
n
 l
iv

e
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
m

o
b
ili

ty
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
),

 m
a
ri
ta

l 
s
ta

tu
s
, 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 e
.g

. 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o

h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
, 

a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 i
n
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
ff

e
c
t 

a
g

e
-m

o
b
ili

ty
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
. 

%

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

2
2
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 

1
4
4

6

Page 236



  

a
 w

h
o
le

 w
ill

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 a

t 
g

re
a
te

r 

ri
s
k
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 

in
ju

re
d
 o

r 
k
ill

e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 

a
 f

ir
e
. 
  

% % % % % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

+K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

rg
u
e
d
 

!
S
@
%7
A
8
%.
@
A
;7
:%
j
@
7
:;
U
' 

 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
ri
s
k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 f
o
r 

d
e
p
re

s
s
io

n
: 

p
o
o
r 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

c
a
ri
n
g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 

lo
s
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
.2

3
  

% % % !
S
@
%7
A
8
%1
K
<
g
>A
S
%L
B
@
@
%7
:B
<
%8
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
IU
@
7
:;
U
O'
%

C
h
ild

re
n
 f

ro
m

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
o
b
a
c
c
o
 s

m
o
k
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
m

o
k
e
rs

 t
h
a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a
s
e
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 
w

h
e
re

 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 l
o
w

, 
b
u
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

in
 d

e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

S
u
rr

e
y
's

 F
a
m

ili
e
s
 i
n
 P

o
v
e
rt

y
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
, 
2
0
1
1
 h

ig
h
lig

h
ts

 p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 
y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 g

e
o
g

ra
p
h
ic

a
lly

 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
: 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
, 
R

e
ig

a
te

 &
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d
 a

n
d
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

2
4
%

 !
S
@
%7
A
8
%1
9
P
B
;7
A
=
@
%.
>B
9
B
@
%

A
m

o
n
g

 y
o
u
n
g

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
‘g

ro
u
p
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 m

o
re

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
in

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

; 
y
o
u
n
g
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

; 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 c

a
re

; 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 y

o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

; 
e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 p

u
p
ils

 o
r 

fr
e
q

u
e
n
t 

n
o
n
-a

tt
e
n
d
e
rs

; 
s
e
x
u
a
lly

 e
x
p

lo
it
e
d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

; 
y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 B

M
E

 g
ro

u
p
s
.’

2
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

2
3
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 A
g

e
 

2
4
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 S

m
o
k
in

g
  
 

2
5
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 S

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u
s
e
 

1
4
5

6

Page 237



  

th
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 g

iv
e
n
 

th
e
ir
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 

to
 b

e
 i
n
ju

re
d
 o

r 
k
ill

e
d
 i
n
 

fi
re

s
, 
a
n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 a

n
d
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

g
re

a
te

r 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 e

s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

 

fi
re

. 
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 9

 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
.  

 0
U
>:
8
?@
A
%

Y
o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 P

a
re

n
ts

 m
a
y
b
e
 a

t 
g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
o
f 

e
v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g
 f
ro

m
 a

 f
ir

e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 h

ig
h
 r

is
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'F
\
%

·
 

F
o
u
rt

h
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
%

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
+

: 
1
7
.4

%
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
: 
1
7
.2

%
) 

–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 4

th
.   

·
 

2
1
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 (

7
4
3
 b

e
d
s
) 

(6
%

 o
f 

S
u
rr

e
y
 –

 b
e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
) 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 %

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
+

 o
n
ly

: 
2
2
%

 –
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 7

th
 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 %

 o
f 

o
n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
+

: 
1
2
.7

%
 –

 r
a
n
k
e
d
 6

th
 

·
 

T
h
e
 W

a
rd

s
 o

f 
S

h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
, 

S
ta

in
e
s
 S

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

in
 o

n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

it
h
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 1

7
.5

%
 o

f 
a
ll 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 S

h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
.2

7
  

·
 

L
o
w

e
s
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

2
0
1
3
-2

0
2
0
.2

8
 

·
 

S
lig

h
tl
y
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 %

 o
f 
th

o
s
e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 A

S
C

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 H

ig
h
 R

is
k
 i
n
 a

 f
ir
e
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

·
 

S
lig

h
tl
y
 l
o

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 0

- 1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 p

e
r 

fa
m

ily
.2

9
  

% % % % % % 0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
' 

C
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

re
a
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l,
 v

o
ic

in
g

 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 e

v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
, 
fr

a
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 

w
h
e
n
 a

 f
ir
e
 b

re
a
k
s
 o

u
t 
a
t 
th

e
ir
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t.
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

2
6
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

re
a
 P

ro
fi
le

s
/C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
/K

e
y
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 &

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
  

2
7
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
D

a
ta

 b
y
 G

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
/C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1

 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 c
o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
/H

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 t
y
p
e

 

2
8
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 

2
9
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
:C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
 

1
4
6

6

Page 238



          

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%I
%U
@
7
:;
U
%

% % % 5
7
;7
%!
A
7
:E
B
>B
%

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

is
k
 P

ro
fi
le

 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

s
 a

 l
in

k
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
/i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 m

o
b
ili

ty
. 
T

h
is

 r
is

k
 i
s
 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 c

a
s
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
n
e
 o

r 

m
u
lt
ip

le
 o

th
e
r 

ri
s
k
 f
a
c
to

rs
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

o
ld

e
r,

 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
, 
h
a
v
e
 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

r 
a
re

 

s
m

o
k
e
rs

. 

% 0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
%

In
 2

0
1
1
, 

1
3
.5

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 S

u
rr

y
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
, 
w

it
h
 7

.8
%

 l
im

it
e
d
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 a

n
d
 

5
.7

%
 l
im

it
e
d
 a

 l
o
t.
 T

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 w

a
s
 u

n
c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 f
ro

m
 2

0
0
1

. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 S

p
e

lt
h
o
rn

e
 

(1
4
.9

%
) 

a
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

in
 E

lm
b
ri
d
g

e
 (

1
2
.1

%
).

 F
e
w

e
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
In

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 1
7
.6

%
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 w

it
h
 9

.3
%

 

lim
it
e
d
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 a

n
d
 8

.3
%

 l
im

it
e
d
 a

 l
o
t.
 

 5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%7
A
8
%.
<
P
>:
>;
E
: 

 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
, 

o
f 
th

e
 1

6
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 a

 f
ir
e
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

7
 (

4
5
%

) 
w

e
re

 

k
n
o
w

n
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 e

s
c
a
p
e
 t
h
e
 f

ir
e
. 

A
ll 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

w
e
re

 a
s
le

e
p
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
 h

a
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
u
n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 m

o
b
ili

ty
, 

m
e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
/o

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
. 

(C
R

P
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
) 

1
4
7

6

Page 239



  

 S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 h

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 r

is
k
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

(s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

a
lc

o
h
o
l)
, 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

M
o
b
ili

ty
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

im
p
a
ir
m

e
n
ts

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

o
c
c
u
r 

a
t 

a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
in

 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
A

ls
o
, 
th

e
 s

ta
te

 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
’s

 m
e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 

le
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 

o
r 

b
e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
.  

% % % % % % % % %

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
 b

o
d
y
 o

f 
lit

e
ra

tu
re

 o
n
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

m
o
n
g

 o
ld

e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 

a
ls

o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 o

n
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

lle
c
tu

a
lly

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 v

is
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 (

C
le

a
v
e
r,

 H
u
n
te

r,
 a

n
d
 O

u
e
lle

tt
e

-K
u
n
tz

, 
2
0
0
8
; 

S
a
liv

e
, 

G
u
ra

ln
ik

, 

G
ly

n
n
, 

a
n
d
 C

h
ri
s
te

n
, 
1
9
9
4
).

 

 .
@
A
;7
:%
j
@
7
:;
U
' %

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
, 

o
f 
th

e
 1

6
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 f

ir
e
, 
1
1
 (

7
0
%

) 
w

e
re

 k
n
o
w

n
 t

o
 

h
a
v
e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
/o

r 
d
e
p
re

s
s
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t
h
is

 8
 o

f 
th

e
 1

0
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

ie
d
 i
n
 

fi
re

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 w

e
re

 s
u
ff

e
ri
n
g
 f
ro

m
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

ir
e
s
 a

s
 a

 

d
e
lib

e
ra

te
 a

c
t.

 (
C

R
P

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
)%

 2
7
=
@
%7
A
8
%@
;U
A
>=

  

D
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 

b
y
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
io

-e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 f
a
c
to

rs
, 
ra

c
is

m
, 
d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
 b

ia
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

e
th

n
ic

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 h

o
w

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
d
is

tr
e
s
s
 a

re
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
, 

p
e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
d

. 

% Z
@
A
8
@
?:

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

im
p
a
c
ts

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 o

n
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
d
is

tr
e
s
s
. 
N

e
u
ro

ti
c
 d

is
o
rd

e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
p
re

s
s
io

n
, 

a
n
x
ie

ty
, 

a
tt

e
m

p
te

d
 s

u
ic

id
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
lf
-h

a
rm

 a
re

 m
o
re

 p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

in
 w

o
m

e
n
 t
h
a
n
 m

e
n
, 

w
h
ile

 s
u
ic

id
e
, 

d
ru

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
b
u
s
e
, 
a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
lit

y
 d

is
o
rd

e
r,

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 a

re
 m

o
re

 p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

a
m

o
n
g

 m
e
n
.  

Z
7
E
M%
:@
B
P
>7
A
M%
P
>B
@
V
9
7
:%
7
A
8
%S
@
A
8
@
?%
?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
; 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 a
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 –

 n
o
ta

b
ly

 a
n
x
ie

ty
, 

d
e
p
re

s
s
io

n
, 

s
e
lf
-h

a
rm

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 –

 a
n
d
 

m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
d
is

tr
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
ir
 h

e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l 
c
o
u
n
te

rp
a
rt

s
. 

1
4
8

6

Page 240



  

% % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 r

a
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 a

n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 

a
 w

h
o
le

 w
ill

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

w
it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 i
n
ju

re
d
 o

r 
k
ill

e
d
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 f

ir
e
. 
  

% % % % % % %

% 1
K
<
g
>A
S
%L
7
A
8
%.
@
A
;7
:%
j
@
7
:;
U
O'

 S
u
rr

e
y
’s

 J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(J

S
N

A
) 

a
ls

o
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 e
x
h
ib

it
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
tw

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 
fo

u
n
d
 

a
m

o
n
g

 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

.%
 

 B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
, 

in
 4

4
%

 o
f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
s
. 
O

f 
th

e
 8

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
d

, 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
u
s
e
 i
n
 5

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
a
s
 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
. 
A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t,

 t
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
fi
re

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 h

a
d
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
u
n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
m

o
b
ili

ty
, 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

(C
R

P
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
).

 

T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
 a

ls
o
 s

t a
te

s
 t
h
a
t:
 ‘
th

e
 l
a
te

s
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 i
s
 1

7
%

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

t 
p
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
ta

ry
 w

a
rd

 l
e
v
e
l 
h
a
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
s
 

h
ig

h
 a

s
 4

0
%

. 
A

t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 l
e
v
e
l,
 d

a
ta

 s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 r

a
te

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d

 i
n
 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 (

2
5
.2

%
),

 R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 (

2
3
.4

%
) 

a
n
d
 R

e
ig

a
te

 &
 B

a
n
s
te

a
d
 (

1
8
.8

%
)’

 (
J
S

N
A

 2
0
1
1

3
0
).

  

1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%

% j
>S
U
@
B
;%
?7
;@
B
%C
@
?%
C
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%F
G
3
[
: 

 

5
@
B
=
?>
C
;>
<
A
%

c
7
:9
@
%

p
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

!
R
@
?7
S
@
%

p
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

2
7
A
g
%

p
p
 

2
7
A
g
%

(t
o
ta

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
) 

B
a
d
 o

r 
v
e
ry

 b
a
d
 h

e
a
lt
h

3
1
%

4
.1

%
%

3
.5

%
%

3
%

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

3
0
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 S

m
o
k
in

g
  

3
1
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
D

a
ta

 b
y
 G

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
/H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
/P

e
o
p
le

 C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
/G

e
n
e
ra

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 /

C
e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
 

1
4
9

6

Page 241



  

% % % % % % % % % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

+K
C
7
=
; B
%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

L
im

it
in

g
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 

ill
n
e
s
s

3
2
%

1
4
.9

%
 

1
3
.6

%
 

3
%

5
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
3
3
%

2
3
.9

%
 

1
4
%

 
3
%

- 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 L

iv
in

g
 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e

3
4
 

3
.3

%
 

3
%

 
3
%

4
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
R

e
la

te
d
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s

3
5
 

1
.8

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
 

 S
m

o
k
in

g
: 

·
 

M
a
p
p

in
g

3
6
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
rd

s
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o

rn
e
 h

a
v
e
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 r

a
te

s
: 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

N
o
rt

h
, 

S
u
n
b
u
ry

 C
o
m

m
o
n
, 

A
s
h
fo

rd
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

S
o
u
th

, 
S

ta
in

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 S

ta
in

e
s
 S

o
u
th

. 
 S

u
ic

id
e
s
: 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
ic

id
e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
:4

.9
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
: 
5
) 

–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 4

th
 3

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

3
2
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
D

a
ta

 b
y
 G

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
/L

o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
/ 

C
e
n
s
u

s
 2

0
1
1
 

3
3
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
D

a
ta

 b
y
 G

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
/S

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 N

H
S

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
 2

0
1
1
 

3
4
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
T

o
p
ic

s
/ 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
/D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 L

iv
in

g
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 C

la
im

a
n
ts

/D
W

P
Q

2
2
0
1
3
 

3
5
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
T

o
p
ic

s
/H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
/J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
3
 D

a
ta

 A
lc

o
h
o
l/
A

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

3
6
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.m
a
p
s
in

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l.
c
o
.u

k
/_

s
u
b
ro

o
t1

/a
s
h
/a

s
h
.h

tm
l 
 

3
7
 O

N
S

 2
0
0
8
-1

0
 

1
5
0

6

Page 242



  

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

rg
u
e
d
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 o

r 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 t
o
 

b
e
 i
n
ju

re
d
 o

r 
k
ill

e
d
 i
n
 f

ir
e
, 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 g

iv
e
n
 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
te

r 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 e

s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

 f
ir
e
. 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 9

 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 *
<
d
@
?%
;U
7
A
%7
R
@
?7
S
@
%A
9
K
P
@
?B
%C
?@
8
>=
;@
8
%F
G
F
G
: 

 

5
@
B
=
?>
C
;>
<
A
%

%

c
7
:9
@
 

 

!
R
@
?7
S
@

 

 

2
7
A
g
%

 

.
<
P
>:
>;
E
%I
%/
1
5

3
8
%

U
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 o

n
e
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 (

a
g

e
d
 6

5
+

) 
3
,8

8
6
 

4
,2

4
8
 

7
 

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a
b

ili
ty

: 
M

o
d
e

ra
te

 

(a
g

e
d
 1

8
-6

4
) 

4
,8

8
7
 

5
,2

6
2
 

5
 

H
e
a
ri
n
g

 I
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t:
 M

o
d
e
ra

te
 o

r 

s
e
v
e
re

 (
a
g

e
d
 6

5
+

)%
8
,8

7
0
 

9
,6

1
4
 

6
 

V
is

u
a
l 
Im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t:
 M

o
d
e
ra

te
 o

r 

s
e
v
e
re

 (
a
g

e
d
 7

5
+

)  
1
,2

4
0
 

1
,3

4
6
 

7
 

.
@
A
;7
:%
j
@
7
:;
U
%I
%5
@
K
@
A
;>
7
%

C
o
m

m
o
n
 M

e
n
ta

l 
D

is
o
rd

e
r 

 

(a
g

e
d
1
8
-6

4
) 

9
,7

1
5
 

1
0
,4

0
6
 

6
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
  

1
,4

7
1
 

1
,5

6
6
 

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

3
8
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
:T

o
p
ic

s
/H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
/P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 1

8
 +

 P
re

d
ic

te
d
 e

tc
./
P

O
P

P
I 
&

P
A

N
S

I 

1
5
1

6

Page 243



  

(a
g

e
d
1
8
-6

4
) 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 (

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
) 

(a
g

e
d
 6

5
+

) 
2
8
%

 
3
1
%

 
8
 

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
: 

 

·
 

L
o
w

e
s
t 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 o

f 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
[
N
%

% % 0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
' %

C
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

re
a
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l,
 v

o
ic

in
g

 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 e

v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
, 
fr

a
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 

w
h
e
n
 a

 f
ir
e
 b

re
a
k
s
 o

u
t 
a
t 
th

e
ir
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t.
 

 C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g

 h
ig

h
 r

is
e
 f

la
ts

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 u

s
e
rs

. 
P

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
a

is
e
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 u

n
fa

m
ili

a
ri
ty

 o
f 
fi
re

 f
ig

h
te

rs
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 u

s
e
 h

e
a
ri
n
g
 a

id
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 

s
w

it
c
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 o

ff
 a

t 
n
ig

h
t.
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

3
9
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
la

te
d
 A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

1
5
2

6

Page 244



  

T
h
e
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 E

m
p
o
w

e
rm

e
n
t 
B

o
a
rd

 m
a
d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
a
llo

u
ts

 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
fa

ls
e
 a

la
rm

s
 f
ro

m
 T

e
le

c
a
re

. 

 T
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
ls

o
 m

a
d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 f

ir
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 d

o
n
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 –
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 

to
 t
h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
a
b
le

d
. 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 9

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

S
F

R
S

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. %

%

  

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

% % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t  
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

%

Z
@
A
8
@
?%
c
7
?>
7
A
=
@
%>
A
%;
U
@
%)
h
'%
/
?@
R
7
:@
A
=
@
M%
+A
=
>8
@
A
=
@
M%
Z
?<
d
;U
%7
A
8
%Z
@
<
S
?7
C
U
>=
%5
>B
;?
>P
9
;>
<
A

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

Id
e
n
ti
ty

 R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 (

G
IR

E
S

),
 J

u
n
e
, 
2
0
0
9

4
0
 

  A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 G

IR
E

S
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
in

 S
u
rr

e
y
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

, 
1
6
 o

r 
o
v
e
r,

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

d
y
s
p
h
o
ri
a
 i
s
 3

7
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
, 

%
, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
g

e
n
d
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
. 

 ‘A
 h

ig
h
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
s
tr

e
s
s
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 3

4
%

 o
f 
tr

a
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
0
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
G

e
n
d

e
r 

Id
e

n
ti
ty

 R
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 O

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 (
G

IR
E

S
),

 J
u

n
e
, 

2
0
0

9
 

1
5
3

6

Page 245



  

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

+K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 
o
n
 s

u
ic

id
e
 a

tt
e
m

p
t.

’ 
 

  0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
'  

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

 /
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

% /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

  E
x
p
e
c
ta

n
t 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 b
e
 m

o
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 w

h
e
n
 e

s
c
a
p
in

g
 f
ro

m
 a

 f
ir
e
, 
a
s
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 e

v
a
c
u
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

u
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

g
ili

ty
, 

d
e
x
te

ri
ty

, 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
e
e
d
, 

re
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
. 
M

o
th

e
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 f

a
c
e
 t
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 o

f 
e
v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g
 b

a
b
ie

s
 a

n
d
/o

r 

y
o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
. 

1
5
4

6

Page 246



  

 /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%

+K
C
7
=
; B
%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

 

% % 1
C
@
: ;
U
<
?A
@
'%

·
 

B
e
lo

w
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 b

ir
th

s
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
: 

1
,2

2
4
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 1

,2
9
4
) 

–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 6

th
  

·
 

A
b
o
v
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

5
s
: 

6
.3

%
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 6

%
) 

–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 4

th
 

% % 0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
'  

F
ro

m
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 
e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 
it
 w

a
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 o
f 
th

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 o

f 
e
v
a
c
u
a
ti
n
g
 y

o
u
n
g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 f

ir
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
t,

 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

ra
is

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

s
u
e
 f
o
r 

p
re

g
n
a
n
t 

w
o
m

e
n
 o

r 
th

o
s
e
 c

a
ri
n
g

 

fo
r 

b
a
b
ie

s
. 
 

 

2
7
=
@
%

% % % 5
7
;7
%!
A
7
:E
B
>B
%%

T
h
e
 C

R
P

 2
0
1
1

-1
2
 %
fo

u
n
d
 

th
a
t:
 

% 0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
'%
1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%#
;U
A
>=
%/
?<
D>
:@
%

%

k
%/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%<
D%
1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

W
h
it
e
: 

W
h
it
e
: 

W
h
it
e
: 

G
y
p
s
y
 

W
h
it
e
: 

O
th

e
r 

W
h
it
e
 a

n
d
 

B
la

c
k
 

W
h
it
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
h
it
e
 

a
n
d
 

O
th

e
r 

In
d
ia

n
 

1
5
5

6

Page 247



  

§
 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 i
n
ju

re
d
 i
n
 f

ir
e
s
 

(6
8
 o

f 
9
1
) 

w
e
re

 
w

h
it
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
g
ro

u
p
 

w
a
s
 W

h
it
e
 O

th
e
r 

(3
 o

f 
9
1
)%

% % % % % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
f i
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

       

B
ri
ti
s
h

 
Ir

is
h
 

o
r 

Ir
is

h
 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 

W
h
it
e
 

C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 

B
la

c
k
 

A
fr

ic
a
n
 

A
s
ia

n
 

M
ix

e
d

 

8
0
.9

8
 

1
.4

3
 

0
.2

0
 

4
.6

9
 

0
.6

0
 

0
.3

3
 

0
.9

5
 

0
.6

1
 

4
.2

0
 

 

k
%/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%<
D%
1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

P
a
k
is

ta
n
i 

B
a
n
g

la
d
e
s
h
i 

C
h
in

e
s
e
 

O
th

e
r 

A
s
ia

n
 

A
fr

ic
a
n
 

C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 

O
th

e
r 

B
la

c
k
 

A
ra

b
 

A
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 

g
ro

u
p
 

0
.6

9
 

0
.2

7
 

0
.6

5
 

1
.8

3
 

1
.0

2
 

0
.4

4
 

0
.1

6
 

0
.3

4
 

0
.6

3
 

 T
h
e
 t

h
re

e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 
m

in
o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

re
 O

th
e
r 

W
h
it
e
, 
In

d
ia

n
 a

n
d
 O

th
e
r 

A
s
ia

n
. 

It
 i
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 o

f 
S

ta
in

e
s
; 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

N
o
rt

h
; 
a
n
d
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

S
o
u
th

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t.
  

 0
<
K
K
9
A
>;
E
%2
>B
g
%/
?<
D>
:@
%F
G
3
3
X3
F
%%

T
h
e
 C

R
P
%f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t:

 

§
 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

o
s
e
 i
n
ju

re
d
 i
n
 f

ir
e
s
 (

6
8
 o

f 
9
1
) 

w
e
re

 w
h
it
e
. 

 
§
 

T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
g
ro

u
p
 w

a
s
 w

h
it
e
 o

th
e
r 

(3
 o

f 
9
1
).

 
 1
9
??
@
E
%/
<
:>
=
@
%

In
 2

0
1
2
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 A

rs
o
n
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 h
a
te

 f
la

g
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

it
 (

ra
c
ia

l 
fl
a
g
).

 T
h
is

 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 i
n
 M

o
le

 V
a
lle

y
. 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

fo
r 

tr
a
n
s
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
u
lt
u
ra

lly
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
. 

1
5
6

6

Page 248



  

        /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
1
0
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

d
u
c
t,
 S

u
rr

e
y
 P

o
lic

e
 I
n
c
id

e
n
t 

R
e
c
o
rd

in
g

 S
y
s
te

m
, 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

) 
 % % % % % !
S
@
%7
A
8
%@
;U
A
>=
>;
E
'%

P
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
 a

re
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
 m

e
n
 a

g
e
d
 8

5
 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
 i
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 4

2
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
.4

1
 

 Z
E
C
B
E
M%
2
<
K
7
%7
A
8
%,
?7
R
@
::
@
?%
LZ
2
,
O%
=
<
K
K
9
A
>;
>@
B
'%
%

T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
  

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
G

R
T

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 d

is
p
la

y
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
a
c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

p
la

c
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 m
o
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
fi
re

:  

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 G

R
T

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
n
x
ie

ty
 a

n
d
 d

e
p
re

s
s
io

n
. 

 
·
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 a

re
 a

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
s
 G

R
T

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
s
s
u
m

e
 

a
d
u
lt
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 l
if
e
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
ir
 n

o
n
 G

R
T

 p
e
e
rs

. 
4
2
 

 T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 7

 G
R

T
 s

it
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
it
e
s
 i
n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 E

lm
b
ri
d
g

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
1
 A

S
C

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 A
n

a
ly

si
s,

 D
o

H
 2

0
1

0
 

4
2
 J

S
N

A
 G

y
p
s
y
 R

o
m

a
 a

n
d
 T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
  

1
5
7

6

Page 249



  

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

a
n
d
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
, 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t/

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 

 

 #
;U
A
>=
>;
E
%7
A
8
%B
9
P
B
;7
A
=
@
%K
>B
9
B
@
'%

J
S

N
A

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 B

M
E

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e

4
3
 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%

·
 

P
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 /
 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 

·
 

0
.1

%
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
s
p
e
a
k
 E

n
g

lis
h
 (

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
: 

0
.1

%
) 

–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 8

th
 (

C
e
n
s
u
s
, 
2
0
1
1
) 

 

0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
' 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 e

th
n
ic

it
y
. 

A
ll 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
’ 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 s
im

ila
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 t
h
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

5
7
;7
%!
A
7
:E
B
>B
%%

T
h
e
 2

0
1
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 

a
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 p

ro
fi
le

 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

lig
io

n
. 
T

h
e
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 

7
5
%

 i
n
 2

0
0
1
, 
to

 6
4
%

 i
n
 

 0
@
A
B
9
B
%F
G
3
3
'%
Y
7
>;
U
%7
A
8
%Q
@
:>
@
D%
>A
%1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

 

%
k
%/
<
C
9
:7
;>
<
A
%<
D%
1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
%

-
@
7
?%

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n

 
H

in
d
u

 
M

u
s
lim

 
A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

R
e
lig

io
n
s
 

N
o
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

N
o
n
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
3
 J

S
N

A
 S

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u

s
e
 2

0
1
1
  

1
5
8

6

Page 250



  

2
0
1
1
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 

s
a
y
in

g
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 n

o
 r

e
lig

io
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
o
 2

3
%

 i
n
 2

0
1
1
, 

fr
o
m

 1
4
%

 i
n
 2

0
0
1
. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 

n
o
n
-C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 

d
o
u
b
le

d
, 

to
 7

%
, 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

s
a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 n

o
 

re
lig

io
n
 i
s
 r

o
u
g

h
ly

 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

4
4
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
n
o
n

-

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 i
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
.  

% W
it
h
in

 S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
e
g

re
e
 o

f 

v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 w

a
rd

s
 o

f 

th
o
s
e
 f
ro

m
 n

o
n
-c

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

re
lig

io
n
s
. 
In

 S
ta

n
w

e
ll 

N
o
rt

h
 

a
n
d
 S

ta
in

e
s
 w

a
rd

s
, 
th

e
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
s
 

re
la

ti
v
e
ly

 h
ig

h
 a

t 
1
2
%

 w
h
ils

t 

in
 S

h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 

R
e
lig

io
n
s
 

2
0
0
1
 

7
5
.3

 
1
.0

 
0
.9

 
1
.5

 
1
4
.1

 
7
.2

 
3
.4

 

2
0
1
1
 

6
3
.8

 
2
.4

 
1
.9

 
2
.4

 
2
2
.5

 
7
.0

 
6
.7

 

  In
 S

ta
n
w

e
ll 

N
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 S

ta
in

e
s
 w

a
rd

s
, 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 n

o
n
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 r

e
lig

io
n
s
 i
s
 

1
2
%

. 
A

n
d
 i
n
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 S

ta
n
w

e
ll 

S
o
u
th

 w
a
rd

 i
t 
is

 1
1
%

. 
T

h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 t
o
 j
u
s
t 

3
%

 i
n
 

S
h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 H

a
lli

fo
rd

 a
n
d
 S

u
n
b
u
ry

 W
e
s
t.
  

 1
9
??
@
E
%2
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%1
9
?R
@
E
%F
G
3
F
I3
[
%

In
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
S

u
rr

e
y
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 S
u
rv

e
y

4
5
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
, 

8
4
%

 o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 

e
it
h
e
r 

s
tr

o
n
g

ly
 a

g
re

e
, 

o
r 

te
n
d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
, 
th

a
t 
th

e
ir
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 i
s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
e
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 g

e
t 

o
n
 w

e
ll 

to
g

e
th

e
r.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 h

a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 7
9
%

 s
in

c
e
 t
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 i
n
 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 s

tr
o
n
g

ly
 d

is
a
g
r e

e
d
, 
o
r 

te
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 d

is
a
g

re
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 5

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
, 
d
o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 8
%

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

b
e
fo

re
. 

 

 `
<
>A
;%
1
;?
7
;@
S
>=
%"
@
@
8
B
%!
B
B
@
B
B
K
@
A
;%

S
u
rr

e
y
’s

 J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t:
 ‘
h
ig

h
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
re

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
4
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
E

th
n
ic

it
y
 &

 R
e
lig

io
n
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1

  

4
5
 T

h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

' 
S

u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 a

 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 s

u
rv

e
y
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

w
it
h
 r

a
n
d
o
m

ly
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
It
 b

e
g

a
n
 i
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
. 

1
5
9

6

Page 251



  

H
a
lli

fo
rd

 a
n
d
 S

u
n
b
u
ry

 W
e
s
t 

it
 i
s
 j
u
s
t 
3
%

. 
 

% /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

 /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
l d

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
in

k
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
ra

c
ia

l 
o
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

 v
e
ry

 

o
r 

fa
ir
ly

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
3
%

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 1

0
%

 l
e
a
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 s

a
id

 

th
a
t 
ra

c
ia

l 
o
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
 v

e
ry

 o
r 

fa
ir
ly

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
, 
c
o
m

p
a

re
d
 

w
it
h
 2

1
%

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 1

0
%

 m
o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 s
u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

w
it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 m

ig
h
t 
a
ls

o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
is

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
.4

6
 I
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

rs
o
n
 a

t t
a
c
k
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 h

a
te

 

c
ri
m

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 c

ri
m

e
s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 b

y
 r

e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
fa

it
h
 i
n
 a

n
y
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

a
rd

. 

       % 1
9
??
@
E
%/
<
:>
=
@
%

In
 2

0
1
2
, 

in
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 a

rs
o
n
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
c
ia

l 
o
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 

m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 i
n
 M

o
le

 V
a
lle

y
. 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
1
0
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

d
u
c
t,
 S

u
rr

e
y
 P

o
lic

e
 I

n
c
id

e
n
t 

R
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 S

y
s
te

m
, 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

) 
 %

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
6
 J

S
N

A
 R

e
lig

io
n
 &

 B
e
lie

f 
2
0
1
3
  

1
6
0

6

Page 252



  

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
'%

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 e

th
n
ic

it
y
. 

A
ll 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
’ 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 s
im

ila
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 t
h
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

 

1
@
V
%

% 5
7
;7
%!
A
7
:E
B
>B
%

T
h
e
 d

a
ta

 s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 m
o
s
t 

a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
fi
re

 a
re

 

W
h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 m

a
le

s
 a

n
d
 f
e
m

a
le

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 3

0
 -

 6
0
 y

e
a
r 

a
g

e
 r

a
n
g

e
. 

A
c
ro

s
s
 

a
ll 

th
e
 a

g
e
 r

a
n
g

e
s
, 
W

h
it
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

fe
m

a
le

s
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 

b
ig

g
e
s
t 
g

ro
u
p
s
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 f
ro

m
 i
n
ju

ry
 

a
n
d
/o

r 
re

s
c
u
e
 f
ro

m
 f

ir
e

. 

In
 E

n
g

la
n
d
, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 i
s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
a
m

o
n
g

 m
e
n
 t
h
a
n
 w

o
m

e
n
.%

% /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 r

a
te

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 a

n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 

a
 w

h
o
le

 w
ill

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

% 0
<
K
K
9
A
>;
E
%2
>B
g
%/
?<
D>
:@
%F
G
3
3
I3
F
  

5
2
 o

f 
th

e
 9

1
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

e
re

 i
n
ju

re
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
re

s
c
u
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
 f

ir
e
s
 w

e
re

 

fe
m

a
le

 a
n
d
 3

9
 w

e
re

 m
a
le

. 
T

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
le

s
 w

h
o
 w

e
r e

 i
n
ju

re
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 

re
s
c
u
e
d
 w

a
s
 4

5
 y

e
a
rs

, 
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

fe
m

a
le

s
 i
t 

w
a
s
 5

3
 y

e
a
rs

. 

 O
f 

ro
a
d
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
, 

7
2
%

 w
e
re

 m
a
le

. 
A

n
d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
lig

h
t 
c
a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
 5

6
%

 w
e
re

 m
a
le

. 
 

 Z
@
A
8
@
?%
7
A
8
%7
:=
<
U
<
:%
=
<
A
B
9
K
C
;>
<
A
' %

In
 E

n
g

la
n
d
, 
3
8
%

 o
f 

m
e
n
 a

n
d
 1

6
%

 o
f 

w
o
m

e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
 m

o
re

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
th

a
n

 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 (

3
-4

 u
n
it
s
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
, 

2
-3

 u
n
it
s
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
).

4
7
 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%

O
v
e
ra

ll,
 5

0
.7

%
 o

f 
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
’s

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

re
 f
e
m

a
le

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 v

a
ri
e
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
7
 J

S
N

A
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
2
0
1
1
 

1
6
1

6

Page 253



  

o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

% /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
; %

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
s
 f
o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 a

lig
n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 

fo
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

ta
rg

e
t e

d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 g

re
a
te

r 

ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
A

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t
h
is

 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

is
k
 P

ro
fi
le

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 

th
a
t 
m

o
re

 w
o
m

e
n
 t
h
a
n
 m

e
n
 w

e
re

 

in
ju

re
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
re

s
c
u
e
d
 i
n
 f

ir
e
s
 i
n
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
, 
a
n
d
 7

2
%

 o
f 
ro

a
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
 w

e
re

 m
a
le

. 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 a

g
e
. 

  0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
' 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 g

e
n
d
e
r.

 B
o
th

 g
e
n
d
e
rs

’ 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 s
im

ila
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 t
h
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

 1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%
% %

 T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

‘T
h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
7
%

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

re
 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
, 

b
is

e
x
u
a
l,
 t

ra
n
s
g

e
n
d
e
r 

o
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
 (

L
G

B
T

Q
) 

(1
).

 A
p
p
ly

in
g

 t
h
is

 t
o
 m

id
-2

0
0
9
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

1
6
2

6

Page 254



  

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

 /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
, 

th
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 5

,7
0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 1

1
 t
o
 1

6
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

L
G

B
T

Q
.’

4
8
  

 T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
‘L

G
B

T
Q

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
ty

-

re
la

te
d
 s

ti
g

m
a
’,
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
, 

in
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

is
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
u
t 
th

e
m

 m
o
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 

fi
re

  
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 –

 p
o
o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
s
e
lf
-h

a
rm

 a
n
d
 s

u
ic

id
e
, 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 a

b
u
s
e

4
9
. 
 

 T
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 r

is
k
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 h

a
s
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
G

a
y
 m

e
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
m

e
n
 i
n
 B

ri
ta

in
 a

re
 f

a
r 

m
o
re

 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 e

n
d
 u

p
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
ta

c
t.

 I
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
7
5
%

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

L
G

B
T

 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

e
 a

lo
n
e
, 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 3

3
%

 o
f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

  O
f 

th
e
 2

5
 v

ic
ti
m

s
, 

1
8
 l
iv

e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 1

9
 w

e
re

 a
lo

n
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
e
, 

(C
R

P
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
).

 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%

·
 

2
8
.5

%
 a

re
 o

n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 2

7
%

) 
–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 3

rd
 

·
 

1
2
.7

%
 a

re
 o

n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 

is
 6

5
+

 (
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 1

3
%

) 
–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 6

th
 

·
 

2
.6

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 a

 s
a
m

e
-s

e
x
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
. 

T
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 o

f 
S

ta
in

e
s
 a

n
d
 S

h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
. 

5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

4
8
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 
G

a
y
, 

B
is

e
x
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

  

4
9
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 
G

a
y
, 

B
is

e
x
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

  

5
0
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
D

a
ta

 b
y
 G

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
/C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
 M

a
ri
ta

l 
&

 C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 S
ta

tu
s
 

1
6
3

6

Page 255



  

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 y
o
u
th

 c
lu

b
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 L
G

B
T

Q
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 1

3
-1

9
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
. 

 
% 0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
'%

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 f
ro

m
 

a
ll  

g
ro

u
p
s
 w

e
re

 s
im

ila
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 t
h
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

% /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

% % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

 P
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 l
iv

e
 a

lo
n
e
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
a
re

 a
t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 

fi
re

s
. 
 

 “T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e
 a

ls
o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i
n
 

th
is

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

a
rr

ie
d
 –

 f
ro

m
 7

9
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

in
 1

9
9
6
 t

o
 6

9
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 
in

 2
0
1
2
 –

 a
n
d
 a

 r
is

e
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 n

e
v
e
r 

m
a
rr

ie
d
 o

r 
a
re

 d
iv

o
rc

e
d
, 
fr

o
m

 1
6
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

in
 1

9
9
6
 t
o
 2

8
 

p
e
r 

c
e
n
t 

in
 2

0
1
2
.”

 L
a
b
o
u
r 

F
o
rc

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 2

0
1
2
. 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%

·
 

2
8
.5

%
 a

re
 o

n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 (

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 2

7
%

) 
–
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 3

rd
 

 0
<
A
B
9
:;
7
;>
<
A
%D
@
@
8
P
7
=
g
' 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 o

r 
c
iv

il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
g

ro
u
p
s
 w

e
re

 s
im

ila
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 

1
6
4

6

Page 256



  

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
  

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

 

0
7
?@
?B
&
3
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
/
<
B
>;
>R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;B
%

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
 

a
n
d
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
ill

 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll.
 

% % /
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
"
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%+
K
C
7
=
;%

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 w

ill
 

A
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fi
re

 a
n
d
 /
 o

r 
in

ju
ry

 f
o
rm

 f
ir
e
, 
c
a
re

rs
 

a
re

 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
a
t 
ri
s
k
, 
m

a
in

ly
 b

y
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 f

a
c
to

r 
to

 p
re

v
e
n
t 
fi
re

s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

v
a
c
u
a
te

 i
n
 c

a
s
e
 

o
f 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
. 

C
a
re

rs
 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
p
o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

a
ri
n
g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

S
N

A
: 

‘T
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

c
a
ri
n
g
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
to

 c
a

re
rs

 h
e
a
lt
h
. 

C
a
re

rs
 U

K
’s

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 2

0
0
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 f

in
d
in

g
s
, 

‘I
n
 P

o
o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
’,
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

o
s
e
 c

a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

5
0
 

h
o
u
rs

 a
 w

e
e
k
 o

r 
m

o
re

 a
re

 t
w

ic
e
 a

s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 n

o
t 
c
a
ri
n
g
 (

2
1
%

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

1
1
%

).
 (

6
) 

T
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
fa

c
to

rs
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

tr
e
s
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

in
ju

ry
5
2
’.
  

M
a
n

y
 c

a
re

rs
 a

re
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
c
a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 s

p
o
u
s
e
 o

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
r.

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
 l
in

k
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 c

a
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

g
e
. 

A
s
 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

g
e
s
, 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

u
n
p
a
id

 c
a
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
. 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

5
1
 C

a
re

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
v
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 (

i.
e
. 
d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
m

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
).

 T
h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
re

rs
 U

K
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
‘c

a
re

rs
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

fa
m

ily
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
r 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
h
e
lp

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 

ill
, 

fr
a
il 

o
r 

h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
. 

T
h
e
 c

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 u

n
p
a
id

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

d
u
lt
s
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
, 
p
a
re

n
t 
c
a
re

rs
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 c

a
re

rs
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
8
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
.’
 

5
2
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
3
 C

a
re

rs
  

1
6
5

6

Page 257



  

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
a
n
 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

a
n
d
 o

n
 C

a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

c
a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

iv
e
n
 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
te

r 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 e

s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

 f
ir
e
. 

c
a
re

rs
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

S
p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 u

n
p
a
id

 C
a
re

rs
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

a
g

e
 o

f 
6
5
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
1
3

-2
0
2
0
.5

3
 

 1
C
@
:;
U
<
?A
@
'%

·
 

9
,8

4
4
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 i
n
 S

p
e

lt
h
o
rn

e
 (

ra
n
k
e
d
 2

n
d
 %

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 u
n
p
a
id

 c
a
re

)5
4
 

·
 

R
e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
, 

M
o
le

 V
a
lle

y
 (

1
0
.4

%
),

 
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 (

1
0
.3

%
) 

a
n
d
 T

a
n
d
ri
d
g

e
 (

1
0
.3

%
) 

h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 

E
lm

b
ri
d
g

e
 (

8
.9

%
) 

th
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t.

 (
C

e
n
s
u
s
, 

2
0
1
1

) 

·
 

S
h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 T

o
w

n
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

liv
in

g
 i
n
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 u
n
p
a
id

 
c
a
re

 (
2
3
8
 p

e
o
p
le

).
 

·
 

4
 o

th
e
r 

w
a
rd

s
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 a

ls
o
 e

a
c
h
 h

a
v
e
 2

0
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 o
v
e
r 

6
5
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 u
n
p
a
id

 
c
a
re

, 
a
s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
: 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 a

n
d
 L

a
le

h
a
m

, 
L
a
le

h
a
m

 a
n
d
 S

h
e
p
p
e
rt

o
n
 G

re
e
n
, 

S
u
n
b
u
ry

 E
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 C

o
m

m
o
n
. 
A

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
A

s
h
fo

rd
 N

o
rt

h
 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 u
n
p
a
id

 c
a
re

.5
5
 

]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

 

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

o
s

it
iv

e
 

im
p

a
c

ts
  

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 

im
p

a
c

ts
 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

5
3
 J

S
N

A
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 2
0
1
3
 

5
4
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

re
a
 P

ro
fi
le

s
/C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
 k

e
y
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 (

c
a
re

rs
)/

A
ll 

P
e
o
p
le

 P
ro

v
id

in
g

 U
n
p
a
id

 C
a
re

 

5
5
 S

u
rr

e
y
-i
: 
D

a
ta

 b
y
 G

e
o
g

ra
p
h
y
/C

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
u
n
p
a
id

 c
a
re

 b
y
 a

g
e
 &

 g
e
n
d
e
r 

1
6
6

6

Page 258



  

!
S
@
%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
. 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 

 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 

a
g

e
, 
th

e
 

b
u
lk

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 3

0
- 

5
0
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

 (
o
v
e
r 

7
0
%

).
  

 k
%<
D%
1
;7
DD
%P
E
%!
S
@
%Z
?<
9
C
%

%

!
S
@
%

%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

1
5
-1

9
 

0
.1

2
 

1
.0

3
 

2
0
-2

4
 

2
.2

0
 

4
.6

9
 

2
5
-2

9
 

8
.2

9
 

9
.5

1
 

3
0
-3

4
 

1
4
.1

5
 

1
1
.6

8
 

3
5
-3

9
 

1
6
.1

0
 

1
2
.3

4
 

4
0
-4

4
 

2
3
.6

6
 

1
5
.3

2
 

4
5
-4

9
 

1
9
.5

1
 

1
6
.9

6
 

5
0
-5

4
 

9
.8

8
 

1
6
.3

5
 

5
5
-5

9
 

3
.6

6
 

1
3
.0

6
 

6
0
-6

4
 

1
.9

5
 

7
.7

0
 

6
5
-6

9
 

0
.4

9
 

2
.4

1
 

7
0
-7

5
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.4

2
 

%

1
6
7

6

Page 259



  

 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 R
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 m
a
y
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
a
s
e
s
.  

k
%<
D%
1
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%7
%5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

 

1
;7
DD
%%

%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

H
e

a
d
c
o

u
n
t 

1
.3

4
 

F
ro

n
t 

L
in

e
 S

ta
ff

 
1
.4

9
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
 

0
.8

2
 

 M
id

d
le

 M
g

r 
6
.6

7
 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

g
r 

0
.0

0
 

 

   

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

 N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 

 N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 

 N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 r
a
is

e
d
 o

n
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 o

f 
a
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

1
6
8

6

Page 260



  

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

, 
e
.g

 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 r
o
o
m

s
, 
e
tc

. 

 T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 

s
ta

ff
. 
  
 

 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

a
is

e
d
 o

n
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 o

f 
a
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
.  

 

2
7
=
@
%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

% k
%<
D%
Q
.
#
%1
;7
DD
%%

%

1
;7
DD
%

%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

H
e

a
d
c
o

u
n
t 

1
.9

5
 

7
.5

8
 

F
ro

n
t 

L
in

e
 S

ta
ff

 
0
.7

5
 

7
.8

7
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
 

2
.4

6
 

7
.6

1
 

M
id

d
le

 M
g

r 
0
.0

0
 

6
.6

7
 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

g
r 

0
.0

0
 

5
.2

9
 

%  

1
6
9

6

Page 261



  

1
@
V
%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r  

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 m

a
k
e
u
p
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
, 
m

o
re

 m
a
le

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
n
 f

e
m

a
le

s
. 
 

 S
o
m

e
 f

ir
e
fi
g

h
te

rs
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

m
e
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
ra

v
e
lli

n
g
 t

im
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
u
s
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

c
h
ild

c
a
re

/c
a
ri
n
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
 

 k
%<
D%
1
;7
DD
%P
E
%Z
@
A
8
@
?%

%

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

F
e

m
a

le
 

9
.5

1
 

7
3
.0

0
 

M
a
le

 
9

0
.4

9
 

2
7
.0

0
 

 k
%<
D%
.
7
:@
IY
@
K
7
:@
%1
;7
DD
%Y
9
::
%7
A
8
%/
7
?;
%,
>K
@
%

 

.
7
:@
IY
@
K
7
:@
%

Y
9
::
%,
>K
@
I/
7
?;
%,
>K
@
%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

F
e

m
a

le
 F

T
 

8
3
.3

3
 

3
8
.2

6
 

F
e

m
a

le
 P

T
 

1
6
.6

7
 

6
1
.7

4
 

1
7
0

6

Page 262



  

M
a
le

 F
T

 
8

4
.6

4
 

7
2
.4

8
 

M
a
le

 P
T

 
1

5
.3

6
 

2
7
.5

2
 

 k
%<
D%
Y
@
K
7
:@
%1
;7
DD
%

 

Y
@
K
7
:@
%1
;7
DD
%

%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

F
ro

n
t 

L
in

e
 S

ta
ff

  
8
.9

6
 

8
0
.7

3
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e
a

d
e

rs
  

9
.5

1
 

5
7
.7

8
 

M
id

d
le

 M
g

r 
 

8
.3

3
 

6
8
.4

1
 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

g
r 

 
1

8
.7

5
 

4
6
.4

7
 

 

 

1
7
1

6

Page 263



  1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 

k
%<
D%
1
;7
DD
%P
E
%1
@
V
9
7
:%
6
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%

6
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

B
is

e
x
u

a
l 
 

0
.6

1
 

0
.6

0
 

G
a

y
 M

a
n

 
0
.6

1
 

0
.4

3
 

H
e

te
ro

s
e

x
u

a
l 

5
5
.4

9
 

4
7
.1

8
 

L
e
s
b

ia
n
  

0
.1

2
 

0
.3

2
 

P
re

fe
r 

N
o

t 
to

 S
a

y
  

1
9
.8

8
 

2
4
.4

7
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
  

2
3
.2

9
 

2
7
.0

0
 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

 T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
e
s
s
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 s

ta
ff

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
.  

1
7
2

6

Page 264



  2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

, 
e
.g

 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 

p
ra

y
e
r 

s
p
a
c
e
, 

e
tc

. 
 

  

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 

s
ta

ff
. 
  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.  

  

k
%<
D%
1
;7
DD
%P
E
%2
@
:>
S
><
A
IQ
@
:>
@
D%

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%

%

1
Y
2
1
%

k
%

1
0
0
%

k
%

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

re
lig

io
n

 
3
.9

0
 

5
.3

4
 

B
u

d
d

h
is

t 
0
.7

3
 

0
.5

7
 

C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
 -

 a
ll 

fa
it
h

s
 

3
3
.7

8
 

3
2
.9

8
 

H
in

d
u

 
0
.1

2
 

0
.6

7
 

J
e

w
is

h
  

0
.1

2
 

0
.1

2
 

M
u
s
lim

 
0
.3

7
 

0
.8

4
 

N
o

 F
a

it
h

 /
 R

e
lig

io
n

 
1

7
.2

0
 

1
7
.8

9
 

S
ik

h
  

0
.0

0
 

0
.2

2
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

4
3
.7

8
 

4
1
.3

6
 

 

0
7
?@
?B
%

T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 

v
e
n
u
e
 c

o
u
ld

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 

tr
a
v
e
l 
ti
m

e
. 

 

T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 

v
e
n
u
e
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 t
ra

v
e
l 

ti
m

e
. 

 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 s

ta
ff

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

1
7
3

6

Page 265



 

 

%

%

_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B% 

 

0U7AS@% Reason for change

%
+KC7=;%<A%2@B>8@A;B%7A8%)B@?B%
Prevention and protection arrangements will remain in place to 
reduce the risk from fire incidents and other emergencies, and these 
are targeted to vulnerable groups. Evidence demonstrates that 
suitable prevention arrangements have the most positive affect on 
enabling vulnerable people to live safely in the community rather 
than relying solely on emergency response once an incident has 
occurred.  
 
As a result of the consultation, the original proposals have been 
amended, with Option 5 proposing the use of an additional 
appliance with “on-call” staff. 

 
+KC7=;%<A%1;7DD%
The project will pursue a cooperative and voluntary approach where 
possible to minimise negative impact. The Service may need to post 
staff to locations where they do not chose to work, but this is within 
current contractual terms & conditions and will be avoided if 
possible. Furthermore, union representatives will be involved 
throughout the project.  
 

 

%

 

174

6

Page 266



  N
4%
!
=
;>
<
A
%C
:7
A
%%

 

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
>K
C
7
=
;%
LC
<
B
>;
>R
@
%<
?%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
O%

!
=
;>
<
A
%A
@
@
8
@
8
%;
<
%K
7
V
>K
>B
@
%

C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;%
<
?%
K
>;
>S
7
;@
%

A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;%
%

Q
E
%d
U
@
A
%%

6
d
A
@
?%

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 f

ir
e
 c

o
v
e
r 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 e

v
e
n
 o

u
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 i
n
 

S
u
rr

e
y
, 

e
n
a
b
lin

g
 a

n
 e

q
u
a
lis

in
g

 e
ff

e
c
t.
 T

h
is

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

w
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 f

ir
s
t 
fi
re

 e
n
g

in
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
, 
w

it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

 l
o
n
g

e
r 

fi
rs

t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

2
 p

lu
s
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

.  

 T
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 f

o
r 

tw
o
 p

lu
s
 f

ir
e
 e

n
g

in
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 7

 

m
in

u
te

s
 3

3
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
 t
h
e

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

le
n
g

th
e
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
is

 a
t 
ju

s
t 

o
v
e
r 

s
ix

 a
n
d
 h

a
lf
 m

in
u
te

s
 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 O
p
ti
o
n
s
. 
In

 a
ll 

th
e
s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 c

o
m

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
.  

  I
n
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 r

e
d
u
c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

v
e
r 

8
 m

in
u
te

s
 3

0
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
s
 t
o
 o

v
e
r 

a
 m

in
u
te

 l
e
s
s
 i
n
 O

p
ti
o
n
 4

 a
n
d
 b

y
 o

v
e
r 

tw
o
 m

in
u
te

s
 i
n
 O

p
ti
o
n
 5

. 
 

 A
n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 e
ld

e
rl
y
, 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

p
a
re

n
ts

 w
it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

a
ri
n
g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
. 
A

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 f
ro

m
 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

S
u
rr

e
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

F
R

S
, 
A

d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
, 
th

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

g
e
n
d
a
, 
th

e
 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g

s
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

   

O
n
g

o
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 

fo
r 

A
d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 

C
a
re

 

1
7
5

6

Page 267



  S
e
c
ti
o
n
 7

, 
th

e
 o

ld
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

 f
ir
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

e
it
h
e
r 

fa
ta

l 
o
r 

in
ju

ry
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 o

r 
p
a
re

n
ts

 w
it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

th
e
y
 m

a
y
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
n
 e

s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

 f
ir
e
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 

a
ls

o
 m

o
re

 w
o
m

e
n
 t
h
a
n
 m

e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
ju

re
d
 o

r 
re

s
c
u
e
d
 f
ro

m
 f

ir
e
s
, 
a
n
d

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 m

o
re

 m
e
n
 t

h
a
n
 w

o
m

e
n
 i
n
ju

re
d
 i
n
 r

o
a
d
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ts

. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

n
 

th
o
s
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
c
c
u
p
y
in

g
 h

ig
h
 r

is
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

ty
p
e
s
 o

f 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
. 
In

 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 i
t 

w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fi
g

u
re

s
 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
fi
rs

t 
a
n
d
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 s

o
 i
n
 R

u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e
. 

 O
th

e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 t

u
rn

 o
ff

 t
h
e
ir
 

h
e
a
ri
n
g
 a

id
s
 a

t 
n
ig

h
t,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

a
ls

e
 a

la
rm

s
 o

r 
c
a
ll 

o
u
ts

 

fr
o
m

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

le
c
a
re

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 l
e
g

it
im

a
te

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 

fi
re

 s
a
fe

ty
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
  

 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 4

 a
n
d
 5

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 d
e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

S
F

R
S

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

F
R

S
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
ir
e
c
te

d
 i
n
to

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 a

t 

ri
s
k
 i
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
f 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
, 
a
ls

o
 

1
7
6

6

Page 268



  re
lo

c
a
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 f
ir
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 p

re
m

is
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 “

o
n

-c
a
ll”

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
O

p
ti
o
n
 5

 

w
ill

 p
ro

te
c
t 
fr

o
n
t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 

h
a
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5

 a
ls

o
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 g

re
a
te

r 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.  

 %

1
7
7

6

Page 269



 

 

3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%

 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%;U7;%

=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

Potential negative impacts will be mitigated so far as possible 

given the actions referred to in Section 9. 
 

11. Summary of key impacts and actions 
%
%

+AD<?K7;><A%7A8%
@AS7S@K@A;%
9A8@?C>AA>AS%
@b97:>;>@B%7A7:EB>B%%

 
Consultation process 
JSNA, GIRES 2009, Community Risk Profile, Census 2011  
 

h@E%>KC7=;B%
LC<B>;>R@%7A8I<?%
A@S7;>R@O%<A%C@<C:@%
d>;U%C?<;@=;@8%
=U7?7=;@?>B;>=B%%

Option 4 and 5:  Modelling predicts; 

· Throughout Surrey more fire engines will reach 
emergencies within the response standard than they do 
now and greater equality in average response times 
between Boroughs to be achieved. 

· A decrease in the average first response time to all 2 plus 
fire engine incidents in Runnymede. 

· In Elmbridge and Spelthorne an increase in the average first 
response to all 2 plus fire engine incidents, and a reduction 
in the proportion of first responses within 10 minutes. While 
the change is slight for Elmbridge, it is greater in 
Spelthorne, but both will remain within the Surrey Response 
Standard of 10 minutes. 

 
Additional in Option 5: Modelling predicts; 

· A decrease in the average first response time to all 2 plus 
fire engine incidents in Runnymede by over 2 minutes. 

· The provision of a second “On-call” fire engine compared to 
one whole-time fire engine improves in Spelthorne the 
average first response to all 2 plus fire engine incidents by 8 
seconds compared to Option 4 and the second response 
times by just over 1 minute. 

 
Any potential negative impact of an increased response time is 
likely to have a greater effect on the vulnerable elderly, those with 
disabilities, parents with small children and those with caring 
responsibilities in Spelthorne.  As identified in Section 7, the older 
population, those with mobility difficulties and mental health issues 
are statistically more likely to be involved in a fire related incident 
either fatal or injury and similar to those with disabilities or parents 
with small children they may experience greater difficulty in 
escaping a fire.  There are statistically also more women than men 

178

6

Page 270



 

 

involved injured or rescued from fires, and significantly more men 
than women injured in road accidents.  
 
The consultation identified concerns including the impact of the 
increased risk on those residents occupying high rise buildings, 
particularly for those with small children, and residents of care 
homes with mobility difficulties. 

0U7AS@B%E<9%U7R@%
K78@%;<%;U@%
C?<C<B7:%7B%7%?@B9:;%
<D%;U@%#+!%%

As a result of the consultation the Service is proposing Option 5 as a 

change to the original proposal, ie. retaining a second appliance to be 

crewed by an “on-call” team if possible. 

h@E%K>;>S7;>AS%
7=;><AB%C:7AA@8%;<%
788?@BB%7AE%
<9;B;7A8>AS%
A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%

An increased risk in Spelthorne is mitigated by the response time 

remaining within the Surrey standard response and is also still below the 

average for Surrey.   Prevention work takes place from a range of 

organisations across Surrey, including SFRS, Adult Social Care, 

Emergency Planning and Public Health to mitigate the risk of those 

groups identified as high risk, this includes work with vulnerable adults 

and through the public health agenda, the negative impacts of smoking, 

alcohol and drugs are addressed. 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%
>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%
P@%K>;>S7;@8%

Potential negative impacts will be mitigated so far as possible given the 

actions referred to in Section 9. 

%

%

179

6

Page 271



 

 

%Y>?@%B;7DD>AS%7S@A=E%7S?@@K@A;B%L09??@A;:E%7%C>:<;O%L"<;%>KC7=;>AS%>A%FG3HI3&O% %

34%,<C>=%<D%7BB@BBK@A;%%

#+!%;>;:@'% SFRS Secondary employment SOP v2a 

 
 

#+!%79;U<?' Eddie Roberts, Area Commander 

 
F4%!CC?<R7:%%

% "7K@% 57;@%7CC?<R@8%

Approved by56  
 

3. Quality control 

c@?B><A%A9KP@?%%  #+!%=<KC:@;@8%  

57;@%B7R@8%  #+!%C9P:>BU@8% %

H4%#+!%;@7K%

"7K@% `<P%;>;:@%

L>D%7CC:>=7P:@O%
Organisation

2<:@%

%

    

    

    

 

                                                           

 

180

6

Page 272



 

 

%

&4%#VC:7>A>AS%;U@%K7;;@?%P@>AS%7BB@BB@8%%

aU7;%C<:>=EM%

D9A=;><A%<?%

B@?R>=@%>B%P@>AS%

>A;?<89=@8%<?%

?@R>@d@8e%%

Surrey Fire and Rescue Service Secondary employment Standard 

Operating Procedure (SOP) 

 

aU7;%C?<C<B7:B%

7?@%E<9%

7BB@BB>ASe%%

This is in relation to the provision of secondary contracts which the service 

is approaching the final phase of the pilot. To ensure the Service is fully 

compliant with the Statutory Regulations/Legislation around employment 

working practices.  To ensure that full guidance is given to uniformed 

employees who require support in this area. 

 

This Sop will be introduced via the the negotiation/consultation process with 

the representative body. The Area Manager will be responsible for this. 

 

aU<%>B%7DD@=;@8%

PE%;U@%C?<C<B7:B%

<9;:>A@8%7P<R@e%

This SOP will affect any uniformed member of staff who is entitled / eligible 

to request a secondary contract of employment.  

 

 

181

6

Page 273



 

 

%

\4%1<9?=@B%<D%>AD<?K7;><A%

 %

#AS7S@K@A;%=7??>@8%<9;%%

 

%57;7%9B@8 

 

 

]4%+KC7=;%<D%;U@%A@dI7K@A8@8%C<:>=EM%B@?R>=@%<?%D9A=;><A%%

%

182

6

Page 274



  ]
7
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%?
@
B
>8
@
A
;B
%7
A
8
%B
@
?R
>=
@
%9
B
@
?B
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

 

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
&
]
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

ü
 

 
 

S
F

R
S

 
w

ill
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 
h
a
v
in

g
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

fl
e
x
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 
a
s
 
it
 
w

ill
 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 
th

e
ir
 

p
ro

fi
le

 a
s
 a

 g
o
o
d
, 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

w
o
rk

 
lif

e
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
. 
 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o
s
e
 

fr
o
m

 
u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 

It
 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

w
a
rd

s
 

th
e
 

s
a
fe

ty
 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

b
y
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
o
h
e
s
io

n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
tr

u
m

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

ir
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

ri
s
k
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
. 

 

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

ü
 

 
 

 

2
7
=
@
%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

5
7
 M

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 h

e
re

. 
 

1
8
3

6

Page 275



  

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

1
@
V
%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

ü
 

 
 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

 
 

 

0
7
?@
?B

&
_
%

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

]
P
4%
+K
C
7
=
;%
<
D%
;U
@
%C
?<
C
<
B
7
:B
%<
A
%B
;7
DD
%d
>;
U
%C
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
B
%

 

/
?<
;@
=
;@
8
%

=
U
7
?7
=
;@
?>
B
;>
=
%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
C
<
B
>;
>R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%%

/
<
;@
A
;>
7
:%
A
@
S
7
;>
R
@
%>
K
C
7
=
;B
%

#
R
>8
@
A
=
@
%

!
S
@
%

ü
 

 
. 

S
F

R
S

 
w

ill
 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 
h
a
v
in

g
 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 
fl
e
x
ib

le
 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 a

s
 i

t 
w

ill
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
s
 a

 g
o
o
d
, 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
th

e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 l
if
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 
th

o
s
e
 
fr

o
m

 
u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

It
 w

ill
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 
b
y
 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
c
o
h
e
s
io

n
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

th
e
 

s
p
e
c
tr

u
m

 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fi
re

 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   

5
8
 C

a
re

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
v
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 (

i.
e
. 
d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
m

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
).

 T
h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 C

a
re

rs
 U

K
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
‘c

a
re

rs
 l
o
o
k
 a

ft
e
r 

fa
m

ily
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
r 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
h
e
lp

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 

ill
, 

fr
a
il 

o
r 

h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
. 

T
h
e
 c

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 u

n
p
a
id

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

d
u
lt
s
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
, 
p
a
re

n
t 
c
a
re

rs
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

ft
e
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 c

a
re

rs
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
8
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
.’
 

1
8
4

6

Page 276



  

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

is
k
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
. 

 T
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

u
n
if
o
rm

e
d
 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

, 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 c

ri
ti
e
ri
a
 b

e
in

g
 m

e
t.

 
  

5
>B
7
P
>:
>;
E
%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

Z
@
A
8
@
?%

?@
7
B
B
>S
A
K
@
A
;%

ü
 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

/
?@
S
A
7
A
=
E
%7
A
8
%

K
7
;@
?A
>;
E
%

ü
 

 
 

 

2
7
=
@
%

ü
 

 
 

 

2
@
:>
S
><
A
%7
A
8
%P
@
:>
@
D%

ü
 

 
 

 

1
@
V
%

ü
 

 
 

 

1
@
V
9
7
:%
<
?>
@
A
;7
;>
<
A
%

ü
 

 
 

 

.
7
??
>7
S
@
%7
A
8
%=
>R
>:
%

C
7
?;
A
@
?B
U
>C
B
%

ü
 

 
 

 

0
7
?@
?B
%

ü
 

 
 

 

%

1
8
5

6

Page 277



 

_4%!K@A8K@A;B%;<%;U@%C?<C<B7:B% 

 

0U7AS@% 2@7B<A%D<?%=U7AS@ 

 .  

 
 

 
 

%
 
N4%!=;><A%C:7A%%

 

/<;@A;>7:%>KC7=;%LC<B>;>R@%

<?%A@S7;>R@O%

!=;><A%A@@8@8%;<%K7V>K>B@%
C<B>;>R@%>KC7=;%<?%K>;>S7;@%

A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%%

QE%dU@A%% 6dA@?%

Positive impact that can be 

improved  

The revision of HR 4.40 SOP – 

Part Time Working and other 

Working Arrangements – this 

allows other employees to apply for 

alternative working arrangements 

who are not eligible under flexible 

working legislation. 

 

 
AC Eddie 

Roberts  

Positive impact that can be 

improved 

Regular reviews to legislation and 

updates received into the 

organisation. Reviews of the SOP 

in line with current guidance. 

 

 
AC Eddie 

Roberts 

 

Entitlements and rights need to be 

continually monitored for updates, 

changes  

and improvements as Employment 

Law develops within the UK. 

 

 
AC Eddie 

Roberts 

 

3G4%/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;B%;U7;%=7AA<;%P@%K>;>S7;@8%%

186

6

Page 278



 

 

 

/<;@A;>7:%A@S7;>R@%>KC7=;%
/?<;@=;@8%=U7?7=;@?>B;>=LBO%;U7;%

=<9:8%P@%7DD@=;@8%

  

  

%

187

6

Page 279



Page 280

This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET 

DATE: 25 MARCH 2014 

REPORT OF: MR DAVID HODGE, LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

SHEILA LITTLE, CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER AND DEPUTY 
DIRECTOR FOR BUSINESS SERVICES 

SUBJECT: BUDGET MONITORING REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2014 

 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
This report presents the council’s financial position at the end of period 11 – February 
of the 2013/14 financial year, with particular focus on the year end revenue and 
capital budgets forecasts and the achievement of efficiency targets. 

 
Please note that Annex 1 to this report will be circulated separately prior to the 
Cabinet meeting. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The final recommendations are to follow with the annex 1. 

 
 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
To comply with the agreed strategy of providing a monthly budget monitoring report 
to Cabinet for approval and action as necessary. 
 

DETAILS: 

1. The Council’s 2013/14 financial year commenced on 1 April 2013. This is the 
ninth budget monitoring report of 2013/14. The budget monitoring reports for 
this financial year have a greater focus on material and significant issues, 
especially the tracking of the efficiency and reduction targets within the Medium 
Term Financial Plan. The reports also have a greater emphasis on proposed 
actions to be taken to resolve any issues.  
  

2. The Council has implemented a risk based approach to budget monitoring 
across all directorates and services. The risk based approach is to ensure we 
focus resources on monitoring those higher risk budgets due to their value, 
volatility or reputational impact.  
 

3. There is a set of criteria to evaluate all budgets into high, medium and low risk. 
The criteria cover: 

• the size of a particular budget within the overall Council’s budget hierarchy 
(the range is under £2m to over £10m); 

• budget complexity relates to the type of activities and data being monitored 
(the criterion is about the percentage of the budget spent on staffing or 
fixed contracts - the greater the percentage the lower the complexity); 

7

Item 7

Page 281



2 

• volatility is the relative rate at which either actual spend or projected spend 
move up and down (volatility risk is considered high if either the current 
year’s projected variance exceeds the previous year’s outturn variance, or 
the projected variance has been greater than 10% on four or more 
occasions during this year) 

• political sensitivity is about understanding how politically important the 
budget is and whether it has an impact on the Council’s reputation locally 
or nationally (the greater the sensitivity the higher the risk). 

 
4. High risk areas report monthly, whereas low risk services areas report on an 

exception basis. This will be if the year to date budget and actual spend vary by 
more than 10%, or £50,000, whichever is lower. 

 
5. Annex 1 to this report sets out the Council’s revenue budget forecast year end 

outturn as at the end of February 2014. The forecast is based upon current 
year to date income and expenditure as well as projections using information 
available to the end of the month.  
 

6. The report provides explanations for significant variations from the budget, with 
a focus on staffing and efficiency targets. As a guide, a forecast year end 
variance of greater than £1m is material and requires a commentary. For some 
services £1m may be too large or not reflect the service’s political significance, 
so any variance over 2.5% may also be material.  
 

7. Also, Annex 1 to this report updates Cabinet on the Council’s capital budget.  
 
8. Appendix 1 provides details of the directorate efficiencies and revenue and 

capital budget movements.  
 

 

Consultation: 

9. All Cabinet Members will have consulted their relevant Strategic Director on the 
financial positions of their portfolios. 
 

Risk management and implications: 

10. Risk implications are stated throughout the report and each Strategic Director 
has updated their strategic and or service Risk Registers accordingly. In 
addition, the Leadership risk register continues to reflect the increasing 
uncertainty of future funding likely to be allocated to the Council. 
 

Financial and value for money implications  

11. The report considers financial and value for money implications throughout and 
future budget monitoring reports will continue this focus. The Council continues 
to have a strong focus on its key objective of providing excellent value for 
money. 
 

Section 151 Officer commentary  

12. The Section 151 Officer confirms that the financial information presented in this 
report is consistent with the council’s general accounting ledger and that 

7

Page 282



   3 

forecasts have been based on reasonable assumptions, taking into account all 
material, financial and business issues and risks.. 
 

Legal implications – Monitoring Officer 

13. There are no legal issues and risks. 
 

Equalities and Diversity 

14. Any impacts of the budget monitoring actions will be evaluated by the individual 
services as they implement the management actions necessary. 

 

Climate change/carbon emissions implications 

15. The County Council attaches great importance to being environmentally aware 
and wishes to show leadership in cutting carbon emissions and tackling climate 
change. 
 

16. Any impacts on climate change and carbon emissions to achieve the Council’s 
aim will be considered by the relevant service affected as they implement any 
actions agreed. 
 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

The relevant adjustments from the recommendations will be made to the Council’s 
accounts. 
 

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Sheila Little, Chief Finance Officer and Deputy Director for Business Services 
020 8541 7012 
 
Consulted: 
Cabinet / Corporate Leadership Team 
 
Annexes: 
Annex 1 – Revenue budget, staffing costs, efficiencies and capital programme 
summary. 
Appendix 1 – Directorate financial information (revenue and efficiencies) and revenue 
and capital budget movements. 
 
 
Sources/background papers: 
None 
 

 

7

Page 283



Page 284

This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET 

DATE: 25 MARCH 2014 

REPORT OF: MR MICHAEL GOSLING, CABINET MEMBER FOR PUBLIC 
HEALTH AND HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

DAVE SARGEANT, INTERIM STRATEGIC DIRECTOR ADULT 
SOCIAL CARE 

SUSIE KEMP, ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

SUBJECT: SURREY BETTER CARE FUND 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
1. The Better Care Fund is designed to improve outcomes for people through 

better integrated care and support, and a significant expansion of care in 
community settings.  It will achieve this by shifting resources from acute 
services into preventative services in primary care, community health and 
social care.   

 
2. The Surrey Better Care Fund return outlines how Adult Social Care and the 

six Clinical Commissioning Groups will work together to transform local health 
and social care services during 2015/16, with 2014/15 designed as a 
transitional year.  The Surrey Better Care Fund return has to be agreed 
between the County Council and Surrey’s six Clinical Commissioning Groups, 
signed-off by the Surrey Health & Wellbeing Board and submitted to NHS 
England by 4 April 2014. 

 
[Please note that the ‘draft’ Surrey Better Care Fund return is attached.  Challenging 
timescales and the complexities of partnership working across the County Council 
and the six Clinical Commissioning Groups means that work is still underway on the 
‘final’ return – this will available for the Cabinet meeting on 25 March 2014.] 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
3. It is recommended that: 

 
• Cabinet notes the Surrey Better Care Fund return on behalf of the 

County Council.  The return will proceed to the Surrey Health & 
Wellbeing Board for sign off and submission to NHS England by                   
4 April 2014 deadline. 

 

• Cabinet agrees to delegate to the Assistant Chief Executive and 
Interim Strategic Director Adult Social Care, in consultation with the 
Leader of the Council and the Cabinet Member for Public Health and 
Health & Wellbeing Board, to make any final amendments to the 
Surrey Better Care Fund return prior to final submission. 

 

8

Item 8

Page 285



2 
 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
4. The Local Government Association (LGA) and NHS England guidance on the 

Better Care Fund states that the return should be agreed between the County 
Council and Clinical Commissioning Groups and that it has  to be signed off 
by the Health and Wellbeing Board for final submission by 4 April 2014. 

 
 

DETAILS: 

Background 
 
5. The Better Care Fund (formerly known at the Integration Transformation 

Fund) is a national fund which was announced in the June 2013 Spending 
Round.  The fund is designed to:   

• Improve outcomes for people. 

• Drive closer integration between health and social care.  

• Increase investment in preventative services in primary care, 
community health and social care. 

• Support the strategic shift from acute to community and to protect 
social care services. 

6. The Better Care Fund is part of Surrey County Council’s Public Service 
Transformation Programme.  It is also aligned with the strategic intent set out 
in the Adult Social Care Directorate Strategy around collaborative working 
with health and other partners, and the provision of leadership in the joint 
commissioning of health and social care services. 

Prevention 
 
7. Key themes in the Surrey Better Care Fund return are: 

• Enabling people to stay well: Maximising independence and 
wellbeing through prevention and early intervention for people at risk 
of being unable to manage their physical health, mental health and 
social care needs. 

• Enabling people to stay at home: Integrated care delivered seven 
days a week through enhanced primary and community services 
which are safe and effective and increase public confidence to remain 
out of hospital or residential/nursing care. 

• Enabling people to return home sooner from hospital: Excellent 
hospital care and post-hospital support for people with acute, 
specialist or complex needs supported by a proactive discharge 
system which enables a prompt return home. 

8. Prevention is identified as a priority theme in Surrey’s Joint Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy which was approved in April 2013 and is at the heart of 
the Better Care Fund agenda. The Better Care Fund will build on the work 
already underway in Surrey through the Whole Systems Partnership, the 
Personalisation and Prevention Partnership Fund etc.  Examples of the 

8

Page 286



   3 

prevention schemes in which health and social care will invest in during 
2015/16 as part of the Better Care Fund will include: 

• Recognising the connections individuals have with their family, friends 
and local community networks, to support them to stay healthy, 
independent and to manage their own care.  

• Improving the networks of provision and coordination of practical 
preventative support services with district and borough councils, the 
voluntary sector and carers organisations.  

• Offering universal advice and information services to all local people to 
promote their independence and wellbeing.  

• Increasing support for health and social care self management and 
self care supported by the community delivery of specialist health 
services 

• Creating dementia friendly communities 
 
Funding 
 
9. The Better Care Fund is made up of a number of existing elements of funding, 

most of which will come from health budgets (ref Annex 1).  It is important to 
emphasise that this is a confirmation of existing funding continuing and being 
rebadged, not new funding streams.  The announcement covered two 
financial years: 

• For 2014/15, the expected Whole Systems Funding for Surrey = 
£18.3m.  This will be transferred to Surrey County Council with joint 
investment decisions being made. 

• For 2015/16, the Better Care Funding total position for Surrey is 
expected to be a revenue allocation of £65.5m + capital of £6.0m = 
£71.5m in total.  This will be put into a pooled budget under             
Section 751 joint governance arrangements between Clinical 
Commissioning Groups and the County Council.   

 
Protection 
 
10. One of the main conditions of the Better Care Fund is to 'protect' social care 

services.  In Surrey it has been agreed that plans will be drawn up on the 
basis that “the system across Surrey has committed to jointly investing the 
Better Care Fund to improve services and outcomes for patients and to 
creating financial benefit as a result.  We have agreed to share this benefit for 
further investment in services and to ensure the sustainable delivery of better 
care for the future.  In 2015/16 we expect the benefit to social care to be 
£25m”. 

 
11. We will ensure the £25m benefit to social care in 2015/16 is realised by: 

• Ensuring the six local joint work programmes include sufficient 
investment in both 2014/15 and 2015/16 in local social care provision. 

                                                
 
1
  Section 75 of the NHS Act, provides for Clinical Commissioning Groups and local 

authorities to pool budgets  

8

Page 287



4 
 

• Adopting a peer review process to support and challenge where a 
particular Clinical Commissioning Group locality may not be 
performing against their targets. 

• Setting up robust governance arrangements with the Surrey Better 
Care Board overseeing investment decisions and monitoring 
performance (any decisions that require a change in agreed policy will 
be referred back to the County Council’s Cabinet and the Governing 
Boards of the six Clinical Commissioning Groups). 

 
Governance 
 
12. The following arrangements are being put in place for oversight and 

governance of progress and outcomes and are illustrated in Annex 2: 

• There will be six Local Joint Commissioning Groups in Surrey – one 
for each of the six local Clinical Commissioning Group areas - with 
membership drawn from Adult Social Care, the Clinical 
Commissioning Group and other local stakeholders. 

• The Local Joint Commissioning Groups will be responsible for all 
Better Care Fund investment decisions and for overseeing the 
operational delivery of the schemes set out in their local joint work 
programme.  These investment decisions will be made jointly by health 
and social care partners at a local level. 

• The Surrey Better Care Board will provide strategic leadership across 
the Surrey health and social care system.  The Board will challenge 
and support the Local Joint Commissioning Groups to deliver 
improved outcomes for local people.  Membership will be drawn from 
Adult Social Care and the Clinical Commissioning Groups. 

• Surrey’s Health and Wellbeing Board will continue to set and monitor 
the overarching strategy across the Surrey health and social care 
system. 

 
 

CONSULTATION: 

 
13. Throughout 2013/14, health and social care providers have been engaged in 

developing an integrated vision for out of hospital care in each local area 
through the five Local Transformation Boards.  Patients, people who use 
services and the public have been involved through a number of partnership 
boards and via local engagement events held during 2013.   

 
14. Work on the Surrey Better Care Fund return began in Autumn 2013.  Joint 

workshops, with Adult Social Care and Clinical Commissioning Group 
representatives, were held in November, January and February.  The 
timescales and complexity of partnership working have consequently been 
very challenging. 

 
15. Each of the Local Joint Commissioning Groups has developed a local joint 

health and social care work programme.  The decision to develop local joint 
work programmes is designed to enable each area to address the range of 
different communities in Surrey, as well as the need for local ownership and 
leadership.   

8

Page 288



   5 

 
16. Adult Select Committee considered a briefing on the Better Care Fund on          

13 February 2014 and the Health Scrutiny Select Committee are due to 
receive a briefing at their meeting on 19 March 2014.  The Surrey Health & 
Wellbeing Board signed-off the ‘draft’ Surrey Better Care Fund return on                 
6 February 2014 (as authorised by the Cabinet on 4 February 2014) which 
was submitted to NHS England on 14 February. 

 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

17. Key risks for Surrey associated with the Better Care Fund and mitigating 
actions are summarised in the section 4 of the Better Care Fund return 
(Annex 3). 

 
 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

18. Submission of this return is necessary to obtain full access to the Better Care 
Fund.  As such, it supports the future financial viability of both the County 
Council and the whole health and social care system.  The return is structured 
to demonstrate the value for money obtained.   

 
19. The Better Care Fund and the associated partnership agenda is welcome, but 

it must be emphasised that across the whole health and social care system, it 
represents a confirmation of funding continuing and rebadged, not new 
funding streams. Moreover, central Government has unhelpfully double 
counted most of the £65.5m revenue by including it in both the County 
Council’s ‘spending power’ and Clinical Commissioning Groups funding 
allocations, so setting up potentially incompatible expectations in both.   

 
20. That, together with the constrained timescales and complexity of working 

across seven organisations and their partners, makes for a challenging 
process for all parties.  Nonetheless, work is well advanced jointly with the 
Clinical Commissioning Groups to submit the return as required by the 
Department of Health, whilst accepting that this will need further development 
during 2014/15 in order to optimise value for money and establish the 
financial benefits flowing to all partners. 

 
 

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

21. This is an important element in the Council’s forward financial planning.  In 
particular, the agreement reached with Clinical Commissioning Groups that 
£25m of additional benefit flows to Adult Social Care in 2015/16 compared 
with 2014/15 is a key factor in the Council's forward MTFP projections. 

 
   

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

22. The Better Care Fund return sets out how the Council will commission 
services to meet its duties towards vulnerable adults, in partnership with the 
local Clinical Commissioning Groups.  The proposals are aligned to existing 
Surrey County Council policy and the strategic intent set out in the Adult 

8

Page 289



6 
 

Social Care Directorate Strategy around collaborative working.  The proposals 
are in accordance with priorities set by the Health & Wellbeing Board and are 
focussed on delivering improved outcomes.  

 
23. The commissioning will be governed by formal agreements with the Clinical 

Commissioning Groups under Section 75 of the National Health Service Act 
2006, which will set out the framework for investing in services and managing 
the pooled budgets.  Further legal advice, and any necessary Equality Impact 
Assessments, will be required as these agreements are put in place. 

 
 

Equalities and Diversity 

24. This is a high level return and the detailed local schemes will be planned 
during the course of 2014/15, for implementation in 2015/16.  An Equality 
Impact Assessment (EIA) will be completed as part of this process to assess 
the impact upon residents, people who use services, carers and staff with 
protected characteristics. 

 
25. Equality Impact Assessments have already been undertaken for a number of 

existing joint schemes which are likely to be rolled forward in 2015/16.  These 
include for example, telecare, reablement, extended hours in the hospitals.   

 

Safeguarding responsibilities for vulnerable children and adults implications 

26. The Better Care Fund is designed to improve outcomes for vulnerable people 
through better integrated care and support, and a significant expansion of 
care in community settings.  It will achieve this by shifting resources from 
acute services into preventative services in primary care, community health 
and social care.   

 

Public Health implications 

27. The Better Care Fund Programme will have a positive impact on the health 
outcomes of our elderly frail population in Surrey by keeping them 
independent, healthier and preventing emergency admissions to hospitals. 
This will support the public health priority to improve healthy life expectancy 
and reduce health inequalities. 

 
 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

28. The ‘final’ Surrey-wide Better Care Fund return is due to be signed-off by the 
Surrey Health and Wellbeing Board and submitted as part of the overall NHS 
planning round by 4 April 2014.  

 
29. During 2014/15, the Local Joint Commissioning Groups will undertake 

detailed planning of their schemes for 2015/16 and will manage the transition 
towards this.   
 

 

 

8

Page 290



   7 

 
Contact Officers: 

 
Susie Kemp, Assistant Chief Executive, Surrey County Council 
Tel: 020 8541 7043  susie.kemp@surreycc.gov.uk 
 
Dave Sargeant, Interim Strategic Director, Adult Social Care, Surrey County Council 
Tel: 01483 518441  david.sargeant@surreycc.gov.uk 
 
Kathryn Pyper, Lead Project Manager, Adult Social Care, Surrey County Council 
Tel: 020 8541 7076  kathryn.pyper@surreycc.gov.uk 
 
Consulted: 
 
The key people consulted include: 

• Julia Ross, Chief Officer, North West Surrey CCG 

• Mark Bounds, Chief Officer, East Surrey CCG 

• Dominic Wright, Chief Officer, Guildford & Waverley CCG 

• Maggie MacIsaac, Chief Officer, North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG 

• Miles Freeman, Chief Officer, Surrey Downs CCG 

• Andy Brooks, Clinical Chief Officer, Surrey Heath CCG 

• Cabinet Member for Public Health and Health & Wellbeing Board 

• Members of the Surrey Health & Wellbeing Board  

• David McNulty, Chief Executive, SCC 

• Sheila Little, Chief Finance Officer, SCC 

• Health and social care providers through Local Transformation Boards 

• Patients, people who use services and the public through partnership boards 
and local engagement events  

 
Annexes: 
Annex 1 Surrey Better Care Fund – Funding Arrangements 
Annex 2 Surrey Better Care Fund – Governance Arrangements 
Annex 3 Surrey Better Care Fund Return (Part 1) 
 
Sources/background papers: 
• Better Care Fund Guidance - December 2013 

• Better Care Fund Technical Guidance - December 2013 

• Cabinet Report ‘Public Service Transformation’ – 4 February 2014 
 
 

 
  

8

Page 291



8 
 

Annex 1 
Better Care Fund – Funding Arrangements 
 
The Better Care Fund is made up of a number of existing elements of funding, most 
of which will come from health budgets, as illustrated in figure 1.  For 2015/16, the 
Better Care Funding total position for Surrey is expected to be a revenue allocation of 
£65.5m + capital of £6.0m = £71.5m in total.   
 
Figure 1 – Existing elements of funding making up the 2015/16 Better Care Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Working together, and taking on board the condition to 'protect' social care services, 
Adult Social Care and the six Clinical Commissioning Groups have agreed the 
following broad uses of the £65.5m revenue allocation in the Better Care Fund in 
2015/16: 
 
Figure 2 - Possible uses of Better Care Fund in 2015/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Nationally

£m

Surrey

£m

New Care Bill duties 135 2.56

Carers breaks 130 2.46

Reablement 300 5.68

Whole systems 1,100 18.30

Balance for allocation 1,795 36.50

3,460 65.50

Capital general 134 2.30

Disabled Facilities Grant 220 3.70

354 6.00

 

£m Notes

Care Bill costs 2.5 Government direction

Carers support 2.2 Agreed priority, existing 

stream

Health reablement/intermediate care 5.0 Existing stream

Ongoing partnership funding eg virtual wards, risk 

stratification tool, telecare, telehealth, dementia 

support, reablement etc

14.3 Assumes 2013/14 level of 

investment carries on

Joint posts to support integration and 

transformation

0.5 To improve project 

management capacity

As per local plans and ‘protecting’ social care 

services*

41.0 *We expect the benefit to 

social care in 2015/16 to 

be £25m

65.5

8

Page 292



   9 

Annex 2 
 
Better Care Fund – Governance Arrangements 
 
The following governance arrangements are being put in place for oversight and 
governance of progress and outcomes of the Better Care Fund in Surrey.   
 
Figure 3 – Governance arrangements for the Better Care Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Surrey Health and Wellbeing Board
Joint Chairs

Surrey Better Care Board
Joint Chairs

Local Joint Commissioning Groups (x6)

Joint Chairs

Adults Leadership Team

SCC

CCG Managing & Governing 

Structures

8

Page 293



Page 294

This page is intentionally left blank



v1.10 

 

   
 
 
 
Better Care Fund planning template 
 
Please note, there are two parts to the template. 
and finance. Both parts must be 
 
Plans are to be submitted to 
government representative, as well as copied to: 
 
To find your relevant Area Team and local government
support, guidance and contact details, please see the Better Care Fund pages on the 
NHS England or LGA websites.
 
1) PLAN DETAILS 
 
a) Summary of Plan 

 

Local Authority 

 

Clinical Commissioning Groups

 

 

 

 

 

 

Boundary Differences 

Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

  

      
  

Better Care Fund planning template – Part 1 

Please note, there are two parts to the template. Part 2 is in Excel and contains metrics 
. Both parts must be completed as part of your Better Care Fund Submission

be submitted to the relevant NHS England Area Team and Local 
government representative, as well as copied to: NHSCB.financialperfor

Area Team and local government representative
support, guidance and contact details, please see the Better Care Fund pages on the 
NHS England or LGA websites. 

Surrey County Council 

 

Clinical Commissioning Groups NHS East Surrey CCG 

NHS Guildford and Waverley CCG

NHS North East Hampshire and Farnham 
CCG 

NHS North West Surrey CCG

NHS Surrey Downs CCG

NHS Surrey Heath CCG

 

• The population of North East 
Hampshire & Farnham CCG straddles 
the counties of Surrey and Hampshire.   
The CCG has worked in collaboration 
with both Surrey and Hampshire 
County Council and is included in both 
Local Authority Better Care Fund pl
The CCG’s financial allocation has 
been appropriately split across the two 
Better Care Fund plans based on 
population.  The CCG has aligned both 
plans to ensure inequality is minimised.  

• Due to the nature of patient flow, there 
are boundary issues th
considered for East Surrey CCG.  The 
Surrey and Sussex Healthcare

 1 

  
 

Part 2 is in Excel and contains metrics 
completed as part of your Better Care Fund Submission. 

the relevant NHS England Area Team and Local 
NHSCB.financialperformance@nhs.net 

representative, and for additional 
support, guidance and contact details, please see the Better Care Fund pages on the 

 

 

NHS Guildford and Waverley CCG 

NHS North East Hampshire and Farnham 

NHS North West Surrey CCG 

NHS Surrey Downs CCG 

NHS Surrey Heath CCG 

The population of North East 
Hampshire & Farnham CCG straddles 
the counties of Surrey and Hampshire.   
The CCG has worked in collaboration 
with both Surrey and Hampshire 
County Council and is included in both 
Local Authority Better Care Fund plans. 
The CCG’s financial allocation has 
been appropriately split across the two 
Better Care Fund plans based on 
population.  The CCG has aligned both 
plans to ensure inequality is minimised.   

Due to the nature of patient flow, there 
are boundary issues that have been 
considered for East Surrey CCG.  The 
Surrey and Sussex Healthcare NHS 

8

Page 295



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  2 

 

Trust contract - East Surrey's main 
acute provider is commissioned with 
Sussex 

 

  

Date agreed at Health and Well-Being 
Board:  

06 February 2014 

  

Date submitted: 13 February 2014 

  

Minimum required value of BCF 
pooled revenue budget: 2014/15 

£18.3m 

2015/16 £65.5m 

  

Total agreed value of pooled revenue 
budget: 2014/15 

£18.3m 

2015/16 £65.5m 

 
b) Authorisation and signoff 

 

Signed on behalf of the Clinical 
Commissioning Group NHS East Surrey CCG 

By Mark Bounds 

Position Chief Officer 

Date 13 February 2014 

 

Signed on behalf of the Clinical 
Commissioning Group NHS Guildford & Waverley CCG 

By Dominic Wright 

Position Chief Officer 

Date 13 February 2014 

 

Signed on behalf of the Clinical 
Commissioning Group 

NHS North East Hampshire & Farnham 
CCG 

By Maggie MacIsaac 

Position Chief Officer 

Date 13 February 2014 

 

Signed on behalf of the Clinical 
Commissioning Group NHS North West Surrey CCG 

By Julia Ross 

Position Chief Officer 

Date 13 February 2014 

 

Signed on behalf of the Clinical 
Commissioning Group NHS Surrey Downs CCG 

By Miles Freeman 

Position Chief Officer 

Date 13 February 2014 

 

8

Page 296



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  3 

 

Signed on behalf of the Clinical 
Commissioning Group NHS Surrey Heath CCG 

By Dr Andy Brooks 

Position Clinical Chief Officer 

Date 13 February 2014 

 
 

Signed on behalf of the Council Surrey County Council 

By Dave Sargeant 

Position Interim Strategic Director Adult Social Care 

Date 13 February 2014 

 
 

Signed on behalf of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board Surrey Health and Wellbeing Board 

By Chair of Health and Wellbeing Board 
Councillor Michael Gosling 
Dr Joe McGilligan 

Date 13 February 2014 

 
 
c) Service provider engagement 
Please describe how health and social care providers have been involved in the 
development of this plan, and the extent to which they are party to it 

 
Across Surrey, engagement with health and social care providers takes place through the 
five Local Transformation Boards based around the catchments of the five acute 
hospitals.  These are made up of senior decision makers, both managerial and clinical, 
from acute, mental health, community, primary care, social care and emergency service 
providers, plus borough and district councils and representatives from the voluntary 
sector.  As members of the Local Transformation Boards, providers form an integral part 
of the planning and implementation teams, as well as participating as members of 
relevant and associated work streams.   
 
With significant patient flows to Kingston Hospital, Surrey Downs CCG is also a member 
of the Kingston Whole System Partnership Board and Urgent Care Board, which perform 
a similar function for that area.  North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG together with 
Surrey Heath CCG and Bracknell & Ascot CCG are in the process of liaising with Frimley 
Park Hospital to consider the potential impacts of the Better Care Fund on the local 
system over the next 5 years.  Ongoing engagement with community providers is also 
being undertaken. 
 
Throughout 2013/14, health and social care providers have been involved in developing 
an integrated vision for out of hospital care in each local area through the relevant local 
Boards.  Whole systems engagement events were held across Surrey during November 
and December, including members of the Boards and were designed to build on previous 
discussions about new models of care within the context of the opportunities created by 
the Better Care Fund.  
 
Engagement specifically with the wide range of adult social care providers is primarily 
conducted through the Surrey Care Association, with discussions planned during the 
spring. 

8

Page 297



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  4 

 

 
To realise the opportunities presented by the Better Care Fund, Surrey has established 
six Local Joint Commissioning Groups – one for each of the six local CCG areas.  These 
Groups will be responsible for Better Care Fund investment decisions, the joint 
commissioning of services and oversight of the operational delivery of the schemes set 
out in their local joint work programme.  As part of this, all six Local Joint Commissioning 
Groups will co-design the future models of care with health and social care providers and 
will engage in more detailed conversations with them, including individual discussions 
and negotiations, as part of the process starting in January 2014.  
 

 
d) Patient, service user and public engagement 
Please describe how patients, service users and the public have been involved in the 
development of this plan, and the extent to which they are party to it 

 
Across Surrey, mechanisms are in place for engagement with patients, services users 
and the public through a number of partnership boards.  These include the Surrey Ageing 
Well Board, the Surrey Learning Disability Partnership Board and the local Empowerment 
Boards (primarily focused on working age adults with a physical disability or long term 
condition).  Both health and social care commissioners attend these Boards along with 
representatives from patient and service user bodies.  The Boards consider 
commissioning and service strategies and service redesign proposals and act as a focal 
point of engagement across the whole spectrum of health and social care services. 
 
Patient, public and service user representatives also form part of the Local 
Transformation Boards described above, and through these have been involved in the 
development of the vision and proposals for out of hospital care in each locality.  Patient 
and public representatives also attended the Surrey-wide Whole Systems Working event 
in early October 2013, along with staff from commissioners and providers across the 
health and social care system. 
 
At the CCG level, each of the six Surrey CCGs has arrangements in place for patient and 
public engagement, with the detailed arrangements varying locally.  Engagement 
mechanisms include Patient Reference and Advisory Groups in each area.  Lay 
members and patient representatives also form part of governing bodies and other 
governance arrangements.  For example: 
 

• In East Surrey CCG, consultation took place with patients and the public during the 
2013/14 commissioning plan development, regarding future intentions, including 
regular meetings with the Patient Reference Group (PRG). This helped shape and 
validate priorities for the locality, which will be further developed, implemented and 
embedded during 2014/15.  The current Chairman of the PRG is also a member of 
the Governing Body, ensuring two way communications between the CCG and 
patient representatives. 

 

• Guildford and Waverley CCG will be utilising its Patient and Public Engagement 
forums and meetings to test the support and encourage debate on the service 
model being defined as part of the Better Care Fund. 

 

• North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG held stakeholder events relating to their 
local integration plans in November and December 2013, with further events 

8

Page 298



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  5 

 

planned.  Feedback from these events is reflected in the local joint work 
programme.  North East Hampshire & Farnham is in the process of developing a 
comprehensive local communication and engagement strategy. 

 

• North West Surrey CCG has an extensive infrastructure to enable patient and public 
engagement at practice, locality and CCG level.  In addition processes are being 
developed that enable randomised and representative patient feedback from the 
local population, building on processes already in place with providers and local 
authorities.  The CCG’s strategic plan commits to a significant public listening 
process as plans for change to pathways and service delivery are developed and 
finalised. 

 

• For Surrey Downs CCG, engagement to date has largely focused on working with 
membership practices and local providers to identify opportunities to improve 
standards and re-design care pathways, with a focus on closer integration to make 
services fully patient-centred.  Patient and carer representatives have shaped this 
work, and have also been involved in specific work programmes. This has included 
stakeholder engagement as part of the Surrey-wide review of arrangements for 
continuing health care and the introduction of personal health budgets.  The Surrey 
Downs Out of Hospital Strategy has also taken account of feedback from local 
people, particularly in relation to services at Epsom Hospital and including 
involvement in the Better Services Better Value programme. 

 

• Surrey Heath CCG holds quarterly engagement events with its local community and 
patients, service users, voluntary organisations and members of the public.  
Meetings in June and September 2013 highlighted the importance the community 
places on more integrated services across health and social care and have 
influenced the programmes and projects within the local Better Care Fund plan. 

 

• For Adult Social Care, the mechanisms for engagement include representation from 
the Surrey disabled people’s organisations and Action for Carers Surrey on the 
overarching Transformation Board and Implementation Board, along with 
representation on specific project boards and involvement in the development of 
commissioning priorities. 

 
Each Local Joint Commissioning Group is committed to community engagement and co-
design as a key component of its plan for utilising the Better Care Fund and transforming 
out of hospital care.  As commissioners, the six CCGs and Adult Social Care will work 
together in each locality to communicate the priorities and intentions during February and 
March, seeking feedback and further opportunities for co-design.  Feedback will inform 
our key priorities, including our Better Care Fund strategy and will shape our plans for 
2014/15 and beyond to ensure local services are integrated,  responsive, affordable and 
meeting the needs of local people. 
 

 
 
e) Related documentation 
Please include information/links to any related documents such as the full project plan for 
the scheme, and documents related to each national condition. 
 
 

8

Page 299



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  6 

 

Document or information title Synopsis and links 

Surrey’s Joint Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy 

Sets out the five priorities upon which 
partners will work together to deliver an 
innovative and effective health and social 
care system for Surrey 

Surrey’s Joint Older People Action Plan  Joint action plan to deliver the ‘improving 
older adult’s health and wellbeing priority’ 
set out in Surrey’s Joint Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy 

Surrey’s Ageing Well Commitment Describes what ageing well means and 
what kind of place Surrey needs to be to 
make it somewhere that people want to live 
and age in. Challenge our views of older 
people and looks at the many positives that 
older people bring to local communities 

Surrey’s Joint Strategic Needs Assessment How the CCGs and Adult Social Care 
identify and describe the health, care and 
well-being needs of the Surrey population.  
This assessment is used to inform the 
prioritisation and planning of services to 
meet those needs 

Adult Social Care Directorate Strategy 
2013/14–2017/18 

The broad strategic direction for Surrey 
County Council’s Adult Social Care 
Directorate over the next 5-years 

Local Joint Better Care Fund Plans Local joint health and social care Better 
Care Fund plans and work programmes  

Local Health Profiles Overview of the local CCG’s population in 
terms of demography, deprivation and 
specific conditions and behavioural risk 
factors.  Designed to assist CCGs to 
develop their commissioning intentions  

Local Commissioning Intentions Commissioning priorities/intentions of each 
of the Clinical Commissioning Groups and 
Surrey County Council 

East Surrey CCG System Transformation 
Programme 

Describes the projects and pathway 
transformation programmes across the 
health and social care system 

East Surrey CCG DLIG Dementia Pathway The Surrey Dementia strategy sets out a 
plan to achieve national dementia targets 
through a whole systems approach (health, 
social care and third sector) 

Guildford and Waverley CCG Primary Care This describes a model for the operational 

8

Page 300



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  7 

 

Plus+ Commissioning Plan integration of services with Primary Care  

Guildford and Waverley CCG Urgent Care 
Strategy 

This describes the future system of access 
urgent care including A&E 

Surrey Downs CCG Out of Hospital 
Strategy 

This strategy focuses on plans to increase 
investment in community services in Surrey 
Downs so that more people can receive 
care closer to their own homes 

North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG 
System Transformation Programme 

Transformation Programme across the 
Frimley System in collaboration with NHS 
Surrey Heath CCG and NHS Bracknell & 
Ascot CCG 

North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG 5 
Year Vision 

Vision and commissioning strategy for 
2014 to 2019  

Report on North East Hampshire & 
Farnham CCG Stakeholder Event 

Feedback from local stakeholder event 
demonstrating influence on joint Better 
Care Fund plans 

Frimley System Dementia Strategy & 
Frimley DLIG Dementia Pathway 

System wide dementia strategy and 
pathway to improve outcomes for the 
population 

North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG 
Vision for Primary Care 

System wide vision for the involvement and 
development  of Primary Care services 

NHS NW Surrey CCG Strategic 
Commissioning plan  

The strategic direction for NW Surrey for 
the next five years.  Five main programmes 
of Acute care, Frailty, Children and young 
people, Planned care, Mental Health and 
Learning Disability, Targeted communities 

NHS North West Surrey CCG Expression 
of Interest for Seven Day Service 
Improvement Programme  

A submission to the DH to become a pilot 
site developing seven day services for the 
Integrated Frail Elderly Urgent Care 
Pathway 

  

8

Page 301



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  8 

 

2) VISION AND SCHEMES 
 
a) Vision for health and care services 
Please describe the vision for health and social care services for this community for 
2018/19. 

• What changes will have been delivered in the pattern and configuration of services 
over the next five years? 

• What difference will this make to patient and service user outcomes?  
 

 
The vision for health and social care services for Surrey for 2018/19 is: 
 

“Through mutual trust, strong leadership and shared values we will improve the  
health and wellbeing of Surrey people”  

This will mean: 

• Innovative, quality driven, cost effective and sustainable health and social care is in 
place  

• People keep as healthy and independent as possible in their own homes with 
choice and control over their lives, health and social care support 

• We support and encourage delivery of integrated primary care, community health 
and social care services at scale and pace 

 
Our shared values are:  

• Respect and dignity - We value each person as an individual, respect their 
aspirations and commitments in life and seek to understand their priorities, needs, 
abilities and limits. We take what others have to say seriously.  We are honest 
about our point of view and what we are able to do.  

• Commitment to quality of care - We earn the trust placed in us by insisting on 
quality and striving to get the basics right every time: safety, confidentiality, 
professional and managerial integrity, accountability, dependable service and good 
communication.  We welcome feedback, learn from our mistakes and build on our 
successes.  

• Compassion - We respond with kindness and care to each person’s pain, distress, 
anxiety or need.  We search for the things we can do, however small, to give 
comfort and relieve suffering.  

• Improving lives - We strive to improve health, well-being, and people’s experiences 
of our services.  

• Working together for people and their carers - We put people first in everything we 
do. We put the needs of our communities before organisational boundaries.  

• Everyone counts - We use our resources for the benefit of the whole community, 
and make sure nobody is excluded or left behind.  

 
The changes that will have been delivered in the pattern and configuration of services 
over the next five years in Surrey will be to:  

• Have fully developed out of hospital care, including early intervention, admission 
avoidance and early hospital discharge through:  
- Engagement with providers 
- Co-design and co-delivery with patients, service users and the public 
- Investment in social care and other local authority services  

8

Page 302



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  9 

 

- Investment in primary care  
- Investment in community health services  

• Have effective arrangements for integrated working with shared staff, information, 
finances and risk management 

• Have accountable lead professionals across health and social care, with a joint 
process to assess risk, plan and co-ordinate care  

• Deliver 7-day health and social care services  
• Use new technologies to give people more control of their care 
• Dementia friendly communities that support people to live in their own community 
 
Delivering this vision will make a difference to patient and service user outcomes.  It will 
mean people in Surrey will:  

• Be able to stay healthier and independent for longer with choice and control over 
their lives and indeed where they die  

• Know they will only be admitted to a hospital if there is no other way of getting the 
care and support they need  

• Be supported to return home from hospital as soon as possible and will be able to 
access care and support to help get them back on their feet  

• Know about and be able to access information, care and support in their local 
community to keep them at home  

• Experience health and social care services which are joined up  
• Receive a consistent level of care and support 7-days a week  
• Remain safe  
• Be happy with the quality of their care and support, no matter who delivers it 
• Be part of their local community 
 

 
b) Aims and objectives 
Please describe your overall aims and objectives for integrated care and provide 
information on how the fund will secure improved outcomes in health and care in your 
area. Suggested points to cover: 

• What are the aims and objectives of your integrated system? 

• How will you measure these aims and objectives? 

• What measures of health gain will you apply to your population?  
 

 
We have to meet the needs of a growing population of frail elderly residents and people 
with long term conditions in Surrey, taking into account the aspiration of high quality care 
closer to home.  The existing model of care is predominantly acute hospital based.  This 
has occurred largely because primary and community providers haven’t operated as an 
effective network to support people in a timely way without resorting to hospital provision. 
 
The existing model of health and social care cannot continue to cope with the projected 
demand for services nor fund that additional activity.  Individual organisations may be 
able to protect their budgets and income streams temporarily, whilst instigating cost 
reduction programmes but if the health and social care economy is in deficit, then 
inevitably so will be all its constituent members. 
 
The alternative and preferred option for local partners is to fundamentally transform the 
care system, to deliver high quality, timely interventions within the community or in 
hospital to support a greater proportion of people to remain within their own homes.  This 

8

Page 303



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  10 

 

transformation cannot be achieved within a system of competition between agencies but 
requires more than simple co-operation.   
 
Our aim is for health and social care agencies to work in partnership, to create an 
enhanced and integrated model of community based health and social care that 
improves outcomes for Surrey residents.   
 
Our over-arching objectives will be to ensure we: 

• Help vulnerable people to be as independent as possible 

• Help people avoid going into hospital unnecessarily 

• Enable people to leave hospital once they are medically fit 

• Prevent people having to move into a nursing or residential home until they really 
need to 

 
 We will measure these aims and objectives by using the social care, public health and 
NHS outcomes frameworks to establish a joint dashboard of measures most relevant to 
our aspirations for our local population, including the national Better Care Fund 
measures. 
 
The measures of health gain we will apply to the Surrey population will be to: 

• Prevent people from dying prematurely, with an increase in life expectancy for all 
sections of society 

• Make sure those people with long-term conditions including those with mental 
illnesses get the best possible quality of life 

• Ensure patients are able to recover quickly and successfully from episodes of ill-
health or following an injury 

• Ensure patients have a great experience of all their care and support 

• Ensure that patients in our care are kept safe and protected from all avoidable harm 

• Prevent people from dying prematurely and decreasing potential years of life lost 
from causes considered amenable to healthcare 

 

 
  

8

Page 304



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  11 

 

 
c) Description of planned changes 
Please provide an overview of the schemes and changes covered by your joint work 
programme, including:  

• The key success factors including an outline of processes, end points and time 
frames for delivery 

• How you will ensure other related activity will align, including the JSNA, JHWS, 
CCG commissioning plan/s and Local Authority plan/s for social care  

 

 
Each of the Local Joint Commissioning Groups in Surrey have developed a local joint 
health and social care work programme to deliver the over-arching vision, aims and 
objectives set out in the Surrey Better Care Fund Plan.  The decision to develop local 
joint work programmes was designed to enable each area to address the needs of their 
specific communities, the different histories, patterns of service provision, service 
providers, strengths, needs as identified in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and 
challenges, as well as the need for local ownership and leadership.   
 
The following provides an overview of key themes from each of the six local joint work 
programmes and gives examples of how the enhanced and integrated model of 
community based health and social care in Surrey will deliver better health, outcomes 
and experience for the population. 
 
1. Transformed prevention and early intervention for people at risk of becoming 

unable to manage their health and social care needs 

The local joint commissioning work programmes will deliver this by, for example: 

• Recognising the connections individuals have with their family, friends and 
local community networks, to support them to stay healthy, independent and to 
manage their own care  

• Improving the networks of provision and coordination of practical preventative 
support services with district and borough councils, the voluntary sector and 
carers organisations  

• Offering universal advice and information services to all local people to 
promote their independence and wellbeing  

• Increasing support for health and social care self management and self care 
supported by the community delivery of specialist health services 

• Creating dementia friendly communities 
 

2. Enhanced, integrated primary and community based care delivering 
equivalence in the out of hospital environment and ensuring practitioners and 
the public have as much confidence in out of hospital services as hospital 
care 

The local joint commissioning work programmes will deliver this by, for example: 

• Establishing local integrated community teams organising around GP practice 
populations, either individually or in networks.  This would include GPs, 
geriatricians, therapies, community health services, mental health services, 
social care, reablement, district and borough services and the voluntary sector 

• Enhancing primary care services operating in networks of practices providing 
systematic medical leadership seven-days a week, including a review of out of 

8

Page 305



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  12 

 

hours services 

• Redesigning an integrated frailty pathway, incorporating end of life, ensuring 
older and vulnerable people receive proactive support to keep them 
independent and well in their own home, and responsive care that delivers 
timely interventions to avoid the need for urgent or emergency care 

• Continuing the focus on developing more integrated support for people with 
dementia and their carers, with for example the introduction of community 
based geriatricians and psycho-geriatricians to support elderly people with 
dementia 

• Implementing a lead professional role for those people who are over 75 or 
most at risk of a hospital admission 

• Providing a single patient centred care plan, which is electronically accessible 
to all relevant health and social care professionals  

 
3. Comprehensive  community based services offering safe, excellent and 

effective alternatives to hospital admission, available seven days a week 

The local joint commissioning work programmes will deliver this by, for example: 

• Expanding provision of joint community based rehabilitation and reablement to 
help people recovering from an illness or set back (including post-stroke)  

• Encouraging effective residential/nursing care home and home based care 
support to enable the independent sector to contribute to the effectiveness of 
the whole system and address admissions to acute care from these settings  

• Enhancing social care and specialist health services 

• Ensuring effective urgent or emergency response services, including an urgent 
home assessment and treatment service (in partnership with the ambulance 
service), access to short stay beds and respite services, carers support in 
crisis, delivery of Keogh clinical standards for urgent and emergency care 

• Providing seven-day, 24-hour services where needed to optimise the urgent 
care pathway 

• Creating effective arrangements for continuing health care assessment and 
placement, including improving patient experience and outcomes, with for 
example discharge to assess beds, joint health and social care assessments 

• Focus on supporting people with dementia to live at home for as long as they 
choose 
 

4. Excellent hospital care delivering the very best care to those individuals with 
the most acute, specialist or complex needs and a discharge system that 
enables people to return home earlier in their recovery pathway 

The local joint commissioning work programmes will deliver this by, for example: 

• Working with all agencies to achieve access to services seven days a week to 
support timely discharge from hospital once the acute phase of an individual’s 
illness has passed  

• Ensuring greater integration of services in A&E, including psychiatric liaison, to 
support admission avoidance, so only those patients whose needs cannot be 
met safely in the community are admitted to hospital 

• Establishing an integrated discharge network/model across services including 
rapid response, occupational therapy, reablement, telecare, home from 
hospital, equipment, transport etc  

 

8

Page 306



v1.10 

 

Other programmes will focus upon the key enable

• Systems leadership and joint local managem
management 

• Development of personal health budgets and direct payments to promote patient 
independence with flexible tailored healthcare

• Provision of community equipment

• Developing a Surrey health and social care workfor
‘skills for care’, leadership development, sufficient capacity and flexibility to meet 
future demand and a culture of innovation that supports new ideas and creativity 

• Optimisation of new / existing technologies to give peop

• Systems development and the introduction of systems which talk to each other 
 
The County Council will take a co
new duties under the Care Bill

• Designing and implementing care accounts for self

• Providing a public facing portal so residents can understand how best to meet their 
support needs and to progress towards the cap

• Reviewing support offered to carers, 
sustain their caring role

• Reviewing how we assess eligibility to incorporate a ‘strength based approach’

• Reviewing Surrey’s information, advice and advocacy strategies 
 
The key success factors will be

• Reduction in the number of emergency 
nursing and residential homes

• Reduction in the number of delayed transfers of care at the five acute hospitals
• Improved patient and service user experience including:

• People having the advice and information to make in
• More people with long term conditions feeling supported to manage their care

• Reduction in the average length of stay in nursing and residential care
 
The process for delivering the joint work programme across Surrey will be managed at a 
local level through the Local Joint Commissioning Groups
programme/project management approach

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

  

Other programmes will focus upon the key enablers and will include for example:

Systems leadership and joint local management, including programme and project 

Development of personal health budgets and direct payments to promote patient 
independence with flexible tailored healthcare 

Provision of community equipment 

Developing a Surrey health and social care workforce strategy and plan to ensure 
‘skills for care’, leadership development, sufficient capacity and flexibility to meet 
future demand and a culture of innovation that supports new ideas and creativity 

existing technologies to give people more control of their care

development and the introduction of systems which talk to each other 

take a co-design approach to ensure Surrey is ready 
Care Bill.  This will include: 

and implementing care accounts for self-funders.  

Providing a public facing portal so residents can understand how best to meet their 
support needs and to progress towards the cap. 

support offered to carers, particularly young carers, to en
caring role. 

assess eligibility to incorporate a ‘strength based approach’

information, advice and advocacy strategies 

will be:   

Reduction in the number of emergency admissions, including admissions from 
nursing and residential homes 
Reduction in the number of delayed transfers of care at the five acute hospitals
Improved patient and service user experience including: 

People having the advice and information to make informed choices
More people with long term conditions feeling supported to manage their care

Reduction in the average length of stay in nursing and residential care

The process for delivering the joint work programme across Surrey will be managed at a 
through the Local Joint Commissioning Groups.  These groups 
project management approach and will use models, such as th

 13 

s and will include for example: 

, including programme and project 

Development of personal health budgets and direct payments to promote patient 

ce strategy and plan to ensure 
‘skills for care’, leadership development, sufficient capacity and flexibility to meet 
future demand and a culture of innovation that supports new ideas and creativity  

le more control of their care 

development and the introduction of systems which talk to each other  

ensure Surrey is ready to meet 

Providing a public facing portal so residents can understand how best to meet their 

to enable them to 

assess eligibility to incorporate a ‘strength based approach’ 

information, advice and advocacy strategies  

admissions, including admissions from 

Reduction in the number of delayed transfers of care at the five acute hospitals 

formed choices 
More people with long term conditions feeling supported to manage their care 

Reduction in the average length of stay in nursing and residential care 

The process for delivering the joint work programme across Surrey will be managed at a 
These groups will adopt a 

such as that below: 

 

8

Page 307



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  14 

 

The following principles will underpin the process for delivering the joint work programme 
across Surrey delivery: 

• Co-design and co-delivery with patients, service users and the public 

• Being courageous and providing the leadership necessary to make change happen 

• Continuing to deliver good quality health and social care services whilst we make 
changes 

• Changing our relationships to true partnership with a culture of innovation and 
learning 

• Building upon best practice and utilising work already undertaken  

• Working collaboratively with other Local Joint Commissioning Groups where 
services operate across boundaries and where providers are co-commissioned 

 
  

8

Page 308



v1.10 

 

 

 
The anticipated time frames for delivery are proposed as:
 

 
 

 
  

Q4

13/14

• Define future states "end states" 
• Begin to collate information on best practice and current services from 

existing sources.  Increased shared understanding
• Refine local BCF plans with detailed modelling and cost benefit analysis

Q1

14/15

• Co-design workshops to describe existing services, systems and processes 
from a number of perspectives & key areas for change against future state

• Develop shadow arrangement for local budgets and local performance 
outcomes to prepare for full BCF implementation 

Q2

14/15

• Implement any quick wins identifed above

• Detailed work with providers finalised specifics of changes required and 
provider impact 

Q3

14/15

• Develop transition plan and contract strategy to deliver required changes 
from April 2015 to enable release of any core health funding

• Put systems in place to baseline outcome measures

Q4

14/15

• Agree implementation process with providers and put enables in place to 
"go live" from 1 April 2015.  Implement transition plan

• Communicate proposed changes to local population & all key stakeholders  

Q1

15/16

• Fully implement pooled budgets and assoicated services

• Review outcomes and adjust

Q2 

15/16

• Identify planned changes for 16/17

Q3

15/16

• Develop transition plan and contract strategy to deliver required changes 
from April 2016

Q4

15/16

• Agree implementation process with providers and put enables in place to 
"go live" from 1 April 2016.  Implement transition plan

• Communicate proposed changes to local population & all key stakeholders  

Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

  

The anticipated time frames for delivery are proposed as: 

Define future states "end states" - co-design workshop
Begin to collate information on best practice and current services from 
existing sources.  Increased shared understanding
Refine local BCF plans with detailed modelling and cost benefit analysis

design workshops to describe existing services, systems and processes 
from a number of perspectives & key areas for change against future state
Develop shadow arrangement for local budgets and local performance 
outcomes to prepare for full BCF implementation 

Implement any quick wins identifed above

Detailed work with providers finalised specifics of changes required and 

Develop transition plan and contract strategy to deliver required changes 
from April 2015 to enable release of any core health funding

Put systems in place to baseline outcome measures

Agree implementation process with providers and put enables in place to 
"go live" from 1 April 2015.  Implement transition plan

Communicate proposed changes to local population & all key stakeholders  

Fully implement pooled budgets and assoicated services

Review outcomes and adjust

Identify planned changes for 16/17

Develop transition plan and contract strategy to deliver required changes 

Agree implementation process with providers and put enables in place to 
"go live" from 1 April 2016.  Implement transition plan

Communicate proposed changes to local population & all key stakeholders  

 15 

 

Begin to collate information on best practice and current services from 

Refine local BCF plans with detailed modelling and cost benefit analysis

design workshops to describe existing services, systems and processes 
from a number of perspectives & key areas for change against future state
Develop shadow arrangement for local budgets and local performance 

Detailed work with providers finalised specifics of changes required and 

Develop transition plan and contract strategy to deliver required changes 

Agree implementation process with providers and put enables in place to 

Communicate proposed changes to local population & all key stakeholders  

Develop transition plan and contract strategy to deliver required changes 

Agree implementation process with providers and put enables in place to 

Communicate proposed changes to local population & all key stakeholders  

8

Page 309



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  16 

 

 
d) Implications for the acute sector 
Set out the implications of the plan on the delivery of NHS services including clearly 
identifying where any NHS savings will be realised and the risk of the savings not being 
realised. You must clearly quantify the impact on NHS service delivery targets including 
in the scenario of the required savings not materialising. The details of this response 
must be developed with the relevant NHS providers.  
 

 
At this stage we are still working with stakeholders to complete the modelling required to 
clarify implications of our strategic plans on providers, particularly the acute hospitals.   
 
We are clear, however, that our focus to reduce pressure in the urgent care pathway and 
to create an enhanced and integrated model of community based health and social care, 
will ensure activity risk is better balanced across the system, thereby reducing demand 
on the acute sector.  Finalisation and delivery of our Better Care Fund plan will be based 
upon a whole system partnership.  In financial, workforce and resource terms, it is this 
partnership that will model and work through implications on all parts of the system, 
ensuring risk is shared and effectively managed. 
 
If savings are not realised in the acute sector once investment in community services is 
made, there is a risk that disinvestment in some areas of healthcare would be required, 
with risk sharing arrangements to be agreed.  Contingency plans will need to be in place 
based upon a number of scenarios as outlined in the Risks section below. 
 

 
  

8

Page 310



v1.10 

 

 
e) Governance 
Please provide details of the arrangements are in place for oversight and governance for 
progress and outcomes  
 

 
The governance arrangements in place for 
outcomes are as follows: 

• There are six Local Joint Commissioning Groups in Surrey 
local CCG areas - with membership drawn from Adult Social Care, the CCG and 
other local stakeholders, inclu
user and carer representatives

• The Local Joint Commissioning Groups will be responsible for a
investment decisions.  These investment decisions 
and social care partners 

• The Local Joint Commissioning Groups
operational delivery of the schemes set out in the
for delivering the radical transformation need
care in the future. 

• The Surrey Better Care Fund Board will provide strategic leadership across the 
Surrey health and social care system and hold 
Groups to account for how they invest th
outcomes they deliver. 

• Surrey’s Health and Wellbeing
across the Surrey health and social care system

• There will be clear financial governance arrangements agreed 
the management of the Better Care Fund pooled health and social care budget

 

 

  

Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

  

Please provide details of the arrangements are in place for oversight and governance for 

The governance arrangements in place for oversight and governance of progress and 

six Local Joint Commissioning Groups in Surrey – one for each of the six 
with membership drawn from Adult Social Care, the CCG and 

other local stakeholders, including district and borough councils, patient/servic
representatives. 

The Local Joint Commissioning Groups will be responsible for a
.  These investment decisions will be made jointly 

and social care partners at a local level. 

The Local Joint Commissioning Groups will be responsible for overseeing the 
the schemes set out in their local joint work programme

for delivering the radical transformation needed in their local area 

The Surrey Better Care Fund Board will provide strategic leadership across the 
Surrey health and social care system and hold the Local Joint Commissioning 
Groups to account for how they invest the Better Care Fund and the progress and 

 

Health and Wellbeing Board will continue to set the overarching strategy 
across the Surrey health and social care system. 

There will be clear financial governance arrangements agreed and put in place for 
the management of the Better Care Fund pooled health and social care budget

 17 

Please provide details of the arrangements are in place for oversight and governance for 

oversight and governance of progress and 

one for each of the six 
with membership drawn from Adult Social Care, the CCG and 

ding district and borough councils, patient/service 

The Local Joint Commissioning Groups will be responsible for all Better Care Fund 
will be made jointly by health 

responsible for overseeing the 
local joint work programme and 

in their local area to provide better 

The Surrey Better Care Fund Board will provide strategic leadership across the 
Local Joint Commissioning 

e Better Care Fund and the progress and 

et the overarching strategy 

and put in place for 
the management of the Better Care Fund pooled health and social care budget. 

 

8

Page 311



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  18 

 

3) NATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 
a) Protecting social care services 
Please outline your agreed local definition of protecting adult social care services 

 
We aim to sustain the universal and preventative services which are not statutory and so 
might have be reduced if there are budget shortfalls, and to contribute towards the future 
additional cost of demographic growth, ie those future commitments which might have to 
be ‘managed down’, for example by changes to eligibility criteria, if social care budgets 
are not sustained. 
 

 
Please explain how local social care services will be protected within your plans 

 
The system across Surrey has committed to jointly investing the Better Care Fund to 
improve services and outcomes for patients and to creating financial benefit as a result.  
We have agreed to share this benefit for further investment in services and to ensure the 
sustainable delivery of better care for the future.  In 2015/16 we expect the benefit to 
social care to be £25m. 
  

 
b) 7 day services to support discharge 
Please provide evidence of strategic commitment to providing seven-day health and 
social care services across the local health economy at a joint leadership level (Joint 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy). Please describe your agreed local plans for 
implementing seven day services in health and social care to support patients being 
discharged and prevent unnecessary admissions at weekends 
 

 
There is a clear commitment to commissioning seven-day services across Surrey 
amongst health and social care partners, so that the system is able to provide sufficient 
capacity to meet demand across the urgent care pathway, to support discharge and 
prevent unnecessary admissions at weekends.  This is in line with Keogh clinical 
standards and Royal College guidelines. 
 
Progress has already been made, with for example: 

• Adult social care staff working from 8.00am - 8.00pm Monday to Friday, 9.00am - 
5.00pm Saturday and Sunday in all five of Surrey's acute hospitals, since October 
2012 

• Adult Social Care is developing a Market Position Statement to signal requirements 
to the wider market.  This will also include a refresh of commissioning strategies, 
specifications and terms and condition to ensure that the whole system, including 
the independent social care sector is aligned to the seven-day service objective  

• Outline plans are in place for the integration of health and social care  teams around 
practice populations as part of ‘Primary Care Plus’ in Guildford and Waverley CCG, 
to operate 7-days per week with extended hours to 8.00pm 

• North West Surrey CCG’s model of urgent care and community service provision 
which will deliver services in the community through 3 community hubs, integrated 
primary and community care provision 7-days per week 

 
The commitment to seven-day services underpins all the schemes and changes set out 

8

Page 312



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  19 

 

in the Surrey Better Care Fund.  This commitment will be taken forward as part of 
Surrey’s work to shape the new integrated model of community based health and social 
care.  The next steps will be to: 

• Analyse demand against capacity in the urgent care pathway - this will include for 
example, primary care (including GP out of hours services), psychiatric liaison 
services, pharmacy, crisis management intermediate care and reablement, hospital 
discharge services, and the capacity of home care providers, nursing and 
residential care homes to accept new referrals across seven days 

• Engage with patients, service users and frontline staff across all agencies to 
understand the opportunities, challenges and desired outcomes, ensuring that 
solutions are co-designed and co-delivered 

• Understand the capacity in existing contracts and how this can be maximised 

• Make local joint investment decisions that deliver the required changes 
 

 
c) Data sharing 
Please confirm that you are using the NHS Number as the primary identifier for 
correspondence across all health and care services.  
 

 
DH Gateway Ref 17742 defines how the NHS Number must be used in identifying people 
receiving health and care services.  The standard sets out how information systems must 
accept, store, process, display and transmit the NHS Number (which is deemed patient 
confidential data).  In accordance to these changes, CCGs will continue to ensure that all 
provider organisations use the NHS number as the primary identifier as part of their 
commissioned services.  With respect to commissioning and planning purposes, NHS 
numbers or any other patient identifiable data will not be used unless consent is given.  
Where correspondence is required across health and social care services to enable 
direct care for an individual, NHS numbers will be one of the identifiers used where 
appropriate.   
 

 
If you are not currently using the NHS Number as primary identifier for correspondence 
please confirm your commitment that this will be in place and when by  
 

 
Adult Social Care are currently testing the load of the NHS number into the Adults 
Integrated System (AIS) and expect the NHS number to be live by mid-February 2014. 
 

 
Please confirm that you are committed to adopting systems that are based upon Open 
APIs (Application Programming Interface) and Open Standards (i.e. secure email 
standards, interoperability standards (ITK))  
 

 
All partners in Surrey are committed to sharing information effectively within the guidance 
to provide integrated services.  Effectively collecting, sharing and interpreting data is 
fundamental to the transformation we need to deliver.  We are committed to adopting 
systems that are based upon Open APIs and Open Standards.  This includes ensuring 
that we use secure e-mail standards and adopt locally agreed interoperability standards.  
 

8

Page 313



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  20 

 

 
Please confirm that you are committed to ensuring that the appropriate IG Controls will 
be in place. These will need to cover NHS Standard Contract requirements, IG Toolkit 
requirements, professional clinical practise and in particular requirements set out in 
Caldicott 2. 
 

 
The CCGs ensure all provider organisations use the NHS number as the primary 
identifier as part of their commissioning of services and that Information Governance is 
included within their Statements of Internal Control and as part of the NHS Standard 
Contract.  Each contract references and adheres to IG controls. All Information Flows are 
reviewed to ensure compliance with Caldicott2. 
 

 
 
d) Joint assessment and accountable lead professional 
Please confirm that local people at high risk of hospital admission have an agreed 
accountable lead professional and that health and social care use a joint process to 
assess risk, plan care and allocate a lead professional. Please specify what proportion of 
the adult population are identified as at high risk of hospital admission, what approach to 
risk stratification you have used to identify them, and what proportion of individuals at risk 
have a joint care plan and accountable professional.  
 

 
The Local Joint Commissioning Groups are committed to the principle whereby people at 
high risk of hospital admission will have an accountable lead professional as part of a 
joint process to assess risk, plan and co-ordinate care.   
 
 

 
 
  

8

Page 314



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  21 

 

4) RISKS 
Please provide details of the most important risks and your plans to mitigate them. This 
should include risks associated with the impact on NHS service providers 
 

Risk Risk rating Mitigating Actions 

1. Insufficient leadership and/or 
operational capacity to deliver this 
major transformation change 
programme 

Amber Strong governance 
arrangement and the ability of 
partners to challenge one 
another constructively, 
honestly and openly  

Provide programme/project 
management capacity, 
including backfilling for 
operational staff as required 

2. Insufficient engagement with 
patients, service users and the 
public, so future services do not meet 
the needs of the local community 

Amber Ensure sufficient capacity and 
expertise is made available to 
deliver a comprehensive 
communication and 
engagement plan 

3. Scheduling of change is complex 
with risk of potential gaps if acute 
services are reduced before 
community capacity is in place 

Red Transition planning and co-
design critical.  Close project 
management and pre-planned 
decommissioning schedules to 
underpin plan 

4. Provider market in health and social 
care is insufficiently developed to 
support the future services required 
in the community 

Red Develop market management 
strategy to support the local 
joint work programmes across 
Surrey 

5. Unplanned activity - A&E attendance 
and non-elective admissions - do not 
reduce at the level or pace required 

Amber Analyse required changes, 
joint planning and 
management of acute sector 
bed capacity reduction 

6. Level and pace of discharge from 
hospital does not increase as 
required 

Amber Establish an integrated 
discharge network/model 
across services 

7. Agencies are unable to change 
relationships, culture and behaviours 

Amber Strong leadership from the 
Surrey Better Care Fund 
Board 

Programme of change 
management interventions to 
support service transformation 

8. Lack of improvement in the 
continuing healthcare process as part 

Amber Implement the programme of 
change arising from the recent 
review of continuing 

8

Page 315



Draft Surrey Better Care Fund Plan 

v1.10  22 

 

of the overall discharge pathway healthcare 

9. Costs of the new system in health 
and social care exceeds return 

Amber Robust financial management 
arrangements are put in place 

10. Improvement is not demonstrated 
against national and local metrics 
and performance element of the 
Better Care Fund is not secured 

Amber Ensure sufficient capacity and 
robust arrangements to 
monitor and report against 
national and local metrics as 
part of the governance 
arrangements 

11. People with dementia are left 
unsupported 

Amber Ensure best whole systems 
approach to care 

 

8

Page 316



 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCI

CABINET 

DATE: 25 MARCH

REPORT 

OF: 

MR TONY SAMUELS, CAB

AND REGENERATION PRO

 MRS LINDA KEMENY, CA

AND LEARNING

LEAD 

OFFICER: 

JOHN STEBBINGS, CHIEF

PETER JOHN WILKINSON

SCHOOLS AND LEARNING

 

SUBJECT 
 

PROPOSED EXPANSION OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST 

CATHOLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL

 
 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
There is significant demand for new school
increases in the birth rate and inward migration into the County
Cabinet has approved the expansion of 8
Woking to meet basic need with further expansions planned in the future. As a 
result, expansions in the secondary sector are now required to meet the Local 
Authority’s statutory obligations to 
 
Two Catholic primary schools 
approved by Cabinet.  St Dunstan’s Catholi
form of entry in 2012 (210 additional places provided in total
years) and The Marist Catholic Primary School 
in 2011 (105 additional places in total
and The Marist are direct feeder schools 
expansion would be unable to meet the 
school places in the Borough

 
Approval is now sought to expand St John the Bapti
by two forms of entry to meet the demand coming through the primary sector. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that Cabinet approve

 
(i) A completed expansion of St John the Baptist Catholic Secondary

by two forms of entry in
(which includes additional

(ii) Delivery of the scheme in two phases:
September 2015 would provide 
office accommodation, changing rooms (as a result of converting the 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

MARCH 2014 

MR TONY SAMUELS, CABINET MEMBER FOR ASSE

AND REGENERATION PROGRAMMES 

MRS LINDA KEMENY, CABINET MEMBER FOR SCH

AND LEARNING 

OHN STEBBINGS, CHIEF PROPERTY OFFICER 

PETER JOHN WILKINSON, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

SCHOOLS AND LEARNING 

PROPOSED EXPANSION OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST 

THOLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL  

gnificant demand for new school places within Surrey resulting from 
increases in the birth rate and inward migration into the County. Since 2010 the 
Cabinet has approved the expansion of 8 primary schools in the Borough of 
Woking to meet basic need with further expansions planned in the future. As a 

he secondary sector are now required to meet the Local 
Authority’s statutory obligations to provide secondary school places in the area

primary schools in the area have recently completed expansions 
St Dunstan’s Catholic Primary School expanded by one 

form of entry in 2012 (210 additional places provided in total; 30 per year over 7 
) and The Marist Catholic Primary School expanded by half a form of entry 
(105 additional places in total; 15 per year over 7 years). St Dunstan’s 

and The Marist are direct feeder schools to St John the Baptist, which without 
expansion would be unable to meet the future demand for catholic secondary 

orough.  

Approval is now sought to expand St John the Baptist Catholic Second
to meet the demand coming through the primary sector. 

Cabinet approves:  

xpansion of St John the Baptist Catholic Secondary
by two forms of entry in 2018. This will create an additional 400 places

additional 6th form provision). 

ery of the scheme in two phases: Phase 1 to be delivered by 
would provide 3 additional classrooms, 2 studio

office accommodation, changing rooms (as a result of converting the 

 

INET MEMBER FOR ASSETS 

BINET MEMBER FOR SCHOOLS 

 

DIRECTOR FOR 

PROPOSED EXPANSION OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST 

resulting from 
Since 2010 the 

in the Borough of 
Woking to meet basic need with further expansions planned in the future. As a 

he secondary sector are now required to meet the Local 
in the area. 

have recently completed expansions 
c Primary School expanded by one 

; 30 per year over 7 
expanded by half a form of entry 

). St Dunstan’s 
which without 

secondary 

st Catholic Secondary School 
to meet the demand coming through the primary sector.  

xpansion of St John the Baptist Catholic Secondary School 
reate an additional 400 places 

to be delivered by 
3 additional classrooms, 2 studio spaces, 

office accommodation, changing rooms (as a result of converting the 

9

Item 9

Page 317



existing gymnasium) a new sports hall and Multi Use Games Area 
(MUGA).  

(iii) Subject to a detailed curriculum analysis, Phase 2 to be delivered by 2018 
would comprise 12 additional classrooms to be provided through a 
mixture of new build and remodelling of existing spaces and additional 6th 
form rooms. Improved services and an allowance for fixtures and fittings 
will also be provided as part of the project.  These approvals are subject 
to the detailed financial information for the school as set out in Part 2 of 
this agenda. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

The Local Authority has a statutory duty to ensure there are sufficient school 
places in the County. Woking is an area where the demand for school places 
has increased significantly. St John the Baptist is an Ofsted rated Outstanding 
secondary school and has been oversubscribed even at existing levels of 
demand for many years. With the recent expansions at St Dunstan’s and the 
Marist Catholic Primary schools, which are both direct feeders to St John the 
Baptist, there is a very strong case to expand the school.  

It is recommended to divide the project into two phases. The site is restricted and 
completing the project in two phases will minimise disruption to the operation of 
the school and the early delivery of Phase 1 will release existing accommodation 
for conversion under Phase 2 of the expansion. This will address the existing 
deficiency in sports facilities at the school as early as possible and avoids 
inflationary costs in later years. 
 

 

DETAILS: 

Background 

1. St John the Baptist is currently a six-form entry school. This means that it admits 
180 pupils (6 classes of 30) at Year 7. There are currently 900 available places 
for 11-16 year olds at this school - 5 year groups each of 180 pupils between 
Years 7-11. The school also has a 6th form that offers post 16 provision for years 
12 and 13 with capacity of 300 places - 150 in Year 12 and 150 in Year 13. This 
means that the total capacity of the school from Years 7-13 is 1200. 

2. The Local Authority has a duty to respond to parental preferences and where 
possible, the County Council seeks to expand popular and successful schools to 
meet additional demand. St John the Baptist has been consistently 
oversubscribed by approximately 2 forms of entry on first preferences (60 places 
per year) for some time and, with the recent expansions at St Dunstan’s (30 
additional places per year commencing in 2012) and the Marist Catholic Primary 
school (15 additional places per year commencing in 2011), pressure for places 
will be even higher in the future as both schools are named feeder schools within 
the school’s admissions criteria.  

3 St John the Baptist School was originally built in 1969 for 600 students and there 
has been no improvement to sports facilities at the school since that date. It is 
unique in Surrey in only having one small gymnasium and no sports hall. 
Consecutive Ofsted inspections have identified the ‘woeful lack of sporting 
facilities’ and the school is currently unable to deliver the national curriculum in its 

9

Page 318



existing facilities. Department for Education (DfE) guidance demonstrates that a 
sports hall would be expected to be provided if the school was to expand by two 
forms of entry.  

 
4 A two form entry expansion means that the school will offer 240 places at Year 7 

from 2018 increasing the 11-16 capacity from 900 to 1200 (300 additional places 
by 2022). In order to offer the same proportion of 6th form places at the school it is 
proposed to increase the total capacity of the 6th form from 300 to 400. This 
represents an increase of 100 additional 6th form places with 50 additional places 
in each of year 12 and 13. Therefore the proposal is to create a total increase of 
400 places at the school across all year groups 7-13, giving a total capacity of 
1600 places.  

 
5 An analysis of the school’s current accommodation by the Local Authority, the 

school and the school’s consultants has identified a requirement for additional 
facilities to be provided to enable the school to expand. It is proposed to expand 
the school in the following phases:  

 
a. Phase 1 will provide 3 additional classrooms, 2 studio spaces, a small 

office and changing rooms as a result of converting the existing 
gymnasium. A new sports hall and Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) will 
also be provided. If approved, work will start on this phase in 2014 for 
completion in 2015. See Annex 1 for a block plan. 

b. Phase 2 will comprise 12 additional classrooms. These will be provided 
through a mixture of new build and remodelling of existing spaces. 
Improved services and an allowance for fixtures and fittings will also be 
provided as part of the project. If approved the second phase will start in 
2016 or 2017 for completion in 2018. 

 
6. It is recommended to phase the delivery of the scheme into two phases for 

the following reasons: 

• The early delivery of part of the expansion will avoid inflationary costs in 
later years at a time when costs in the construction industry are rising. It 
will also reduce the level of risk on the scheme, given the complexity of 
the project, and minimise the overall disruption for the school if the project 
were to be implemented in a single phase. 

• The early delivery of Phase 1 will release existing accommodation for 
conversion under Phase 2 of the expansion.  

• It will address the significant existing deficiency in sports facilities at the 
school as early as possible. 

• The site is restricted in space making the delivery of the project in one 
phase difficult to manage taking into account the Local Authority’s duty of 
care to pupils at the school as well as Health and Safety considerations. 

 
7. Given their knowledge of previous projects, the school will be managing the 

project within an agreed budget set by Cabinet with a project board made up of 
Governors, Head Teacher and County Council staff overseeing the procurement 
and delivery of the project alongside the school’s appointed consultants.  

 

9

Page 319



8. Early market research indicates that there should be a strong list of locally based 
contractors capable of carrying out the work and achieving value for money on 
this important project to meet the council’s target of up to 60% of projects being 
undertaken by Surrey based businesses. 

 
 

CONSULTATION: 

9. Although it is no longer a statutory requirement, the Local Authority considers it 
good practice to consult before making proposals that involve changes to school 
organisation. Consultation for this expansion will be carried out by the Governing 
Body prior to any Phase 2 works, as it is at this stage that formal proposals will 
be made to increase the capacity and published admission number of the school. 

10. However, it should be noted that the school has extensively consulted on an 
informal basis with parents, pupils and the local community on Phase 1. In the 
consultation meetings for the expansions of St Dunstan’s and The Marist Catholic 
Primary School the issue of secondary expansion at St John the Baptist has also 
been widely discussed in the local community. 

11.  The school received planning permission for Phase 1 of the proposal from 
Woking Borough Council last year. No objections were received by the Borough 
Council in considering the application. 

 

Risk Management and Implications: 

12. Risks associated with the projects are identified in the individual project 
business cases and a risk register is being maintained and updated on a 
regular basis for each. Phasing the construction work will allow for risks to be 
effectively managed throughout the duration of the project. 

 
 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

13. The schemes will be subject to robust cost challenge and scrutiny to drive 
optimum value as they progress. 

 

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

14. The Section 151 Officer confirms that this scheme is included in the 2014-19 
medium term financial plan and expects the total cost to remain within the 
funding available. Any overspends on building work and all associated costs 
including the additional costs of enlarging the Sports Hall with 2 additional 
courts and any specialist equipment are to be funded by the school. This is to 
be confirmed in a letter jointly signed by Surrey County Council and the Chair 
of Governors of St John the Baptist Secondary School before works 
commence. 

 

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

15. Section 14 of the Education Act 1996 places a statutory duty on Local Authorities 
(with responsibility for education) to ensure sufficient primary and secondary 
education provision is available to meet the needs of the population in its area.  

9

Page 320



This report sets out how the Authority will meet that duty in response to the 
increasing demand for school places in the Woking area.  

 
16. The first phase of the expansion will not require any formal school organisation 

proposals. However, in the second phase the school’s capacity will be increased 
together with the published admission number for the school, and this will require 
a consultation and publication of notices, as set out in paragraph 9 above. 

 
 

Equalities and Diversity 

17. The new classroom buildings, the sports hall and ancillary accommodation will 
comply with DDA (Disabilities Discrimination Act) regulations. The newly 
expanded school will provide employment opportunities in the area.  

18. The school will be for children in the community served by this school. If there is 
sufficient provision available, then it would be beneficial for all children, including 
vulnerable children. Officers are of the view that the proposal will not have 
significant implications for equalities and that an Equalities Impact Assessment is 
not required. 

 
19. The school will be expected to contribute towards community cohesion and will 

be expected to provide the normal range of before and after schools clubs as are 
provided in a typical Surrey County Council school. 

 

Public Health implications 

21.  Promoting physical activity is a key theme in the Joint Strategy Needs 
Assessment (2012) as well as the Surrey Obesity Strategy (2007) and is a key 
strategic aim for Woking Borough Council. 53% of Surrey children are not 
participating in more than three hours of PE and sport per week and childhood 
obesity is becoming an increasingly expensive public health issue in the County. 
The provision of enhanced sports facilities at St John the Baptist School will 
increase the sporting/activity opportunities for a significant population of pupils in 
Woking.  

 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children implications 

22. This proposal would provide increased provision in the area, which would be of 
benefit to all in the community served by the schools. This means it would 
therefore also be of benefit to any Looked After children who will attend the 
school. 

Climate change/carbon emissions implications 

23. The design philosophy is to create buildings that will support low energy 
consumption, reduce solar gain and promote natural ventilation. The school will 
be built to the Local Planning Authority’s adopted core planning strategy.  

 

 

 

9

Page 321



WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

1. If approved, to proceed to tender and contract award for Phase 1 to obtain 
optimum value for money. 

2.   Phase 2 of the St John the Baptist School expansion will be subject to a further 
Cabinet report at a later stage.  

 
 
Contact Officer: 
Bill Christie, Senior Project Manager (Schools), Property, Tel: 020 8541 9509 
Kieran Holliday, Schools Commissioning Officer, Schools and Learning, Tel: 020 8541 
7383 

 
Consulted: 
Julie Fisher, Strategic Director for Business Services 
Denise Le Gal, Cabinet Member for Business Services 
Paula Chowdhury, Strategic Finance Manager, Business Services 
Will Forster, Local Member for Woking South  

 
       
 

Annexes: Annex 1 – St John the Baptist Block Plan and Elevations 
 
Sources/background papers: 
The Education Act 1996 
The School Standards Framework Act 1998 
The Education Act 2002 
The Education and Inspections Act 2006 
Report to Cabinet: Schools Capital Budget Allocations 2010-2014 – 30 March 2010 
Investment Panel: Report 28 September 2010 
 

 

9

Page 322



9

Page 323



Page 324

This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET 

DATE: 25 MARCH 2014 

REPORT OF: N/A 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

ANN CHARLTON, HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC 
SERVICES 

SUBJECT: LEADER/DEPUTY LEADER/CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS 
TAKEN SINCE THE LAST CABINET MEETING 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
To note the delegated decisions taken by Cabinet Members since the last meeting of 
the Cabinet. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that the Cabinet note the decisions taken by Cabinet Members 
since the last meeting as set out in Annex 1. 
 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
To inform the Cabinet of decisions taken by Cabinet Members under delegated 
authority. 
 

DETAILS: 

1. The Leader has delegated responsibility for certain executive functions to the 
Deputy Leader and individual Cabinet Members, and reserved some 
functions to himself. These are set out in Table 2 in the Council’s Scheme of 
Delegation.   

2. Delegated decisions are scheduled to be taken on a monthly basis and will be 
reported to the next available Cabinet meeting for information. 

3. Annex 1 lists the details of decisions taken by Cabinet Members since the 
last Cabinet meeting. 

 
Contact Officer: 
Anne Gowing, Cabinet Committee Manager, 020 8541 9938 
 
Annexes: 
Annex 1 – List of Cabinet Member Decisions  
 
Sources/background papers: 
• Agenda and decision sheets from the Cabinet Member meetings (available on the 

Council’s website) 
 

10

Item 10

Page 325



Page 326

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 ANNEX 1 

 

CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS 
 
MARCH 2014 
 
(i) DISPOSAL OF PERRY HILL LODGE, WORPLESDON 
 
 Details of decision 
 

1. That the disposal of Perry Hill Lodge, Worplesdon, as set out in 
paragraph 1 of the submitted report and subject to planning change 
of use into residential accommodation, be approved.  

2. Should completion not take place, the Chief Property Officer, in 
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Assets and Regeneration 
Programmes, be authorised to pursue completion with other 
bidders.  

 
 Reasons for decision 
 

To expedite the sale of a property no longer required for service 
reasons, to reduce the cost of managing an empty property and to 
maximise potential receipts without additional risk. 

 
 (Decision of Cabinet Member for Assets and Regeneration 

Programmes – 11 March 2014) 
 
  
(ii) SPEED LIMIT REVIEW – A217 REIGATE ROAD, HOOKWOOD 
 

Details of decision 
 
That the extent of the reduced speed limit on the A217 Reigate Road, 
Hookwood be defined as ‘from a point 255m north of the northern kerb-
line of Horse Hill, southwards and south-eastwards to a point 2 metres 
north of the boundary between the properties known as "Maynel" and 
"Hamilton", Reigate Road’. 

  
Reasons for decision 

 
To reduce vehicle speeds on the southbound approach to the junction 
of the A217 Reigate Road with Mill Lane. 
 
(Decision of Cabinet Member for Transport, Highways and Environment 
– 12 March 2014) 
 

10

Page 327



 

 
(iii) SAYES COURT PRIMARY SCHOOL: PROPOSED EXPANSION 
 
 Details of decision 

 
Agreed to publish statutory notices indicating the Local Authority’s 
intention to expand Sayes Court Primary School from one to two forms 
of entry by September 2015. 
 
Reasons for decision 
 
The Local Authority has a statutory duty to ensure that there are 
sufficient school places in Surrey. Demand for school places has 
increased significantly in Runnymede in recent years. Expansions have 
been commissioned at a number of primary schools in Runnymede 
including Darley Dene Infant School, Trumps Green Infant School, St 
Ann’s Heath Junior School, Lyne and Longcross Church of England 
Infant School and Thorpe Church of England Infant School. Even with 
these additional places, most primary schools in Runnymede are 
expected to be full and to continue to be full in the future and more 
schools places are needed. 
 
(Decision of Cabinet Member for Schools and Learning – 13 March 
2014) 
 
 

(iv) PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT OF A NEW ONE FORM OF ENTRY 
CHURCH OF ENGLAND VOLUNTARY AIDED PRIMARY SCHOOL 
IN HORLEY  

 
Details of decision 
 
Approved that Statutory Notices determining that the proposer, SDBE, 
establish the Primary School from September 2014, and that 
subsequent to that approval the proposer, SDBE, asks the Secretary of 
State to designate the school as one of religious character. 
 

 Reasons for decision 
 

This action is reflective both of an increasing demand for school places 
in the Horley area, resulting from an increase in birth rate and 
significant house building, and an opportunity to provide primary school 
structure throughout the town. It has been consulted in on with the 
cooperation of Surrey County Council. 

 
The provision of places both meets the increased demographic 
pressures in the area and will allow the Council to admit those people 
who name a Church of England faith school as their preferred option. 
Furthermore it meets the wider statutory duty to offer all applicants a 
school place. 

 
It will enable a diversity of provision to be enhanced within the Horley 
area, where there are currently no faith school spaces, and be part of a 
strategy that enables Horley residents’ access to a local Primary 
School. 

10

Page 328



 

 
A programme of building works, currently underway, will provide a 
modern teaching environment that will aid the learning experience for 
pupils, parents and staff. 

 
 (Decision of Cabinet Member for Schools and Learning – 13 March 
2014) 
 
 

(v) MANBY LODGE INFANT SCHOOL, WEYBRIDGE: TO DETERMINE 
THE PROPOSAL TO PUBLISH PUBLIC NOTICES TO EXPAND  
 
Details of decision 
 
1. Approved that Statutory Notices be published to the effect that:  
 

• Manby Lodge Infant School is enlarged by 1 form of entry (from 
2 FE to 3 FE) on 1 September 2015  

• The school roll will increase by one form each year until 
September 2017 when its capacity will be 270 pupils  

 
2. Approved that an associated building programme goes ahead, in a 

single phase, to provide appropriate new classrooms and facilitate 
the removal of all temporary accommodation on site. The new build 
will improve the overall layout of the school and is intended to 
provide a modern educational facility which will enhance learning. 

 
 Reasons for decision 

 
School rolls have been rising steadily across Elmbridge since 2003.  
Over this period the birth rate has risen by 24.6%; additionally families 
have chosen to move into the borough, in part due to housing 
development.  Weybridge primary school pupil numbers have reflected 
this borough trend.  In 2007 there were around 220 applications for 
Reception places; by 2020 this is predicted to rise to 270 places, or 9 
forms of entry (9FE); this is one more form of entry (or 30 Reception 
places) per year than is currently provided. 
 
(Decision of Cabinet Member for Schools and Learning– 13 March 
2014) 
 
 

(vi) ST ALBAN’S CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL, EAST MOLESEY: TO 
DETERMINE THE PROPOSAL TO EXPAND 

 
Details of decision 
 

1. Approved that the school is permanently enlarged by 1 form of 
entry (from 1 FE to 2 FE).  

 
2. Approved that this expansion would be effective from 1 September 

2015. 
 

10

Page 329



 

3. Approved that the expansion is managed incrementally, starting 
with an additional Reception class in 2015 and building up a year 
at a time until the school is 2FE in every year group by 2020. 

 
4. Approved that an associated building programme is commissioned 

to provide additional accommodation to meet the basic need for 
more classrooms to support the expansion. This will be funded by 
a Department for Education grant for the project awarded to the 
County Council as a result of its Targeted Basic Need bid  in 2013. 

 
 Reasons for decision 

 
Additional school places are required in the Moleseys and there is an 
associated project to expand Hurst Park Primary School in the same 
timeframe. This expansion, together with St Alban’s, would add another 
two forms of entry, equivalent to 420 primary school places into the 
planning area. Our analysis of the forecast data indicates that this is the 
right amount of expansion required to meet the demand for places for 
the foreseeable future. 

 
There is also a wider need for Catholic school places in Elmbridge, 
which is served currently by St Alban’s (Molesey), St Paul’s (Thames 
Ditton), Cardinal Newman (Hersham) and St Charles Borromeo 
(Weybridge).  All these schools are oversubscribed, and all but St 
Alban’s have ‘space-restricted’ sites. The current combined published 
admission number of the three schools in the eastern side of the 
Weybridge Deanery (St Alban’s, St Paul’s, Cardinal Newman) is 150 – 
a shortfall against the number of baptisms, which has averaged 185 
annually. 

 
St Alban’s RC Primary is a popular and successful school which serves 
this area and   delivers a high quality education. It was rated good 
(Grade 2) by OFSTED, at its last full inspection (December 2012). The 
provision of additional places at St Alban’s therefore meets the 
Government’s policy position to expand successful schools in order to 
meet parental preferences. 
 
(Decision of Cabinet Member for Schools and Learning– 13 March 
2014) 
 

(vii)  TO DETERMINE A PROPOSAL TO PUBLISH NOTICES TO CLOSE 
THE STANWELL NEW ROAD BASE OF RIVERBRIDGE PRIMARY 
SCHOOL, STAINES 

 
Details of decision 
 

Approved that Statutory Notices be published to the effect that:  
 

• Stanwell New Road Base ceases to operate as part of the 
Riverbridge Primary School with effect from the end of the present 
academic year – July 2014. Other educational uses for this site are 
being considered as part of the overall strategy for education 
provision. 

 

10

Page 330



 

• An associated building programme goes ahead in a single phase to 
provide three new classrooms and some improvements to outdoor 
play space on the Park Avenue Base.   

 
 Reasons for decision 

 
This proposal affords the school the opportunity to consolidate its 
operations on two adjacent sites thus giving the feel of a fully integrated 
primary school. The proposal also offers the County Council the 
opportunity to consider other educational uses for the site. 

 
The school reports as having had many parents who have not wanted a 
Reception place for their child at the Stanwell New Road Base, but 
would prefer a place at Knowle Green base from the start of their 
child’s schooling. The Headteacher has confirmed that they currently 
have a large waiting list of parents wishing to transfer to the Knowle 
Green Base. 

 
There are sound educational and operational benefits to the proposal: 
first, the consolidation on two adjacent sites will enable the school to 
have one base dedicated to Early Years education and the other set up 
for Year 2 leading into Key Stage 2 junior classrooms. Teachers will be 
able to meet and plan together more easily.  It will also give the Senior 
Leadership Team more time to spend with staff and pupils and cut 
down on travelling time between bases. This will be a much more 
productive use of their time and expertise. 
 
(Decision of Cabinet Member for Schools and Learning– 13 March 
2014) 
 

 

10

Page 331



Page 332

This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET 

DATE: 25 MARCH 2014 

REPORT OF: MS DENISE LE GAL, CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS 
SERVICES 

 

 

 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

MRS HELYN CLACK, CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

 

JULIE FISHER, STRATEGIC DIRECTOR FOR BUSINESS 
SERVICES 

RUSSELL PEARSON, CHIEF FIRE OFFICER 
 

SUBJECT: SE BUSINESS SERVICES COMMERCIAL OPPORTUNITY  

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 

Surrey County Council, as with other public sector bodies, is faced with delivering 
services to the public in the context of reduced funding.  One option is to realise 
alternative sources of revenue through commercial activities.  

S.E. Business Services Ltd (a wholly owned company of the county council) was 
established in 2013 for the purpose of generating alternative sources of revenue. 

SE Business Services has recently been selected as the preferred bidder for the 
provision of Fire Services to a commercial customer.  In common with standard 
commercial practice this opportunity is covered by a legally binding Non-Disclosure 
Agreement.  Therefore the detail of this opportunity will be covered in Part 2. 

This report seeks Cabinet endorsement for S.E. Business Services Ltd (a wholly 
owned company of the county council) to provide Fire services under a commercial 
contract arrangement. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that:  
 
1. The Cabinet endorses the proposal that S.E. Business Services Ltd (a 

wholly owned company of the county council) provides Fire services under a 
commercial contract arrangement. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The reasons are: 
 

• The securing of an alternative source of income for the benefit of Surrey 
residents and the wider community. 

• This opportunity demonstrates the County Council’s intent and ability, through 

11

Item 11

Page 333



2 

SE Business Services, to secure alternative commercial sources of revenue.  

• The opportunity provides a sound platform for future Business Development 
and the pursuit of other value adding opportunities. 

• The opportunity provides an excellent practical learning experience for 
development of commercial capabilities within a public service ethos.  Placing 
Surrey County Council at the forefront of Public Service thinking. 

DETAILS: 

1. The details are covered by the legally binding Non-Disclosure Agreement and 
are covered in the Part Two Report. 

CONSULTATION: 

2. Consultation has been limited as a result of the Non-Disclosure Agreement 
and is covered more fully in the Part Two report.  The opportunity has been 
presented to the council’s Shareholder Board. 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

3. Risk management issues are covered in the Part Two report. 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

4. Further information is provided in the Part Two Report. 

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

5. The Section 151 Officer has commented on the Part Two report. 

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

6. The contract will be between SE Business Services Ltd, an independent legal 
entity, and the customer.   

7. Further information is provided in the Part Two report. 

Equalities and Diversity 

8. SE Business Service’s Equality and Diversity Policy has been produced in 
consultation with Surrey County Council and reflects the values and ethos of 
the Council. 

 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

• Subject to Cabinet endorsement, SE Business Services aim to sign the contract 
on 31 March 2014. 

 
 

 

 

11

Page 334



   3 

Contact Officer: 
Chris Bradley, Senior Commercial Manager, Shared Services – 020 8213 2757 
 
Consulted: 

• Chief Executive Officer, Surrey County Council 

• Chief Fire Officer, Surrey Fire & Rescue Service 
 
 
Sources/background papers: 
 

 

11

Page 335



Page 336

This page is intentionally left blank



13

Item 13

Page 337

Document is Restricted



13

Page 344

This page is intentionally left blank



14

Item 14

Page 345

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



14

Page 348

This page is intentionally left blank



14

Page 349

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



14

Page 350

This page is intentionally left blank



15

Item 15

Page 351

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



15

Page 354

This page is intentionally left blank



15

Page 355

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



15

Page 362

This page is intentionally left blank



15

Page 363

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 366

This page is intentionally left blank



15

Page 367

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



15

Page 390

This page is intentionally left blank



15

Page 391

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 476

This page is intentionally left blank



1
5

P
age 477

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 480

T
his page is intentionally left blank



1
5

P
age 481

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 482

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 REPORTS FROM SELECT COMMITTEES, TASK GROUPS, LOCAL COMMITTEES AND OTHER COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL
	6 Medium Term Financial Plan 2014 - 2019
	item 06 - MTFP - Annex 1 - Directorate Strategies 2014-19v5
	item 06 - MTFP - Annex 3 Fees & Charges
	item 06 - MTFP - Annex 4 Risk Register
	item 06 - MTFP - Annex 5 Equalities assessments

	7 Monthly Budget Monitoring Report
	8 Surrey Better Care Fund
	item 08 - Annex 3 Better Care Fund plan Surreywide

	9 Proposed Expansion of St John the Baptist Catholic Secondary School
	item 09 - Part 1 Annex 1 - SJB Block Plan and Elevations

	10 LEADER / DEPUTY LEADER / CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST CABINET MEETING
	item 10 - CM Decisions Annex (MARCH)

	11 SE Business Services Commercial Opportunity
	13 Fire Service Commercial Opportunity
	14 Proposed expansion of St John the Baptist Catholic Secondary School
	item 14 - Part 2 Annex 1 - Summary Breakdown of Costs

	15 Property Transactions
	item 15 - Annex 1 - 61-63 High Street, Staines
	item 15 - Annex 2 - Agreed Heads of Terms - 61 High St, Staines
	item 15 - Annex 3 - Purchase report High Street Staines
	item 15 - Annex 3 - Purchase Report Appendices
	item 15 - Annex 4 Financial Analysis
	item 15 - Annex 5 - PD Rights Scheme


